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Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

M  ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 20(

or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF

THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission file number -9861

M&T BANK CORPORATION
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dlfie Act:
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) die Act:

8.234% Capital Securities of M&T Capital Trust |
(and the Guarantee of M&T Bank Corporation with respect thereto)
(Title of class)
8.234% Junior Subordinated Debentures of

M&T Bank Corporation
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405e0f th
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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or
Section 15(d) of the Act. YeEl No M

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @ filed all reports required to be filed by
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangecdhdi934 during the preceding 12 months, and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for thet 88 days. Ye# No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation Sskhot
contained herein, and will not be contained, tolibst of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive pyox
information statements incorporated by referendeadrt 11l of this Form 10-K or any amendment tasthi
Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @no
accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting compa&se the definitions of “large accelerated filer,”
“accelerated filer,” and “smaller reporting compainyRule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated fileM Accelerated filerOd
Non-accelerated filed Smaller reporting companil
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
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Aggregate market value of the Common Stock, $0&0vplue, held by non-affiliates of the
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Item 1. Business.

M&T Bank Corporation (“Registrant” or “M&T") is a Bw York business corporation which is registered
as a bank holding company under the Bank Holdingy@amy Act of 1956, as amended (“BHCA”") and
under Article IlI-A of the New York Banking Law (“Bhking Law”). The principal executive offices of
the Registrant are located at One M&T Plaza, Baoffalew York 14203. The Registrant was incorporated
in November 1969. The Registrant and its directiaddect subsidiaries are collectively referred to
herein as the “Company.” As of December 31, 20@7/Gbmpany had consolidated total assets of
$64.9 billion, deposits of $41.3 billion and stookders’ equity of $6.5 billion. The Company had
12,422 full-time and 1,447 part-time employeesfdarember 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, the Registrant had two wholyed bank subsidiaries: M&T Bank and
M&T Bank, National Association (“M&T Bank, N.A.”)The banks collectively offer a wide range of
commercial banking, trust and investment serviogbeir customers. At December 31, 2007, M&T Bank
represented 99% of consolidated assets of the QumM& T Bank operates branch offices in New Y«
Maryland, Pennsylvania, Delaware, New Jersey, YiegiWest Virginia and the District of Columbia.

The Company from time to time considers acquiringhs, thrift institutions, branch offices of
banks or thrift institutions, or other businesséhiw markets currently served by the Company authrer
locations that would complement the Company’s egsror its geographic reach. The Company has
pursued acquisition opportunities in the past, iooes to review different opportunities, includiting
possibility of major acquisitions, and intends tmtinue this practice.

Relationship With Allied Irish Banks, p.l.c.

On April 1, 2003, M&T completed the acquisitionAlffirst Financial Inc. (“Allfirst”), a bank holdig
company headquartered in Baltimore, Maryland frofltied Irish Banks, p.l.c. (“AlIB”). Under the terms
of the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization datgtesnber 26, 2002 by and among AlIB, Allfirst and
M&T (the “Reorganization Agreement”), M&T combin&dth Allfirst through the acquisition of all of
the issued and outstanding Allfirst stock in exadefor 26,700,000 shares of M&T common stock and
$886,107,000 in cash paid to AIB. In addition, thexere several M&T corporate governance changé
resulted from the transaction. While it maintairegnificant ownership in M&T, AIB will have
representation on the M&T board, the M&T Bank boand key M&T board committees and will have
certain protections of its rights as a substaMi&ll' shareholder. In addition, AIB will have rightsat

will facilitate its ability to maintain its propddnate ownership position in M&T. M&T will also hav
representation on the AIB board while AIB remairsgnificant shareholder. The following is a
description of the ongoing relationship between M&Td AIB. The following description is qualified in
its entirety by the terms of the Reorganizationeggnent. The Reorganization Agreement was filed with
the Securities Exchange Commission on October @ 28 Exhibit 2 to the Current Report on

Form 8-K of M&T dated September 26, 2002.

Board of Directors; Management

At December 31, 2007, AIB held approximately 24.8the issued and outstanding shares of M&T
common stock. In defining their relationship aftee acquisition, M&T and AIB negotiated certain
agreements regarding share ownership and corpgosggnance issues such as board representatidm, wit
the number of AIB’s representatives on the M&T &M&IT Bank boards of directors being dependent
upon the amount of M&T common stock held by AIB. Md&as the right to one seat on the AIB board of
directors until AIB no longer holds at least 15%lod outstanding shares of M&T common stock.
Pursuant to the Reorganization Agreement, AIB hagight to name four members to serve on the
Boards of Directors of M&T and M&T Bank, each of arh must be reasonably acceptable to M&T
(collectively, the “AIB Designees”). Further, onkthe AIB Designees will serve on each of the
Executive Committee, Nomination, Compensation andenance Committee, and Audit and Risk
Committee (or any committee or committees perfogrdomparable functions) of the M&T board of
directors. In order to serve, the AIB Designeestrmeset the requisite independence and expertise
requirements prescribed under applicable law akstxchange rules. In addition, the Reorganization
Agreement provides that the board of directors &TBank will include four members designated by
AIB, each of whom must be reasonably acceptabM&d.
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As long as AIB remains a significant shareholdeMa&fT, AIB will have representation on the
boards of directors of both M&T and M&T Bank asléols:

. As long as AIB holds at least 15% of the outstagdihares of M&T common stock, AIB will be
entitled to designate four persons on both the M&@ M&T Bank boards of directors and
representation on the committees of the M&T boastcdbed above

. If AIB holds at least 10%, but less than 15%, @& tlutstanding shares of M&T common stock, .
will be entitled to designate at least two peopléboth the M&T and M&T Bank boards of
directors.

. If AIB’s ownership interest in M&T is at least 5%ut less than 10%, of the outstanding shares of
M&T common stock, AIB will be entitled to designatleast one person on both the M&T and
M&T Bank boards of director:

. As long as AIB holds at least 15% of the outstagdihares of M&T common stock, neither M&T’
board of directors nor M&T Bank’s board of direcavill consist of more than twenty-eight
directors without the consent of the AIB Designt

. If AIB’s holdings of M&T common stock fall below 25, but not lower than 12% of the
outstanding shares of M&T common stock, AIB wilintimue to have the same rights that it would
have had if it owned 15% of the outstanding shaf@éd&T common stock, as long as AIB restores
its ownership percentage to 15% within one yeadi#ahally, as described in more detail below,
M&T has agreed to repurchase shares of M&T comntoecksn order to offset dilution to AIB’s
ownership interests that may otherwise be causassiances of M&T common stock under M&T
employee and director benefit or stock purchasespBilution of AIB’s ownership position caus
by such issuances will not be counted in deterngimihether the “Sunset Date” has occurred or
whether any of AIB’s other rights under the Reoigation Agreement have terminated. The
“Sunset Date” is the date on which AIB no longeldsaat least 15% of the M&T common stock,
calculated as described in this paragr:

The AIB Designees at December 31, 2007 were Micha®uckley, Colm E. Doherty, Richard G.
King and Eugene J. Sheehy. Mr. Buckley servesrasraber of the Executive Committee and the
Nomination, Compensation and Governance Commisiee Mr. King serves as a member of the Al
and Risk Committee. Robert G. Wilmers, ChairmathefBoard and Chief Executive Officer of M&T, is
a member of the AIB board of directors.

Amendments to M&T’s Bylaws
Pursuant to the Reorganization Agreement, M&T aradrahd restated its bylaws. The following is a
description of the amended bylaws:

The amended bylaws provide that until the Sunsét,Dhae M&T board of directors may not take
or make any recommendation to M&Tshareholders regarding the following actions atitlthe approvi
of the Executive Committee, including the appradahe AIB Designee serving on the committee:

. Any amendment of M&T's Certificate of Incorporation bylaws that would be inconsistent with
the rights described herein or that would othenkizee an adverse effect on the board
representation, committee representation or otgbts of AIB contemplated by the Reorganization
Agreement

. Any activity not permissible for a U.S. bank holgicompany

. The adoption of any shareholder rights plan orotheasures having the purpose or effect of
preventing or materially delaying completion of @rgnsaction involving a change in control of
M&T; and

- Any public announcement disclosing M&T'’s desirardention to take any of the foregoing
actions.

The amended bylaws also provide that until the 8ubDste, the M&T board of directors may only
take or make any recommendation to M&EBhareholders regarding the following actionkéf action he
been approved by the Executive Committee (in tise cd the first four items and sixth item below) or
Nomination, Compensation and Governance Committetné case of the fifth item belo
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and the members of such committee not voting inrfaf the action do not include the AIB Designee
serving on such committee and at least one otherlmaeof the committee who is not an AIB Designee:
. Any reduction in M&T'’s cash dividend policy suchattthe ratio of cash dividends to net income is
less than 15%, or any extraordinary dividends strihutions to holders of M&T common stoc
- Any acquisition of any assets or businesses, (heifconsideration is in M&T common stock,
where the stock consideration paid by M&T excedd% bf the aggregate voting power of M&T
common stock and (2) if the consideration is cd&&fT stock or other consideration, where the
market value of the consideration paid by M&T exd®=&0% of the market capitalization of M&T,
as determined under the Reorganization Agreen
. Any sale of any assets or businesses in whichahee\of the aggregate consideration to be rec
exceeds 10% of the market capitalization of M&Tdatermined under the Reorganization
Agreement
- Any liquidation or dissolution of M&T
- The appointment or election of the Chairman oftibard of directors or the Chief Executive
Officer of M&T; and
. Any public announcement disclosing M&Ttesire or intention to take any of the foregaotons
prior to obtaining the requisite committee appro

The provisions of the bylaws described above mayaamended or repealed without the
unanimous approval of the entire M&T board of dices or the approval of the holders of not lessitha
80% of the outstanding shares of M&T common stddle provisions of the bylaws described above will
automatically terminate when AIB holds less than &%he outstanding shares of M&T common stock.

Investment Parameters

The Reorganization Agreement provides that thrahglsecond anniversary of the Sunset Date, without
prior written consent of the M&T board of directpAdB will not, directly or indirectly, acquire arffer tc
acquire (except by way of stock dividends, offesimgade available to M&T shareholders generally, or
pursuant to compensation plans) more than 25%seofftbn outstanding shares of M&T common stock.
Further, during this period, AIB and AIB’s subsidés have agreed not to participate in any proxy
solicitation or to otherwise seek to influence &&T shareholder with respect to the voting of ahgai®:

of M&T common stock for the approval of any shareleo proposals.

The Reorganization Agreement also provides thatnduhis period, AIB will not make any public
announcement with respect to any proposal or affeklB or any AIB subsidiary with respect to certai
transactions (such as mergers, business combisatEmder or exchange offers, the sale or purobfase
securities or similar transactions) involving M&T any of the M&T subsidiaries. The Reorganization
Agreement also provides that, during this perioll8 fay not subject any shares of M&T common stock
to any voting trust or voting arrangement or agreenand will not execute any written consent as a
shareholder with respect to the M&T common stock.

The Reorganization Agreement also provides thatnduhis period, AIB will not seek to control
or influence the management, the board of direaiopolicies of M&T, including through
communications with shareholders of M&T or othemyiexcept through nopablic communications wit
the directors of M&T, including the AIB Designees.

These restrictions on AIB will no longer apply iftard party commences or announces its intel
to commence a tender offer or an exchange offeritldin a reasonable time, the M&T board of
directors either does not recommend that sharefstu® accept the offer or fails to adopt a shake
rights plan, or if M&T or M&T Bank becomes subjdgotany regulatory capital directive or becomes an
institution in “troubled” condition under applicabbanking regulations. However, in the event tinelée
offer or exchange offer is not commenced or consatathin accordance with its terms, the restriction
AIB described above will thereafter continue to lgpp

Anti-Dilution Protections
M&T has agreed that until the Sunset Date, in theneM&T issues shares of M&T stock (other than
certain issuances to employees pursuant to optidrbanefit plans), subject to applicable law and
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regulatory requirements, AIB will have the rightgorchase at fair market value up to the number of
shares of M&T common stock required to increasmaintain its equity interest in M&T to 22.5% of the
then outstanding M&T common stock.

M&T has also agreed that until the Sunset Datepimection with any issuance of M&T stock
pursuant to employee option or benefit plans, M&Il &s soon as reasonably practicable, taking into
account applicable law, regulatory capital requieets, capital planning and risk management, takk su
necessary actions so that AIB’s proportionate ogtmerof M&T common stock is not reduced as a result
of such issuances, including by funding such isseanthrough purchases of M&T common stock in the
open market or by undertaking share repurchase gy

Sale of M&T Common Stock; Right of First Refusal inCertain Circumstances

The M&T common stock issued to AIB was not registeunder the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”) and may only be disposed of byBAdursuant to an effective registration statement o
pursuant to an exemption from registration underSbcurities Act and subject to the provisiondef t
Reorganization Agreement.

M&T and AIB have entered into a registration rightgeement that provides that upon AIB’s
request, M&T will file a registration statementatihg to all or a portion of AIB’s shares of M&T
common stock providing for the sale of such shhyeAIB from time to time on a continuous basis
pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act, iplexythat M&T need only effect one such “shelf
registration” in any 12-month period. In additidhe registration rights agreement provides that i5IB
entitled to demand registration under the Secwsritiet of all or part of its shares of M&T stock ppided
that M&T is not obligated to effect two such “dendanegistrations” in any 12-montseriod. Any deman
or shelf registration must cover no less than oitiiom shares.

The registration rights agreement further provithed in the event M&T proposes to file a
registration statement other than pursuant to H sgistration or demand registration or Forms &-8
S-4, for an offering and sale of shares by M&T inuenderwritten offering or an offering and sale of
shares on behalf of one or more selling sharehaldé&T must give AIB notice at least 15 days ptior
the anticipated filing date, and AIB may requesit tll or a portion of its M&T common shares be
included in the registration statement. M&T willrar the request, unless the managing underwriter
advises M&T in writing that in its opinion the indion of all shares requested to be included by M&T
the other selling shareholders, if any, and AIB ldanaterially and adversely affect the offeringwhich
case M&T may limit the number of shares includethia offering to a number that would not reasonably
be expected to have such an effect. In such etr@jumber of shares to be included in the registra
statement shall first include the number of shaegsiested to be included by M&T and then the shares
requested by other selling shareholders, includil®) on a pro rata basis according to the number of
shares requested to be included in the registrataement by each shareholder.

As long as AIB holds 5% or more of the outstandihgres of M&T common stock, AlIB will not
dispose of any of its shares of M&T common stockegit, subject to the terms and conditions of the
Reorganization Agreement and applicable law, indely dispersed public distribution; a private
placement in which no one party acquires the riglfturchase more than 2% of the outstanding sludres
M&T common stock; an assignment to a single pastick as a broker or investment banker) for the
purpose of conducting a widely dispersed publitritistion on AIB’s behalf; pursuant to Rule 144 end
the Securities Act; pursuant to a tender or exclanitgr to M&T’s shareholders not opposed by M&T’s
board of directors, or open market purchase progmaade by M&T; with the consent of M&T, which
consent will not be unreasonably withheld, to atadled subsidiary of AIB; or pursuant to M&T'’s tig
of first refusal as described below.

The Reorganization Agreement provides that unt Ab longer holds at least 5% of the
outstanding shares of M&T common stock, if AIB washto sell or otherwise transfer any of its shafes
M&T common stock other than as described in thegulang paragraph, AIB must first submit an offer
notice to M&T identifying the proposed transferewl setting forth the proposed terms of the tramsact
which shall be limited to sales for cash, cashemants or marketable securities. M&T will have the
right, for 20 days following receipt of an offertime from AIB, to purchase all (but not less thdlh af
the shares of M&T common stock that AIB wishesdth, ®n the proposed terms specified in
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the offer notice. If M&T declines or fails to regmbto the offer notice within 20 days, AIB may sallor
a portion of the M&T shares specified in the offietice to the proposed transferee at a purchase pri
equal to or greater than the price specified inaftier notice, at any time during the three months
following the date of the offer notice, or, if prinotification to or approval of the sale by thalEral
Reserve Board or another regulatory agency is redquAlIB shall pursue regulatory approval
expeditiously and the sale may occur on the fiage gpermitted under applicable law.

Certain Post-Closing Bank Regulatory Matters

The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 8yéteederal Reserve Board”) deems AIB to be
M&T’s bank holding company for purposes of the BHQ® addition, the New York Banking
Superintendent (“Banking Superintendent”) deems lBe M&T’s bank holding company for purposes
of Article 111-A of the Banking Law. Among other itigs, this means that, should M&T propose to make
an acquisition or engage in a new type of actithigt requires the submission of an applicationatice

to the Federal Reserve Board or the Banking Suiggrient, AIB, as well as M&T, may also be required
to file an application or notice. The Reorganizatfgreement generally provides that AIB will make/a
applications, notices or filings that M&T determént® be necessary or desirable. The Reorganization
Agreement also requires AlB not to take any acti@mt would have a material adverse effect on M&d

to advise M&T prior to entering into any materiadnisaction or activity. These provisions of the
Reorganization Agreement would no longer applylB Aeased to be M&T’s bank holding company and
also was not otherwise considered to control M&d forposes of the BHCA.

Pursuant to the Reorganization Agreement, if, @salt of any administrative enforcement action
under Section 8 of the Federal Deposit Insurandgthe “FDI Act”), memorandum of understanding,
written agreement, supervisory letter or any otwion or determination of any regulatory agency
relating to the status of AIB (but not relatingthe conduct of M&T or any subsidiary of M&T), M&Tro
M&T Bank also becomes subject to such an actioomarandum, agreement or letter that relates to |
or any M&T subsidiary, or experiences any fact,rg\@ circumstance that affects M&T's regulatory
status or compliance, and that in either case wbeldeasonably likely to create a material burden o
M&T or to cause any material adverse economic @rajing consequences to M&T or an M&T
subsidiary (a “Material Regulatory Event”), then M&ill notify AIB thereof in writing as promptly as
practicable. Should AIB fail to cure the Materiadrilatory Event within 90 days following the redeip
such notice, AIB will, as promptly as practicablg in no event later than 30 days from the endhef t
cure period, take any and all such actions (wighrtasonable cooperation of M&T as requested by) AIB
as may be necessary or advisable in order thatldmger has “control” of M&T for purposes of the
BHCA, including, if necessary, by selling some bioéits shares of M&T common stock (subject te th
right of first refusal provisions of the Reorgariiga Agreement) and divesting itself as required®of
board and committee representation and governégites ias set forth in the Reorganization Agreement.
If, at the end of such 30-day period, the MateRagulatory Event is continuing and AIB has not
terminated its control of M&T, then M&T will havé¢ right to repurchase, at fair market value, such
amount of the M&T common stock owned by AIB as vebrdsult in AIB holding no less than 4.9% of
outstanding shares of M&T common stock, pursuattégorocedures detailed in the Reorganization
Agreement.

As long as AIB is considered to “control” M&T foupposes of the BHCA or the federal Change in
Bank Control Act, if AIB acquires any insured depay institution with total assets greater thad/®6f
the assets of M&T’s largest insured depositoryiinbn subsidiary, then within two years AIB must
terminate its affiliation with the insured deposjtinstitution or take such steps as may be necgssa
that none of M&T’s bank subsidiaries would be sabje “cross guarantee” liability for losses inadrif
the institution AIB acquired potentially were tdlfa his liability applies under the FDI Act to insed
depository institutions that are commonly contrdll€he actions AIB would take could include dispgsi
of shares of M&T common stock and&urrendering its representation or governancesigkso, if suct
an insured depository institution that is contrdley AIB and of the size described in the firstteace of
this paragraph that would be considered to be camyremntrolled with M&T’s insured depository
institution subsidiaries fails to meet applicatdgquirements to be “adequately capitalized” under
applicable U.S. banking laws, then AIB will havetéfie the actions described in the previous

8






Table of Contents

sentence no later than 180 days after the datehtbanstitution failed to meet those requiremeutdess
the institution is sooner returned to “adequatelyitalized” status.

Subsidiaries

M&T Bank is a banking corporation that is incorpedhunder the laws of the State of New York. M&T
Bank is a member of the Federal Reserve Systenthan@ederal Home Loan Bank System, and its
deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Inser@worporation (“FDIC”) up to applicable limits. M&
acquired all of the issued and outstanding shardsecaapital stock of M&T Bank in December 1969.
The stock of M&T Bank represents a major asset &TMM&T Bank operates under a charter grante:
the State of New York in 1892, and the continuityt® banking business is traced to the organipatio

the Manufacturers and Traders Bank in 1856. Thecpral executive offices of M&T Bank are located at
One M&T Plaza, Buffalo, New York 14203. As of Dedeen 31, 2007, M&T Bank had 704 banking
offices located throughout New York State, Penreyia, Maryland, Delaware, New Jersey, Virginia,
West Virginia and the District of Columbia, plud@nch in George Town, Cayman Islands. As of
December 31, 2007, M&T Bank had consolidated tasakts of $64.1 billion, deposits of $41.1 billion
and stockholder’s equity of $6.8 billion. The depbabilities of M&T Bank are insured by the FDIC
through its Deposit Insurance Fund (“DIF”) of whiet December 31, 2007, $37.4 billion were
assessable. As a commercial bank, M&T Bank offdreoad range of financial services to a diversebas
of consumers, businesses, professional clientergavental entities and financial institutions l@chin

its markets. Lending is largely focused on conssmesiding in New York State, Pennsylvania,
Maryland, northern Virginia and Washington, D.Ghdan small and medium-size businesses based in
those areas, although residential and commerabbstate loans are originated through lendingefiin
20 other states. In addition, the Company condeaiding activities in various states through other
subsidiaries. M&T Bank and certain of its subsidiamlso offer commercial mortgage loans secured by
income producing properties or properties useddsyowers in a trade or business. Additional finahci
services are provided through other operating didrsés of the Company. Effective January 1, 2007,
M&T Mortgage Corporation, previously a wholly ownetrtgage banking subsidiary of M&T Bank, v
merged into M&T Bank.

M&T Bank, N.A., a national banking association anchember of the Federal Reserve System and
the FDIC, commenced operations on October 2, 1886 .deposit liabilities of M&T Bank, N.A. are
insured by the FDIC through the DIF. The main affaf M&T Bank, N.A. is located at 48 Main Street,
Oakfield, New York 14125. M&T Bank, N.A. offers seted deposit and loan products on a nationwide
basis, primarily through direct mail and telephomarketing techniques. As of December 31, 2007, M&T
Bank, N.A. had total assets of $376 million, demsf $229 million and stockholder’s equity of
$81 million.

M&T Life Insurance Company (“M&T Life Insurance” wholly owned subsidiary of M&T, was
incorporated as an Arizona business corporatictaimuary 1984. M&T Life Insurance is a captive dredi
reinsurer which reinsures credit life and acciderd health insurance purchased by the Company’s
consumer loan customers. As of December 31, 20@&/T Mfe Insurance had assets of $33 million and
stockholder’s equity of $28 million. M&T Life Insance recorded revenues of $2 million during 2007.
Headquarters of M&T Life Insurance are locatedGit North First Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85003.

M&T Credit Services, LLC (“M&T Credit”), a wholly wned subsidiary of M&T Bank, is a New
York limited liability company formed in June 2004yt its operations can be traced to a predecessor
company that was a wholly owned subsidiary of M&InR formed in 1994. M&T Credit is a credit and
leasing company offering consumer loans and comaldoans and leases. Its headquarters are loaated
M&T Center, One Fountain Plaza, Buffalo, New YodA20D3, and it has offices in Delaware,
Massachusetts and Pennsylvania. As of Decemb&08%¥, M&T Credit had assets of $4.2 billion and
stockholder’s equity of $506 million. M&T Creditgerded $231 million of revenue during 2007.

M&T Insurance Agency, Inc. (“M&T Insurance Agencyd wholly owned insurance agency
subsidiary of M&T Bank, was incorporated as a Newrk/corporation in March 1955. M&T Insurance
Agency provides insurance agency services pringipalthe commercial market. As of December 31,
2007, M&T Insurance Agency had assets of $39 mmilaad stockholder’s equity of $24 million. M&T
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Insurance Agency recorded revenues of $21 milliaring) 2007. The headquarters of M&T Insurance
Agency are located at 285 Delaware Avenue, Buffidkaw York 14202.

M&T Investment Company of Delaware, Inc. (“M&T Instenent”), is a subsidiary of M&T Bank
that was formed on November 17, 2004. M&T Investimevns all of the outstanding common stock and
88% of the preferred stock of M&T Real Estate Trést of December 31, 2007, M&T Investment had
assets and stockholder’s equity of approximate#. Bbillion. Excluding dividends from M&T Real
Estate Trust, M&T Investment realized $23 millidirevenue in 2007. The headquarters of M&T
Investment are located at 501 Silverside Road, Wion, Delaware 19809.

M&T Lease, LLC (“M&T Lease”),a wholly owned subsidiary of M&T Bank, is a Delawdimited
liability company formed in June 2004, but its giiems can be traced to a predecessor companw#s
a wholly owned subsidiary of M&T Bank formed in XRM&T Lease is a consumer leasing company
with headquarters at One M&T Plaza, Buffalo, Newk'©4203. As of December 31, 2007, M&T Lease
had assets of $51 million and stockholder’s eqoit$44 million. M&T Lease recorded $3 million of
revenue during 2007.

M&T Mortgage Reinsurance Company, Inc. (“M&T Reinsnce”), a wholly owned subsidiary of
M&T Bank, was incorporated as a Vermont businespamation in July 1999. M&T Reinsurance enters
into reinsurance contracts with insurance companhesinsure against the risk of a mortgage borr&aver
payment default in connection with M&T Mortgageateld mortgage loans. M&T Reinsurance receives a
share of the premium for those policies in exchaogaccepting a portion of the insurer’s risk of
borrower default. M&T Reinsurance had assets amckbblder’s equity of approximately $24 million
each as of December 31, 2007, and recorded appaiedyr5 million of revenue during 2007. M&T
Reinsurance’s principal and registered office i$48 College Street, Burlington, Vermont 05401.

M&T Real Estate Trust (“M&T Real Estate”) is a Méagd Real Estate Investment Trust and is a
subsidiary of M&T Investment. M&T Real Estate wasrhed through the merger of two separate
subsidiaries, but traces its origin to M&T Realdist Inc., a New York business corporation incoajext
in July 1995. M&T Real Estate engages in commereial estate lending and provides loan servicing to
M&T Bank. As of December 31, 2007, M&T Real Esthsal assets of $15.0 billion, common
stockholder’s equity of $14.2 billion, and prefetigtockholders’ equity, consisting of 9% fixed-rate
preferred stock (par value $1,000), of $1 milliafi.of the outstanding common stock and 88% of the
preferred stock of M&T Real Estate is owned by MBivestment. The remaining 12% of M&T Real
Estate’s outstanding preferred stock is owned figars or former officers of the Company. M&T Real
Estate recorded $965 million of revenue in 2007% fMbadquarters of M&T Real Estate are located at
M&T Center, One Fountain Plaza, Buffalo, New Yod203.

M&T Realty Capital Corporation (“M&T Realty Capita) a wholly owned subsidiary of M&T
Bank, was incorporated as a Maryland corporatio@étober 1973. M&T Realty Capital engages in
multi-family commercial real estate lending andvpdes loan servicing to purchasers of the loans it
originates. As of December 31, 2007 M&T Realty Galerviced $5.3 billion of commercial mortgage
loans for non-affiliates and had assets of $14%anibnd stockholder’s equity of $42 million. M&T
Realty Capital recorded revenues of $31 millio20®7. The headquarters of M&T Realty Capital are
located at 25 South Charles Street, Baltimore, Ma/21202.

M&T Securities, Inc. (“M&T Securities”) is a whollpwned subsidiary of M&T Bank that was
incorporated as a New York business corporatidddaember 1985. M&T Securities is registered as a
broker/dealer under the Securities Exchange A&B8#, as amended, and as an investment advisor unde
the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, as amended.TMscurities is licensed as a life insurance ampent
each state where M&T Bank operates branch offioglsima number of other states. It provides seiesrit
brokerage, investment advisory and insurance sesvigs of December 31, 2007, M&T Securities had
assets of $40 million and stockholder’s equity 27 $nillion. M&T Securities recorded $88 million of
revenue during 2007. The headquarters of M&T Séesrare located at One M&T Plaza, Buffalo, New
York 14203.

M&T Auto Receivables |, LLC (“M&T Auto Receivablel”a wholly owned subsidiary of M&T
Bank, was formed as a Delaware limited liabilityrgmany in May 2002. M&T Auto Receivables is a
special purpose entity whose activities are gehyerastricted to purchasing and owning automolnknks
for the purpose of securing a revolving asset-béalkaictured borrowing. M&T Auto Receivables had
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assets of $557 million and stockholder’s equit$®1 million as of December 31, 2007, and recorded
approximately $23 million of revenue during 2007&WMAuto Receivables’ registered office is at 1209
Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19801.

MTB Investment Advisors, Inc. (“MTB Investment Adwairs”),a wholly owned subsidiary of M&
Bank, was incorporated as a Maryland corporatiodwre 30, 1995. MTB Investment Advisors serves as
investment advisor to the MTB Group of Funds, ailaf proprietary mutual funds, and institutional
clients. As of December 31, 2007, MTB Investmenvi&drs had assets of $32 million and stockholder’s
equity of $28 million. MTB Investment Advisors reded revenues of $47 million in 2007. The
headquarters of MTB Investment Advisors are locatetDO East Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland
21202.

The Registrant and its banking subsidiaries havenaber of other special-purpose or inactive
subsidiaries. These other subsidiaries did noesaprt, individually and collectively, a significgrdrtion
of the Company’s consolidated assets, net incordestatkholders’ equity at December 31, 2007.

Segment Information, Principal Products/Services ad Foreign Operations

Information about the Registrant’s business segsnigrincluded in note 21 of Notes to Financial
Statements filed herewith in Part Il, Item 8, “Hic#l Statements and Supplementary Data” and tedur
discussed in Part Il, Item 7, “Management’s Disausand Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations.” The Registrant’s reportable segmbave been determined based upon its internal
profitability reporting system, which is organizied strategic business unit. Certain strategic mssin
units have been combined for segment informatiponténg purposes where the nature of the products
and services, the type of customer and the distobwf those products and services are similae Th
reportable segments are Business Banking, Comnh&aiking, Commercial Real Estate, Discretionary
Portfolio, Residential Mortgage Banking and ReBshking. The Company’s international activities are
discussed in note 16 of Notes to Financial Statesnfdad herewith in Part 11, Item 8, “Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.”

The only activity that, as a class, contributed I@@%more of the sum of consolidated interest
income and other income in any of the last thrers/evas lending transactions. The amount of income
from such sources during those years is set fortthe Company’s Consolidated Statement of Income
filed herewith in Part Il, Item 8, “Financial Statents and Supplementary Data.”

Supervision and Regulation of the Company

The banking industry is subject to extensive st federal regulation and continues to undergo
significant change. The following discussion suniaes certain aspects of the banking laws and
regulations that affect the Company. Proposalfitmge the laws and regulations governing the bgnkin
industry are frequently raised in Congress, irestagislatures, and before the various bank regrylat
agencies. The likelihood and timing of any chareyes the impact such changes might have on the
Company are impossible to determine with any aetyaiA change in applicable laws or regulationsaor
change in the way such laws or regulations arepneéed by regulatory agencies or courts, may laave
material impact on the business, operations andregs of the Company. To the extent that the foitawv
information describes statutory or regulatory psmms, it is qualified entirely by reference to the
particular statutory or regulatory provision.

Financial Services Modernization

Under the BHCA, bank holding companies are perghitteoffer their customers virtually any type of
financial service that is financial in nature ociolental thereto, including banking, securities emditing,
insurance (both underwriting and agency), and narchanking.

In order to engage in these financial activitiebaak holding company must qualify and register
with the Federal Reserve Board as a “financial ingldompany” by demonstrating that each of its bank
subsidiaries is “well capitalized,” “well manage@yid has at least a “satisfactory” rating under the
Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 (“CRAM&T currently satisfies the qualifications for reggring
as a financial holding company, but has not eletratb so to date. For as long as AIB owns at [85%
of M&T’s outstanding common stock, M&T may not bewe a financial holding company without
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the approval of the Executive Committee of the M8dard of directors, which must also include the
affirmative approval of the AIB Designee on suclmooittee, as described above under the caption
“Amendments to M&T’s Bylaws.”

The financial activities authorized by the BHCA madgo be engaged in by a “financial subsidiary”
of a national or state bank, except for insuranc@nouity underwriting, insurance company portfolio
investments, real estate investment and developraedtmerchant banking, which must be conducted in
a financial holding company. In order for thesefinial activities to be engaged in by a financial
subsidiary of a national or state bank, federaldeguires each of the parent bank (and its sisiakb
affiliates) to be well capitalized and well managt aggregate consolidated assets of all oftthak’s
financial subsidiaries may not exceed the lessdbé6 of its consolidated total assets or $50 hillite
bank must have at least a satisfactory CRA rafing!, if that bank is one of the 100 largest nationa
banks, it must meet certain financial rating oreotbomparable requirements. M&T Bank and M&T Bi
NL.A. currently satisfy the qualifications for engagyin financial activities through financial subsiries,
but neither has elected to do so to date. Curestdrhl law also establishes a system of functional
regulation under which the federal banking agengidigegulate the banking activities of financial
holding companies and banks’ financial subsidiaties U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission will
regulate their securities activities, and statariasce regulators will regulate their insurancévaigs.

Rules developed by the federal financial institasioegulators under these laws require disclosure o
privacy policies to consumers and, in some circamsts, allow consumers to prevent the disclosure of
certain personal information to nonaffiliated thparties.

Bank Holding Company Regulation

As a registered bank holding company, the Regisaad its nonbank subsidiaries are subject to
supervision and regulation under the BHCA by thddfal Reserve Board and under the Banking Law by
the Banking Superintendent. The Federal ReservedBeguires regular reports from the Registrant and
is authorized by the BHCA to make regular examoratiof the Registrant and its subsidiaries.

The Registrant may not acquire direct or indireaghership or control of more than 5% of the
voting shares of any company, including a bankhatit the prior approval of the Federal Reserve 8oar
except as specifically authorized under the BHCIe Registrant is also subject to regulation unkier t
Banking Law with respect to certain acquisitionglofnestic banks. Under the BHCA, the Registrant,
subject to the approval of the Federal Reserved®aaay acquire shares of non-banking corporatibes t
activities of which are deemed by the Federal ResBoard to be so closely related to banking or
managing or controlling banks as to be a propdadénrt thereto.

The Federal Reserve Board has enforcement powershawnk holding companies and their non-
banking subsidiaries, among other things, to inte@ttivities that represent unsafe or unsoundtjpas
or constitute violations of law, rule, regulati@dministrative orders or written agreements wifacderal
bank regulator. These powers may be exercisedghrthe issuance of cease-and-desist orders, civil
money penalties or other actions.

Under the Federal Reserve Board’s statement ofyulith respect to bank holding company
operations, a bank holding company is requirecttoesas a source of financial strength to its sliasi
depository institutions and to commit all availaldsources to support such institutions in circamegs
where it might not do so absent such policy. Algfothis “source of strengthgolicy has been challeng
in litigation, the Federal Reserve Board continteetake the position that it has authority to eo#oit. Fol
a discussion of circumstances under which a bafdifgocompany may be required to guarantee the
capital levels or performance of its subsidiaryksarsee “Capital Adequacy,” below. Consistent tfitis
“source of strength” policy, the Federal Reservaf8dakes the position that a bank holding company
generally should not maintain a rate of cash divitbeunless its net income available to common
shareholders has been sufficient to fully funddhédends and the prospective rate of earningstiete
appears to be consistent with the company’s capietls, asset quality and overall financial cooditi
The Federal Reserve also has the authority to tesieiany activity of a bank holding company that
constitutes a serious risk to the financial sousdra stability of any subsidiary depository indtdn or
to terminate its control of any bank or nonbankssdiaries.
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The BHCA generally permits bank holding compan@adquire banks in any state, and preempts
all state laws restricting the ownership by a baokling company of banks in more than one state. Th
Federal Deposit Insurance Act (“FDI Act”) also pésra bank to merge with an out-of-state bank and
convert any offices into branches of the resulbagk if both states have not opted out of inteestat
branching; permits a bank to acquire branches fiorut-of-state bank if the law of the state wtibee
branches are located permits the interstate braoghisition; and permits banks to establish andaipe
de novo interstate branches whenever the hostagpétén to de novo branching. Bank holding compa
and banks seeking to engage in transactions am#ttbby these laws must be adequately capitalizéd an
managed.

The Banking Law authorizes interstate branchingnigyger or acquisition on a reciprocal basis,
permits the acquisition of a single branch withastriction, but does not provide for de novo istate
branching.

Bank holding companies and their subsidiary bam&sabso subject to the provisions of the CRA.
Under the terms of the CRA, the Federal Reserve®@a other appropriate bank regulatory agency) is
required, in connection with its examination ofank, to assess such bank’s record in meeting tubtcr
needs of the communities served by that bank, detulow- and moderate-income neighborhoods.
During these examinations, the Federal ReservedB@arother appropriate bank regulatory agencysat
such bank’s compliance with the CRA as “Outstandit@atisfactory,” “Needs to Improve” or
“Substantial Noncompliance.” The failure of a baakeceive at least a “Satisfactory” rating courtibit
such bank or its bank holding company from undéntakertain activities, including acquisitions dher
financial institutions or opening or relocatingrabch office, as further discussed below. M&T Béak
CRA rating of “Outstanding” and M&T Bank, N.A. hasCRA rating of “Satisfactory.Furthermore, suc
assessment is also required of any bank that hiedpamong other things, to merge or consolidatk
or acquire the assets or assume the liabilitiesfetlerally-regulated financial institution, ordpen or
relocate a branch office. In the case of a ban#dlinglcompany applying for approval to acquire akban
bank holding company, the Federal Reserve Boaildagsless the record of each subsidiary bank of the
applicant bank holding company in considering thgligation. The Banking Law contains provisions
similar to the CRA which are applicable to New Y-afkartered banks. M&T Bank has a CRA rating of
“Outstanding” as determined by the New York Stagmldng Department.

Supervision and Regulation of Bank Subsidiaries

The Registrant’s bank subsidiaries are subjediperwision and regulation, and are examined retyllar
by various bank regulatory agencies: M&T Bank by Eederal Reserve Board and the Banking
Superintendent; and M&T Bank, N.A. by the Comptplbf the Currency (“OCC"). The Registrant and
its direct non-banking subsidiaries are affiliat@#hin the meaning of the Federal Reserve Acthef
Registrant’s subsidiary banks and their subsidsares a result, the Registrant’s subsidiary bamks a
their subsidiaries are subject to restrictionsaant or extensions of credit to, purchases of agseh,
investments in, and transactions with the Regist@ad its direct non-banking subsidiaries and otage
other transactions with them or involving theirwgties. Similar restrictions are imposed on the
Registrant’s subsidiary banks making loans or editencredit to, purchasing assets from, investingr
entering into transactions with, their financiabsidiaries.

Under the “cross-guarantee” provisions of the FIdt,Ansured depository institutions under
common control are required to reimburse the F@ICahy loss suffered by the FDIC as a result of the
default of a commonly controlled insured depositioistitution or for any assistance provided by the
FDIC to a commonly controlled insured depositorstituition in danger of default. Thus, any insured
depository institution subsidiary of M&T could incliability to the FDIC in the event of a defauft o
another insured depository institution owned ortcaled by M&T. The FDIC’s claim under the cross-
guarantee provisions is superior to claims of gtotdters of the insured depository institution er it
holding company and to most claims arising outhidfgations or liabilities owed to affiliates of the
institution, but is subordinate to claims of depms, secured creditors and holders of subordingdd
(other than affiliates) of the commonly controliedured depository institution. The FDIC may deglto
enforce the cross-guarantee provisions if it deireesithat a waiver is in the best interest of thie. D
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Dividends from Bank Subsidiaries

The Registrant is a legal entity separate andndistrom its banking and other subsidiaries. Thgonits

of the Registrant’s revenue is from dividends faithe Registrant by its subsidiary banks. M&T Bank
and M&T Bank, N.A. are subject, under one or mdrthe banking laws, to restrictions on the amount o
dividend declarations. Future dividend paymenth&oRegistrant by its subsidiary banks will be
dependent on a number of factors, including thaiegs and financial condition of each such bank, an
are subject to the limitations referred to in nd2eof Notes to Financial Statements filed herewith

Part I, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Suppletauy Data,” and to other statutory powers of bank
regulatory agencies.

An insured depository institution is prohibitedrftanaking any capital distribution to its owner,
including any dividend, if, after making such distition, the depository institution fails to mebet
required minimum level for any relevant capital sw@&, including the risk-based capital adequacy and
leverage standards discussed herein.

Supervision and Regulation of M&T Bank’s Subsidiares

M&T Bank has a number of subsidiaries. These sidr$éd are subject to the laws and regulationsotf
the federal government and the various states inohwthey conduct business. For example, M&T
Securities is regulated by the Securities and Bxgba&ommission, the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority and state securities regulators.

Capital Adequacy

The Federal Reserve Board, the FDIC and the OCE€ hdepted risk-based capital adequacy guidelines
for bank holding companies and banks under thgiestsion. Under these guidelines, the so-called
“Tier 1 capital” and “Total capital” as a percentagf risk-weighted assets and certain off-balahees
instruments must be at least 4% and 8%, respegtivel

The Federal Reserve Board, the FDIC and the OCE€ abo imposed a leverage standard to
supplement their risk-based ratios. This leveragedard focuses on a banking institut®rtio of Tier 1
capital to average total assets, adjusted for gdbamd certain other items. Under these guidelines
banking institutions that meet certain criterigliing excellent asset quality, high liquiditywldnterest
rate exposure and good earnings, and that haviveddhe highest regulatory rating must maintaratia
of Tier 1 capital to total adjusted average asske#t least 3%. Institutions not meeting these=dat as
well as institutions with supervisory, financial@perational weaknesses, along with those expénigr
anticipating significant growth are expected toma@in a Tier 1 capital to total adjusted averagets
ratio equal to at least 4% to 5%. As reflectechimtiable in note 22 of Notes to Financial Stateséled
herewith in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statemeatsl Supplementary Data,” the risk-based capitalgat
and leverage ratios of the Registrant, M&T Bank BI&T Bank, N.A. as of December 31, 2007
exceeded the required capital ratios for clasditicaas “well capitalized,” the highest classificat under
the regulatory capital guidelines.

The federal banking agencies, including the Fedeeakerve Board and the OCC, maintain risk-
based capital standards in order to ensure thaetsiandards take adequate account of interesishte
concentration of credit risk, the risk of nontréaital activities and equity investments in nonficiah
companies, as well as reflect the actual performamd expected risk of loss on certain multifamily
housing loans. Bank regulators periodically propasendments to the risk-based capital guidelinds an
related regulatory framework, and consider changése risk-based capital standards that could
significantly increase the amount of capital neetecheet the requirements for the capital tiercdesd
below. While the Company’s management studies pugposals, the timing of adoption, ultimate form
and effect of any such proposed amendments on M&dpstal requirements and operations cannot be
predicted.

The federal banking agencies are required to tpkaipt corrective action” in respect of
depository institutions and their bank holding camigs that do not meet minimum capital requirements
The FDI Act establishes five capital tiers: “wedlpitalized,” “adequately capitalized,” “undercapiad,”
“significantly undercapitalized” and “critically wiercapitalized.” A depository institution’s capitar, or
that of its bank holding company, depends upon witsrcapital levels are in relation to various
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relevant capital measures, including a risk-basgutal measure and a leverage ratio capital meaande
certain other factors.

Under the implementing regulations adopted by #uefal banking agencies, a bank holding
company or bank is considered “well capitalizedit Hias (i) a total risk-based capital ratio of 10%
greater, (i) a Tier 1 risk-based capital raticcé6 or greater, (iii) a leverage ratio of 5% or geeand
(iv) is not subject to any order or written direetito meet and maintain a specific capital levekfiay
capital measure. An “adequately capitalized” baokling company or bank is defined as one that has
(i) a total risk-based capital ratio of 8% or gezatii) a Tier 1 riskbased capital ratio of 4% or greater
(iii) a leverage ratio of 4% or greater (or 3% oeaer in the case of a bank with a composite CABEL
rating of 1). A bank holding company or bank is sidered (A) “undercapitalized” if it has (i) a totask-
based capital ratio of less than 8%, (ii) a Tieisk-based capital ratio of less than 4% or (iiip@erage
ratio of less than 4% (or 3% in the case of a haittk a composite CAMELS rating of 1);

(B) “significantly undercapitalized” if the bank &) a total risk-based capital ratio of less te&, or

(ii) a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of less ttg&# or (iii) a leverage ratio of less than 3% and

(C) “critically undercapitalized” if the bank hagatio of tangible equity to total assets equalittess

than 2%. The Federal Reserve Board may reclassifieth capitalized”bank holding company or bank
“adequately capitalized” or subject an “adequatalyitalized” or “undercapitalized” institution tbe
supervisory actions applicable to the next lowgniteh category if it determines that the bank hiogdi
company or bank is in an unsafe or unsound comddradeems the bank holding company or bank to be
engaged in an unsafe or unsound practice and maivi® corrected the deficiency. M&T, M&T Bank and
M&T Bank, N.A. currently meet the definition of “Wesapitalized” institutions.

“Undercapitalized” depository institutions, amorther things, are subject to growth limitations,
are prohibited, with certain exceptions, from makaapital distributions, are limited in their abjlio
obtain funding from a Federal Reserve Bank andeqgaired to submit a capital restoration plan. The
federal banking agencies may not accept a capaalwithout determining, among other things, tiat t
plan is based on realistic assumptions and isyliteekucceed in restoring the depository institito
capital. In addition, for a capital restorationrpta be acceptable, the depository institution’'sepa
holding company must guarantee that the institutidhcomply with such capital restoration plan and
provide appropriate assurances of performancedépmsitory institution fails to submit an accepeab
plan, including if the holding company refusesunable to make the guarantee described in the
previous sentence, it is treated as if it is “digaintly undercapitalized.” Failure to submit orglament
an acceptable capital plan also is grounds foagpointment of a conservator or a receiv8ighificantly
undercapitalized” depository institutions may bbjeat to a number of additional requirements and
restrictions, including orders to sell sufficiemtting stock to become “adequately capitalized,”
requirements to reduce total assets and cessdtrecaipt of deposits from correspondent banks.
Moreover, the parent holding company of a “sigwifity undercapitalized” depository institution miasy
ordered to divest itself of the institution or afmbank subsidiaries of the holding company. “Caitic
undercapitalized” institutions, among other thing® prohibited from making any payments of priatip
and interest on subordinated debt, and are sulgj¢lse appointment of a receiver or conservator.

Each federal banking agency prescribes standardkefsitory institutions and depository
institution holding companies relating to interpahtrols, information systems, internal audit syste
loan documentation, credit underwriting, interegerexposure, asset growth, compensation, a maximum
ratio of classified assets to capital, minimum &ays sufficient to absorb losses, a minimum rafio o
market value to book value for publicly traded &isaand other standards as they deem appropriste. Th
Federal Reserve Board and OCC have adopted sucdastis.

Depository institutions that are not “well capitad” or “adequately capitalized” and have not
received a waiver from the FDIC are prohibited fraotepting or renewing brokered deposits. As of
December 31, 2007, M&T Bank had approximately $ill®on of brokered deposits, while M&T Bank,
N.A. did not have any brokered deposits at that.(

Although M&T has issued shares of common stockoimection with acquisitions or at other
times, the Company has generally maintained cagaitads in excess of minimum regulatory guidelines
largely through internal capital generation (i.et income less dividends paid). Historically, M&T's
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dividend payout ratio and dividend yield, when camgal with other bank holding companies, has been
relatively low, thereby allowing for capital retént to support growth or to facilitate purchased&T’ s
common stock to be held as treasury stock. Managesnaolicy of reinvestment of earnings and
repurchase of shares of common stock is intendedhance M&T’s earnings per share prospects and
thereby reward stockholders over time with caghs in the form of increased stock price rathant
high dividend income.

FDIC Deposit Insurance Assessments

As institutions with deposits insured by the FDM&T Bank and M&T Bank, N.A. are subject to FDIC
deposit insurance assessments. Under the provisfahe FDI Act, the regular insurance assessments
be paid by insured institutions are specified imestules issued by the FDIC that specify a targrie
ratio designed to maintain that ratio between 1.H5ib 1.50% of estimated insured deposits.

Under the FDI Act, the FDIC imposed deposit insgemassessments based on one of four
assessment categories depending on the institataapital classification under the prompt correctiv
action provisions described above, and an instittgilong-term debt issuer ratings. Effective Japda
2007, the adjusted assessment rates for insurétiimms under the modified system range from .05%
to .43% depending upon the assessment categorwinah the insured institution is placed. The annua
assessment rates for M&T Bank and M&T Bank N.A.inigi2007 were approximately .05%.

The FDI Act also allows for a one-time assessmegditfor eligible insured depository institutions
(those institutions that were in existence on Ddman31, 1996 and paid a deposit insurance assessmen
prior to that date, or are a successor to any gsthution). The credit is determined based on the
assessment base of the institution as of Decenihe9®6 as compared with the combined aggregate
assessment base of all eligible institutions abatf date. The credit may be used to offset uDa94d of
the 2007 DIF assessment, and if not completely irs2807, may be applied to not more than 90% of
each of the aggregate 2008, 2009 and 2010 DIFsmsess. M&T Bank and M&T Bank, N.A. offset
100% of their DIF assessments with available ometassessment credits during 2007. For the fingt ni
months of 2007, credits utilized to offset amowrdsessed for M&T Bank and M&T Bank, N.A. totaled
$14 million and $108 thousand, respectively. Fogrthrter 2007 assessments for M&T Bank and M&T
Bank, N.A., which will be assessed in March 2008 waill also be completely offset by available citsdi
are estimated to be approximately $5 million an@ B®usand, respectively.

The current insurance assessment system is nottexjg® have a significant adverse impact or
results of operations and capital of M&T Bank or Mi&ank, N.A. in 2008, as available credits will
offset 90% of such assessments. However, any gignifincreases in assessment rates or additional
special assessments by the FDIC could have ansalirmpact on the results of operations and cagital
M&T Bank or M&T Bank, N.A. As of December 31, 200&Vvailable credits for M&T Bank are expected
to be fully utilized by mid-2009.

In addition to insurance fund assessments, the F3Kesses deposits to fund the repayment o
obligations of the Financing Corporation (“FICOPRICO is a government agency-sponsored entity that
was formed to borrow the money necessary to carryhe closing and ultimate disposition of fail&aift
institutions by the Resolution Trust CorporatioheTcurrent annualized rate established by the F®IC
1.14 basis points (hundredths of one percent).

Consumer Protection Laws

In connection with their respective lending andleg activities, M&T Bank, certain of its subsid&s,

and M&T Bank, N.A. are each subject to a numbdedéral and state laws designed to protect borrewer
and promote lending to various sectors of the esgnpopulation. These laws include the Equal Credit
Opportunity Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, thair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act, thetfru

in Lending Act, the Home Mortgage Disclosure Actddhe Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, and
various state law counterparts.

In addition, federal law currently contains exte@estustomer privacy protection provisions. Under
these provisions, a financial institution must pdevto its customers, at the inception of the austo
relationship and annually thereafter, the institots policies and procedures regarding the handiing
customers’ nonpublic personal financial informatidhese provisions also provide that, except for
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certain limited exceptions, a financial institutioray not provide such personal information to uhaféd
third parties unless the institution disclosedi® ¢ustomer that such information may be so pravatel
the customer is given the opportunity to opt ouswth disclosure. Federal law makes it a criminal
offense, except in limited circumstances, to obtaiattempt to obtain customer information of afinial
nature by fraudulent or deceptive means.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 implemented a braade of corporate governance, accounting and
reporting measures for companies that have sezsiritigistered under the Exchange Act, including
publicly-held bank holding companies such as M&jpe@ifically, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and
the various regulations promulgated thereundeaptished, among other things: (i) new requireméarts
audit committees, including independence, experdsd responsibilities; (ii) additional respondti®gk
regarding financial statements for the Chief EximeuDfficer and Chief Financial Officer of the refing
company; (i) the forfeiture of bonuses or otheceéntivebased compensation and profits from the sa
the reporting company’s securities by the Chiefdiwe Officer and Chief Financial Officer in the
twelve-month period following the initial publicati of any financial statements that later require
restatement; (iv) the creation of an independeco@aating oversight board; (v) new standards foritausl
and regulation of audits, including independenawigions that restrict non-audit services that
accountants may provide to their audit clients) ifvtreased disclosure and reporting obligatiomgte
reporting company and their directors and execuiffieers, including accelerated reporting of stock
transactions and a prohibition on trading duringgien blackout periods; (vii) a prohibition on pamal
loans to directors and officers, except certaim$omade by insured financial institutions on
nonpreferential terms and in compliance with othenk regulatory requirements; and (viii) a range of
new and increased civil and criminal penaltiesffaud and other violations of the securities laws.

USA Patriot Act

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providikpapropriate Tools Required to Intercept and
Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (the “USA PatriottAdmposes additional obligations on U.S. finaricia
institutions, including banks and broker dealerssdilaries, to implement policies, procedures anttrods
which are reasonably designed to detect and raggieinces of money laundering and the financing of
terrorism. In addition, provisions of the USA PatrAct require the federal financial institutiorgreatory
agencies to consider the effectiveness of a fimhmtstitution’s anti-money laundering activitiehen
reviewing bank mergers and bank holding companyiai@ns. The Registrant and its impacted
subsidiaries have approved policies and procedbetsare believed to be compliant with the USA iBatr
Act.

Regulatory Impact of M&T's Relationship With AIB

As described above under the caption “Relation®¥i Allied Irish Banks, p.l.c.,” AIB owns
approximately 24.3% of the issued and outstandirzges of M&T common stock and has representation
on the M&T and M&T Bank boards of directors. Asesult, AIB has become M&T’s bank holding
company under the BHCA and the Banking Law and Allationship with M&T is subject to the
statutes and regulations governing bank holdingpaories described above. Among other things, AIB
will have to join M&T in applications by M&T for aquisitions and new activities. The Reorganization
Agreement requires AlB to join in such applicati@dM&T’s request, subject to certain limitatioms.
addition, because AIB is regulated by the CentailBof Ireland (“CBI"),the CBI may assert jurisdictic
over M&T as a company controlled by AIB. Additiordiscussion of the regulatory implications of the
Allfirst acquisition for M&T is set forth above urdthe caption “Certain Post-Closing Bank Reguiator
Matters.”

Governmental Policies

The earnings of the Company are significantly aéddy the monetary and fiscal policies of
governmental authorities, including the FederaldRess Board. Among the instruments of monetary
policy used by the Federal Reserve Board to impfniese objectives are open-market operations in
U.S. Government
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securities and federal funds, changes in the digaate on member bank borrowings and changes in
reserve requirements against member bank dep®bise instruments of monetary policy are used in
varying combinations to influence the overall lesEbank loans, investments and deposits, and the
interest rates charged on loans and paid for desppddie Federal Reserve Board frequently uses these
instruments of monetary policy, especially its opesarket operations and the discount rate, to imitee
the level of interest rates and to affect the gjtieof the economy, the level of inflation or thiécp of the
dollar in foreign exchange markets. The monetaticigs of the Federal Reserve Board have had a
significant effect on the operating results of bagkinstitutions in the past and are expected tuinae tc
do so in the future. It is not possible to predhet nature of future changes in monetary and figsohties,
or the effect which they may have on the Compabysiness and earnings.

Competition

The Company competes in offering commercial andgural financial services with other banking
institutions and with firms in a number of othedirstries, such as thrift institutions, credit urgpn
personal loan companies, sales finance compae&sing companies, securities firms and insurance
companies. Furthermore, diversified financial ssggicompanies are able to offer a combinationexdeh
services to their customers on a nationwide basis.Companys operations are significantly impactec
state and federal regulations applicable to th&ibgrindustry. Moreover, the provisions of Gramm-
Leach have allowed for increased competition andingrsified financial services providers, and the
Interstate Banking Act and the Banking Law may besidered to have eased entry into New York State
by out-of-state banking institutions. As a restile number of financial services providers and bank
institutions with which the Company competes maywgin the future.

Other Legislative Initiatives

Proposals may be introduced in the United Stategyf&ss and in the New York State Legislature and
before various bank regulatory authorities whichuldalter the powers of, and restrictions on, défe
types of banking organizations and which wouldrrestire part or all of the existing regulatory
framework for banks, bank holding companies anémpinoviders of financial services. Moreover, other
bills may be introduced in Congress which wouldHar regulate, deregulate or restructure the firghnc
services industry. It is not possible to predicetfter these or any other proposals will be endotedaw
or, even if enacted, the effect which they may havéhe Company’s business and earnings.

Other Information

Through a link on the Investor Relations sectioM@&fT’s website at www.mtb.com, copies of M&T's
Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports omi10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K, and
amendments to those reports filed or furnishedyansto Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange A
made available, free of charge, as soon as realyomaeticable after electronically filing such redal
with, or furnishing it to, the Securities and Exnga Commission. Copies of such reports and other
information are also available at no charge toengon who requests them or at www.sec.gov. Such
requests may be directed to M&T Bank Corporatidrgr8holder Relations Department, One M&T Pl
13th Floor, Buffalo, NY 14203-2399 (Telephone: (Y 882-5445).

Corporate Governance

M&T'’s Corporate Governance Standards and the fotigweorporate governance documents are also
available on M&T'’s website at the Investor Relatidimk: Disclosure Policy; Executive Committee
Charter; Nomination, Compensation and Governancar@ittee Charter; Audit and Risk Committee
Charter; Financial Reporting and Disclosure Costesid Procedures Policy; Code of Ethics for CEO and
Senior Financial Officers; Code of Business Conduntt Ethics; and Employee Complaint Procedures for
Accounting and Auditing Matters. Copies of such@mance documents are also available, free of
charge, to any person who requests them. Suchsegquay be directed to M&T Bank Corporation,
Shareholder Relations Department, One M&T Plaz#) EBor, Buffalo, NY 14203-2399 (Telephone:
(716) 842-5445).
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Statistical Disclosure Pursuant to Guide 3
See cross-reference sheet for disclosures incagzbedsewhere in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K. Additional information is included ingHollowing tables.

Table 1

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED YEAR-END BALANCES

Interes-bearing deposits at ban
Federal funds sol
Resell agreemen
Trading accoun
Investment securitie
U.S. Treasury and federal agenc
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions
Other

Total investment securitie
Loans and lease

Commercial, financial, leasing, et
Real estat— constructior
Real estat— mortgage
Consumel

Total loans and leas:
Unearned discour
Allowance for credit losse

Loans and leases, r
Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible as:

Real estate and other assets ow

Total asset

Noninteres-bearing deposit

NOW account:

Savings deposil

Time deposit:

Deposits at foreign offic
Total deposit:

Shor-term borrowings

Long-term borrowings

Total liabilities

Stockholder' equity

Table 2

Number at Year-End

Stockholders
Employees

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)
$ 18,43. % 6,63¢ $ 8,40t $ 10,24: $ 13,19
48,03¢ 19,45¢ 11,22( 28,15( 21,22(
— 100,00( — 1,02¢ 1,06¢
281,24. 136,75 191,61 159,94¢ 214,83:
3,540,64. 2,381,58. 3,016,37. 3,965,111  3,398,54
153,23: 130,20° 181,93¢ 204,79:. 249,19!
5,268,121 4,739,80 5,201,85. 4,304,717 3,611,411l
8,961,99: 7,251,591 8,400,16. 8,474,61' 7,259,15I
13,387,02 11,896,55 11,105,82 10,169,69 9,406,39!
4,190,06: 3,453,98. 2,335,49 1,797,100 1,537,88I
19,468,44 17,940,08 16,636,55 15,538,22 13,932,73
11,306,71  9,916,33- 10,475,80 11,139,59. 11,160,58
48,352,26 43,206,95 40,553,69 38,644,62 36,037,59
(330,700 (259,65 (223,04¢) (246,14 (265,169
(759,439 (649,949 (637,66 (626,86 (614,05%)
47,262,12 42,297,34 39,692,98 37,771,61 35,158,37
3,196,43: 2,908,84! 2,904,08. 2,904,08. 2,904,08:
248,55¢ 250,23: 108,26( 165,50° 240,83(
40,17¢ 12,14 9,48¢ 12,50¢ 19,62¢
64,875,63 57,064,90 55,146,40 52,938,72 49,826,08
8,131,66. 7,879,97 8,141,92 8,417,36! 8,411,29
1,190,16: 940,43¢ 901,93t 828,99¢ 1,738,42
15,419,35 14,169,79 13,839,15 14,721,66 14,118,52
10,668,58 11,490,62 11,407,62 7,228,51.  6,637,24!
5,856,42 5,429,66! 2,809,53. 4,232,93.  2,209,45
41,266,18 39,910,50 37,100,17 35,429,47 33,114,94
5,821,89° 3,094,21. 5,152,87. 4,703,66. 4,442 24
10,317,94 6,890,74. 6,196,99- 6,348,55' 5,535,42!
58,390,38 50,783,81 49,270,02 47,209,10 44,108,87
6,485,251  6,281,09! 5,876,38  5,729,61. 5,717,21
STOCKHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES AND OFFICES

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

11,61: 10,08 10,43 10,857 11,25¢

13,86¢ 13,35: 13,52¢ 13,37 14,00(

76C 73€ 724 713 735

Offices
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Table 3

CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Interest income
Loans and leases, including fe $3,155,96° $2,927,41 $2,420,66! $1,974,46! $1,897,70.
Deposits at bank 30C 372 16¢ 65 147
Federal funds sol 857 1,67(C 807 123 122
Resell agreemen 22,97¢ 3,927 1 11 1,752
Trading accoun 744 2,44¢ 1,544 37t 592
Investment securitie

Fully taxable 352,62¢  363,40: 351,42 309,14: 210,96¢

Exempt from federal taxe 11,33¢ 14,86¢ 14,09( 14,54¢ 15,28:

Total interest incom 3,544,81. 3,314,09. 2,788,69. 2,298,73. 2,126,56!
Interest expense
NOW accountt 4,63¢ 3,461 2,182 1,802 3,61:
Savings deposil 250,31 201,54: 139,44! 92,06« 102,19(
Time deposit: 496,37¢ 551,51 294,78 154,72. 159,70(
Deposits at foreign offic 207,99( 178,34¢ 120,12: 43,03 14,99:
Shor-term borrowings 274,07¢ 227,85( 157,85: 71,17: 49,06¢
Long-term borrowings 461,17¢ 333,83¢ 279,96’ 201,36t 198,25.

Total interest expens 1,694,571 1,496,55. 994,35! 564,16( 527,81(
Net interest income 1,850,23 1,817,54. 1,794,34. 1,734,57. 1,598,75!
Provision for credit losse 192,00( 80,00( 88,00( 95,00( 131,00(
Net interest income after provision for credit les 1,658,23 1,737,54 1,706,34. 1,639,57. 1,467,75!
Other income
Mortgage banking revenu 111,89: 143,18: 136,11« 124,35! 149,10!
Service charges on deposit accol 409,46 380,95( 369,91¢ 366,30: 309,74¢
Trust income 152,63t 140,78: 134,67¢ 136,29¢ 114,62
Brokerage services incon 59,53: 60,29t 55,57z 53,74( 51,18¢
Trading account and foreign exchange g 30,27: 24,76 22,857 19,43t 15,98¢
Gain (loss) on bank investment securi (126,096 2,56¢ (28,137 2,87¢ 2,481
Equity in earnings of Bayview Lending Group LI 8,93¢ — — —
Other revenues from operatia 286,35! 293,31 258,71: 239,97( 187,96:

Total other incom: 932,98¢ 1,045,85: 949,71¢ 942,96¢ 831,09!
Other expense
Salaries and employee bene 908,31! 873,35: 822,23¢ 806,55: 740,32:
Equipment and net occupan 169,05( 168,77t 173,68¢ 179,59! 170,62:
Printing, postage and suppli 35,76¢ 33,95¢ 33,74 34,47¢ 36,98¢
Amortization of core deposit and other intangible

asset: 66,48¢ 63,00¢ 56,80¢ 75,41( 78,15:
Other costs of operatiol 448,07  412,65¢ 398,66t 419,98! 422,09¢

Total other expens 1,627,68' 1,551,75. 1,485,14. 1,516,010 1,448,18!
Income before income tax 963,537 1,231,64. 1,170,91! 1,066,52. 850,67(
Income taxe: 309,27¢  392,45! 388,73t 344,00: 276,724
Net income $ 654,25¢ $ 839,18¢ $ 782,180 § 722,52: $ 573,94.
Dividends declared— Common $ 281,90( $ 249,81° $ 198,61¢ $ 187,66 $ 135,42
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Table 4
COMMON SHAREHOLDER DATA
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Per shart
Net income
Basic $ 6.0 $75E $6.8 $6.14 $5.0¢
Diluted 5.9t 7.37 6.7 6.0C 4.9t
Cash dividends declart 2.6( 2.2t 1.7¢ 1.6C 1.2C
Stockholder equity at yee-end 58.9¢ 56.9¢ 52.3¢ 49.6¢ 47.5t
Tangible stockholde’ equity at yee-end 27.9¢ 28,57 25.91 23.6z 21.9i
Dividend payout ratic 43.12% 29.7% 25.42% 26.0(% 23.62%
Table 5

CHANGES IN INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE(a)

2007 Compared with 200¢ 2006 Compared with 200¢
Resulting from Resulting from
Total Changes in: Total Changes in:
Change Volume Rate Change Volume Rate
(Increase (decrease) in thousand:

Interest incom:

Loans and leases, including fe $231,56! 190,32: 41,24: $508,77° 121,93. 386,84t
Deposits at bank (72 (112 40 203 39 164
Federal funds sold and agreements to resell se= = 18,23¢ 19,56( (1,327 4,78¢ 3,49 1,29¢
Trading accoun (1,702 (612) (1,090 90z 204 69¢
Investment securitie
U.S. Treasury and federal agenc (21,05¢) (26,62¢ 5,56¢ (12,859 (24,339 11,48(
Obligations of states and political subdivisic (1,609 (2,618 1,01¢ (637 (1,479 84z
Other 6,51¢ (3,559 10,07¢ 26,58( 8,54t 18,03t
Total interest incom $231,88t $527,75!

Interest expens
Interes-bearing deposit

NOW account: $ 1,17 20¢ 96¢ $ 1,27¢ 21€ 1,06%
Savings deposit 48,77( 8,46: 40,307 62,09¢ (4,684 66,78
Time deposit: (55,13¢) (83,85%) 28,71¢ 256,73: 124,21: 132,52:
Deposits at foreign offic 29,64: 28,55: 1,08¢ 58,22¢ (6,90¢) 65,13/
Shor-term borrowings 46,22¢ 43,48: 2,745 69,997 (12,40¢) 82,40
Long-term borrowings 127,34 132,21( (4,86¢) 53,86¢ (18,229 72,09¢
Total interest expens $198,02: $502,20:

(a) Interest income data are on a taxe-equivalent basis. The apportionment of changegltiag from the
combined effect of both volume and rate was basdteseparately determined volume and rate chal

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

M&T and its subsidiaries could be adversely impddig various risks and uncertainties which are
difficult to predict. As a financial institutionhé Company has significant exposure to market risk,
including interest-rate risk, liquidity risk andeclit risk, among others. Adverse experience wids¢hor
other risks could have a material impact on the @amy’s financial condition and results of operation:
well as on the value of the Company’s financiatrimsents in general, and M&T’s common stock, in
particular.

21




Table of Contents

Interest Rate Risk — The Company is exposed toesteate risk in its core banking activities of
lending and depostaking since assets and liabilities reprice atdéht times and by different amounts
interest rates change. As a result, net interesiire, which represents the largest revenue soar¢bd
Company, is subject to the effects of changingreésterates. The Company closely monitors the deitg
of net interest income to changes in interest ramesattempts to limit the variability of net intst incom
as interest rates change. The Company makes tseobn- and off-balance sheet financial instrureent
to mitigate exposure to interest rate risk. Possdlztions to mitigate such risk include, but arelingited
to, changes in the pricing of loan and deposit pot&l modifying the composition of earning asset$ a
interest-bearing liabilities, and adding to, modify or terminating interest rate swap agreementstoar
financial instruments used for interest rate risknagement purposes.

Liquidity Risk — Liquidity refers to the Companyability to ensure that sufficient cash flow and
liquid assets are available to satisfy currentfamare financial obligations, including demands fi@ans
and deposit withdrawals, funding operating costs, far other corporate purposes. Liquidity risksas
whenever the maturities of financial instrumentduded in assets and liabilities differ. The Compan
obtains funding through deposits and various stesrtr and long-term wholesale borrowings, including
federal funds purchased and securities sold urgteements to repurchase, brokered certificates of
deposit, offshore branch deposits and borrowings fthe Federal Home Loan Bank of New York and
others. Should the Company experience a substaletiatioration in its financial condition or itshite
ratings, or should the availability of funding bew® restricted due to disruption in the financiarlkess,
the Company’s ability to obtain funding from theseother sources could be negatively impacted. The
Company attempts to quantify such credit-eventligknodeling scenarios that estimate the liquidity
impact resulting from a shotérm ratings downgrade over various grading levih® Company estimat
such impact by attempting to measure the effeewailable unsecured lines of credit, available capa
from secured borrowing sources and securitizatdetasTo mitigate such risk, the Company maintains
available lines of credit with the Federal Resdda@k of New York and the Federal Home Loan Bank of
New York that are secured by loans and investmexurities. On an ongoing basis, management clc
monitors the Company’liquidity position for compliance with internablicies and believes that availa
sources of liquidity are adequate to meet fundiegds in the normal course of business.

Credit Risk — Factors that influence the Comparmy&dit loss experience include overall
economic conditions affecting businesses and coassjrim general, and, due to the size of the
Company'’s real estate loan portfolio and mortgagated investment securities portfolio, real estate
valuations, in particular. Other factors that aaffuience the Compang’credit loss experience, in additi
to general economic conditions and borrowers’ sppeabilities to repay loans, include: (i) the ingpaf
declining real estate values on the Company’s pliotbf loans to residential real estate builderd a
developers; (ii) the repayment performance assedtiaith the Company’s portfolio of alternative
residential mortgage loans and residential androtioetgage loans supporting mortgage-related
securities; (iii) the concentration of commercigdirestate loans in the Company’s loan portfolio,
particularly the large concentration of loans sedusy properties in New York State, in general, snd
the New York City metropolitan area, in particul@v) the amount of commercial and industrial loéms
businesses in areas of New York State outsidesoN#w York City metropolitan area and in central
Pennsylvania that have historically experienced ézpnomic growth and vitality than the vast mayjoof
other regions of the country; and (v) the sizehef Company’s portfolio of loans to individual consers,
which historically have experienced higher net ghanffs as a percentage of loans outstanding than |
other loan types. Although the national economyeeigmced moderate growth in 2007 with inflation
being reasonably well contained, concerns existiati level and volatility of energy prices; a
weakening housing market; the troubled state @frfaial and credit markets; Federal Reserve posifipn
of monetary policy; sluggish job creation and risimemployment, which could cause consumer
spending to slow; the underlying impact on busies'ssperations and abilities to repay loans should
consumer spending slow; continued stagnant populagtiowth in the upstate New York and central
Pennsylvania regions; and continued slowing of dslim@utomobile sales. All of these factors caeétff
the Company’s credit loss experience. To help mamagdit risk, the Company maintains a detailed
credit policy and utilizes various committees timatude members of senior management to approve
significant extensions of credit. The Company afsontains a credit review department that regularly
reviews the
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Company’s loan and lease portfolios to ensure ciampé with established credit policy. The Company
maintains an allowance for credit losses that imnagament’s judgment is adequate to absorb losses
inherent in the loan and lease portfolio. In additithe Company regularly reviews its investment
securities for declines in value below amortizest¢bat might be characterized as “other than
temporary.” Any declines in value below amortizedtctthat are deemed to be “other than temporagy” ar
charged to earnings.

Supervision and Regulation — The Company is sultifeektensive state and federal laws and
regulations governing the banking industry, in jgatar, and public companies, in general, includengs
related to corporate taxation. Many of those land r@egulations are described in Part I, Item 1
“Business.” Changes in those or other laws andlagigns, or the degree of the Company’s compliance
with those laws and regulations as judged by arsewéral regulators, including tax authoritiest tha
oversee the Company, could have a significant effeche Company’s operations and its financial
results.

Detailed discussions of the specific risks outliaddve and other risks facing the Company are
included within this Annual Report on Form 10-KRart I, Item 1 “Business,” and Part Il, Item 7
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operation&rirthermore
in Part 11, Item 7 under the heading “Forward-LoukiStatements” is included a description of certain
risks, uncertainties and assumptions identifiednaynagement that are difficult to predict and ttoatld
materially affect the Company’s financial conditiand results of operations, as well as the valubef
Company'’s financial instruments in general, and M&Immon stock, in particular.

In addition, the market price of M&T common stockyrfluctuate significantly in response to a
number of other factors, including changes in séegranalysts’ estimates of financial performance,
volatility of stock market prices and volumes, rusior erroneous information, changes in market
valuations of similar companies and changes in@atiiing policies or procedures as may be required by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board or othgutatory agencies.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None

Item 2. Properties.

Both M&T and M&T Bank maintain their executive aféis at One M&T Plaza in Buffalo, New York.
This twenty-one story headquarters building, coritg approximately 278,000 rentable square feet of
space, is owned in fee by M&T Bank and was comgl@te€l967. M&T, M&T Bank and their subsidiar
occupy approximately 88% of the building and thmaender is leased to non-affiliated tenants. At
December 31, 2007, the cost of this property (iticlg improvements subsequent to the initial
construction), net of accumulated depreciation, 8&2 million.

In September 1992, M&T Bank acquired an additidaallity in Buffalo, New York with
approximately 365,000 rentable square feet of sp&geroximately 89% of this facility, known as M&T
Center, is occupied by M&T Bank and its subsidigrigith the remainder leased to non-affiliated tésa
At December 31, 2007, the cost of this buildingl{iling improvements subsequent to acquisitiori), ne
of accumulated depreciation, was $12.1 million.

M&T Bank also owns and occupies two separate talin the Buffalo area which support certain
back-office and operations functions of the Comparhe total square footage of these facilities
approximates 215,000 square feet and their comlmastl(including improvements subsequent to
acquisition), net of accumulated depreciation, $88.3 million at December 31, 2007.

M&T Bank also owns a facility in Syracuse, New Yavkh approximately 150,000 rentable sqt
feet of space. Approximately 43% of this facilisyaccupied by M&T Bank. At December 31, 2007, the
cost of this building (including improvements suipsent to acquisition), net of accumulated depremiat
was $7.9 million.

M&T Bank also owns facilities in Harrisburg, Penh&nia and Millsboro, Delaware with
approximately 206,000 and 322,000 rentable squstedf space, respectively. M&T Bank occupies
approximately 38% and 84% of these respectiveitasil At December 31, 2007, the cost of these
buildings
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(including improvements subsequent to acquisitiop},of accumulated depreciation, was $12.8 million
and $7.7 million, respectively.

No other properties owned by M&T Bank have moranth@0,000 square feet of space. The cost,
net of accumulated depreciation and amortizatibth® Companys premises and equipment is detaile
note 6 of Notes to Financial Statements filed hdreim Part I, Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.” Of the 705 domestic bankirfiges of the Registrant’s subsidiary banks at
December 31, 2007, 293 are owned in fee and 41 ased.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings

In October 2007, Visa completed a reorganizatioooimtemplation of its initial public offering (“IP)
expected to occur in 2008. As part of that reorgation, M&T Bank and other member banks of Visa
received shares of common stock of Visa, Inc. Thi@swks are also obligated under various agreements
with Visa to share in losses stemming from cerigiation (“Covered Litigation”). M&T Bank is noa
named defendant in any of the Covered Litigatiolth@ugh Visa is expected to set aside a portiohef
proceeds from its IPO in an escrow account to fmygjudgments or settlements that may arise otheof
Covered Litigation, recent guidance from the Semgiand Exchange Commission (“SE@ijlicates tha
Visa member banks should record a liability for fhie value of the contingent obligation to Visanerl
estimation of the Company’s proportionate sharanyf potential losses related to the Covered Litigat
is extremely difficult and involves a great deajudgment. Nevertheless, in the fourth quarter@i2the
Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $23 millid (Billion after tax effect) related to the Covered
Litigation. In accordance with GAAP and consistetith the SEC guidance, the Company did not
recognize any value for its common stock ownergttigrest in Visa, Inc.

M&T and its subsidiaries are subject in the noromlrse of business to various pending and
threatened legal proceedings in which claims fonetary damages are asserted. Management, after
consultation with legal counsel, does not antig@ghtt the aggregate ultimate liability arising ofit
litigation pending against M&T or its subsidiariegl be material to M&T's consolidated financial
position, but at the present time is not in a posito determine whether such litigation will haave
material adverse effect on M&T’s consolidated resaf operations in any future reporting period.

Iltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holde

No matters were submitted to a vote of V’s security holders during the fourth quarter 0020

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information concerning the Registrant’s executifficers is presented below as of February 20, 2008.
The year the officer was first appointed to thegated position with the Registrant or its subgiéiis
shown parenthetically. In the case of each corpmratoted below, officers’ terms run until the firs
meeting of the board of directors after such caxpion’s annual meeting, which in the case of the
Registrant takes place immediately following thenAal Meeting of Stockholders, and until their
successors are elected and qualified.

Robert G. Wilmers, age 73, is chief executive @iffi(2007), chairman of the board (2000) and a
director (1982) of the Registrant. From April 199&il July 2000, he served as president and chief
executive officer of the Registrant, and from J2O00 until June 2005, he served as chairman, mesid
(1988) and chief executive officer (1983) of thggR&rant. He is chief executive officer (2007), ichrean
of the board (2005) and a director (1982) of M&TnRaand previously served as chairman of the board
of M&T Bank from March 1983 until July 2003 and@®sident of M&T Bank from March 1984 until
June 1996.

Michael P. Pinto, age 52, is a vice chairman (2@ a director (2003) of the Registrant.
Previously, he was an executive vice presidenh®fRegistrant (1997). He is a vice chairman and a
director (2003) of M&T Bank and is the chairman amief executive officer of M&T Bank’s Mid-
Atlantic Division (2005). Prior to April 2005, MPRinto was the chief financial officer of the Rerasit
(1997) and M&T Bank (1996), and he oversaw the Camyfs Finance Division, Technology and
Banking Operations Division, Corporate Servicesuptdlreasury Division and General Counsel’s
Office. Mr. Pinto
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is a director of M&T Investment (2004). He is areeutive vice president (1996) and a director (1998)
M&T Bank, N.A. Mr. Pinto is chairman of the boarddaa director of MTB Investment Advisors (2006).

Mark J. Czarnecki, age 52, is president and a wiré2007) of the Registrant and president and a
director (2007) of M&T Bank. Previously, he wasexecutive vice president of the Registrant (199@)
M&T Bank (1997) and was responsible for the M&T éstment Group and the Company’s Retail
Banking network. Mr. Czarnecki is chairman of tlwakd (2007) and a director (1999) of M&T Securities
and chairman of the board, president and chiefugkaxofficer (2007) and a director (2005) of M&T
Bank, N.A.

James J. Beardi, age 61, is an executive vicedmess{2003) of the Registrant and M&T Bank, i
is responsible for managing the Company’s CorpdBatwices, Central Operations, Automobile Floor
Plan and Lending Services Groups. Previously, Miar8i was in charge of the Company’s Residential
Mortgage business and the General Counsel’s Offleawas president and a director of M&T Mortgage
(1991) until its merger into M&T Bank on January?2007. Mr. Beardi served as senior vice presidént o
M&T Bank from 1989 to 2003.

Robert J. Bojdak, age 52, is an executive viceigees and chief credit officer (2004) of the
Registrant and M&T Bank. From April 2002 to Aprid@4, Mr. Bojdak served as senior vice president
and credit deputy for M&T Bank. Previous to joinifg&T Bank in 2002, Mr. Bojdak served in several
senior management positions at KeyCorp., most tBcas executive vice president and regional credit
executive. He is an executive vice president adiexctor of M&T Bank, N.A. (2004) and M&T Credit
(2004).

Stephen J. Braunscheidel, age 51, is an execlutieegpvesident (2004) of the Registrant and M&T
Bank, and is in charge of the Company’s Human RessuDivision. Previously, he was a senior vice
president in the M&T Investment Group, where he aggd the Private Client Services and Employee
Benefits departments. Mr. Braunscheidel has heldnaber of management positions with M&T Bank
since 1978.

Atwood Collins, Ill, age 61, is an executive viaegident of the Registrant (1997) and M&T Bank
(1996), and is the president and chief operatifigesfof M&T Bank’s Mid-Atlantic Division. Mr. Collins
is a trustee of M&T Real Estate (1995).

Richard S. Gold, age 47, is an executive vice geggiof the Registrant (2007) and M&T Bank
(2006) and is responsible for managing the ComsaRg'sidential Mortgage and Consumer Lending
Divisions. Mr. Gold served as senior vice presiddi&T Bank from 2000 to 2006, most recently
responsible for the Retail Banking Division, indiugl M&T Securities. Mr. Gold is an executive vice
president of M&T Bank, N.A. (2006) and a directéd&T Securities (2002).

Brian E. Hickey, age 55, is an executive vice phest of the Registrant (1997) and M&T Bank
(1996). He is a member of the Directors Advisoryu@ail (1994) of the Rochester Division of M&T
Bank. Mr. Hickey is responsible for managing altloé nonretail segments in the Western New York
the Northern and Central Pennsylvania regions.

René F. Jones, age 43, is an executive vice praqig@06) and chief financial officer (2005) of the
Registrant and M&T Bank. Previously, Mr. Jones wanior vice president in charge of the Financial
Performance Measurement department within M&T Barihance Division. Mr. Jones has held a
number of management positions within M&T Bank’s&ice Division since 1992. Mr. Jones is an
executive vice president and chief financial offi2005) and a director (2007) of M&T Bank, N.Anch
he is a trustee of M&T Real Estate (2005). He déractor of M&T Investment (2005), M&T Insurance
Agency (2007) and M&T Securities (2007).

Adam C. Kugler, age 50, is an executive vice pesicind treasurer (1997) of the Registrant and
M&T Bank, and is in charge of the Company’s Tregdbivision. Mr. Kugler is chairman of the board
and a director of M&T Investment (2004), chairmdnh@ board, president and a trustee of M&T Real
Estate (2007), a director of M&T Securities (1987 is an executive vice president, treasurer and a
director of M&T Bank, N.A. (1997).

Kevin J. Pearson, age 46, is an executive vicdgens(2002) of the Registrant and M&T Bank.
is responsible for managing all of the non-retadrments in the New York City, Philadelphia,
Connecticut, New Jersey and Tarrytown markets oflIM&ank, as well as the Company’s commercial
real estate business, Commercial Marketing andstirgaManagement. Mr. Pearson is an executive vice
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president of M&T Real Estate (2003) and a direcfavi&T Realty Capital (2003). He served as senior
vice president of M&T Bank from 2000 to 2002.

Michele D. Trolli, age 46, is an executive vicegident (2005) of the Registrant and M&T Bank.
She is chief information officer and is in chardatee Company’s Retail Banking Division as wellthe
Company’s Technology and Global Sourcing groupsviBusly, Ms. Trolli was in charge of the
Technology and Banking Operations Division andGoeporate Services Group of M&T Bank.
Ms. Trolli served as senior director, global systesupport, with Franklin Resources, Inc., a wortthvi
investment management company, from May 2000 thr@gcember 2004.

PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters anduer Purchases
Equity Securities

The Registrant’s common stock is traded under yhgbsl MTB on the New York Stock Exchange. See
cross-reference sheet for disclosures incorpormtavhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for
market prices of the Registrant’'s common stockyaxmate number of common stockholders at year-
end, frequency and amounts of dividends on comrnmknd restrictions on the payment of dividends.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, M&T did not igsany shares of its common stock that were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of Detd®er 31, 2007 with respect to shares of common
stock that may be issued under M&T Bank Corporasiexisting equity compensation plans. M&T Bank
Corporations existing equity compensation plans are the M&nhkB@orporation 1983 Stock Option PI
(the “1983 Stock Option Plan”); the M&T Bank Corption 2001 Stock Option Plan (the “2001 Stock
Option Plan”); the M&T Bank Corporation 2005 Incieet Compensation Plan (the “2005 Incentive
Compensation Plan”), which replaced the 2001 S@gtion Plan; and the M&T Bank Corporation
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “Employee Stockhase Plan”), each of which has been previously
approved by stockholders, and the M&T Bank CorpornaDirectors’ Stock Plan (the “Directors’ Stock
Plan”) and the M&T Bank Corporation Deferred Boilan (the “Deferred Bonus Plan”), each of which
did not require stockholder approval.
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The table does not include information with resgechares of common stock subject to
outstanding options and rights assumed by M&T B@nkporation in connection with mergers and
acquisitions of the companies that originally geghthose options and rights. Footnote (1) to thietset:
forth the total number of shares of common stoskable upon the exercise of such assumed opti@hs an
rights as of December 31, 2007, and their weiglatestage exercise price.

Number of Securities

Number of Remaining Available
Securities for Future Issuance
to be Issued Upol Weighted-Average Under Equity
Exercise of Exercise Price of  Compensation Plans
Outstanding Outstanding (Excluding Securities
Plan Category Options or Rights Options or Rights Reflected in Column A’
(A) (B) ©)
Equity compensation plans approved by security
holders:
1983 Stock Option Pla 2,254,670 $ 53.9¢ —
2001 Stock Option Pla 5,427,94 88.21 —
2005 Incentive Compensation PI 3,251,06: 115.07 5,685,80:
Employee Stock Purchase P — — 607,04!
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders:
Directors Stock Plar 3,981 81.5i 2,41z
Deferred Bonus Pla 56,63( 61.12 —
Total 10,994,29 $ 89.0z 6,295,26!

(1) As of December 31, 2007, a total of 127,059 shaf&&T common stock were issuable upon exerci
outstanding options or rights assumed by M&T BapkpGration in connection with merger and acquigitio
transactions. The weight-average exercise price of those outstanding optwnights is $62.26 per shar

Equity compensation plans adopted without the apdrof stockholders are described below:

Directors’ Stock Plan. M&T Bank Corporation maintains a plan for non-éayyge members of
the Board of Directors of M&T Bank Corporation athé members of its Directors Advisory Council, .
the non-employee members of the Board of Direatbi&T Bank and the members of its regional
Directors Advisory Councils, which allows such diiers, advisory directors and members of regional
Directors Advisory Councils to receive all or a fian of their directorial compensation in shareM&T
common stock.

Deferred Bonus Plan. M&T Bank Corporation maintains a deferred bonlagpursuant to whic
its eligible officers and those of its subsidiamaay elect to defer all or a portion of their cumrannual
incentive compensation awards and allocate suchdswa several investment options, including M&T
common stock. Participants may elect the timindisfributions from the plan. Such distributions are
payable in cash, with the exception of balancexcated to M&T common stock, which are distributable
in the form of shares of common stock.
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Performance Graph

The following graph contains a comparison of theualative stockholder return on M&T common stock
against the cumulative total returns of the KBW Bémdex and the KBW 50 Index, each compiled by
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods Inc. and the S&P 500 Indsmmpiled by Standard & Poor’s Corporation, for
the five-year period beginning on December 31, 2882 ending on December 31, 2007. The KBW Bank
Index is a market capitalization index consistifi@# leading national money-center banks and region
institutions. The KBW 50 Index is comprised of the fifty American banking companies, including all
money-center and most major regional banks. Thepgaomhas elected to transition to the KBW Bank
Index from the KBW 50 Index for future filing asetiKkBW 50 Index is no longer publicly accessible.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Return*

$200
$150 M
$100 O

550

ﬂb T T T T T T
2002 203 2004 M5 2006 MW7
== M&T Bank Corporation —5— KBW Bank Index —O— KBW 50 Index =0 S&F 500 Index
Stockholder Value at Year End*

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

M&T Bank Corporatior $10C 12€ 14C 144 164 113
KBW Bank Index $10C 134 14¢€ 151 17¢ 137
KBW 50 Index $10C 134 14¢ 14¢ 17¢€ 137
S&P 500 Inde) $10C 12¢ 14: 15C 172 18¢

* Assumes a $100 investment on December 31, 2002eamebstment of all dividend

In accordance with and to the extent permittedpplieable law or regulation, the information set
forth above under the heading “Performance Graphll ot be incorporated by reference into anyritu
filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amenfikbd “Securities Act”), or the Exchange Act andlsh
not be deemed to be “soliciting material” or to“filed” with the SEC under the Securities Act oeth
Exchange Act.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

In February 2007, M&T announced that it had beeharized by its Board of Directors to purchaseap t
5,000,000 shares of its common stock. Pursuantdb plan, M&T repurchased 2,818,500 shares during
2007 at an average per share cost of $108.30.
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During the fourth quarter of 2007, M&T purchasedr&s of its common stock as follows:

(d)Maximum
(c)Total Number (or
Number  Approximate
of Shares Dollar Value)
(or Units) of Shares
Purchased  (or Units)
(a)Total as Partof that may yet
Number  (b)Average Publicly  be Purchase(
of Shares  Price Paid Announcec  Under the

(or Units) per Share  Plans or Plans or
Period Purchased(1 (or Unit) Programs Programs(2)
October 1- October 31, 200 125,000 $ 98.7¢ 125,00( 2,181,501
November 1- November 30, 200 2,99/ 89.6¢ — 2,181,501
December - December 31, 20C 22€ 82.2¢ — 2,181,50I
Total 128,22( $ 98.5¢ 125,00(

(1) The total number of shares purchased during thégsrindicated includes shares purchased as part of
publicly announced programs and shares deemedve haen received from employees who exercised
options by attesting to previously acquired comrslaares in satisfaction of the exercise price, gseisnitted
under M&T s stock option plan:

(2) On February 22, 2007, M&T announced a program techase up to 5,000,000 shares of its common s

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

See cross-reference sheet for disclosures incagzbedsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditionna Results of Operations.

Corporate Profile and Significant Developments

M&T Bank Corporation (“M&T") is a bank holding conapy headquartered in Buffalo, New York with
consolidated assets of $64.9 billion at Decembe8@7. The consolidated financial information
presented herein reflects M&T and all of its sulzsids, which are referred to collectively as “the
Company.” M&T’s wholly owned bank subsidiaries are M&T Bank anfiTvBank, National Associatic
(“M&T Bank, N.A.").

M&T Bank, with total assets of $64.1 billion at Bxsber 31, 2007, is a New York-chartered
commercial bank with 704 banking offices in New K &tate, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Delaware, New
Jersey, Virginia, West Virginia and the District@blumbia, and an office in the Cayman Islands. M&T
Bank and its subsidiaries offer a broad rangerwrfcial services to a diverse base of consumers,
businesses, professional clients, governmentaiestind financial institutions located in its metk
Lending is largely focused on consumers residingemw York State, Pennsylvania, Maryland, northern
Virginia and Washington, D.C., and on small and imedsize businesses based in those areas, although
residential and commercial real estate loans aginated through lending offices in 20 other states
Certain lending activities are also conducted heostates through various subsidiaries. M&T Bank’s
subsidiaries include: M&T Credit Services, LLC,asumer lending and commercial leasing and lending
company; M&T Real Estate Trust, a commercial mayggender; M&T Realty Capital Corporation, a
multi-family commercial mortgage lender; M&T Sedigs, Inc., which provides brokerage, investment
advisory and insurance services; MTB Investmentigahg, Inc., which serves as investment advisor to
the MTB Group of Funds, a family of proprietary maitfunds, and other funds and institutional ckent
and M&T Insurance Agency, Inc., an insurance agency

M&T Bank, N.A., with total assets of $376 milliom Becember 31, 2007, is a national bank with
an office in Oakfield, New York. M&T Bank, N.A. affs selected deposit and loan products on a
nationwide basis, largely through telephone aneatlimail marketing techniques.

On November 30, 2007, M&T acquired Partners Trusaicial Group, Inc. (“Partners Trust”), a
bank holding company headquartered in Utica, NewkYBartners Trust Bank, the primary banking
subsidiary of Partners Trust, was merged into M&InBon that date. Partners Trust Bank operate
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branch offices in upstate New York at the dateagfussition. The results of operations acquirechia t
Partners Trust transaction have been includedeirCitmpany’s financial results since November 30,
2007, but did not have a significant effect on@mmpany’s results of operations in 2007. After
application of the election, allocation and pravatprocedures contained in the merger agreemeht wit
Partners Trust, M&T paid $282 million in cash asslied 3,096,861 shares of M&T common stock in
exchange for Partners Trust shares outstandifgedirhe of acquisition. In addition, based on therger
agreement, M&T paid $9 million in cash to holdef®otstanding and unexercised stock options granted
by Partners Trust. The purchase price was appraglyn@559 million based on the cash paid to Pastner
Trust shareholders, the fair value of M&T commarcktexchanged, and the cash paid to holders of
Partners Trust stock options. The acquisition afriegais Trust expands M&T’s presence in upstate New
York, making M&T Bank the deposit market share kxaid the Utica-Rome and Binghamton markets,
while strengthening its lead position in Syracuse.

Assets acquired from Partners Trust on Novembe@07 totaled $3.5 billion, including
$2.2 billion of loans and leases, (largely residgmeal estate and consumer loans), liabilitiesiased
aggregated $3.0 billion, including $2.2 billionddposits (largely savings, money-market and time
deposits), and $277 million was added to stockhsldeyuity. In connection with the acquisition, the
Company recorded approximately $288 million of getidand $50 million of core deposit intangible.
The core deposit intangible is being amortized dvgears using an accelerated method.

As a condition of the approval of the Partners Taggjuisition by regulators, M&T Bank was
required to divest three of the acquired branclte$fin Binghamton, New York having approximately
$95 million of deposits as of June 30, 2006. M&TB#&as reached an agreement to sell three brant
a transaction expected to close in 2008.

On December 7, 2007, M&T Bank acquired the Mid-Atia retail banking franchise of First
Horizon Bank (“First Horizon”), a subsidiary of BirHorizon National Corporation, in a cash transact
including $214 million of loans, $216 million of pesits and $80 million of trust and investment &sse
under management. The transaction did not havgnifisant effect on the Company’s results of
operations during 2007. In connection with the $eotion, the Company recorded approximately
$15 million of core deposit and other intangibleets that are being amortized using acceleratedaust
over a weighted average life of 7 years.

The Company incurred merger-related expenses asedavith the Partners Trust and First
Horizon transactions related to systems conversaodsother costs of integrating and conforming
acquired operations with and into the Company gfaxmately $15 million ($9 million net of applicks
income taxes, or $.08 of diluted earnings per ghduwgng 2007. Those expenses consisted largely of
professional services and other temporary helpdessciated with the conversion of systems
and/orintegration of operations; costs related to braauth office consolidations; incentive compensai
initial marketing and promotion expenses desigoddttoduce the Company to customers of the acd
operations; travel costs; printing, postage angbesg; and other costs of commencing operatiomsein
offices. The Company expects to incur additionatgeerelated expenses relating to those transas;tion
although such costs are expected to be substgridall than the amount incurred in 2007. In acaorda
with generally accepted accounting principles, (&2), included in the determination of goodwill
associated with the Partners Trust acquisition whegges totaling $14 million, net of applicabledme
taxes ($18 million before tax effect), for sevemosts for former Partners Trust employees, teatitn
of Partners Trust contracts for various servicasa@her items. As of December 31, 2007, the remgini
unpaid portion of merger-related expenses and elsarngluded in the determination of goodwill were
$5 million and $13 million, respectively. The rasbn of Partners Trust’preacquisition contingencies
future periods could have an impact on the purcpase and the amount of goodwill recorded as pfrt
the acquisition, however, management does not pilgsxpect that any such adjustments will be
material to the Company’s consolidated balancetshee

On February 5, 2007, M&T invested $300 million tmaire a minority interest in Bayview
Lending Group LLC (“BLG"), a privately-held comméat mortgage lender that specializes in
originating, securitizing and servicing small badlartommercial real estate loans in the United Sitated
to a significantly lesser extent, in Canada andthiged Kingdom. M&T recognizes income from BLG
using the equity method of accounting. M&T's praargortion of the results of operations of BLG was
pre-tax
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income of $9 million ($5 million after tax effedt) 2007, which has been recorded as a component of
other income in the consolidated statement of iredmcluding expenses associated with M&T’s
investment in BLG, most notably interest expenisat investment reduced the Company’s net income in
2007 by $4 million (after tax effect) or $.04 péuted share.

On June 30, 2006, M&T Bank completed the acquisitib21 branch offices in Buffalo and
Rochester, New York from Citibank, N.A., includiagproximately $269 million of loans, mostly to
consumers, small businesses and middle marketroastp and approximately $1.0 billion of deposits.
Expenses associated with integrating the acquiraddhes into M&T Bank and introducing the custor
associated with those branches to M&T Bank’s prtslaad services aggregated $3 million, after
applicable tax effect, or $.03 of diluted earnipgs share during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The Company'’s significant accounting policies confavith GAAP and are described in note 1 of Notes
to Financial Statements. In applying those accogrpolicies, management of the Company is requo
exercise judgment in determining many of the metihmgies, assumptions and estimates to be utilized.
Certain of the critical accounting estimates aregentependent on such judgment and in some cases may
contribute to volatility in the Company’s reportiaancial performance should the assumptions and
estimates used change over time due to changésimstances. Some of the more significant areas in
which management of the Company applies criticalliagptions and estimates include the following:

. Allowance for credit losses — The allowance forditrésses represents the amount which, in
management’s judgment, will be adequate to abswditdosses inherent in the loan and lease
portfolio as of the balance sheet date. A provismrcredit losses is recorded to adjust the lefel
the allowance as deemed necessary by managemesstirtrating losses inherent in the loan and
lease portfolio, assumptions and judgment are agpptt measure amounts and timing of expected
future cash flows, collateral values and otherdextised to determine the borrowers’ abilities to
repay obligations. Historical loss trends are alsosidered, as are economic conditions, industry
trends, portfolio trends and borrower-specific fin@l data. Changes in the circumstances
considered when determining management’s estinaaig®issumptions could result in changes in
those estimates and assumptions, which may resatjustment of the allowance. A detailed
discussion of facts and circumstances consideraddnagement in assessing the adequacy of the
allowance for credit losses is included herein unlde headin¢Provision for Credit Losse”

. Valuation methodologies — Management of the Comppplies various valuation methodologies
to assets and liabilities which often involve andfigant degree of judgment, particularly when
liquid markets do not exist for the particular itebeing valued. Quoted market prices are referred
to when estimating fair values for certain assgish as trading assets, most investment securities,
and residential real estate loans held for salerelated commitments. However, for those items
which an observable liquid market does not existhagement utilizes significant estimates and
assumptions to value such items. Examples of tieses include capitalized servicing assets,
gooduwill, core deposit and other intangible asgession and other postretirement benefit
obligations, value ascribed to stock-based compimsastimated residual values of property
associated with commercial and consumer leases;entain derivative and other financial
instruments. These valuations require the use mbws assumptions, including, among others,
discount rates, rates of return on assets, repayratas, cash flows, default rates, costs of senyic
and liquidation values. The use of different asstimmg could produce significantly different
results, which could have material positive or riegaeffects on the Company’s results of
operations. In addition to valuation, the Companistrassess whether there are any declines in
value below the carrying value of assets that shbalconsidered other than temporary or
otherwise require an adjustment in carrying valog @ecognition of a loss in the consolidated
statement of income. Examples include investmesuriiges, other investments, mortgage servi
rights, goodwill, core deposit and other intangifsets, among others. Specific assumptions and
estimates utilized by management are discusseetail therein in managem¢'s discussiol
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and analysis of financial condition and result®pérations and in notes 1, 3, 4, 7, 8, 10, 11187,
and 19 of Notes to Financial Stateme

. Commitments, contingencies and off-balance sheahgements — Information regarding the
Company’s commitments and contingencies, inclugingrantees and contingent liabilities arising
from litigation, and their potential effects on tBempany’s results of operations is included in
note 20 of Notes to Financial Statements. In aoldjtihe Company is routinely subject to
examinations from various governmental taxing arities. Such examinations may result in
challenges to the tax return treatment appliechbyQompany to specific transactions. Managetr
believes that the assumptions and judgment useettod tax-related assets or liabilities have been
appropriate. Should tax laws change or the taxaaitiths determine that management'’s
assumptions were inappropriate, the result andstrdgnts required could have a material effect on
the Company’s results of operations. Informatiagareling the Company’s income taxes is
presented in note 12 of Notes to Financial Statésndine recognition or de-recognition in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements oftassad liabilities held by so-called variable
interest entities is subject to the interpretatod application of complex accounting
pronouncements or interpretations that require mamant to estimate and assess the probabil
financial outcomes in future periods. Informati@tating to the Company’s involvement in such
entities and the accounting treatment afforded sach involvement is included in note 18 of
Notes to Financial Statemen

Overview
The Company’s net income for 2007 was $654 milboi$5.95 of diluted earnings per common share,
representing declines of 22% and 19%, respectivem $839 million or $7.37 of diluted earnings per
share in 2006. Basic earnings per common shareased 20% to $6.05 in 2007 from $7.55 in 2006. Net
income in 2005 aggregated $782 million, while dithiand basic earnings per share were $6.73 anfl,
respectively. The after-tax impact of acquisitiow antegration-related expenses (included herein as
mergerrelated expenses) associated with the Novembec@@isition of Partners Trust and the Decer
7 transaction with First Horizon was $9 million @illion pre-tax) or $.08 of basic and dilutedréags
per share in 2007. Similar costs related to the By 2006 branch acquisition were $3 million
($5 million pre-tax) or $.03 of basic and diluteat@ngs per share in 2006. There were no similar
expenses in 2005. Net income expressed as a reg¢tuofi on average assets in 2007 was 1.12%,
compared with 1.50% in 2006 and 1.44% in 2005. fEhérn on average common stockholders’ equity
was 10.47% in 2007, 13.89% in 2006 and 13.49% 0520

The Company'’s financial results for 2007 were adelrimpacted by several events. Turmoil in
the residential real estate market, which begaraity 2007, significantly affected the Company’s
financial results in a number of ways. Problemseeidgmced by lenders in the sub-prime residential
mortgage lending market also had negative repeianssn the rest of the residential real estate
marketplace. Through early 2007, the Company had e active participant in the origination of
alternative (“Alt-A") residential real estate loaasd the sale of such loans in the secondary market
Alt-A loans originated by M&T typically included age form of limited documentation requirements as
compared with more traditional residential reahestoans. Unfavorable market conditions duringfirtst
guarter of 2007, including a lack of liquidity, imgted the Company’s willingness to sell Alt-A loaas
an auction of such loans initiated by the Compatgived fewer bids than normal and the pricing of
those bids was substantially lower than expectesda Aesult, $883 million of Alt-A loans previousigld
for sale (including $808 million of first mortgadmans and $75 million of second mortgage loanskwer
transferred in March to the Company’s held-for-istweent loan portfolio. In accordance with GAAP,
loans held for sale must be recorded at the lodveost or market value. Accordingly, prior to
reclassifying the Alt-A mortgage loans to the hiddinvestment portfolio, the carrying value of Buc
loans was reduced by $12 million ($7 million afigx effect, or $.07 of diluted earnings per sharépse
loans were reclassified because management belavbdt time that the value of the Alt-A residahti
real estate loans was greater than the amountdchpij the few bidders who were active in the market
The downturn in the residential real estate masgcifically related to declining real estate adilons
and higher delinquencies, continued throughouteéngainder of 2007 and had a negative
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effect on the majority of financial institutionstae in residential real estate lending. Marginsed by
the Company from sales odsidential real estate loans in the secondary ebavkre lower in 2007 than
2006.

The Company is contractually obligated to repuretssme previously sold residential real estate
loans that do not ultimately meet investor saltedd, including instances where mortgagors faihike
timely payments during the first 90 days subseqtettie sale date. Requests from investors for the
Company to repurchase residential real estate io@nsased significantly in early 2007, particwarl
related to Alt-A loans. As a result, during 200fifst quarter the Company reduced mortgage banking
revenues by $6 million ($4 million after tax effeot $.03 of diluted earnings per share) relatedetdine:
in market values of previously sold residential estate loans that the Company may be required to
repurchase.

The Company had $1.2 billion of Alt-A residentiabt estate loans in its held-for-investment loan
portfolio at December 31, 2007. Lower real estai®es and higher levels of delinquencies and charge
offs contributed to increased losses in that pbafduring 2007, which led to an assessment of the
Company’s accounting practices during the fourtartgr as they relate to the timing of the clasatfan
of residential real estate loans as nonaccrualdmah such loans are charged off. Residential itate
loans previously classified as nonaccrual when matmwere 180 days past due now stop accruing
interest when principal or interest is delinquedtd@ys. The excess of such loan balances ovelethe n
realizable value of the property collateralizing tban is now charged off when the loans become
150 days delinquent, whereas previously the Companyided an allowance for credit losses for such
amounts and chargeaff loans upon foreclosure of the underlying praperhe impact of the accelerat
of the classification of residential real estaten® as nonaccrual resulted in an increase in nfumpeng
loans of $84 million at December 31, 2007 and aesponding decrease in loans past due 90 days and
accruing interest. As a result of that accelerataviously accrued interest of $2 million wasewsed
and charged against income. Included in the $11ébmbf net charge-offs for 2007 were $15 million
resulting from the change in accounting procediihe declining residential real estate values also
contributed to specific allocations of the allowaror credit losses related to two residential esthte
builders and developers during the fourth quart&087. Considering these and other factors asidss
herein under the heading “Provision for Credit lasssthe Company significantly increased the provis
for credit losses in 2007 to $192 million, compawéth $80 million in 2006.

The turmoil in the residential real estate marke2007 also negatively affected the Company’s
investment securities portfolio. Three collateradiziebt obligations were purchased in the firstiguaf
2007 for approximately $132 million. The securitégs backed largely by residential
mortgage-backed securities (collateralized by a@hprime, mid-prime and sub-prime residential
mortgage loans) and are held in the Company’s aiailfor-salgortfolio. Although these securities wi
highly rated when purchased, two of the three stesiwere downgraded by the rating agencies & lat
2007. After a thorough analysis, management coedukat the impairment of the market value of these
securities was other than temporary. As a reqwtQompany recorded an impairment charge of
$127 million ($78 million after tax effect, or $.0f diluted earnings per share) in the fourth cgraof
2007. The impairment charge reduced the Companye=ire to collateralized debt obligations backed
by residential mortgage securities to approximasdlymillion.

Finally, during the last quarter of 2007, Visa cdeted a reorganization in contemplation of its
initial public offering (“IPO”) expected to occun 2008. As part of that reorganization M&T Bank and
other member banks of Visa received shares of camstack of Visa, Inc. Those banks are also oblid
under various agreements with Visa to share irestemming from certain litigation involving Visa
(“Covered Litigation™). Although Visa is expected $et aside a portion of the proceeds from itsilPén
escrow account to fund any judgments or settlentbatsmay arise out of the Covered Litigation, réce
guidance from the Securities and Exchange Commmig58EC”) indicates that Visa member banks
should record a liability for the fair value of thentingent obligation to Visa. The estimation ud t
Company’s proportionate share of any potentialdeselated to the Covered Litigation is extremely
difficult and involves a great deal of judgmentMdegheless, in the fourth quarter of 2007 the Camgpa
recorded a pre-tax charge of $23 million ($14 mwillafter tax effect, or $.13 per diluted
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share) related to the Covered Litigation. In acaamt with GAAP and consistent with the SEC guidance
the Company did not recognize any value for its iwmm stock ownership interest in Visa, Inc.

Taxable-equivalent net interest income increased®$d.87 billion in 2007 from $1.84 billion in
2006. The impact of higher average earning as¢ehbes was largely offset by a decline in the
Company’s net interest margin, or taxable-equiviahen interest income expressed as a percentage of
average earning assets. Average earning assedsugect 5% to $52.0 billion in 2007 from $49.7 biilio
2006 due to higher loan and lease balances, paiff$et by lower average balances of investment
securities. Average loans and leases outstandif@Qi rose $2.7 billion or 7% to $44.1 billion from
$41.4 billion in 2006, the result of growth in comrial loans and leases of $858 million, or 8%,
commercial real estate loans of $653 million, or, 4#nsumer real estate loans of $1.0 billion, &%620
and consumer loans and leases of $186 million%arThe $2.4 billion of loans acquired in the Parsne
Trust and First Horizon transactions did not haggjaificant impact on average loans and leases for
2007. The average balance of investment secudtietanding declined $717 million, or 9%, to
$7.3 billion in 2007 from $8.0 billion in 2006 diergely to net paydowns and maturities of mortgage-
backed securities, collateralized mortgage oblagetiand U.S. federal agency securities. The Conpany
net interest margin narrowed 10 basis points (hetfitis of one percent) to 3.60% in 2007 from 3.70% i
2006. That narrowing was the result of severaldiactincluding higher rates paid on deposit accoant
variable-rate borrowings that were only partialfiset by higher yields earned on loans and investme
securities.

Net interest income expressed on a taxable-equivhkesis in 2006 was 1% higher than
$1.81 billion in 2005. The positive impact of higleverage earning assets was largely offset byknée
in net interest margin. Average earning assets3és¢o $49.7 billion in 2006 from $48.1 billion 2005,
the result of increased balances of loans anddeaffset, in part, by a decline in average outiita;
balances of investment securities. Average loaddeases of $41.4 billion in 2006 were $1.9 billam
5% higher than $39.5 billion in 2005, due to growtltommercial loans and leases of $863 million, or
8%, commercial real estate loans of $755 millian6%, and consumer real estate loans of $1.1 bjlo
28%, partially offset by an $804 million, or 7% .ctiee in consumer loans and leases. Average bagance
of investment securities decreased 5% to $8.hilln 2006 from $8.5 billion in 2005. The net irgst
margin declined 7 basis points to 3.70% in 200&nf77% in 2005, largely due to higher short-term
interest rates resulting from the Federal Resaiging its benchmark overnight federal funds targts
100 basis points during the first six months of 0fbntinuing a trend of rate increases that bégdnne
2004. Such interest rate increases had the efféti@asing rates paid on interdsaring liabilities mor
rapidly than yields on earning assets during 2G@bthe first half of 2006.

The provision for credit losses rose to $192 millio 2007 from $80 million in 2006 and
$88 million in 2005. Deteriorating credit condit®that were reflected in rising levels of charges-aind
delinquencies as well as rapidly declining residdmeal estate valuations during 2007 and thepaot
on the Company'’s portfolio of Alt-A residential mgage loans and loans to residential builders and
developers contributed significantly to the inceeasthe provision from 2006 to 2007. The levelshaf
provision during 2006 and 2005 were reflective efgrally favorable credit quality during those year
Net charg-offs were $114 million in 2007, up from $68 millian 2006 and $77 million in 2005. Net
charge-offs as a percentage of average loans asdd@utstanding rose to .26% in 2007 from .16% in
2006 and .19% in 2005. The provision in each yeprasents the result of management’s analysiseof th
composition of the loan and lease portfolio andeoflactors, including concern regarding uncertainty
about economic conditions, both nationally and amgnof the markets served by the Company, and the
impact of such conditions and prospects on thétiasilof borrowers to repay loans.

Noninterest income declined 11% to $933 millior2007 from $1.05 billion in 2006. That decline
resulted from the $127 million other-than-temporanpairment charge in 2007 related to collateralize
debt obligations held in the Company’s availabledale investment securities portfolio. The market
value of those collateralized debt obligations,chkhére backed by residential mortgage-backed sexgyri
declined sharply as a result of the residentidlestate market crisis in 2007. That charge isotdd in
losses from bank investment securities in the daresed statement of income. Excluding the impaimine
charge, noninterest income was $1.06 billion inZ20®%6 higher than in 2006. Higher service charges o
deposit accounts, trust income, and trading accandtforeign exchange gains, and
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$9 million related to M&T’s pro-rata portion of ttoperating results of BLG were largely offset by a
$31 million decline in mortgage banking revenuesnt@buting to the decline in mortgage banking
revenues were changing market conditions, whichdegdimmer margins realized on sales of residéntia
real estate loans. In addition, the Company reasgh$18 million of losses in the first quarter tethto

its Alt-A loan portfolio due to declines in the rkat values of such loans. Included in nonintenesbime

in 2006 was a $13 million gain resulting from tlee@lerated recognition of a purchase accounting
premium related to the call of a $200 million Fedétome Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of Atlanta borrowing
assumed in a previous acquisition.

Noninterest income in 2006 increased 10% from $880on in 2005. In addition to the
$13 million gain noted above, higher mortgage bagkievenues, service charges on deposit accounts,
trust income, brokerage services income, and athemues contributed to that improvement.
Furthermore, losses from bank investment secuiiti@®05 included a $29 million
other-than-temporary impairment charge relatedédepred stock issuances of the Federal National
Mortgage Association (“FNMA”) and the Federal Hobrman Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC?).
Excluding the impact of securities gains and lossdmth years and the $13 million gain on theezhll
borrowing in 2006, noninterest income rose 5% f&0A5 to 2006.

Noninterest expense in 2007 aggregated $1.63 hillip 5% from $1.55 billion in 2006.
Noninterest expense in 2005 was $1.49 billion.uded in such amounts are expenses consider
M&T to be “nonoperating’in nature, consisting of amortization of core déjpassd other intangible ass:
of $66 million, $63 million and $57 million in 2002006 and 2005, respectively, and merger- related
expenses of $15 million in 2007 and $5 million BOB. There were no merger-related expenses in 2005.
Exclusive of these nonoperating expenses, nonstteperating expenses aggregated $1.55 billion in
2007, $1.48 billion in 2006 and $1.43 billion inG& Noninterest operating expenses in 2007 incladed
$23 million charge representing the Company’s eaith liability related to litigation involving Visas
already discussed. Included in operating expems2806 was an $18 million tax-deductible contribnti
made to The M&T Charitable Foundation, a tax-exepmptate charitable foundation. There were no
similar contributions made in 2007 or in 2005. Exithg the impact of the Visa charge in 2007 and the
charitable contribution in 2006, operating expenseZ007 were up 4% from 2006, largely due to i
level of salaries and employee benefits expensectafg the impact of merit pay increases, incrdase
incentive compensation and higher costs for progignedical benefits to employees. Excluding the
impact of the charitable contribution, operatingenses in 2006 increased $37 million, or 3%, fr@95
The most significant contributor to that increasesva higher level of salaries expense, reflectieg t
impact of merit pay increases and higher stock-dbasenpensation costs and other incentive pay.

The efficiency ratio expresses the relationshippdrating expenses to revenues. The Company’s
efficiency ratio, or noninterest operating experdiggled by the sum of taxable-equivalent net ieser
income and noninterest income (exclusive of gaiklasses from bank investment securities), was
52.8% in 2007, compared with 51.5% in 2006 and %lir2 2005.
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Table 1

EARNINGS SUMMARY

Dollars in millions

Compound
Increase (Decrease)(e Growth Rate
2006 to 2007 2005 to 200t 5 Years
Amount % Amount % 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 to 2007
$ 231.¢ 7 $527.& 1S Interest income(b $3,565.¢ 3,333.¢ 2,806.( 2,316.. 2,142 14%
198.C 13 502.2 51 Interest expens 1,694.¢ 1,496.¢ 994.¢ 564.2 527.¢ 23
33.¢ 2 25.€ 1 Netinterestincome(k 1,871.( 1,837.. 1,811.¢ 1,751.¢ 1,615. 8
112.C 14C (8.C) (9) Less: provision for credit loss: 192.C 80.C 88.( 95.C 131.C 9
(128.7) — 30.7 — Gain (loss) on bank investment securi (126.7) 2.6 (28.1) 2.9 2.5 —
15.¢ 2 654 7 Otherincome 1,059.. 1,043.. 977.¢ 940.1 828.¢ 16
Less:
35.C 4 51.1 6 Salaries and employee bene 908.: 873.< 822.2 806.¢ 740.2 13
40 6 15t 2 Other expens 719.% 678.4 662.¢ 709.5 708.( 9
(266.99 (21) 63.1 5 Income before income tax 984.« 1,251.0 1,188.. 1,083.t 866.¢ 7
Less:
1.2 6 2.4 14 Taxabl-equivalent adjustment(l 20.€ 19.7 17.c 17.c 16.: 8
(83.9) (21) 3.7 _1 Income taxe 309.3 392. 388.7 344.( 276.7 7
$(184.9 (22)$_57.C _7 Netincome $ 654.% 839.2 782.% 722.t 573.¢ 7%

(a) Changes were calculated from unrounded amot

(b) Interest income data are on a taxe-equivalent basis. The taxable-equivalent adjustmepresents
additional income taxes that would be due if aléiest income were subject to income taxes. Thisadent,
which is related to interest received on qualiflradnicipal securities, industrial revenue financiragsd
preferred equity securities, is based on a compasitome tax rate of approximately 39% for 200Q&)
2005 and 2004, and 36% for 20(

Supplemental Reporting of Non-GAAP Results of Operdons

As a result of business combinations and otheriaitiguns, the Company had intangible assets cangist
of goodwill and core deposit and other intangitdseds totaling $3.4 billion at December 31, 2007,

$3.2 hillion at December 31, 2006 and $3.0 billarmecember 31, 2005. Included in such intangible
assets was goodwill of $3.2 billion at DecemberZX)7 and $2.9 billion at each of December 31, 2006
and 2005. Amortization of core deposit and oth&rgible assets, after tax effect, totaled $40iomi)l

$38 million and $35 million during 2007, 2006 ar@D8, respectively.

M&T consistently provides supplemental reportingtefresults on a “net operating” or “tangible”
basis, in which M&T excludes the after-tax effeEamortization of core deposit and other intangible
assets (and the related goodwill, core deposih@itde and other intangible asset balances, net of
applicable deferred tax amounts, when calculatartain performance ratios) and expenses associated
with integrating acquired operations into the Compaince such expenses are considered by
management to be “nonoperating” in nature. Althotrght operating incomeas defined by M&T is not
GAAP measure, M&T’s management believes that thfisrmation helps investors understand the effect
of acquisition activity in reported results.

Net operating income totaled $704 million in 200@mpared with $881 million in 2006. Diluted
net operating earnings per share in 2007 decli7é6l tb $6.40 from $7.73 in 2006. Net operating ineom
and diluted net operating earnings per share wet& #illion and $7.03, respectively, during 2005.

Reconciliations of net income and diluted earnipgsshare with net operating income and diluted
net operating earnings per share are presentethlia 2.

Net operating income expressed as a rate of retuaverage tangible assets was 1.27% in 2007,
compared with 1.67% in 2006 and 1.60% in 2005.dyetrating return on average tangible common
equity was 22.58% in 2007, compared with 29.55%25h06% in 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Reconciliations of average assets and equity witltage tangible assets and average tangible
equity are also presented in table 2.

Table 2
RECONCILIATION OF GAAP TO NON-GAAP MEASURES
2007 2006 2005
Income statement date
In thousands, except per sh:
Net income
Net income $ 654,25¢ $ 839,18¢ $ 782,18:
Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets(a 40,49: 38,41¢ 34,68
Merger-related expenses( 9,07( 3,04¢ —
Net operating incom $ 703,82( $ 880,65' $ 816,86
Earnings per share
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 5.9t $ 731 $ 6.7
Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets(a .37 .32 .3C
Mergel-related expenses( .08 .03 —
Diluted net operating earnings per sh $ 6.4C $ 7.7 $ 7.0Z
Other expense
Other expens $1,627,68' $1,551,75. $1,485,14.
Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets (66,48¢) (63,008 (56,809
Mergel-related expense (14,88) (4,997 —
Noninterest operating exper $1,546,311 $1,483,741 $1,428,33
Merger-related expense:
Salaries and employee bene $ 133 9% 81t $ —
Equipment and net occupan 23¢ 224 —
Printing, postage and suppli 1,47¢ 15t —
Other costs of operatiol 11,84 3,80: —
Total $ 1488 $ 4991 $ —
Balance sheet dat:
In millions
Average asset:
Average asse! $ 5854 $ 5583¢$ 54,13t
Goodwill (2,939 (2,909 (2,909
Core deposit and other intangible as: (223 (293) (135
Deferred taxe 24 38 52
Average tangible asse $ 55418 $ 52,77¢ § 51,14¢
Average equity
Average equity $ 6241 $ 6,041 % 579
Goodwill (2,939 (2,909 (2,909
Core deposit and other intangible as: (221) (297) (135
Deferred taxe 24 38 52
Average tangible equit $ 3117 $ 298 $ 2,811
At end of year
Total assets
Total asset $ 64,87¢$ 57,068 $ 55,14¢
Goodwill (3,196 (2,909 (2,909
Core deposit and other intangible as: (249 (250 (10¢)
Deferred taxe 36 30 42
Total tangible asse $ 61467 % 5393 $ 52,17¢
Total equity
Total equity $ 648 $ 6,281 % 5,87¢
Goodwill (3,196 (2,909 (2,909
Core deposit and other intangible as: (249 (250 (10¢)
Deferred taxe 36 30 42
Total tangible equit $ 307¢$ 3,15:$ 2,90¢

(a) After any related tax effec
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Net Interest Income/Lending and Funding Activities

Net interest income expressed on a ta>-equivalent basis increased 2% to $1.87 billio2067 from
$1.84 billion in 2006, largely the result of growthaverage earning assets. Such assets aggregated
$52.0 billion in 2007, 5% higher than $49.7 billion2006. Growth in average loan and lease balances
outstanding, which rose 7% to $44.1 billion in 2063 $41.4 billion in 2006, was the leading fadtor
that improvement, partially offset by a declinegd@fL7 million, or 9%, in average balances of invesim
securities. A lower net interest margin, which desdl to 3.60% in 2007 from 3.70% in 2006, partially
offset the positive impact on taxable-equivaleritineerest income resulting from growth in average
earning assets.

The Company experienced growth in all major loaegaries in 2007, particularly during the
second half of the year. Average commercial loantsl@ases increased 8% to $12.2 billion in 200ihfro
$11.3 billion in 2006. Commercial real estate loamsraged $15.7 billion in 2007, up 4% from
$15.1 billion in 2006, due, in part, to higher aage balances of construction loans. Average resaen
real estate loans rose 20% in 2007 to $6.0 bifiom $5.0 billion in 2006. In March 2007, the Compa
transferred $883 million of Alt-A residential rezdtate loans from the Company’s held-for-sale loan
portfolio to its held-for-investment portfolio. Rdential real estate loans held for sale averaged
$1.1 billion in 2007 and $1.5 billion during 20@Bonsumer loans and leases averaged $10.2 billion in
2007, up 2% from $10.0 billion in 2006, due in gargrowth in the automobile loan portfolio.
Annualized growth experienced during 2007’s fouqtiarter as compared with the third quarter of 2007
for average commercial loans and leases, commeezhestate loans, residential real estate loads a
consumer loans and leases were 8%, 22%, 6% andré4pectively, excluding the impact of the fourth
guarter acquisition transactions.

Reflecting growth in average earning assets thatlargely offset by a narrowing of the net inte
margin, taxable-equivalent net interest incomedased 1% to $1.84 billion in 2006 from $1.81 biilio
2005. Average earning assets increased 3% to $4Bon in 2006 from $48.1 billion in 2005. That
growth resulted from a 5% increase in average andshg balances of loans and leases of $1.9 hillion
offset in part by a 5% decline in average outstagithalances of investment securities of $441 nmillio
The positive impact of higher average earning assetaxablesquivalent net interest income was larg
offset by a narrowing of the Company’s net interaatgin, which declined to 3.70% in 2006 from 3.77%
in 2005.

Average loans and leases outstanding aggregated Bidlion in 2006, up 5% from $39.5 billion in
2005. The higher average outstanding loan balanees the result of growth in commercial loans and
leases, commercial real estate loans and resitlezdicestate loans. Average commercial loans eases
rose 8% to $11.3 billion in 2006 from $10.5 billian2005. Commercial real estate loans averaged
$15.1 billion during 2006, 5% higher than $14.3idil in 2005, reflecting a $336 million rise in
construction loans to developers of residentidl estate properties. The Company’s residential estidte
loan portfolio averaged $5.0 billion in 2006, u@2&om $3.9 billion in 2005. Included in that patib
were loans held for sale, which averaged $1.50milin 2006, 19% above the $1.2 billion averaged in
2005. Excluding such loans, average residentidlestate loans increased $861 million from 2005 to
2006. That increase was largely the result of tom@any’s decision to retain higher levels of restid
real estate loans having certain characteristios,td narrowing margins available in the marketplac
when selling such loans and the lack of availgbditinvestment securities to acquire that met the
Company’s desired characteristics and provide@blgtreturns. Consumer loans and leases averaged
$10.0 billion in 2006, down 7% from $10.8 billiom 2005. That decline was the result of lower averag
balances of automobile loans and leases, whicledsed 22% to $2.9 billion in 2006 from $3.7 billion
2005, reflecting the Company'’s decision to allowtsbalances to decline rather than matching interes
rates offered by competitors. During late 2006, itherest rate environment relating to the Company’
automobile lending business improved and from Sepéx 30 to December 31, outstanding balances of
such loans increased slightly.
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Table 3

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS AND TAXABLE-EQUIVALENT RATES

ASSETS
Earning assel
Loans and leases, net of unearned discou
Commercial, financial, etc
Real estat— commercia
Real estat— consume
Consumel

Total loans and leases, 1
Interes-bearing deposits at ban
Federal funds sold and agreements to resell sis.
Trading accoun
Investment securities(}
U.S. Treasury and federal agenc
Obligations of states and political subdivisic
Other
Total investment securitie
Total earning assel
Allowance for credit losse
Cash and due from ban
Other asset

Total asset
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Interes-bearing liabilities
Interes-bearing deposit
NOW accountt
Savings deposit
Time deposits
Deposits at foreign offic
Total interes-bearing deposit

Shor-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings

Total interes-bearing liabilities

Noninteres-bearing deposit
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Stockholder’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity
Net interest sprea
Contribution of intere-free funds
Net interest income/margin on earning as

(&) Includes nonaccrual loan

(b) Includes available for sale securities at amortizedt.

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average  Average Average
Balance _Interest Rate Balance _Interest _ Rate Balance _Interest _ Rate Balance Interest _Rate Balance _Interest _ Rate
(Average balance in millions; interest in thousands
$ 12,177 $ 871,74l 7.1€% 11,31¢ 802,45: 7.09% 10,45¢ 589,64« 5.64% 9,53¢  410,25¢ 4.3(% 8,52¢ 358,62¢ 4.21%
15,74¢ 1,157,151 7.3% 15,09¢ 1,104,51: 7.32 14,341 941,017 6.5€ 13,26¢  763,13¢ 5.7¢ 11,57¢  706,02: 6.1C
6,01t  384,10: 6.3¢ 5,01t  319,85¢ 6.3¢ 3,92t 235,36¢ 6.0C 3,111 184,12! 5.9z 3,771  232,45: 6.1t
10,19( 757,87¢ 7.44 10,00:  712,48¢ 7.12 10,80¢  664,50¢ 6.15 11,22(  626,25! 5.5¢ 10,09¢  607,90¢ 6.0Z
44,13 3,170,87 7.1¢ 41,43: 2,939,31 7.0¢ 39,52¢ 2,430,53 6.1F 37,12¢ 1,983,77. 5.3¢ 33,977 1,905,01 5.61
9 30C 3.3¢ 12 37z 3.01 10 16¢ 1.64 13 65 .51 14 147 1.0%
432 23,83t 5.52 81 5,597 6.91 23 80¢ 3.5E 8 134 1.6C 147 1,87¢ 1.2¢
62 744 1.2C 9C 2,44¢ 271 80 1,54¢ 1.9z 53 41¢ 78 55 647 1.1¢
2,27¢ 100,61 4.4z 2,88¢ 121,66¢ 4.22 3,47¢  134,52¢ 3.87 4,16¢  158,95( 3.81 2,59¢  106,20¢ 4.0¢
11¢ 8,61¢ 7.2¢ 157 10,22¢ 6.5% 18C 10,86( 6.04 21¢ 15,017 6.9C 251 15,827 6.3C
4,92¢ 260,66 5.2¢ 4,99t 254,14 5.0¢ 4,817  227,56: 4.72 3,61C 157,70: 4.37 2,49¢  113,15¢ 4.54
7,31¢ _ 369,89: 5.0F 8,03¢ _ 386,03¢ 4.8C 8,47¢ _ 372,95( 4.4C 7,997 _331,67¢ 4.1t 5,34¢  235,19¢ 4.4C
51,95. 3,565,64! 6.8€ 49,65: 3,333,76! 6.71 48,11¢ 2,806,00! 5.8% 45,200 2,316,06: 5.1% 39,531 2,142,87! 5.42
(677) (64€) (639) (62€) (574
1,271 1,34¢ 1,40C 1,59¢ 1,54z
6,00( 5,481 5,25t 5,34« 4,85(
$ 58,54t 55,83¢ 54,13¢ 51,51% 45,34¢
$ 461 4,63¢ 1.01 43E 3,461 7S 40C 2,182 .55 55( 1,80z <5 1,021 3,61 .35
14,98t 250,31¢ 1.67 14,407  201,54! 1.4C 14,88¢ 139,44! .94 15,30¢ 92,06« .6C 13,27¢  102,19( 77
10,597  496,37¢ 4.6¢ 12,42( 551,51« 4.4¢ 9,15¢  294,78: 3.2z 6,94¢  154,72: 2.2t 6,63¢  159,70( 2.41
4,18¢ 207,99( 4.97 3,61C 178,34¢ 4.9£ 3,81¢  120,12: 3.1% 3,13¢ 43,03¢ 1.37 1,44% 14,991 1.04
30,22¢ _ 959,31¢ 3.17 30,86¢ _ 934,86t 3.0¢ 28,26¢ _ 556,53: 1.97 25,93¢ 291,62 1.1z 22,38: _ 280,49 1.2F
5,38¢ 274,07¢ 5.0¢ 4,53(  227,85( 5.0 4,89 157,85! 3.2t 5,142 71,172 1.3¢ 4,331 49,06¢ 1.1%
8,42¢ 461,17¢ 5.47 6,01¢  333,83¢ Si55 6,411  279,96: 4.37 5,832  201,36¢ 3.4E 6,01¢  198,25: 3.2¢
44,04 1,694,571 3.8t 41,40¢ 1,496,55: 3.61 39,567 _ 994,35: 2.51 36,91 564,16( 1.52 32,731 _ 527,81( 1.61
7,40( 7,55t 8,05( 8,03¢ 6,801
85€ 834 72C 864 87€
52,29¢ 49,79¢ 48,33 45,81¢ 40,40¢
6,247 6,041 5,79¢ 5,701 4,941
$ 58,54¢ 55,83¢ 54,13¢ 51,517 45,34¢
3.01 3.1¢C 3.3z 3.6C 3.81
.59 .6C A5 .2 .28
$1,871,07! 3.6(% 1,837,20 3.7(% 1,811,65 3.71% 1,751,90: 3.8t% 1,615,06! 4.0%
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Table 4 summarizes average loans and leases dlitgjan 2007 and percentage changes in the
major components of the portfolio over the past years.

Table 4
AVERAGE LOANS AND LEASES
(Net of unearned discount)
Percent Increase
(Decrease) from
2007 2006 to 200 2005 to 200
(Dollars in millions)
Commercial, financial, et $ 12,177 8% 8%
Real estat— commercial 15,74¢ 4 5
Real estat— consume! 6,01°¢ 20 28
Consume
Automobile 3,04: 5 (22)
Home equity line: 4,167 D 5
Home equity loan 1,13¢ (6) 5)
Other 1,847 8 (6)
Total consume 10,19( 2 (7)
Total $ 44,13( 7% 5%

Commercial loans and leases, excluding loans sedyreeal estate, aggregated $13.1 billion at
December 31, 2007, representing 27% of total l@enasleases. Approximately $259 million of
commercial loans were obtained in the December 2@Quisition transactions. Table 5 presents
information on commercial loans and leases as cebBer 31, 2007 relating to geographic area, size,
and whether the loans are secured by collatenahsecured. Of the $13.1 billion of commercial loand
leases outstanding at the end of 2007, approxisn&t.4 billion, or 80%, were secured, while 51%%
and 12% were granted to businesses in New Y orle SPannsylvania and Maryland, respectively. The
Company provides financing for leases to commeniatomers, primarily for equipment. Commercial
leases included in total commercial loans and kas®ecember 31, 2007 aggregated $1.4 billion, of
which 47% were secured by collateral located in Nak State, 13% were secured by collateral in
Maryland and another 11% were secured by collatef@ennsylvania.

International loans included in commercial loand brases totaled $107 million and $176 million
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Thegaoy participates in the insurance and guarantee
programs of the Export-Import Bank of the Unitedt8$. These programs provide U.S. government
repayment coverage of 90% to 100% on loans sumgpitireign borrowers’ purchases of U.S. goods and
services. The loans generally range from $1 miltm$10 million. The outstanding balances of loans
under these programs at December 31, 2007 and@&@6$95 million and $143 million, respectively.
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Table 5

COMMERCIAL LOANS AND LEASES, NET OF UNEARNED DISCOU NT
(Excluding Loans Secured by Real Estate)

December 31, 2007

Percent of Dollars Outstanding by Loan
Size

Outstandings $0-1 $15 $5-10 $1015  $15+
(Dollars in millions)

New York State
Securec $ 4655 20% 23% 11% 6% 9%
Unsecure( 1,42¢ 5 6 2 2 6
Leases 631 4 4 2 — —
Total New York Statt 6,712 2% 33% 15% 8% 15%
Pennsylvanii
Securec 2,38¢ 23% 25% 14% 7% 9%
Unsecurec 514 6 6 2 1 2
Leases 15¢ 3 2 — — —
Total Pennsylvani 3,06¢ 32% 33% 16% 8% 11%
Maryland
Securec 1,006 25% 18% 8% 4% 8%
Unsecurec 43¢ 7 4 3 1 12
Leases 171 6 2 1 — 1
Total Maryland 1,61¢ 38% 24% 12% 5% 21%
Other
Securec 1,027 10% 17% 15% 10% 8%
Unsecurec( 294 5 5 3 2 2
Leases 39€ 5 7 6 3 2
Total othet 1,717 20% 29% 24% 15% 12%
Total commercial loans and leas $ 13,106 30% 31% 16% 9% 14%
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Loans secured by real estate, including outstanidi@tances of home equity loans and lines of
credit which the Company classifies as consumerdpgepresented approximately 61% of the loan and
lease portfolio during 2007, compared with 62% @& and 60% in 2005. At December 31, 2007, the
Company held approximately $17.4 billion of comnigrceal estate loans, $6.2 billion of consumet rea
estate loans secured by one-to-four family resideptoperties (including $774 million of loans tdbr
sale) and $5.5 billion of outstanding balancesarhb equity loans and lines of credit, compared with
$15.4 billion, $6.0 billion and $5.4 billion, resgively, at December 31, 2006. Loans obtained én th
December 2007 acquisition transactions include®$8dlion of commercial real estate loans,
$1.1 billion of consumer real estate loans secbyedne-to-four family residential mortgages and
$269 million of outstanding home equity loans aneg of credit.

A significant portion of commercial real estaterieariginated by the Company are secured by
properties in the New York City metropolitan argjuding areas in neighboring states generally
considered to be within commuting distance of NewvkYCity, and other areas of New York State where
the Company operates. Commercial real estate lanalso originated through the Company’s offices i
Pennsylvania, Maryland, Virginia, Washington, D.Gregon, West Virginia and other states.
Commercial real estate loans originated by the Gompnclude fixed-rate instruments with monthly
payments and a balloon payment of the remainingidngrincipal at maturity, in many cases five years
after origination. For borrowers in good standitigg terms of such loans may be extended by the
customer for an additional five years at the theément market rate of interest. The Company also
originates fixed-rate commercial real estate loaitls maturities of greater than five years, gergral
having original maturity terms of approximately tggars, and adjustable-rate commercial real estate
loans. Excluding construction loans, adjustable-catmmercial real estate loans represented
approximately 49% of the commercial real estate lpartfolio as of December 31, 2007. Table 6 pres
commercial real estate loans by geographic area,dy collateral and size of the loans outstanding
December 31, 2007. Of the $6.0 billion of commdna@al estate loans in the New York City metrogoi
area, approximately 28% were secured by multifamg@gidential properties, 44% by retail space and 9%
by office space. The Company’s experience has thedroffice space and retail properties tend to
demonstrate more volatile fluctuations in valuetiyh economic cycles and changing economic
conditions than do multifamily residential propesti Approximately 57% of the aggregate dollar amoun
of New York City-area loans were for loans withstahding balances of $10 million or less, whilenlwa
of more than $15 million made up approximately 3dPthe total.
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Table 6

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOANS
(Net of unearned discount)

December 31, 2007

Percent of Dollars Outstanding by Loan
Size

Outstandings $0-1 $15 $5-10 $1015  $15+
(Dollars in millions)

Metropolitan New York City

Apartments/Multifamily $ 1,700 2% 10% 4% 2% 10%
Office 522 1 2 2 2 2
Retail/Service:! 2,65¢ 3 13 7 3 18
Constructior 458 — 2 2 1 2
Industrial 272 1 2 2 — —
Other 392 1 2 1 1 2
Total Metropolitan New York Cit 6,006 8% 31% 18% 9% 34%
Other New York Stat
Apartments/Multifamily 30C 3% 2% 1% 1% —%
Office 921 7 10 3 1 2
Retail/Service: 1,23z 9 12 5 2 2
Constructior 71C 1 7 4 2 4
Industrial 432 6 4 1 — —
Other 45¢ 5 4 1 1 —
Total other New York Stat 4055 31% 3% 15% % 8%
Pennsylvanii
Apartments/Multifamily 194 3% 2% —% 1% 1%
Office 38¢ 7 5 2 1 —
Retail/Service:! 787 8 12 3 2 5
Constructior 25C 1 3 2 2 2
Industrial 457 6 7 3 — 1
Other 547 11 7 2 — 1
Total Pennsylvani 2,61¢ 36% 36% 12% 6% 10%
Maryland
Apartments/Multifamily 74 1% —% 1% —% 1%
Office 412 7 6 2 1 3
Retail/Service: 425 5 6 2 1 6
Constructior 62z 1 6 11 3 8
Industrial 19t 3 5 1 — —
Other 422 6 5 2 — 7
Total Maryland 2,151 23% 28% 1% 5% 25%
Other
Apartments/Multifamily 152 1% 2% 1% —% 2%
Office 164 1 1 2 — 2
Retail/Service:! 1,08: 2 6 9 4 20
Constructior 961 9 8 6 3 11
Industrial 147 1 3 1 1 —
Other 93 1 2 1 — —
Total other 2,600C 15% 22% 20% 8% 35%
Total commercial real estate loc $ 17,42¢ 20% 32% 17% 7% 24%
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Commercial real estate loans secured by propdatesed in other parts of New York State,
Pennsylvania, Maryland and other areas tend to aayreater diversity of collateral types and inelad
significant amount of lending to customers who tiiemortgaged property in their trade or business.
Approximately 70% of the aggregate dollar amountahmercial real estate loans in New York State
secured by properties located outside of the melitep New York City area were for loans with
outstanding balances of $5 million or less. Ofahéstanding balances of commercial real estatesloan
Pennsylvania and Maryland, approximately 72% art S®spectively, were for loans with outstanding
balances of $5 million or less.

Commercial real estate loans secured by propdoiesed outside of Pennsylvania, Maryland, I
York State and areas of states neighboring New Yorisidered to be part of the New York City
metropolitan area, comprised 15% of total commeéreial estate loans as of December 31, 2007.

Commercial real estate construction loans presédnttable 6 totaled $3.0 billion at December 31,
2007, or 6% of total loans and leases. Approxiny@dPs of those construction loans had adjustable
interest rates. Included in such loans at Dece®beP007 were $1.5 billion of loans to developérs o
residential real estate properties. The remainfifreocommercial real estate construction loanfphot
was comprised of loans made for various purposesjding the construction of office buildings, nult
family residential housing, retail space and ott@nmercial development.

M&T Realty Capital Corporation, one of the Compangbmmercial real estate lending
subsidiaries, participates in the FNMA Delegatedieéhwriting and Servicing (“DUS”program, pursuar
to which commercial real estate loans are origohéieaccordance with terms and conditions spectiied
FNMA and sold. Under this program, loans are sdtt wartial credit recourse to M&T Realty Capital
Corporation. The amount of recourse is generaitytéid to one-third of any credit loss incurred bg t
purchaser on an individual loan, although in soames the recourse amount is less than one-thttaof
outstanding principal balance. At December 31, 280 2006, approximately $1.0 billion and
$939 million, respectively, of commercial real éstlan balances serviced for others had beernvstid
recourse. There have been no material losses @ttas a result of those recourse arrangements.
Commercial real estate loans held for sale at Deeer®1, 2007 and 2006 aggregated $79 million and
$49 million, respectively. At December 31, 2007 2006, commercial real estate loans serviced foer
investors by the Company were $5.3 billion and $ll#bn, respectively. Those serviced loans are no
included in the Company’s consolidated balancetshee

Real estate loans secured by one-to-four familigessial properties were $6.2 billion at
December 31, 2007, including approximately 33% sty properties located in New York State, 14%
secured by properties located in Pennsylvania 886l decured by properties located in Maryland. At
December 31, 2007, $774 million of residential esthte loans were held for sale, compared with
$1.9 billion at December 31, 2006. That declinegisidential real estate loans held for sale regulte
largely from the Company’s decision during 200hoo actively participate in the Alt-A market. As
already discussed, in March 2007 the Company tearesf $883 million of Alt-A loans secured by
residential real estate properties from its heldsfale portfolio to its held-for-investment loanrgiolio.

The Company’s portfolio of Alt-A loans held for iestment at December 31, 2007 totaled $1.2 billion,
compared with $584 million and $75 million at Ded®n31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Loans to
individuals to finance the construction of one-taxf family residential properties totaled $417 roill at
December 31, 2007, or approximately 1% of totahfoand leases, compared with $693 million or 2% at
December 31, 2006.

Consumer loans and leases comprised approximea@@tyd? the average loan portfolio during
2007, down from 24% in 2006 and 27% in 2005. The favgest components of the consumer loan
portfolio are outstanding balances of home eqiiigd of credit and automobile loans and leasesrae
balances of home equity lines of credit outstandepyesented approximately 9% of average loans
outstanding in 2007 and 10% in 2006. Automobilenfband leases represented approximately 7% of the
Company’s average loan portfolio during each of280d 2006. No other consumer loan product
represented more than 4% of average loans outs@g@in2007. Approximately 53% of home equity lines
of credit outstanding at December 31, 2007 werarsgicby properties in New York State, and 20% and
21% were secured by properties in Pennsylvaniaviargland, respectively. Average outstanding
balances on home equity lines of credit were agprately $4.2 billion in each of 2007 and 2006. At
December 31, 2007, 34% and 24% of the automoldle énd lease portfolio were to customers residing
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in New York State and Pennsylvania, respectivelthdugh automobile loans and leases have generally
been originated through dealers, all applicatiarisrstted through dealers are subject to the Conipany
normal underwriting and loan approval proceduresnmid-2004 until late 2006, the Company
experienced a general slowdown in its automobé lorigination business, resulting from increased
competition from other lenders, including financingentives offered by automobile manufacturers.
Throughout that period, the Company chose not tiwimtie pricing being offered by many competitors.
Since late 2006, the pricing as it relates to tHoaas improved such that the Company began agtivel
originating automobile loans, which resulted instahding balances in this portfolio increasing to

$3.8 billion at December 31, 2007 from $2.7 billanDecember 31, 2006.

The Company ceased origination of automobile ledsegg 2003. Automobile leases outstanding
averaged approximately $15 million in 2007, compdaséth $53 million in 2006 and $137 million in
2005. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanditgnaabile leases totaled $5 million and $29 million,
respectively.

Table 7 presents the composition of the Comparoda nd lease portfolio at the end of 2007,
including outstanding balances to businesses anslooers in New York State, Pennsylvania, Maryland
and other states. Approximately 49% of total loand leases at December 31, 2007 were to New York
State customers, while 19% and 12% were to Penasighand Maryland customers, respectively.

Table 7

LOANS AND LEASES, NET OF UNEARNED DISCOUNT

December 31, 2007

Percent of Dollars Outstanding
New York

Outstandings State Pennsylvanie Maryland Other
(Dollars in millions)
Real estat
Residentia $ 6,191 33% 14% 10% 43%
Commercial 17,42¢ 58(a) 15 12 15
Total real estat 23,61¢ 51% 15% 12% 22%
Commercial, financial, et 11,75: 52% 25% 12% 11%
Consume
Secured or guarante: 11,01¢ 41% 24% 13% 22%
Unsecurec( 274 45 29 20 6
Total consume 11,29: 41% 24% 13% 22%
Total loans 46,66: 49% 20% 12% 19%
Leases
Commercial 1,35¢ 47% 11% 13% 29%
Consume! 5 18 57 — 25
Total lease: 1,35¢ 46% 12% 13% 29%
Total loans and leas: $ 48,02: 49% 19% 12% 20%

(&) Includes loans secured by properties located iginedring states generally considered to be wi
commuting distance of New York C

Balances of investment securities averaged $7i8rbih 2007, compared with $8.0 billion and
$8.5 billion in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Theldees in such securities during 2007 and 2006elgrg
reflect net paydowns and maturities of mortgagecbdsecurities, collateralized mortgage obligations
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and U.S. federal agency securities. Until the sédwif of 2007, the Company had allowed the
investment securities portfolio to decline as tppartunity to purchase securities at favorable apse
that is, the difference between the yield earned eacurity and the rate paid on funds used tohases it
had been limited. During the third quarter of 20€jteads on residential mortgage-backed securities
became more favorable and the Company purchasedxampgtely $800 million of collateralized
mortgage obligations and other mortgage-backedriiesu The investment securities portfolio is kelsg
comprised of residential and commercial mortgagekéd securities and collateralized mortgage
obligations, debt securities issued by municipaditidebt and preferred equity securities issued by
government-sponsored agencies and certain finainsidgtutions, and shorter-term U.S. Treasury and
federal agency notes. When purchasing investmenrities, the Company considers its overall interes
rate risk profile as well as the adequacy of exgceturns relative to risks assumed, including
prepayments. In managing its investment securitietfolio, the Company occasionally sells investinen
securities as a result of changes in interest mtepreads, actual or anticipated prepaymentdijtarsk
associated with a particular security, or as alre@$uestructuring its investment securities politi
following completion of a business combination. dgrDecember 2007, the Company securitized
approximately $950 million of residential real @éstbbans obtained in the Partners Trust acquisitian
guaranteed mortgage securitization with FNMA. Tleenpany recognized no gain or loss on the
transaction as it retained all of the resultingusities, which are held in the available-for-saleastment
securities portfolio. As previously discussed, dgrihe fourth quarter of 2007, the Company recagghiz
other-than-temporary impairment charges of $12Tonirelated to collateralized debt obligationseTh
remaining balance of collateralized debt obligatibacked by residential mortgage loans was $4anilli
at the 2007 year-end. During 2005 the Company mEzed an other-than-temporary impairment charge
of $29 million related to its holdings of preferretbck of FNMA and FHLMC. The Company regularly
reviews its investment securities for declinesatue below amortized cost that might be charaadras
“other than temporary.” As of December 31, 2007 28@6, the Company concluded that the remaining
declines were temporary in nature. Further disomssf that decision is included herein under thadirey
“Capital.” Additional information about the invesemt securities portfolio is included in note 3 ajtbls

to Financial Statements.

Other earning assets include deposits at bankingraccount assets, federal funds sold and
agreements to resell securities. Those other epasigets in the aggregate averaged $503 milli@od?,
$183 million in 2006 and $113 million in 2005. Redted in those balances were purchases of investmen
securities under agreements to resell which aver&g&7 million and $50 million during 2007 and 2006
respectively. The average balance in 2005 wasrifgignt. The higher level of resell agreement2097
as compared with 2006 was due, in part, to the teeedllateralize deposits of municipalities. Therere
no outstanding resell agreements at December 3, dhe amounts of investment securities and other
earning assets held by the Company are influengedith factors as demand for loans, which generally
yield more than investment securities and othemiegrassets, ongoing repayments, the levels ofgiespo
and management of balance sheet size and rescépital ratios.

The most significant source of funding for the Camyis core deposits, which are comprised of
noninterest-bearing deposits, interest-bearingsaathon accounts, nonbrokered savings deposits and
nonbrokered domestic time deposits under $100,008.Company’s branch network is its principal
source of core deposits, which generally carry lowterest rates than wholesale funds of comparable
maturities. Certificates of deposit under $100,0660erated on a nationwide basis by M&T Bank, N.A.
are also included in core deposits. Core depogésged $28.6 billion in 2007, $28.3 billion in Z0&nd
$27.9 billion in 2005. The Partners Trust and Ritstizon acquisition transactions in late-2007 atide
$2.0 billion of core deposits on the respectiveugsition dates, however, the Company’s average core
deposits in 2007 only increased $156 million frdrage transactions. The previously discussed June 30
2006 branch acquisition added approximately $880amito average core deposits during the secofit
of 2006, or approximately $443 million for the yesrded December 31, 2006. The rise in average
balances of time deposits less than $100,000 i6 28Gcompared with 2005 was partially due to custi
response to higher interest rates offered on thos#ucts, resulting in a shift of funds from sadrand
noninterest-bearing deposit accounts to time déposverage core deposits of M&T Bank, N.A. were
$208 million in 2007, $387 million in 2006 and $2idlion in 2005. Funding provided by
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core deposits represented 55% of average earngegsan 2007, compared with 57% in 2006 and 58% in
2005. Table 8 summarizes average core deposi®0i @nd percentage changes in the components of
such deposits over the past two years.

Table 8
AVERAGE CORE DEPOSITS
Percentage Increas:
(Decrease) from
2007 2006 to 200 2005 to 200
(Dollars in millions)
NOW account: $ 461 6% 9%
Savings deposil 14,89¢ 4 3
Time deposits under $100,0 5,79¢ (©) 29
Noninteres-bearing deposit 7,40( (2) (6)
Total $ 28,55¢ 1% 1%

Additional sources of funding for the Company irtdudomestic time deposits of $100,000 or
more, deposits originated through the Company’shaffe branch office, and brokered deposits. Domesti
time deposits over $100,000, excluding brokeretfaeates of deposit, averaged $2.7 billion in 2007
$2.9 billion in 2006 and $1.8 billion in 2005. dffsre branch deposits, primarily comprised of act®un
with balances of $100,000 or more, averaged $4ligrbin 2007, $3.6 billion in 2006 and $3.8 biltion
2005. Average brokered time deposits totaled $Ridrbin 2007, compared with $3.5 billion in 20@&d
$2.7 billion in 2005, and at December 31, 2007 2006 totaled $1.8 billion and $2.7 billion,
respectively. In connection with the Company’s nggmaent of interest rate risk, interest rate swap
agreements have been entered into under whichdhg@ny receives a fixed rate of interest and pays a
variable rate and that have notional amounts amdstsubstantially similar to the amounts and teoins
$205 million of brokered time deposits. The Compatsp had brokered money-market deposit accounts,
which averaged $87 million, $69 million and $62 it in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Offshore
branch deposits and brokered deposits have bedrbysghe Company as an alternative to short-term
borrowings. Additional amounts of offshore bran@pdsits or brokered deposits may be soliciteden th
future depending on market conditions, includinghdad by customers and other investors for those
deposits, and the cost of funds available fronradtive sources at the time.

The Company also uses borrowings from banks, ¢esidealers, various FHLBs, and others as
sources of funding. The average balance of shart-berrowings was $5.4 billion in 2007, $4.5 billiin
2006 and $4.9 billion in 2005. Included in shomteborrowings were unsecured federal funds
borrowings, which generally mature daily, that aggrd $4.6 billion, $3.7 billion and $4.1 billion 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Overnight federal fumdrrowings represent the largest component at-sho
term borrowings and are obtained from a wide vardtbanks and other financial institutions. Also
included in short-term borrowings is a $500 milli@volving asset-backed structured borrowing seture
by automobile loans that were transferred to M&TtdAReceivables I, LLC, a special purpose subsidiary
of M&T Bank, all of which was in use at the 200008 and 2005 year-ends. The subsidiary, the loans
and the borrowings are included in the consolidéteahcial statements of the Company. The average
balance of this borrowing was $437 million in 2G0%W $500 million in each of 2006 and 2005.
Additional information about M&T Auto ReceivableslLC and the revolving borrowing agreement is
included in note 18 of Notes to Financial StaterseAterage short-term borrowings during 2007
included $160 million of borrowings from the FHLB ew York. There were no similar short-term
borrowings in 2005 or 2006.

Long-term borrowings averaged $8.4 billion in 20$8,0 billion in 2006 and $6.4 billion in 2005.
Included in average long-term borrowings were an®borrowed from the FHLBs of $4.3 hillion in
2007 and $3.8 billion in each of 2006 and 2005, sutebrdinated capital notes of $1.6 billion in 2007
$1.2 billion in 2006 and $1.3 billion in 2005. M& ank issued $400 million and $500 million of
subordinated notes in December 2007 and 2006, ¢tgply, in part to maintain appropriate regulatory
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capital ratios. The notes issued in December 2@@r & fixed rate of interest of 6.625% and matare i
December 2017. The 2006 notes bear a fixed rateerest of 5.629% until December 2016 and a
floating rate thereafter until maturity in DecemB€&21, at a rate equal to the three-month London
Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") plus .64%. BegingiDecember 2016, M&T Bank may, at its option
and subject to prior regulatory approval, redeemesor all of those notes on any interest paymetat. da
The Company has utilized interest rate swap agretstie modify the repricing characteristics of aert
components of long-term debt. Those swap agreemeatssed to hedge approximately $637 million of
fixed rate subordinated notes and $1.5 billionooig-term variable-rate FHLB borrowings. Further
information on interest rate swap agreements igigeal in note 17 of Notes to Financial Statements.
Junior subordinated debentures associated withgragerred securities that were included in averag
long-term borrowings were $716 million, $712 mitliand $711 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Additional information regarding jonsubordinated debentures, as well as information
regarding contractual maturities of long-term bairgs, is provided in note 9 of Notes to Financial
Statements. Also included in long-term borrowingsevagreements to repurchase securities, which
averaged $1.6 billion, $258 million and $549 mitliduring 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
agreements, which were entered into due to favenatés available, have various repurchase dates
through 2017, however, the contractual maturitighe underlying securities extend beyond such
repurchase dates. Long-term borrowings include $8illlbn of senior notes issued by M&T in May
2007, which averaged $182 million during 2007. Ehosetes bear a fixed rate of interest of 5.375% and
mature in May 2012.

Changes in the composition of the Company’s earassgts and interest-bearing liabilities as
described herein, as well as changes in interest end spreads, can impact net interest inconte. Ne
interest spread, or the difference between thelyinlearning assets and the rate paid on inteesstry
liabilities, declined 9 basis points from 3.1092006 to 3.01% in 2007. The yield on earning assets
during 2007 was 6.86%, 15 basis points higher th@h% in 2006, while the rate paid on interest-inggar
liabilities increased 24 basis points to 3.85% ffa@iL% in 2006. The yield on the Company’s earning
assets rose 88 basis points in 2006 from 5.83% 0% 2while the rate paid on interdsaring liabilities ir
2006 was up 110 basis points from 2.51% in 2005a Aesult, the Company’s net interest spread
decreased from 3.32% in 2005 to 3.10% in 2006.mauile period from February 2005 until June 29,
2006, the Federal Reserve raised its benchmarkigédifederal funds target rate twelve times, each
increase representing a 25 basis point incremeaartthe previously effective target rate. Specifical
during 2005, eight increases were initiated, whileing the first half of 2006, four increases were
initiated. Those rate increases resulted in thesrite Company paid on interest-bearing liabilitnest
notably short-term borrowings, rising more rapitlign the yields on earning assets during 2005 and
2006. In September 2007, the Federal Reserve Heganing its federal funds target rate, first bytsi:
points, then two more times during the fourth gerably 25 basis points. As a result, the rate afeiase
from 2006 to 2007 for interest rates earned and pgpithe Company slowed, and during the final grart
of 2007, those rates actually declined as compartidthat year’s third quarter. Contributing to the
decline in net interest spread from 2006 to 2008 tha impact of funding the $300 million BLG
investment in February 2007 as well as higher np#éd on deposits and variable-rate borrowings that
were only partially offset by higher yields on I@aend investment securities.

Net interest-free funds consist largely of noniaesttbearing demand deposits and stockholders’
equity, partially offset by bank owned life insucanand non-earning assets, including goodwill, core
deposit and other intangible assets and, in 20&T Minvestment in BLG. Net interest-free funds
averaged $7.9 billion in 2007, compared with $8lo in 2006 and $8.6 billion in 2005. Goodwilhd
core deposit and other intangible assets averag@ddfilion in 2007, $3.1 billion in 2006, and
$3.0 billion in 2005. The cash surrender valueaflbowned life insurance averaged $1.1 billionaohe
of 2007 and 2006 and $1.0 billion in 2005. Increasehe cash surrender value of bank owned life
insurance are not included in interest income ratiter are recorded in “other revenues from opamnatf
The contribution of net interest-free funds to inétrest margin was .59% in 2007, .60% in 2006
and .45% in 2005. The impact of slightly higheesabn interest-bearing liabilities during 2007 as
compared with 2006, which are used to value sualribwtion, was offset by the effect of a lowerdrate
of interest-free funds. The rise in the contribatio net interest margin ascribed to net interess-funds
in 2006 as
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compared with 2005 resulted largely from the imgEcignificantly higher interest rates on interest
bearing liabilities used to value such contribution

Reflecting the changes to the net interest spraddtee contribution of interest-free funds as
described herein, the Company’s net interest mawgis1 3.60% in 2007, compared with 3.70% in 2006
and 3.77% in 2005. Future changes in market inteaéss or spreads, as well as changes in the
composition of the Company’s portfolios of earnaggets and interest-bearing liabilities that rdsult
reductions in spreads, could adversely impact tha@any’s net interest income and net interest margi

Management assesses the potential impact of fahamrges in interest rates and spreads by
projecting net interest income under several istargte scenarios. In managing interest rate tiigk,
Company utilizes interest rate swap agreementsodifgnthe repricing characteristics of certain pmns
of its portfolios of earning assets and interestrivgy liabilities. Periodic settlement amountsiagsrom
these agreements are generally reflected in ditleeyields earned on assets or the rates paidtierest-
bearing liabilities. The notional amount of intereste swap agreements entered into for interéstrigk
management purposes was $2.3 billion at Decemhe2@®7. Under the terms of $842 million of these
swap agreements that are designated as fair vallgel, the Company receives payments based on the
outstanding notional amount of the swaps at fixads and makes payments at variable rates. Ungler th
terms of the remaining $1.5 billion of swap agreeta®utstanding at the 2007 year-end that are
designated as cash flow hedges, the Company payedarate of interest and receives a variable. iata
fair value hedge, the fair value of the derivafiihe interest rate swap agreement) and changés ifair
value of the hedged item are recorded in the Cogipaonsolidated balance sheet with the
corresponding gain or loss recognized in curremtiegs. The difference between changes in the fair
value of the interest rate swap agreements andetiged items represents hedge ineffectivenesssand i
recorded in “other revenues from operations” in@wnpany’s consolidated statement of income. In a
cash flow hedge, unlike in a fair value hedge dffective portion of the derivative’'s gain or ldss
initially reported as a component of other compnainee income and subsequently reclassified into
earnings when the forecasted transaction affectsregs. The ineffective portion of the gain or lass
reported in “other revenues from operations” imnaegly. The amounts of hedge ineffectiveness
recognized in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were not materidle Company’s results of operations. The
estimated aggregate fair value of interest ratgpsyggeements designated as fair value hedges espee
a gain of approximately $17 million at December 3007 and a loss of approximately $15 million at
December 31, 2006. The fair values of such swapesgents were substantially offset by changes in the
fair values of the hedged items. The estimatedviaines of the interest rate swap agreements design
as cash flow hedges were losses of approximatélyn$illion at December 31, 2007. Net of applicable
income taxes, such losses were approximately $llidmand have been included in “accumulated other
comprehensive income, net” in the Company’s codatbdid balance sheet. There were no swap
agreements designated as cash flow hedges at Dec8mh2006. The changes in the fair values of the
interest rate swap agreements and the hedged iiemul$ from the effects of changing interest rates.
Additional information about those swap agreemantsthe items being hedged is included in notef17 o
Notes to Financial Statements. The average notemalunts of interest rate swap agreements entete
for interest rate risk management purposes, tlagagleffect on net interest income and margin,thed
weighted-average interest rates paid or receivetth@se swap agreements are presented in table 9.
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Table 9

INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Amount Rate(a) Amount  Rate(a) Amount  Rate(a)
(Dollars in thousands)

Increase (decrease) |

Interest income $ — % $ — % $ — %
Interest expens 2,55¢ .01 4,281 .01 (5,526 (.01)
Net interest income/marg $ (2,556 (01%$ (4,28) (01D)%$ 5,52¢ .01%
Average notional amoul $1,410,54. $774,26¢ $767,17"
Rate received(k 5.66% 5.1¢% 6.62%
Rate paid(b 5.84% 5.74% 5.9(%

(a) Computed as a percentage of average earning asséteres-bearing liabilities.
(b) Weighteraverage rate paid or received on interest rate sagpeements in effect during ye

Provision for Credit Losses

The Company maintains an allowance for credit I[pslat in management’s judgment is adequate to
absorb losses inherent in the loan and lease fiortfoprovision for credit losses is recorded thust the
level of the allowance as deemed necessary by reamagt. The provision for credit losses was

$192 million in 2007, up from $80 million in 2006&$88 million in 2005. Net loan charge-offs
increased to $114 million in 2007 from $68 milliand $77 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Net
loan charge-offs as a percentage of average lasistaading were .26% in 2007, compared with .16% in
2006 and .19% in 2005. The significant increasthénprovision for credit losses in 2007 as compared
with the two preceding years was due, in part, pocaaounced downturn in the residential real estate
market. Declining real estate valuations and hidénegls of delinquencies and charge-offs throughout
2007 significantly affected the quality of the Ccanp’s residential real estate loan portfolio. Sfieaily,
the Company’s Alt-A residential real estate loantfatio and its residential real estate builder and
developer loan portfolio experienced the majorityhe credit problems related to the turmoil in the
residential real estate marketplace. In respontieetdeteriorating quality of the Alt-A portfolithe
Company decided in 2007’s fourth quarter to aceddethe timing related to when residential readtest
loans are charged off. The excess of such loambesaover the net realizable value of the property
collateralizing the loan is now charged off whee tban becomes past due 150 days, whereas the
Company’s past practice had been to provide amwahae for credit losses for such amounts and charge
off those loans upon foreclosure of the underlyngperty. The change in accounting procedure regult
in $15 million of additional charge-offs in 2007h& declining real estate valuations also contrithtxbe
provisions for credit losses related to two residgibuilders and developers during the final gelaaf
2007. A summary of the Company’s loan charge-gifeyision and allowance for credit losses is
presented in table 10.
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Table 10

LOAN CHARGE-OFFS, PROVISION AND ALLOWANCE FOR CREDI T LOSSES

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Allowance for credit losses beginning bala $649,94¢ $637,66. $626,86: $614,05¢ $436,47:
Chargeoffs during yea
Commercial, financial, agricultural, et 32,20¢ 23,94¢ 32,21( 33,34( 44,78:

Real estat— constructior 3,83( — — — 2
Real estat— mortgage 23,55 6,40¢ 4,70¢ 10,82¢ 13,99¢
Consume! 86,71( 65,25’ 70,69¢ 74,85¢ 68,73’
Total charg-offs 146,29t 95,60¢ 107,61° 119,02' 127,52
Recoveries during ye:i
Commercial, financial, agricultural, et 8,36¢ 4,11¢ 6,51 13,58 12,51°
Real estat— constructior — — — — 4
Real estat— mortgage 1,93¢ 1,784 3,881 4,051 3,43¢
Consume! 22,24 21,98¢ 20,33( 19,70( 15,04’
Total recoverie! 32,54 27,89! 30,73( 37,33 31,00¢
Net charg-offs 113,75! 67,71t 76,88’ 81,69: 96,51¢
Provision for credit losse 192,00( 80,00( 88,00( 95,00 131,00(
Allowance for credit losses acquired during
the yeal 32,66¢ — — —  146,30(
Allowance related to loans sold or securiti. ~ (1,427) — (314) (501) (3,199

Allowance for credit losses ending balar  $759,43¢ $649,94( $637,66. $626,86: $614,05¢
Net charg-offs as a percent o

Provision for credit losse 59.25%% 84640 87.31% 859% 73.6f%
Average loans and leases, net of unearr
discount 2% .16% 1% 22% 2&%

Allowance for credit losses as a percent of
loans and leases, net of unearned discount,
at yea-end 1.5¢% 1.51% 1.5¢% 1.62% 1.72%

Nonperforming loans, consisting of nonaccrual axiructured loans, aggregated $447 million
or .93% of outstanding loans and leases at DeceB81he2007, compared with $224 million or .52% at
December 31, 2006 and $156 million or .39% at Ddxmm31, 2005. Major factors contributing to thes
in nonperforming loans from the 2006 year-end toddeber 31, 2007 were a $133 million increase in
residential real estate loans and an $83 milli@ngiase in loans to residential builders and dewes he
increase in nonperforming residential real estad@$ was the result of the residential real e shatiket
turmoil and its impact on the portfolio of Alt-Adms and reflected the change in accounting proeadur
December 2007 whereby residential real estate Ipengously classified as nonaccrual when payments
were 180 days past due now stop accruing interieshwprincipal or interest is delinquent 90 dayse Th
impact of the acceleration of the classificatiorso€h loans as nonaccrual resulted in an increase i
nonperforming loans of $84 million and a correspngdiecrease in loans past due 90 days and accruing
interest. The higher level of nonaccrual builded developer loans was largely due to deteriorating
residential real estate values. The increase ipeorming loans at December 31, 2006 from a year
earlier was largely due to the 2006 addition ofrfielationships with automobile dealers totaling
approximately $41 million. During 2007, outstandimgnaccrual loan balances relating to those four
relationships declined $36 million, largely theuk®f payments received.
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Accruing loans past due 90 days or more were $Tliilbmbr .16% of total loans and leases at
December 31, 2007, compared with $111 million 6f62at December 31, 2006 and $129 million or ..
at December 31, 2005. Those loans included loaasagteed by government-related entities of
$73 million, $77 million and $106 million at Deceent1, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Such
guaranteed loans included one-to-four family residé mortgage loans serviced by the Company that
were repurchased to reduce associated servicing, @sluding a requirement to advance principa an
interest payments that had not been received froliwidual mortgagors. Despite the loans being
purchased by the Company, the insurance or guarégtéhe applicable government-related entity
remains in force. The outstanding principal balanaiethe repurchased loans are fully guaranteed by
government-related entities and totaled $67 milabiDecember 31, 2007, $65 million at December 31,
2006 and $79 million at December 31, 2005. Loarss gae 90 days or more and accruing interest that
were guaranteed by government-related entitiesiatdoded foreign commercial and industrial loans
supported by the Export-Import Bank of the Unitedt&s that totaled $5 million at December 31, 2007,
compared with $11 million and $26 million at DeceamB1, 2006 and 2005, respectively. A summary of
nonperforming assets and certain past due loanashat@redit quality ratios is presented in table 11

Table 11
NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND PAST DUE LOAN DATA
December 3: 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Nonaccrual loan $431,28: $209,27: $141,06° $162,01! $232,98:
Renegotiated loar 15,88« 14,95¢ 15,38« 10,43; 7,30¢
Total nonperforming loar 447,16t 224,22¢ 156,45. 172,45( 240,29
Real estate and other assets ow 40,17* 12,141 9,48¢ 12,50¢ 19,62¢
Total nonperforming asse $487,34. $236,36¢ $165,93° $184,95: $259,92:

Accruing loans past due 90 days or morc  $ 77,31¢ $111,30° $129,40: $154,59( $154,75¢
Government guaranteed loans included in

totals above

Nonperforming loan $ 19,12t $ 17,58¢ $ 13,84¢ $ 15,27! $ 19,35¢

Accruing loans past due 90 days or m 72,70t 76,62: 105,50¢ 120,70( 124,58!
Nonperforming loans to total loans and lea

net of unearned discou .93% 52% .3%% A45% .67%
Nonperforming assets to total net loans

leases and real estate and other assets

owned 1.01% .55% A41% A48% 3%
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more to

total loans and leases, net of unearned

discount 1€% .26% .32% A40% A%

(a) Predominately residential mortgage loa

Factors that influence the Company’s credit logsernce include overall economic conditions
affecting businesses and consumers, in generaljamdb the size of the Company’s real estate loan
portfolios, real estate valuations, in particu@ommercial real estate valuations can be highlyestile,
as they are based upon many assumptions. Suchivakiaan be significantly affected over relatively
short periods of time by changes in business céetonomic conditions, interest rates, and, inyman
cases, the results of operations of businessesthrd occupants of the real property. Likewiseidestial
real estate values in certain areas in the Unitatt§ can be subject to rapid movements due tagelsan
economic conditions, interest rates and liquidityhie secondary markets for loans secured by netsde
real estate.

Net chargesffs of commercial loans and leases totaled $2#aniln 2007, $20 million in 2006 ai
$26 million in 2005. Nonperforming commercial loaared leases were $79 million at each of
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December 31, 2007 and 2006, and $39 million at e 31, 2005. The addition of a number of smaltedits
(less than $5 million) to the nonperforming loategary during 2007 was largely offset by a $27 immillnet decline
in nonperforming loans to automobile dealers predantly due to payments received. Reflecting trengtarity of
the Company’s commercial loan and lease portftfiere were only two loans classified as nonperfognin the
portfolio that exceeded $5 million. The increaserirthe 2005 year-end to December 31, 2006 largélgats the
addition of four relationships with automobile deralaggregating $41 million. Continued slowing ofrebstic
automobile sales in 2006 resulted in a difficule@iing environment for certain automobile dealleragling to
deteriorating financial results. As noted abovejrnu2007 the Company’s nonperforming automobileleieloans
declined significantly.

Net charge-offs of commercial real estate loangndu2007 and 2006 were $6 million and
$1 million, respectively, compared with net recaggof $1 million in 2005. Reflected in 2007’s cher
offs were $4 million related to loans to residelnt&al estate builders and developers. Commeredl r
estate loans classified as nonperforming totaldd@$iillion at December 31, 2007, compared with
$57 million at December 31, 2006 and $44 millioatember 31, 2005. The rise in such loans during
2007 was the result of the addition of $83 millmfrioans to residential homebuilders and develgpers
reflecting the impact of the downturn in the residl# real estate market, including declining restlate
values. The increase from the end of 2005 to tl6 3@ar-end was largely due to the addition of a
$10 million loan to an assisted living facility (weh was subsequently paid off in 2007).

Residential real estate loans charged off, ne¢adveries, were $19 million in 2007, $4 million in
2006 and $2 million in 2005. Nonperforming residainteal estate loans at the end of 2007 totaled
$181 million, compared with $42 million and $29 loih at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
As already noted, the significant increase in doans from December 31, 2006 includes the effethef
change in accounting procedure for nonaccrual eesial real estate loans. Declining real estataesl
and higher levels of delinquencies have also domteid to the rise in residential real estate ladassifiec
as nonaccrual, largely in the Company’s Alt-A paliti, and to the level of charge-offs. Included in
residential real estate loan net charge-offs amgppadorming loans were net charge-offs of Alt-Arsan
2007 of $12 million, while nonperforming Alt-A loaraggregated $90 million at the 2007 year-end. Net
charge-offs of Alt-A loans in 2006 were insignifitaand nonperforming Alt-A loans at December 31,
2006 totaled $19 million. The Company did not hamg Alt-A charge-offs in 2005, nor any
nonperforming Alt-A loans at the 2005 year-end.iBestial real estate loans past due 90 days or more
and accruing interest totaled $66 million, $92 imilland $96 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. A substantial portion of sunioants related to guaranteed loans repurchased from
government-related entities.

Net charge-offs of consumer loans and leases d@feg were $65 million, representing .63% of
average consumer loans and leases outstanding acedwith $43 million or .43% in 2006 and
$50 million or .47% in 2005. Indirect automobilatts and leases represented the most significant
category of consumer loan charge-offs during thst ffaee years. Net charge-offs of indirect autoileob
loans and leases were $28 million during 2007, 1$2Hon during 2006 and $37 million during 2005.
Consumer loan charge-offs also include recreatieehicle loans and leases of $11 million, $9 millio
and $8 million during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respebti and home equity loans and lines of credit
secured by one-tteur family residential properties of $16 milliomging 2007 and $2 million during ee
of 2006 and 2005. The increase in charge-offs afdequity loans and lines of credit from 2006 t620
was largely due to a rise in Alt-A chargéfs. Nonperforming consumer loans and leases $@®emillion
at December 31, 2007, representing .61% of outstgrabnsumer loans and leases, compared with
$46 million or .46% at December 31, 2006 and $44ionior .42% at December 31, 2005. The Company
experienced a rise in delinquencies in the consuoaer portfolio during 2007, as compared with the
preceding two years. At the 2007, 2006 and 200%-grds, consumer loans and leases delinquent
30-90 daygotaled $155 million, $122 million and $115 milliorespectively, or 1.38%, 1.23% and 1.1
of outstanding consumer loans. Consumer loanseasgs past due 90 days or more and accruing interes
totaled $1 million at each of December 31, 2007 20@b, and $3 million at December 31, 2006.
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Management regularly assesses the adequacy dfdieace for credit losses by performing
ongoing evaluations of the loan and lease portfatiduding such factors as the differing econornisks
associated with each loan category, the financatlition of specific borrowers, the economic
environment in which borrowers operate, the le¥alainquent loans, the value of any collateral,and
where applicable, the existence of any guarantegglemnifications. Management evaluated the impact
of changes in interest rates and overall econowniditions on the ability of borrowers to meet repayt
obligations when quantifying the Company’s expoguoreredit losses and assessing the adequacy of the
Company'’s allowance for such losses as of eachrispalate. Factors also considered by management
when performing its assessment, in addition to g@rezonomic conditions and the other factors
described above, included, but were not limitedi)ahe impact of declining residential real estaalues
on the Company’s portfolio of loans to residentedl! estate builders and developers; (ii) the rept
performance associated with the Company’s portfoliélt-A residential mortgage loans; (iii) the
concentration of commercial real estate loansénGbmpany’s loan portfolio, particularly the large
concentration of loans secured by properties in Nevk State, in general, and in the New York City
metropolitan area, in particular; (iv) the amouhtommercial and industrial loans to businessex@as
of New York State outside of the New York City nogtolitan area and in central Pennsylvania that have
historically experienced less economic growth aitality than the vast majority of other regionstbé
country; and (v) the size of the Company’s portfaf loans to individual consumers, which histadifica
have experienced higher net charge-offs as a pagenf loans outstanding than other loan types. Th
level of the allowance is adjusted based on thalteeef management’s analysis.

Management cautiously and conservatively evalutitecllowance for credit losses as of
December 31, 2007 in light of (i) the decliningidential real estate values and emergence of higher
levels of delinquencies of residential real estadas; (ii) the sluggish pace of economic growtimiany
of the markets served by the Company; (iii) contiguveakness in industrial employment in upstatev!
York and central Pennsylvania; (iv) the significaobjectivity involved in commercial real estate
valuations for properties located in areas witlgisgant or low growth economies; and (v) the amodtint o
loan growth experienced by the Company in late 2@80thiough the national economy experienced
moderate growth in 2006 and 2007 with inflationngeieasonably well contained, concerns exist about
the level and volatility of energy prices; a weakgrhousing market; the troubled state of finanaiad
credit markets; Federal Reserve positioning of nemyepolicy; sluggish job creation and rising
unemployment, which could cause consumer spendistptv; the underlying impact on businesses’
operations and abilities to repay loans should eoes spending slow; continued stagnant population
growth in the upstate New York and central Penresyily regions; and continued slowing of domestic
automobile sales.

In ascertaining the adequacy of the allowance ffedit losses, the Company estimates losses
attributable to specific troubled credits and alstimates losses inherent in other loans and lebses
purposes of determining the level of the allowafocecredit losses, the Company segments its loan an
lease portfolio by loan type. The amount of spedidss components in the Company’s loan and lease
portfolios is determined through a loan by loanlgsia of commercial and commercial real estate $oan
greater than $350,000 which are in nonaccrual stéeasurement of the specific loss components is
typically based on expected future cash flows atetil values and other factors that may impact the
borrower’s ability to pay. Impaired loans, as defirin Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Imipaent of a Loan,” as amended, are evaluated for
specific loss components. Except for consumer l@aasleases and residential real estate loansutbat
considered smaller balance homogeneous loans arevaluated collectively, the Company considers a
loan to be impaired for purposes of applying SFAS NL4 when, based on current information and
events, it is probable that the Company will behl@ao collect all amounts according to the corttrat
terms of the loan agreement or the loan is delin8@ days or more. Loans less than 90 days dedimqu
are deemed to have a minimal delay in payment emdenerally not considered to be impaired for
purposes of applying SFAS No. 114.

The inherent base level loss components are géndetermined by applying loss factors to
specific loan balances based on loan type and neamawg’s classification of such loans under the
Company’s loan grading system. The Company util&zesxtensive loan grading system which is applied
to all commercial and commercial real estate csetliban officers are responsible for continually
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assigning grades to these loans based on starmltitied in the Company’s Credit Policy. Internai
grades are also extensively monitored by the Cogipdoan review department to ensure consistency
and strict adherence to the prescribed standards.

Loan balances utilized in the inherent base les&$ tomponent computations exclude loans and
leases for which specific allocations are maintdingan grades are assigned loss component fabatrs
reflect the Company’s loss estimate for each gfupans and leases. Factors considered in asgignin
loan grades and loss component factors includeen-specific information related to expected fatur
cash flows and operating results, collateral valfieancial condition, payment status, and other
information; levels of and trends in portfolio charoffs and recoveries; levels of and trends irifplio
delinquencies and impaired loans; changes in #kepriofile of specific portfolios; trends in voluraed
terms of loans; effects of changes in credit cotra¢ions; and observed trends and practices in the
banking industry.

To better classify inherent losses by specific loaregories, beginning in 2006 amounts previously
included in the inherent unallocated portion of éiflewance for such things as customer, industdy an
geographic concentrations as well as for certafional and local economic conditions have been
included in the inherent base level loss comporfent result, probable losses resulting from
(i) comparatively poorer economic conditions anduafavorable business climate in many market reg
served by the Company, specifically upstate Newk¥and central Pennsylvania, that resulted in such
regions experiencing significantly poorer econogriewth and vitality as compared with much of thstre
of the country; (ii) portfolio concentrations redarg loan type, collateral type and geographictioca in
particular the large concentration of commercial estate loans secured by properties in the Newk Yo
City metropolitan area and other areas of New Ytke; and (iii) additional risk associated witk th
Company'’s portfolio of consumer loans, in particidatomobile loans and leases, which generally have
higher rates of loss than other types of collaiegdlloans, have been included in the inherent leavst
loss components at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

In evaluating collateral, the Company relies extarlg on internally and externally prepared
valuations. In 2007, valuations of residential resthte, which are usually based on sales of cahfear
properties, declined significantly in many regi@tsoss the United States. Commercial real estate
valuations also refer to sales of comparable pt@sebut oftentimes are based on calculationstitilige
many assumptions and, as a result, can be highjedive. Specifically, commercial real estate ealin
the New York City metropolitan area can be siguwifity affected over relatively short periods of ditmy
changes in business climate, economic conditiodsratrrest rates, and, in many cases, the redults o
operations of businesses and other occupants oé#i@roperty. Additionally, management is awéuat t
there is oftentimes a delay in the recognitionrefl¢t quality changes in loans in assigned loanesalue
to the elapse of time between the manifestationrapdrting of underlying events that impact credit
quality and, accordingly, loss estimates derivednfthe inherent base level loss component computati
are adjusted for current national and local ecoraranditions and trends. Economic indicators in the
most significant market regions served by the Camgpaere mixed during 2007. Private sector job
growth in the upstate New York market was 0.5%yell below the 1.3% national average. The
manufacturingsriented metropolitan areas of Buffalo, Rochestel BRinghamton continued to experiel
weakness, including continued industrial downsizitap growth in areas of Pennsylvania served by the
Company and in Maryland matched the national aweraébe results for the Pennsylvania markets are
particularly noteworthy since job growth in thagien had significantly lagged national averages for
several years prior to 2007. Job growth in New Y@ity (1.8%) and the Greater Washington D.C. region
(1.8%) was higher than the national average in 208&se mixed signals on private sector job growth,
combined with concerns about a possible econonsiesson, real estate valuations, high levels of
consumer indebtedness, high and volatile energggriwveak population growth in the upstate New York
and central Pennsylvania regions that lagged ratipopulation growth trends and other factors, oot
to indicate to management an environment of ecoanaméertainty, particularly in the markets servgd b
the Company in New York and Pennsylvania where tivials of its lending business is conducted.

The specific loss components and the inherent leastloss components together comprise the
total base level or “allocated” allowance for ctddsses. Such allocated portion of the allowance
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represents management’s assessment of lossesgxistipecific larger balance loans that are reggbim detail by
management and pools of other loans that are datidually analyzed. In addition, the Company hieags
provided an inherent unallocated portion of thevatince that is intended to recognize probable totss are not
otherwise identifiable. The inherent unallocatddwince includes management’s subjective deterimimaf
amounts necessary for such things as: (i) the teffeexpansion into new markets, including markega entered
through acquisitions, for which the Company doeshawe the same degree of familiarity and expedaergarding
portfolio performance in changing market conditioii} the introduction of new loan and lease protiypes,
including loans and leases to foreign and doméstiowers obtained through acquisitions; and i@ possible us
of imprecise estimates in determining the allocgtedion of the allowance.

A comparative allocation of the allowance for ctddsses for each of the past five year-ends is
presented in table 12. Amounts were allocated ¢gifip loan categories based on information avéelat
management at the time of each year-end assesamensing the methodology described herein.
Variations in the allocation of the allowance bgracategory as a percentage of those loans reflect
changes in management'’s estimate of specific losgponents and inherent base level loss components,
including the impact of the increased delinquenaias nonaccrual loans that are secured by resadenti
real estate in 2007, and beginning in 2006, theration of losses that were previously unallocéted
such things as customer, industry and geograplmicesdrations, certain national and local economic
conditions, and other factors. As described in dodé Notes to Financial Statements, loans consiler
impaired pursuant to the requirements of SFAS Nd.\Were $225 million at December 31, 2007 and
$153 million at December 31, 2006. The allocatedipo of the allowance for credit losses related to
impaired loans totaled $55 million at DecemberZ1)7 and $23 million at December 31, 2006. The
unallocated portion of the allowance for creditsies was equal to .19% and .21% of gross loans
outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respéctiGiven the inherent imprecision in the many
estimates used in the determination of the allatptation of the allowance, management deliberately
remained cautious and conservative in establisthiagverall allowance for credit losses. Given the
Company'’s high concentration of real estate loarsansidering the other factors already discussed
herein, management considers the allocated antbaatdd portions of the allowance for credit losges
be prudent and reasonable. Nevertheless, the Corspallowance is general in nature and is available
absorb losses from any loan or lease category.

Table 12

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES TO LO AN CATEGORIES

December 3: 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Commercial, financial, agricultural, € $216,830 $212,94' $136,85. $147,55( $186,90:
Real estat 283,12° 221,74° 161,00: 166,91( 170,49:
Consume 167,98« 124,67¢ 133,54. 148,59. 152,75¢
Unallocatec 91,49¢ 90,587 206,26° 163,81 103,90:
Total $759,43¢ $649,94¢ $637,66. $626,86: $614,05¢

As a Percentage of Gross Loar
and Leases Outstanding

Commercial, financial, agricultural, et 1.62% 1.7<% 1.22% 1.45% 1.9%%
Real estat 1.2C 1.04 .8t .96 1.1C
Consume 1.4¢ 1.2¢ 1.27 1.3¢ 1.37

Management believes that the allowance for credidds at December 31, 2007 was adequate to
absorb credit losses inherent in the portfolio fathat date. The allowance for credit losses was
$759 million or 1.58% of total loans and leaseBatember 31, 2007, compared with $650 million or
1.51% at December 31, 2006 and $638 million or %38 December 31, 2005. The increase in the level
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of the allowance as a percentage of outstandingslaad leases at December 31, 2007 as compared
year earlier reflects management’s evaluation efiélan portfolio as described herein, including the
impact of lower residential real estate values laigtier levels of delinquencies and charge-offhin t
Company'’s portfolio of Alt-A loans and lower residil real estate valuations related to loans to
residential builders and developers. The declirtbénevel of the allowance as a percentage of
outstanding loans and leases from the 2005 yeateeBdcember 31, 2006 reflects management’s
evaluation of the loan portfolio as described hericluding a change in portfolio mix resultin@ifin
higher balances of residential real estate loadd@mer balances of consumer loans. In generautt
2006 the Company had historically experienced Sganitly lower charge-off rates on residential real
estate loans than on consumer loans. Should ti@ugacredit factors considered by management in
establishing the allowance for credit losses chamgkshould management’s assessment of losses
inherent in the loan portfolios also change, thellef the allowance as a percentage of loans could
increase or decrease in future periods. The rétibeoallowance to nonperforming loans at the end o
2007, 2006 and 2005 was 170%, 290% and 408%, rizasplgc The level of the allowance reflects
management’s evaluation of the loan and leasegiortis of each respective date.

In establishing the allowance for credit lossespaggment follows the methodology described
herein, including taking a conservative view ofriogrers’ abilities to repay loans. The establishnadnt
the allowance is extremely subjective and requinasagement to make many judgments about borrower,
industry, regional and national economic health pedormance. In order to present examples of the
possible impact on the allowance from certain clearig credit quality factors, the Company assurhed t
following scenarios for possible deterioration cédit quality:

» For consumer loans and leases considered smaltardegshomogenous loans and evaluated
collectively, a 20 basis point increase in lossdes;

« For residential real estate loans and home equétyd and lines of credit, also considered smaller
balance homogenous loans and evaluated collecti@ed®% increase in estimated inherent
losses; ani

« For commercial loans and commercial real estatesloahich are not similar in nature, a migration
of loans to lower-ranked risk grades resulting B0&b increase in the balance of classified credits
in each risk grade

For possible improvement in credit quality factdhg scenarios assumed were:

» For consumer loans and leases, a 10 basis poirgatecin loss factor

 For residential real estate loans and home equétyd and lines of credit, a 5% decrease in
estimated inherent losses; ¢

< For commercial loans and commercial real estatesloa migration of loans to higher-ranked risk
grades resulting in a 5% decrease in the balancksdified credits in each risk grai

The scenario analyses resulted in an additionan$i®n in losses that could be identifiable under
the assumptions for credit deterioration, whereateuthe assumptions for credit improvement a
$15 million reduction in such losses could occure3e examples are only a few of numerous reasonably
possible scenarios that could be utilized in agsgdbe sensitivity of the allowance for creditdes base
on changes in assumptions and other factors.

Commercial real estate loans secured by proparsied in providing retail goods and services ir
New York City metropolitan area represented 6%oahk outstanding at December 31, 2007.

Company had no concentrations of credit extendeshyospecific industry that exceeded 10% of total
loans at December 31, 2007. Outstanding loansréigio borrowers were $107 million at December 31,
2007, or .2% of total loans and leases.

Assets acquired in settlement of defaulted loatedeid $40 million at December 31, 2007,
compared with $12 million and $9 million at DecemB&, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The increase
from the prior year-ends to December 31, 2007 teddtom higher residential real estate loan défaal
2007.
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Other Income

Other income declined 11% to $933 million in 2063 $1.05 billion in 2006. That decline resulteadnf
the previously discussed $127 million other-thamgerary impairment charge in 2007 related to
collateralized debt obligations held in M&T’s aadile-for-sale investment securities portfolio. Exithg
that charge, other income was $1.06 billion in 2035 higher than in 2006. Higher service charges on
deposit accounts, trust income, and trading accandtforeign exchange gains, and $9 million reléated
M&T'’s pro-rata portion of the operating resultsBIfG were largely offset by a $31 million decline in
mortgage banking revenues and a $13 million ga0id6 from the accelerated recognition of a purehas
accounting premium related to the call of a $200ioni borrowing from the FHLB of Atlanta. The
December 2007 acquisition transactions did notrdmute significantly to other income in 2007.

Other income in 2006 was 10% above the $950 mikamed in 2005. Higher levels of mortgage
banking revenues, service charges on deposit atgdtumst income, brokerage services income, anelr
revenues contributed to that improvement. Includesther income for 2006 was the $13 million gain
related to the call of an FHLB borrowing, while ethincome in 2005 reflected a $29 million
other-than-temporary impairment charge relatethiéoGompany’s investment in certain preferred stock
issuances of FNMA and FHLMC held in the availalde$ale investment securities portfolio. Excluding
gains and losses from investment securities froth pears and the $13 million gain on the called
borrowing in 2006, other income increased 5% fr@@3to 2006.

Mortgage banking revenues were $112 million in 26I#3 million in 2006 and $136 million in
2005. Mortgage banking revenues are comprised thf fesidential and commercial mortgage banking
activities. The Company’s involvement in commeraonrtgage banking activities is largely compriséd o
the origination, sales and servicing of loans injooction with the FNMA DUS program.

Residential mortgage banking revenues, consisfimgadized gains from sales of residential
mortgage loans and loan servicing rights, unredlgains and losses on residential mortgage lodds he
for sale and related commitments, residential nagggloan servicing fees, and other residential gage:
loan-related fees and income, decreased 25% tonfiBén in 2007 from $114 million in 2006. The
decline in residential mortgage banking revenueX)ipi7 as compared with 2006 resulted from lower
realized gains from sales of residential mortgages$ and loan servicing rights due to slimmer nmargi
realized by the Company resulting from changesanket conditions. Residential mortgage banking
revenues in 2006 were 7% higher than the $107anilarned in 2005. Higher revenue from servicing
residential mortgage loans for others was the feafiictor in the improvement.

Residential mortgage loans originated for saleth@oinvestors totaled approximately $5.6 billion
in 2007, compared with $6.4 billion in 2006 and3b6illion in 2005. Residential mortgage loans gold
investors totaled $5.3 billion in each of 2007 2005 and $5.0 billion in 2006. Realized gains freafes
of residential mortgage loans and loan servicigbts and recognized net unrealized gains or losses
attributable to residential mortgage loans heldside, commitments to originate loans for sale and
commitments to sell loans totaled $3 million in ZDBompared with $41 million in 2006 and $42 mitlio
in 2005. Changing market conditions that led tossatitial reductions in investor demand for Alt-A
residential mortgage loans resulted in an ovematlowing of margins realized from the sale of loartsa
narrowing contributed significantly to the $38 naifi decline in revenues from 2006 to 2007 that was
noted above. Also reflected in the 2007 resultsevid8 million of losses recognized in the first jera
specifically related to Alt-A residential mortgalgans. Unfavorable market conditions and a lack of
market liquidity impacted the Company’s willingndessell Alt-A mortgage loans during the first otgar
of 2007. As a result, the Company reclassified $@Bon of Alt-A loans previously held for sale
(including $808 million of first mortgage loans a#d5 million of second mortgage loans) to its
held-for-investment loan portfolio during 2007’ssti quarter. In accordance with GAAP, loans held fo
sale must be recorded at the lower of cost or maddee. Accordingly, prior to reclassifying the
$883 million of Alt-A mortgage loans to held for investment, the cagyialue of such loans was redu
by $12 million to reflect estimated market value addition, the Company is contractually obligated
repurchase some previously sold Alt-A loans thahdbultimately meet investor sale criteria, indhgl
instances when mortgagors fail to make timely paysduring the first 90 days subsequent to the sale
date. As a result, during the first quarter of 2a0@ Company accrued $6 million
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to provide for declines in market value of previgusold Alt-A mortgage loans that the Company may b
required to repurchase.

Revenues from servicing residential mortgage Idansthers rose to $73 million in 2007 from
$66 million in 2006 and $58 million in 2005. Inckdlin such servicing revenues were amounts retated
purchased servicing rights associated with smddirfzee commercial mortgage loans totaling $21 niillio
$14 million and $10 million in 2007, 2006 and 20€&spectively. Residential mortgage loans servioe
others totaled $19.4 billion at December 31, 2@15.7 billion a year earlier and $15.6 billion at
December 31, 2005, including the small balance ceraial mortgage loans noted above of
approximately $4.9 billion, $3.3 billion and $2.4libn at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Capitalized residential mortgage Isarvicing assets, net of a valuation allowance for
possible impairment, totaled $170 million at Decem®1, 2007, compared with $153 million and
$140 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, re$psygt The valuation allowance for possible
impairment of capitalized residential mortgage mng assets totaled $6 million, $10 million and
$20 million at the 2007, 2006 and 2005 year-enelspectively. Included in capitalized residential
mortgage servicing assets were purchased servights associated with the small balance commercial
mortgage loans noted above of $57 million, $36iorlland $23 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Servicing rights for the snibgllance commercial mortgage loans were purchased
from BLG or its affiliates. In addition, at Decenm®1, 2007 capitalized servicing rights included
$40 million for servicing rights for $4.6 billionf oesidential real estate loans that were purch&sed
affiliates of BLG. Additional information about th@ompany’s relationship with BLG and its affiliatiss
provided in note 24 of Notes to Financial Statersefdditional information about the Company’s
capitalized residential mortgage loan servicingssncluding information about the calculation of
estimated fair value, is presented in note 7 oelad Financial Statements. Commitments to sell
residential mortgage loans and commitments to maigi residential mortgage loans for sale at pre-
determined rates were $772 million and $492 milli@spectively, at December 31, 2007, $1.8 bilhon
$680 million, respectively, at December 31, 2006 $823 million and $352 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2005. Net unrealized losses on hedgédential mortgage loans held for sale,
commitments to sell loans, and commitments to patg loans for sale were $7 million and $5 millain
December 31, 2007 and 2005, respectively, compaithdhet unrealized gains of $4 million at
December 31, 2006. Changes in such net unrealaiad gnd losses are recorded in mortgage banking
revenues and resulted in net decreases in revér@23anillion (including $12 million to record thit- A
mortgage loans transferred from held for sale td far investment at the lower of cost or markeuea
in 2007 and $8 million in 2005, and a net incréasevenue of $2 million in 2006.

Commercial mortgage banking revenues totaled $26&min 2007 and $29 million in each of
2006 and 2005. Revenues from loan origination atessactivities were $13 million in 2007, compared
with $15 million in 2006 and $14 million in 20050&n servicing revenues totaled $13 million in 2007,
$14 million in 2006 and $15 million in 2005. Cafitad commercial mortgage loan servicing assets
totaled $20 million at December 31, 2007 and $2lioniat each of December 31, 2006 and 2005.
Commercial mortgage loans serviced for other irorsstiotaled $5.3 billion, $4.9 billion and $4.3lioih
at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectigalyjncluded $1.0 billion, $939 million and
$941 million, respectively, of loan balances foriethinvestors had recourse to the Company if such
balances are ultimately uncollectible. Commitmeatsell commercial mortgage loans and commitments
to originate commercial mortgage loans for saleevi74 million and $97 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2007, $115 million and $66 milliorspectively, at December 31, 2006 and $241 million
and $42 million, respectively, at December 31, 2@&mmercial mortgage loans held for sale totaled
$79 million, $49 million and $199 million at Deceeri1, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Service charges on deposit accounts rose 7% to ®408n in 2007 from $381 million in 2006.
Deposit account service charges in 2005 were $3lli@m The higher levels of such revenues in 2007
and 2006 as compared with 2005 were largely deemgumer service charges related to overdraft fees
and higher debit card transaction volumes.

Trust income includes fees for trust and custodyises provided to personal, corporate and
institutional customers, and investment managemedtadvisory fees that are often based on a
percentage of the market value of assets undergeamnt. Trust income rose 8% to $153 million in
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2007 from $141 million in 2006, due in part to thgpact of higher balances in proprietary money-ratirk
mutual funds and higher revenues from providingpeal trust and investment management services.
Trust income totaled $135 million in 2005. Highergonal trust revenues contributed to the rise in
revenues from 2005 to 2006. Total trust assets;hwimiclude assets under management and assets under
administration, aggregated $146.1 billion at Decen8i, 2007, compared with $142.4 billion at
December 31, 2006. Trust assets under managemean®Hd®.5 billion and $14.8 billion at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. The Company’s pragnyemnutual funds, the MTB Group of Funds, had
assets of $10.5 billion and $8.9 billion at Decentis 2007 and 2006, respectively. Brokerage sesvic
income, which includes revenues from the sale duadifunds and annuities and securities brokerage
fees, aggregated $60 million in each of 2007 ar@62@nd was $56 million in 2005. The increase from
2005 to 2006 was due largely to increased reveeaased from the sale of annuities.

Trading account and foreign exchange activity fieslin gains of $30 million in 2007, $25 million
in 2006 and $23 million in 2005. The improvemen2007 as compared with 2006 reflected higher
income related to interest rate swap agreementsodoigher volumes of transactions executed onlbeha
of commercial customers. The higher gains in 2606cempared with 2005 resulted largely from net
increases in the market values of trading assddsitneonnection with deferred compensation plais
Company enters into interest rate and foreign exgba&ontracts with customers who need such services
and concomitantly enters into offsetting tradingifions with third parties to minimize the riskvatved
with these types of transactions. Information alibatnotional amount of interest rate, foreign exuaie
and other contracts entered into by the Compantrdoiing account purposes is included in note 17 of
Notes to Financial Statements and herein undendhding“Liquidity, Market Risk, and Interest Rate
Sensitivity.” Trading account revenues relatechteriest rate and foreign exchange contracts totaled
$21 million in 2007 and $15 million in each of 20@6d 2005. Trading account assets held in conmectio
with deferred compensation plans were $47 milliod $45 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Trading account revenues resultinogifnet increases in the market values of suchsasset
were $4 million in 2007, $5 million in 2006 and &8llion in 2005. A largely offsetting expense resuj
from corresponding increases in liabilities relatedieferred compensation is included in othersobt
operations.

As previously described, an other-than-temporanyaimment charge of $127 million was
recognized in the fourth quarter of 2007 in lighsignificant deterioration in the residential resatate
market and the resulting decline in market valuthefCompany’s collateralized debt obligations held
the available-for-sale investment securities pticdfdReflecting that charge, losses on investment
securities were $126 million in 2007, compared widins of $3 million in 2006 and losses of $28 il
during 2005. The losses in 2005 reflect the preslipdescribed $29 million charge for the
other-than-temporary impairment in value of FNMAIdFHLMC preferred stock. M&T’s pro-rata
allocation of the operating results of BLG, in whit invested in during the first quarter of 200Wahat
is recognized using the equity method of accountmgounted to $9 million of revenue in 2007.

Other revenues from operations were $286 millioa0A7, compared with $293 million in 2006
and $259 million in 2005. An $8 million increasecireditrelated and corporate advisory fees in 2007
more than offset by a $6 million decline in incofrem bank owned life insurance and the previously
noted $13 million gain in 2006 from the call of BHLB borrowing. Significant contributors to the 13%
rise in other revenues from operations from 20080@6 were the $13 million gain from the call of an
FHLB borrowing and an increase of $9 million inunsnce-related revenues, largely the result of the
February 1, 2006 acquisition by M&T Bank of a comnaia insurance and surety brokerage agency t
in Maryland. Also contributing to the increase fr@®05 to 2006 were higher income from educational
lending services of $8 million and income from bawkned life insurance of $6 million.

Included in other revenues from operations werddhewing significant components. Letter of
credit and other credit-related fees totaled $8lianj $77 million and $75 million in 2007, 2006 &n
2005, respectively. Tax-exempt income earned framklobwned life insurance aggregated $47 million in
each of 2007 and 2005, and $53 million in 2006 .h"Sncome includes increases in cash surrender value
of life insurance policies and benefits receivedvé&ues from merchant discount and credit card fees
were $35 million in 2007, $32 million in 2006 an80bmillion in 2005. Insurance-related sales
commissions and other revenues totaled $33 miltid007, $32 million in 2006 and $22 million in
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2005. The higher revenues in 2006 as compared20id% were primarily the result of the noted insgr
agency acquisition in February 2006. Automatecttettachine (“ATM”) usage fees aggregated

$15 million in each of 2007 and 2006 and $22 millio 2005. The decrease in such fees from 2005 was
largely the result of the reduction or eliminatiaiifees charged for use of ATMs at certain non-bhan
locations.

Other Expense

Other expense aggregated $1.63 billion in 2007 paoed with $1.55 billion in 2006 and $1.49 billion
2005. Included in such amounts are expenses coadide be “nonoperating” in nature consisting of
amortization of core deposit and other intangitsigess of $66 million, $63 million and $57 milliam i
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and mergereglmtegration expenses of $15 million in 2007 and
$5 million in 2006. There were no merger-relatedemses in 2005. Exclusive of these nonoperating
expenses, noninterest operating expenses were Billibs in 2007, up 4% from $1.48 billion in 2006.
Included in 2007’s noninterest operating expensas tve $23 million charge taken in the fourth cerart
related to the Visa litigation, while 2006’s opéngtexpenses reflected an $18 million contributiohe
M&T Charitable Foundation. The most significant trdyutor to the remaining increase in noninterest
expense in 2007 was a higher level of salariescamployee benefits expense. The December 2007
acquisitions did not contribute significantly tormioterest operating expenses in 2007. Noninterest
operating expenses were $1.43 billion in 2005. &diclg the charitable contribution in 2006, opergtin
expenses in 2006 were less than 3% above tho<#0B Bue primarily to higher salaries costs, inzigd
merit pay increases and incentive compensationeTaprovides a reconciliation of other expense to
noninterest operating expense.

Salaries and employee benefits expense totaled $808n in 2007, up 4% from $873 million in
2006. The most significant contributor to the irase was a higher level of salaries expense in 2007,
reflecting the impact of merit pay increases arghér incentive compensation pay. Salaries and ereg
benefits expense was $822 million in 2005. The éigixpense level for 2006 as compared with 200¢
due largely to salaries-related costs, includirgithpact of merit pay increases and higher stodetha
compensation costs and other incentive pay. Thepaamrecognizes expense for stock-based
compensation using the fair value method of acdogrior all stock-based compensation granted to
employees after January 1, 1995. As a result,isaland employee benefits expense included dtask¢
compensation of $51 million in each of 2007 and&Ghd $45 million in 2005. The higher level of
stock-based compensation in 2007 and 2006 as cechpath 2005 was largely due to the adoption of
SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based PayméBFAS No. 123R"), effective January 1, 2006.
As required, coincident with the adoption of SFA8. 23R, the Company began accelerating the
recognition of compensation costs for stock-baseards granted to retirement-eligible employees and
employees who will become retirement-eligible ptimfull vesting of the award. As a result, stodséd
compensation expense during each of 2007 and 2@06led $4 million that would otherwise have been
recognized over the normal four year vesting peifioet for the required adoption of SFAS No. 123R.
That acceleration had no effect on the value dfksttased compensation awarded to employees. The
number of full-time equivalent employees was 13,a4Becember 31, 2007 (including 648 from the
December acquisition transactions), compared w2iii21 and 12,780 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

The Company provides pension and other postretinetrenefits (including a retirement savings
plan) for its employees. Expenses related to seckefits totaled $54 million in each of 2007 and 00
and $59 million in 2005. The Company sponsors blefimed benefit and defined contribution pension
plans. Pension benefit expense for those plansb@asnillion in 2007, $28 million in 2006 and
$38 million in 2005. Included in those amounts $8emillion in 2007 and $7 million in 2006 for a dedc
contribution pension plan that the Company begadasmary 1, 2006. The determination of pension
expense and the recognition of net pension asedtbabilities for defined benefit pension planguges
management to make various assumptions that caificégtly impact the actuarial calculations rethte
thereto. Those assumptions include the expectagtenm rate of return on plan assets, the rate of
increase in future compensation levels and theodisicrate. Changes in any of those assumptions will
impact the Company’s pension expense. The expémbgdterm rate of return assumption is determined
by taking into consideration asset allocationstohnisal returns on the types of assets held andentir
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economic factors. Returns on invested assets aiedjmlly compared with target market indices éarct
asset type to aid management in evaluating suametThe discount rate used by the Company to
determine the present value of the Company’s fubereefit obligations reflects specific market ysefdr

a hypothetical portfolio of highly rated corpor&iends that would produce cash flows similar to the
Company'’s benefit plan obligations and the levehafrket interest rates in general as of the yedr-en
Other factors used to estimate the projected bienlglijations include actuarial assumptions for tailiy
rate, turnover rate, retirement rate and disahititg. Those other factors do not tend to change
significantly over time. The Company reviews itsigien plan assumptions annually to ensure that such
assumptions are reasonable and adjusts those asssnps necessary, to reflect changes in future
expectations. The Company utilizes actuaries aherstto aid in that assessment.

The Company’s 2007 pension expense for its defiiefit plans was determined using the
following assumptions: a long-term rate of retumassets of 8.00%; a rate of future compensation
increase of 4.70%; and a discount rate of 5.75%dé&monstrate the sensitivity of pension expense to
changes in the Company’s pension plan assumpi@nisasis point increases in: the rate of returplan
assets would have resulted in a decrease in peespense of $1 million; the rate of increase in
compensation would have resulted in an increagpemsion expense of $.3 million; and the discout# ra
would have resulted in a decrease in pension erpafis3 million. Decreases of 25 basis points osth
assumptions would have resulted in similar chamgesnount, but in the opposite direction from the
changes presented in the preceding sentence. Tharging guidance for defined benefit pension plans
reflects the long-term nature of benefit obligai@nd the investment horizon of plan assets, asdhga
effect of reducing expense volatility related todtterm changes in interest rates and market viahs
Actuarial gains and losses include the impact ah@mendments, in addition to various gains angkbs
resulting from changes in assumptions and investmedarns which are different from that which is
assumed. As of December 31, 2007, the Company uradlative unrecognized actuarial losses of
approximately $125 million that could result iniasrease in the Company’s future pension expense
depending on several factors, including whethehdasses at each measurement date exceed tentpercen
of the greater of the projected benefit obligatiorihe market-related value of plan assets. Inrazcwe
with GAAP, net unrecognized gains or losses thated that threshold are required to be amortized ov
the expected service period of active employea$ aam included as a component of net pension cost.
Amortization of these net unrealized losses hacethext of increasing the Compasypension expense
approximately $6 million in 2007, $8 million in 26@nd $5 million in 2005.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting StashsiBoard (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 158,
“Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pensiand Other Postretirement Plans,” which requires an
employer to recognize in its balance sheet as set as liability the overfunded or underfunded $adf €
defined benefit postretirement plan, measured aglifference between the fair value of plan assets
the benefit obligation. For a pension plan, thedfi¢iobligation is the projected benefit obligatidar any
other postretirement benefit plan, such as a eehiealth care plan, the benefit obligation is the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. SRES 158 requires that gains or losses and prior
service costs or credits that arise during theogethut are not included as components of net gierio
benefit cost be recognized as a component of attraprehensive income. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 158 in 2006. As of December 31, 2007 ctirabined benefit obligations (as defined under
SFAS No. 158) of the Company’s defined benefit prsement plans exceeded the fair value of the
assets of such plans by approximately $186 mill@hthat amount, $66 million was related to quatifi
defined benefit plans that are periodically funtégdhe Company and $120 million related to non-
qualified pension and other postretirement plaas éine generally not funded until benefits are paid
Pursuant to the criteria of SFAS No. 158, the Campaas required to have a net pension and
postretirement benefit liability for those planativas at least equal to $186 million at Decemider 3
2007. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2007 the Camgprecorded an additional postretirement benefit
liability of $76 million. After applicable tax eft, that liability reduced accumulated other corhpresive
income (and thereby stockholders’ equity) by $48iom. The result of this was a year-over-year @ase
of $30 million to the required minimum postretirem&enefit liability from the $46 million recorded
December 31, 2006. After applicable tax effect,886 million increase in the minimum required lidi
reduced accumulated other comprehensive incomeQi By an additional $18 million from the prior
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year-end amount of $28 million. The $30 millionriease to the liability was necessary to reflectéss
that occurred during 2007 resulting from actualezignce differing from assumptions and from changes
in actuarial assumptions. The significant factamstdbuting to such losses were: migration to newer
mortality tables in order to better reflect curréfet expectancy among plan participants and losses
resulting from the qualified defined benefit plaseat return being lower than the expected retwariighly
offset by actuarial gains resulting from increadiimg discount rate to 6.00% at December 31, 208/% fr
the 5.75% discount rate used at December 31, 20@6.basis point decrease in the assumed discount
rate as of December 31, 2007 to 5.75% would hasdtel in increases in the combined benefit
obligations of all defined benefit postretiremelans (including pension and other plans) of $25iomil
Under that scenario, the minimum postretiremetrilitt adjustment at December 31, 2007 would have
been $101 million, rather than the $76 million thais actually recorded, and the corresponding tdier
effect charge to accumulated other comprehenstanie at December 31, 2007 would have been

$62 million, rather than the $46 million that wadually recorded. A 25 basis point increase in the
assumed discount rate to 6.25% would have decréhsembmbined benefit obligations of all defined
benefit postretirement plans by $24 million. Unthés latter scenario, the aggregate minimum ligbili
adjustment at December 31, 2007 would have beemifign rather than the $76 million actually
recorded and the corresponding aftere#fiect charge to accumulated other comprehensa@nie woulc
have been $32 million rather than $46 million. Tempany made contributions to its qualified defined
benefit pension plans in 2007 and 2006 of $66 amlknd $36 million, respectively. Information about
the Company’s pension plans, including significasgumptions utilized in completing actuarial
calculations for the plans, is included in noteof Notes to Financial Statements.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company amendediogptovisions of its defined benefit pension
plans. Such amendments had the effect of reduditugef benefits earned under the plans. The formula
was changed to reduce the future accrual of benafilowering the accrual percentage and througlol
a career-average-pay formula as opposed to théoprefinal-average-pay formula. The amendments
affected benefits earned for service periods beginafter December 31, 2005. Active participantthat
time had the choice of electing to remain in thiingel benefit plan under the reduced benefit foarar
electing to participate in a new qualified defirmohtribution pension plan. Under the new defined
contribution pension plan, the Company makes doutions to the plan each year in an amount that is
based on an individual participant’s total compénsa generally defined as total wages, incentive
compensation, commissions and bonuses) and yeaeswofe. Participants do not contribute to the
defined contribution pension plan. New employeesrent eligible to participate in the defined benefi
plan, but do participate in the defined contribatpension plan. The amendment caused the projected
benefit obligation associated with the defined liépéans to decrease by approximately $98 millésnof
December 31, 2005. Certain gains associated w388 million in pension benefit obligation redocti
attributable to employees who remained in the pl@nnot subject to the ten percent corridor prestiou
noted. Guidance contained in SFAS No. 87, “EmplsyAccounting for Pensions,” requires that these
gains be amortized and recognized as a componemt gferiodic benefit cost over the remaining
expected service period for active employees. Aixation of these gains had the effect of reduche t
Company’s pension expense for each of 2006 and Bp@pproximately $7 million.

In addition to the changes described above, thegadomnalso amended its retirement savings plan
(“RSP"), effective January 1, 2006, to allow foegter amounts of employee compensation to be Eigib
for contribution to the RSP. The RSP is a defineatigbution plan in which eligible employees of the
Company may defer up to 50% of qualified compensgatia contributions to the plan. The Company
makes an employer matching contribution in an arhegnal to 75% of an employe&econtribution, up t
4.5% of the employee’s qualified compensation. Rgfense totaled $22 million in 2007, $21 million in
2006 and $17 million in 2005.

As a result of the amendments to the defined bepefision plans and the RSP and the introdu
of the defined contribution pension plan, the Comyplaoped to limit increases in future period exgsns
associated with these plans. Reflecting the impfttiese changes, expenses associated with theedefi
benefit and defined contribution pension plans tedRSP totaled $49 million in each of 2007 and&200
and $55 million in 2005. Expense associated withviging medical and other postretirement benefis
$5 million in each of 2007 and 2006, and $4 millinr2005.
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Excluding the nonoperating expense items alreatlydhmonpersonnel operating expenses totaled
$639 million in 2007, up 5% from $611 million in @8. The principal factors for that increase weee th
$23 million charge taken in 2007 related to theaMiggation, the impact of net partial reversalste
valuation allowance for impairment of capitalizegidential mortgage servicing rights, which totaled
$4 million in 2007 and $10 million in 2006, and h&y merchant and credit card costs and other staile
owned and foreclosunelated expenses, offset, in part, by the $18 omiliharitable contribution in 200
As previously noted, during the fourth quarter 002, Visa completed a reorganization in contempati
of its IPO expected to occur in 2008. As part a@tttleorganization, M&T Bank and other member banks
of Visa received shares of common stock of Visa, Trhose banks are also obligated under various
agreements with Visa to share in losses stemmanrg frertain Covered Litigation. Although Visa is
expected to set aside a portion of the proceeds it®IPO in an escrow account to fund any judgmer
settlements that may arise out of the Covered afiign, recent guidance from the SEC indicates i
member banks should record a liability for the faitue of the contingent obligation to Visa. Thev€ec
Litigation includes the following:
* American Express litigatic—Visa announced in November 2007 that this litigatieas settlec
« Discover litigation—Visa recorded an accrual redai this litigation in accordance with
SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies,” in Septer 2007, although the case was not
settled as of December 31, 20

« Interchange and Attridge litigation, and any otlitigration that challenges Visa’s reorganization
or the consummation thereof. The status of sudlaiad litigation as of December 31, 2007 was
open with discovery incomplet

Based on the facts and circumstances of each thdil/case as the Company understands them, a
liability has been established by the Company toedance with FASB Interpretation (“FIN™) No. 45,
“Guarantor’'s Accounting and Disclosure RequireméatsSuarantees, including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others.” The estimation of the Camgs proportionate share of any potential losses
related to the Covered Litigation is extremely idifft and involves a great deal of judgment.
Nevertheless, in the fourth quarter of 2007 the gamy recorded a p-tax charge of $23 million
($14 million after tax effect, or $.13 per dilutsldare) related to the Covered Litigation. In acaom®
with GAAP and consistent with the SEC guidance,Gbenpany did not recognize any value for its
common stock ownership interest in Visa, Inc.

Nonpersonnel operating expenses were $606 millid0D5. The increase from 2005 to 2006
reflects the $18 million charitable contribution aieain 2006. Exclusive of the contribution, nonperssi
operating expenses in 2006 decreased $13 milli@¥ofrom 2005, due largely to lower costs for
professional services, furniture and equipment.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes was $309 millior2007, compared with $392 million in 2006 and
$389 million in 2005. The effective tax rates w8&1%, 31.9% and 33.2% in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The Company adopted FIN No. 48, “Asttng for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” on
January 1, 2007. That adoption did not have a riadtffect on the Compang’financial position or on i
results of operations during 2007. The declindhen@ompany’s effective tax rate from 2005 to 2006
reflects higher levels of income that were exempinftax in certain jurisdictions and a $3 million
favorable impact from settlement of refund claimigioally filed by an entity subsequently acquited
M&T. The refunds received, consisting of incomeemand taxable interest, exceeded the amounts
previously accrued for such items by $5 millioneipax).

The Company’s effective tax rate in future periadls be affected by the results of operations
allocated to the various tax jurisdictions withihiah the Company operates, any change in income tax
regulations within those jurisdictions, or inter@atons of income tax regulations that differ fraoime
Companys interpretations by any of various tax authoritiet may examine tax returns filed by M&T
any of its subsidiaries. Information about amowttsrued for uncertain tax positions and a recatin
of income tax expense to the amount computed blyimgpthe statutory federal income tax rate to tae-
income is provided in note 12 of Notes to Finan&igtements.
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International Activities

The Company’s net investment in international ass®tled $120 million at December 31, 2007 and
$185 million at December 31, 2006. Such assetsidted $107 million and $176 million, respectively, o
loans to foreign borrowers. Offshore deposits tate$5.9 billion at December 31, 2007 and $5.4dbilkat
December 31, 2006. The Company uses such depoéisilitate customer demand and as an alternative
to short-term borrowings when the costs of suclodip seem reasonable.

Liquidity, Market Risk, and Interest Rate Sensitivity

As a financial intermediary, the Company is expasedarious risks, including liquidity and markeétk:.

Liquidity refers to the Company’s ability to ensubhat sufficient cash flow and liquid assets arailable
to satisfy current and future financial obligatipimeluding demands for loans and deposit withditawa
funding operating costs, and other corporate pwgdsiquidity risk arises whenever the maturitiés o

financial instruments included in assets and liadd differ.

Core deposits have historically been the most Bagmit funding source for the Company, and are
generated from a large base of consumer, corparaténstitutional customers. That customer base has
over the past several years, become more geogedlphiiverse as a result of acquisitions and exjmns
of the Company’s businesses. Nevertheless, in tgeams the Company has faced increased competition
in offering products and services from a largeyao&financial market participants, including banks
thrifts, mutual funds, securities dealers and ath€ore deposits financed 54% of the Company’siegrn
assets at December 31, 2007, compared with 57%chtaf December 31, 2006 and 2005.

The Company supplements funding provided througk deposits with various short-term and
long-term wholesale borrowings, including federalds purchased and securities sold under agreements
to repurchase, brokered certificates of deposishafe branch deposits and borrowings from the F&iLB
and others. At December 31, 2007, M&T Bank hadtstesm and long-term credit facilities with the
FHLBs aggregating $8.2 billion. Outstanding bornegs under these credit facilities totaled $6.5dmill
and $3.4 billion at December 31, 2007 and 200 eetsvely. Such borrowings are secured by loans and
investment securities. M&T Bank and M&T Bank, NI#ad available lines of credit with the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York of approximately $4.5ibillat December 31, 2007. The amounts of those
lines are dependent upon the balances of loansemdities pledged as collateral. There were no
borrowings outstanding under these lines of craddither December 31, 2007 or 2006. As an addition
source of funding, M&T issued $300 million of senimtes in May 2007. Those notes bear a fixedoh
interest of 5.375% and are due on May 24, 2012.Qdmpany also obtains funding by maintaining a
$500 million revolving asset-backed structured toing which is collateralized by approximately
$557 million of automobile loans and related as8&shave been transferred to a special purpose
consolidated subsidiary of M&T Bank. That subsigjdahe loans and the borrowing are included in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Astig loans of the subsidiary pay down, monthly
proceeds, after payment of certain fees and debicsecosts, have been used in the past to obtain
additional automobile loans from M&T Bank or otlseibsidiaries to replenish the collateral and mainta
the existing borrowing base. Additional informatiainout this borrowing is included in note 18 of &kt
to Financial Statements.

The Company has issued subordinated capital naigstfme to time to provide liquidity and
enhance regulatory capital ratios. Such notes fyuali inclusion in the Company’s total capital as
defined by federal regulators. M&T Bank issued $4tilion of subordinated notes in December 2007.
The notes bear a fixed rate of interest of 6.625% raature in December 2017. In December 2006, M&T
Bank issued $500 million of subordinated notes,chvtiiear a fixed rate of interest of 5.629% foryears
and a floating rate thereafter, at a rate equtdrmemonth LIBOR plus .64%. The notes are redeemal
the Company’s option after the fixed-rate periodsrsubject to prior regulatory approval. Additibna
information about the Company’s borrowings is irled in note 9 of Notes to Financial Statements.

The Company has informal and sometimes recipranaices of funding available through various
arrangements for unsecured short-term borrowirggs ft wide group of banks and other financial
institutions. Short-term federal funds borrowingsrev$4.2 billion and $2.3 billion at December 3002
and 2006, respectively. In general, those borros/imgre unsecured and matured on the next business
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day. As already noted, offshore branch depositsbaokiered certificates of deposit have been usethdy
Company as an alternative to short-term borrowiftshore branch deposits also generally mature on
the next business day and totaled $5.9 billion$¥md billion at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. At December 31, 2007, the weighteekage remaining term to maturity of brokered time
deposits was 12 months. Certain of these brokegpddits have provisions that allow for early
redemption. Information regarding such depositagiided under the heading “Net Interest
Income/Lending and Funding Activities.”

The Company'’s ability to obtain funding from thegeother sources could be negatively affected
should the Company experience a substantial dead¢ina in its financial condition or its debt rags or
should the availability of shoterm funding become restricted due to a disrugticthe financial market
The Company attempts to quantify such credit-evisktby modeling scenarios that estimate the lifyid
impact resulting from a short-term ratings downgraster various grading levels. Such impact is
estimated by attempting to measure the effect ailable unsecured lines of credit, available capaci
from secured borrowing sources and securitizatdetasinformation about the credit ratings of M&Tda
M&T Bank is presented in table 13. Additional infeation regarding the terms and maturities of athe
Company'’s short-term and long-term borrowings vjited in note 9 of Notes to Financial Statements.
In addition to deposits and borrowings, other sesi@f liquidity include maturities of investment
securities and other earning assets, repaymetgat$ and investment securities, and cash gendrate
operations, such as fees collected for services.

Table 13

DEBT RATINGS

Standard
Moody’s  and Poor's Fitch

M&T Bank Corporatior

Senior deb A2 A- A-

Subordinated del A3 BBB+ BBB+
M&T Bank

Shor-term deposit: Prime-1 A-1 F1

Long-term deposit: Al A A

Senior deb Al A A-

Subordinated del A2 A- BBB+

Certain customers of the Company obtain finandmgugh the issuance of variable rate demand
bonds (“WRDBs"). The VRDBs are generally enhancgdiiect-pay letters of credit provided by M&T
Bank. M&T Bank oftentimes acts as remarketing adenthe VRDBs and, at its discretion, may from
time-to-time own some of the VRDBs while such ingtents are remarketed. When this occurs, the
VRDBs are classified as trading assets in the Coyipaonsolidated balance sheet. Nevertheless, M&T
Bank is not contractually obligated to purchaseMR®DBs. The value of VRDBs in the Company'’s
trading account totaled $63 million and $6 millanDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At bot
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the VRDBs outstandiegdd by M&T Bank letters of credit totaled
$1.7 billion. M&T Bank also serves as remarketiggat for most of those bonds.
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Table 14
MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF SELECTED LOANS(a)
December 31, 20C Demand 2008 200¢-2012 After 2012
(In thousands)
Commercial, financial, agricultural, € $5,360,12¢ $ 982,59! $4,481,51! $ 867,81(
Real estat— constructior 691,30¢ 1,924,99° 1,313,39 144,73¢
Total $6,051,43 $2,907,59; $5,794,90' $1,012,54!
Floating or adjustable interest ra $4,697,691 $ 657,67¢
Fixed or predetermined interest ra 1,097,20! 354,87t
Total $5,794,90! $1,012,54

(8) The data do not include nonaccrual loa

The Company enters into contractual obligationth@normal course of business which require
future cash payments. The contractual amountsiaridg of those payments as of December 31, 200
summarized in table 15. Off-balance sheet commitsencustomers may impact liquidity, including
commitments to extend credit, standby letters eflitr commercial letters of credit, financial gusateses
and indemnification contracts, and commitmentselbreal estate loans. Because many of these
commitments or contracts expire without being fuhatewhole or in part, the contract amounts are not
necessarily indicative of future cash flows. Furttiscussion of these commitments is provided ite 128
of Notes to Financial Statements. Table 15 sumraarize Company’s other commitments as of
December 31, 2007 and the timing of the expiratibsuch commitments.
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Table 15

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Less Than One One to Three Three to Five Over Five
December 31, 20C Year Years Years Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Payments due for contractual

obligations
Time deposit: $ 9,482,89: $ 860,38 $ 252,36: $ 72,94. $10,668,58
Deposits at foreign offic 5,856,42 — — — 5,856,42
Federal funds purchased and

agreements to repurchase secur 4,351,31. — — — 4,351,31.
Other shorterm borrowings 1,470,58: — — — 1,470,58:
Long-term borrowings 2,233,42. 2,468,14. 1,762,86' 3,853,51. 10,317,94
Operating lease 59,07( 105,06: 75,56¢ 115,85 355,54¢
Other 29,49: 20,22¢ 10,50¢ 30,20¢ 90,43:
Total $23,483,20. $3,453,81. $2,101,30. $4,072,51( $33,110,83

Other commitment

Commitments to extend cret $ 6,669,47 $3,399,141 $2,572,24: $4,528,73 $17,169,60
Standby letters of crec 1,581,64' 1,109,40! 685,07( 315,85. 3,691,97
Commercial letters of crec 21,26: 12,08: 76C — 34,10¢
Financial guarantees and

indemnification contract 47,02:¢ 187,58t 306,87 777,25: 1,318,73:
Commitments to sell real estate loi 946,45 — — — 946,45
Total $ 9,265,86' $4,708,21' $3,564,94! $5,621,84( $23,160,86

M&T’s primary source of funds to pay for operatiegpenses, shareholder dividends and common
stock repurchases has historically been the reoéigividends from its banking subsidiaries, whiale
subject to various regulatory limitations. Dividenidom any banking subsidiary to M&T are limited by
the amount of earnings of the banking subsidiatyécurrent year and the two preceding years. For
purposes of the test, approximately $296 millioDatember 31, 2007 was available for payment of
dividends to M&T from banking subsidiaries withqartor regulatory approval. These historic sourdes o
cash flow have been augmented in the past by shiamse of trust preferred securities and in thersic
quarter of 2007 by the issuance of $300 milliosefior notes payable. Information regarding trust
preferred securities, the related junior subordidatebentures and the senior notes is includedtaa$of
Notes to Financial Statements. M&T also maintaig®8@ million line of credit with an unaffiliate
commercial bank, of which there were no borrowiagsstanding at December 31, 2007. A similar
$30 million line of credit was entirely availablerfoorrowing at December 31, 2006.
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Table 16

MATURITY AND TAXABLE-EQUIVALENT YIELD OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES

One Year Oneto Five Fiveto Ter Over Ten
December 31, 20C or Less Years Years Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Investment securities available for sale
U.S. Treasury and federal agenc

Carrying value $122,63¢ $ 339,30¢ $ 16356( $ 7,46z $ 632,97(

Yield 3.4% 4.21% 5.7(% 6.13% 4.4%
Obligations of states and political subdivisic

Carrying value 11,18¢ 35,56 26,00: 12,80: 85,557

Yield 5.54% 3.94% 6.97% 6.85% 5.5(%

Mortgage-backed securities(t
Government issued or guarante

Carrying value 197,77 771,10¢ 704,98( 1,233,801 2,907,67:
Yield 4.4(% 4.52% 4.82% 5.0€% 4.82%
Privately issue«
Carrying value 118,18° 367,68( 485,31¢ 3,177,03. 4,148,21(
Yield 3.9% 5.4(% 5.17% 5.12% 5.12%
Other debt securitie
Carrying value 6,972 4,97¢ 6,75¢€ 192,74¢ 211,45!
Yield 4.72% 4.61% 5.2&% 6.92% 6.75%
Equity securitie:
Carrying value — — — — 393,30:
Yield — — — — 6.12%
Total investment securities available for <
Carrying value 456,76: 1,518,63 1,386,61! 4,623,85. 8,379,16!
Yield 4.0€% 4.68% 5.0% 5.1% 5.0€6%

Investment securities held to matui
Obligations of states and political subdivisic

Carrying value 46,21: 9,53¢ 10,40¢ 1,51¢ 67,674

Yield 5.42% 6.76% 8.91% 7.21% 6.1€%
Other debt securitie

Carrying value 92 — 412 8,263 8,761

Yield 6.22% — 8.28% 5.16% 5.32%
Total investment securities held to matu

Carrying value 46,30¢ 9,53¢ 10,82( 9,781 76,44

Yield 5.42% 6.76% 8.88% 5.4% 6.08%
Other investment securitit — — — — 506,38¢
Total investment securitie

Carrying value $ 503,067 $1,528,17. $1,397,43! $4,633,63. $8,961,99i

Yield 4.1% 4.6%% 5.12% 5.1$% 4.7¢%

(a) Investment securities available for sale are présgémat estimated fair value. Yields on such seegrére
based on amortized co:

(b) Maturities are reflected based upon contractualmpapts due. Actual maturities are expected t
significantly shorter as a result of loan repaynseint the underlying mortgage poc

Management closely monitors the Company'’s liquigitgition for compliance with internal
policies and believes that available sources oidiy are adequate to meet funding needs antietpat
the normal course of business. Management doeantictpate engaging in any activities, either
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currently or in the long-term, for which adequatading would not be available and would therefore
result in a significant strain on liquidity at edthM&T or its subsidiary banks.

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse chanigethe market prices and/or interest rates of the
Company'’s financial instruments. The primary marksk the Company is exposed to is interest rale ri
Interest rate risk arises from the Company’s cameking activities of lending and deposit-takingcégse
assets and liabilities reprice at different timed ay different amounts as interest rates changa A
result, net interest income earned by the Compsasulbject to the effects of changing interest raths
Company measures interest rate risk by calculatiagrariability of net interest income in futureripels
under various interest rate scenarios using prejeloalances for earning assets, interest-beasdbdities
and derivatives used to hedge interest rate rigthddement’s philosophy toward interest rate risk
management is to limit the variability of net irdst income. The balances of financial instrumeségiun
the projections are based on expected growth fayachsted business opportunities, anticipated
prepayments of loans and investment securitieseapdcted maturities of investment securities, $oan
and deposits. Management uses a “value of equibdehto supplement the modeling technique
described above. Those supplemental analyses sed ba discounted cash flows associated wittand-
off-balance sheet financial instruments. Such a®a\yare modeled to reflect changes in interest eatée
provide management with a long-term interest ristemetric. The Company has entered into inteiast r
swap agreements to help manage exposure to intategisk. At December 31, 2007, the aggregate
notional amount of interest rate swap agreementethinto for interest rate risk management pupos
was $2.3 billion. Information about interest rateap agreements entered into for interest rate risk
management purposes is included herein under tdiige“Net Interest Income/Lending and Funding
Activities” and in note 17 of Notes to Financiabfments.

Table 17

MATURITY OF DOMESTIC CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AND TI ME DEPOSITS
WITH BALANCES OF $100,000 OR MORE

December 31, 200

(In thousands)
Under 3 month: $ 1,855,89.
3 to 6 month: 1,096,61!
6 to 12 month: 1,259,63I
Over 12 month: 174,35t
Total $ 4,386,49

The Company’s Risk Management Committee, whichuises members of senior management,
monitors the sensitivity of the Company’s net ie#rincome to changes in interest rates with theta
computer model that forecasts net interest inconteudifferent interest rate scenarios. In modeling
changing interest rates, the Company considererdifit yield curve shapes that consider both péralle
(that is, simultaneous changes in interest rateactt point on the yield curve) and non-paralledf(is,
allowing interest rates at points on the yield eutw vary by different amounts) shifts in the yieldve.
In utilizing the model, market implied forward inést rates over the subsequent twelve months are
generally used to determine a base interest ratgasio for the net interest income simulation. That
calculated base net interest income is then cordgarthe income calculated under the varying irgiere
rate scenarios. The model considers the impaangbing lending and depogathering activities, as wi
as interrelationships in the magnitude and timifithe repricing of financial instruments, includitige
effect of changing interest rates on expected prepats and maturities. When deemed prudent,
management has taken actions to mitigate exposunetrest rate risk through the use of on-or off-
balance sheet financial instruments and intend®tso in the future. Possible actions include,avatnot
limited to, changes in the pricing of loan and d@pproducts, modifying the composition of
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earning assets and interdstaring liabilities, and adding to, modifying orrténating existing interest ra
swap agreements or other financial instruments tareidterest rate risk management purposes.

Table 18 displays as of December 31, 2007 and #@¥éstimated impact on net interest income
from non-trading financial instruments in the basenario described above resulting from parallel
changes in interest rates across repricing categdrtring the first modeling year.

Table 18

SENSITIVITY OF NET INTEREST INCOME TO CHANGES IN IN TEREST RATES

Calculated Increase
(Decrease) in Projectec
Net Interest Income

December 31
Changes in Interest Rate 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
+ 200 basis point $ 4,707 $ 15,09¢
+ 100 basis point (99€)  13,26(
— 100 basis point (16,435 (12,759
— 200 basis point (24,284 (26,54¢)

The Company utilized many assumptions to calcutegempact that changes in interest rates may
have on net interest income. The more significdthase assumptions included the rate of prepaysnent
of mortgage-related assets, cash flows from deévieatnd other financial instruments held for rteading
purposes, loan and deposit volumes and pricingdapdsit maturities. In the scenarios presented, th
Company also assumed gradual changes in rategydutimelve-month period of 100 and 200 basis
points, as compared with the assumed base scemati® event that a 100 or 200 basis point ragagh
cannot be achieved, the applicable rate changdsrared to lesser amounts such that interest redeso
be less than zero. The assumptions used in intexessensitivity modeling are inherently uncertairl,
as a result, the Company cannot precisely prelaéctmhpact of changes in interest rates on netaster
income. Actual results may differ significantly finathose presented due to the timing, magnitude and
frequency of changes in interest rates and chaingearket conditions and interest rate differestial
(spreads) between maturity/repricing categoriesyelbas any actions, such as those previouslyribest
which management may take to counter such chahgéght of the uncertainties and assumptions
associated with the process, the amounts presentid table are not considered significant to the
Company'’s past or projected net interest income.

In accordance with industry practice, table 19 @nés cumulative totals of net assets (liabilities)
repricing on a contractual basis within the spedifime frames, as adjusted for the impact of éserate
swap agreements entered into for interest ratemekagement purposes. Management believes that this
measure does not appropriately depict interestrisiesince changes in interest rates do not nacéss
affect all categories of earning assets and intdrearing liabilities equally nor, as assumed i tidible,
on the contractual maturity or repricing date. Rariore, this static presentation of interest rigtefails
to consider the effect of ongoing lending and démeghering activities, projected changes in bedan
sheet composition or any subsequent interestiskamranagement activities the Company is likely to
implement.
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Table 19

CONTRACTUAL REPRICING DATA

Three Months Four to Twelve One to After
December 31, 20C or Less Months Five Years Five Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Loans and leases, r $24,429,79 $ 3,320,05. $10,761,97 $ 9,509,73! $48,021,56
Investment securitie 949,47: 973,94 3,556,27 3,482,30 8,961,999
Other earning asse 178,54¢ 75C 10C — 179,39¢

Total earning asset 25,557,81 4,294,74. 14,318,35 12,992,04 57,162,95
NOW accountt 1,190,16: — — — 1,190,16:
Savings deposil 15,419,35 — — — 15,419,35
Time deposit: 5,059,73i 4,559,12i 1,015,64 34,06¢ 10,668,58
Deposits at foreign offic 5,856,42 — — — 5,856,42

Total interest-bearing

deposits 27,525,68 4,559,12! 1,015,64 34,06¢ 33,134,52

Shor-term borrowings 5,056,43! 765,46: — — 5,821,89
Long-term borrowings 4,676,24 494,54 1,728,62! 3,418,53: 10,317,94

Total interest-bearing

liabilities 37,258,36 5,819,13: 2,744,27. 3,452,601 49,274,36

Interest rate sway (802,24 100,00( 177,24 525,00( —
Periodic gay $(12,502,78) $ (1,424,39) $11,751,32 $10,064,44
Cumulative gay (12,502,78) (13,927,17) (2,175,85) 7,888,58!
Cumulative gap as a % of

total earning asse (21.9% (24.9% (3.9% 13.€%

The Company engages in trading activities to nteefinancial needs of customers, to fund the
Company'’s obligations under certain deferred corsptton plans and, to a limited extent, to profoinfr
perceived market opportunities. Financial instrutaenilized in trading activities consist predonmitig
of interest rate contracts, such as swap agreeparddorward and futures contracts related toigore
currencies, but have also included forward andréstcontracts related to mortgage-backed secuaitids
investments in U.S. Treasury and other governmeurities, mortgage-backed securities and mutual
funds and, as previously described, a limited nunob&RDBs. The Company generally mitigates the
foreign currency and interest rate risk associati¢lol trading activities by entering into offsettitigding
positions. The amounts of gross and net tradingipos, as well as the type of trading activities
conducted by the Company, are subject to a welhddfseries of potential loss exposure limits
established by management and approved by M&T'sdofDirectors. However, as with any non-
government guaranteed financial instrument, the @0y is exposed to credit risk associated with
counterparties to the Company’s trading activities.

The notional amounts of interest rate contractsrentinto for trading purposes aggregated
$11.7 billion at December 31, 2007 and $7.6 bilkdmecember 31, 2006. The notional amounts of
foreign currency and other option and futures @mis entered into for trading purposes totaled
$801 million and $613 million at December 31, 2@®d 2006, respectively. Although the notional
amounts of these trading contracts are not recardde consolidated balance sheet, the fair vabfied
financial instruments used for trading activities eecorded in the consolidated balance sheetfdihe
values of trading account assets and liabilitiesevi#281 million and $143 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2007 and $137 million and $65 milli@spectively, at December 31, 2006. Included in
trading account assets at December 31, 2007 ar@\26f $47 million and $45 million, respectively, o
assets related to deferred compensation plans.gékan the fair value of such assets are recorsed a
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trading account and foreign exchange gains in timsalidated statement of income. Included in other
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet atddeber 31, 2007 and 2006 were $50 million and

$49 million, respectively, of liabilities related teferred compensation plans. Changes in the dxdaof
such liabilities due to the valuation of allocatedestment options to which the liabilities areemdd are
recorded in “other costs of operations” in the adidsted statement of income.

Given the Company’s policies, limits and positiomgnagement believes that the potential loss
exposure to the Company resulting from marketaisdociated with trading activities was not material
however, as previously noted, the Company is expaseredit risk associated with counterparties to
transactions associated with the Company’s tradatiyities. Additional information related to tradi
derivative contracts is included in note 17 of Nai® Financial Statements.

Capital
Stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2007 tota@® Hillion and represented 10.00% of total assets,
compared with $6.3 billion or 11.01% at DecemberZI06 and $5.9 billion or 10.66% at December 31,
2005. On a per share basis, stockholders’ equit/$88.99 at December 31, 2007, up 4% from $56.94 at
the 2006 year-end and 13% higher than $52.39 ag¢iber 31, 2005. Tangible equity per share was
$27.98 at December 31, 2007, compared with $2&87%25.91 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. In the calculation of tangible equisr share, stockholdersquity is reduced by the carryi
values of goodwill and core deposit and other igiale assets, net of applicable deferred tax balsina
reconciliation of total stockholders’ equity anddéble equity as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 280
presented in table 2. The ratio of average totalk$tolders’ equity to average total assets was720,6
10.82% and 10.71% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respdgtiv

Stockholders’ equity reflects accumulated other pahensive income or loss, which includes the
net after-tax impact of unrealized gains or lossegvestment securities classified as availabieséte,
gains or losses associated with interest rate ssgegements designated as cash flow hedges, and
adjustments to reflect the funded status of defimenkfit pension and other postretirement plans. Ne
unrealized losses on available-for-sale investreeatirities were $59 million, or $.54 per commorreha
at December 31, 2007, compared with losses of $iffom or $.23 per share, at December 31, 2006 and
$49 million, or $.43 per share, at December 3152@0ch unrealized losses are generally due togelsan
in interest rates and/or a temporary lack of ligyich the market, and represent the differenceofe
applicable income tax effect, between the estimigd/alue and amortized cost of investment seiegri
classified as available for sale. Included in netalized losses on investment securities at Deeeih
2007 were pre-tax unrealized losses of $58 milinrprivately issued mortgage-backed securitiesrgavi
a cost basis of $2.8 billion at December 31, 2@G70of that date, the Company believed it would neze
all contractual principal and interest on such siéies. The Company also had pre-tax net unrealized
losses of $29 million on variable-rate preferreztktissuances of government-sponsored entitiesavith
cost basis of $161 million at December 31, 200'hsfantially all of those unrealized losses occuined
late-2007. The Company concluded that as of DeceBihe2007 the impairment of such securities was
the result of the housing market downturn andnisact on those government-sponsored agencies,
requiring the recapitalization of their balanceetiehrough the issuance of new, high yieldingreti
stock in December 2007, and that it was too so@oitzlude that such unrealized losses represented a
other-than-temporary impairment. As of December2BD7, the Company had the ability and intent to
hold each of its impaired securities to recovetye Tompany intends to closely monitor the perforcean
of the privately issued mortgage-backed securitfespreferred stock of the government-sponsored
agencies, and other securities to assess if chamgfesir underlying credit performance or otheeets
cause the cost basis of these securities to beotme than temporarily impaired. However, becabse t
unrealized losses described have already beertedlin the financial statement values for investime
securities and stockholders’ equity, any recognitiban other-than-temporary decline in value ekt
investment securities would have no effect on tbenfany’s consolidated financial condition.

Also reflected in accumulated other comprehensigerne is a gain of $1 million, representing the
unamortized gain on the termination of an interatt swap agreement designated as a cash flow hedge
that was entered into in anticipation of the Comypigsuing senior notes payable in the second
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guarter of 2007. In addition, net unrealized failue losses associated with interest rate swapeagnats
designated as cash flow hedges were $10 milli@eaember 31, 2007, representing approximately $.09
per share. There were no outstanding interessvesp agreements designated as cash flow hedges at
December 31, 2006 or 2005.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 effective Decer@bgP006. Prior to the adoption of
SFAS No. 158, the Company was required to recogmiziitional minimum pension liability amounts
pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 87. Adjusttaeo reflect the funded status of defined benefit
pension and other postretirement plans as requinddr SFAS No. 158, net of applicable tax effect,
reduced accumulated other comprehensive incomé®yriilion, or $.42 per share, at December 31,
2007 and $28 million, or $.26 per share, at Decehe2006. Similar adjustments to recognize
minimum pension liabilities as then required by SHX0. 87, net of applicable tax effect, reduced
stockholders’ equity by $49 million at December 3Q05, or by $.44 per share. Information about the
funded status of the Company’s pension and oth&trgtirement benefit plans is included in note 11 o
Notes to Financial Statemen

Cash dividends paid in 2007 on M&T’s common staatiled $282 million, compared with
$250 million and $199 million in 2006 and 2005,pestively. M&T increased the quarterly dividend on
its common stock in the second quarter of 2005 f§of@ to $.45 per share, again in the second quafrte
2006 to $.60 per share, and to $.70 per shareeithird quarter of 2007. Dividends per common share
totaled $2.60 in 2007, up 16% from $2.25 in 2006 49% above $1.75 in 2005.

M&T repurchased 4,514,800 shares of its commorksto2007, 3,259,000 shares in 2006 and
4,891,800 shares in 2005 at a cost of $509 millB&74 million and $510 million, respectively. In
December 2004 and November 2005, M&T had annouplzet to purchase up to 5,000,000 shares
common stock. These repurchase plans were compieecember 2005 and March 2007, respectively.
In February 2007, M&T announced that it had beeharized by its Board of Directors to purchaseap t
an additional 5,000,000 shares of its common stdbkough December 31, 2007, M&T had repurchased
a total of 2,818,500 shares of common stock putsieesuch plan at an average cost of $108.30 e

Federal regulators generally require banking intitins to maintain “core capital” and “total
capital” ratios of at least 4% and 8%, respectiyvefyrisk-adjusted total assets. In addition toribk-
based measures, Federal bank regulators havamgiéeniented a minimum “leverage” ratio guideline of
3% of the quarterly average of total assets. ABaxfember 31, 2007, core capital included $721 omilli
of the trust preferred securities described in 8ot Notes to Financial Statements and total ehpit
further included $1.7 billion of subordinated not&s previously noted, in December 2007, M&T Bank
issued $400 million of 6.625% fixed rate subordéthhotes due 2017. The capital ratios of the Compan
and its banking subsidiaries as of December 317 20@ 2006 are presented in note 22 of Notes to
Financial Statements. To further supplement itsilagry capital, in January 2008, M&T issued
$350 million of Enhanced Trust Preferred Securitieeg pay a fixed rate of interest of 8.50%.

The Company generates significant amounts of régyl@apital. The rate of regulatory core
capital generation, or net operating income (asipusly defined) less the sum of dividends paid tred
after-tax effect of merger-related expenses exprkas a percentage of regulatory “core capitatiat
beginning of each year, was 10.73% in 2007, 17.522006 and 18.50% in 2005.

Fourth Quarter Results

Net income totaled $65 million during the fourtheqier of 2007, compared with $213 million in thear-
earlier quarter. Diluted and basic earnings peresthwere each $.60 in the fourth quarter of 2007,
compared with $1.88 and $1.93, respectively, irfithed quarter of 2006. The annualized rates afnret

on average assets and average common stockhoddgiisy for the fourth quarter of 2007 were .42% and
4.05%, respectively, compared with 1.50% and 13.58%pectively, in the year-earlier period.

Net operating income aggregated $84 million inftheth quarter of 2007, compared with
$225 million in the last quarter of 2006. Diluteet mperating earnings per share were $.77 in tently
completed quarter, compared with $1.98 in the fogrtarter of 2006. The annualized net operating
returns on average tangible assets and averagiblangmmon equity were .57% and 10.49%,
respectively, in the fourth quarter of 2007, congplawith 1.67% and 28.71%, respectively, in the
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corresponding 2006 quarter. Core deposit and dtiteengible asset amortization, after tax effediled
$10 million ($.09 per diluted share) and $11 milli&.10 per diluted share) in the fourth quartéra®7
and 2006, respectively. The after-tax impact ofgeerelated expenses associated with the Partmess T
and First Horizon acquisition transactions was $ilan ($15 million pre-tax) or $.08 of diluted a@ngs
per share in the final 2007 quarter. There wersimilar expenses in the fourth quarter of 2006.
Reconciliations of GAAP results with non-GAAP rdsubr the quarterly periods of 2007 and 2006 are
provided in table 21.

The Company’s fourth quarter results were adverisepacted by several notable items including
the $127 million other-than-temporary impairmenaige related to collateralized debt obligations, th
$23 million accrual related to Covered Litigationwisa, and $15 million of merger-related expenses
associated with acquisitions completed in the @naFRurthermore, the Company experienced significan
loan growth during the second half and fourth qgraof 2007. Total loans, exclusive of loans obtdine
through the two acquisition transactions, incre&i&28 billion, or 6% (13% annualized), from Junet@0
December 31, 2007, including growth in commercia aommercial real estate loans of $2.2 billion.
During the fourth quarter, total loans, exclusi¥éoans obtained through the acquisitions, incrdase
$1.8 billion, or 4% (16% annualized), including gtb in commercial and commercial real estate |azt
$1.6 billion. During the second half of 2007, loweal estate values and higher levels of delingiesnc
and charge-offs contributed to increased loss#sarCompany’s portfolio of Alt-A residential moriga
loans. Declining real estate values also contribtiwethe recognition of additional losses on logmwvo
residential real estate builders and developerasidering each of these factors, the Company isecta
the provision for credit losses to $101 million, %28 million more than the $53 million of net chewgffs
during the recent quarter.

Taxable-equivalent net interest income increasedd.$4 76 million in the last quarter of 2007
from $472 million in the year-earlier quarter. Tigabwth was the result of a 9% rise in averageirgrn
assets, that was substantially offset by a narrgwirthe Companyg net interest margin. Average earn
assets totaled $54.8 billion in the final quarteR@07, compared with $50.2 billion in the yeartiear
period. The acquisitions completed in 2007’s figahrter added approximately $1.1 billion to average
earning assets for the quarter, including $742ionilbf average loans. Average loans and leasabédor
recently completed quarter totaled $46.1 billiop,8% from $42.5 billion during the final quarter2906
Increases of $1.0 billion in each of commerciahl®and leases and commercial real estate loans, a
$790 million rise in residential real estate loaargd a $795 million increase in consumer loans
represented the growth in average loans outstand@imgyield on earning assets was 6.65% in thetfour
quarter of 2007, down 27 basis points from 6.92% éfourth quarter of 2006. The rate paid on gger
bearing liabilities was 3.75% in the last quarte2@07, 8 basis points lower than 3.83% in the
corresponding period in 2006. The resulting nedriest spread was 2.90% in the recent quarter, down
19 basis points from 3.09% in the fourth quarte2@®6. That decline was attributable to severabfac
including significantly higher loan balances fungetially by wholesale borrowings, higher levels o
investment securities and other earning assetgérarally yield less than loans, lower commenaal
estate loan prepayment fees, reversal of intereaboaccrual loans including the effect of the ¢jeaim
accounting practice for past-due residential retdte loans, and the impact of the two acquisition
transactions. The contribution of net interest-figeds to the Company’s net interest margin wa%bo.5%
the final 2007 quarter, down from .64% in the yearlier quarter. That decline reflects the impdct o
lower interest rates on interest-bearing liab#itiesed to value such contribution and a lower loalaf
interest-free funds. As a result, the Company’smetest margin narrowed to 3.45% in the receiirigu
from 3.73% in the last quarter of 2006.

As noted above, the provision for credit losseg tos$101 million during the three-month period
ended December 31, 2007 from $28 million in therygzalier period. The higher level of the provision
reflects changes in the loan portfolio, the impEadeclining residential real estate valuations higgher
delinquencies and charge-offs related to the Afegidential real estate loan portfolio, and denlinieal
estate values related to residential real estatddsiand developer loan collateral. Net charges-off
loans were $53 million in 2007’s fourth quartepnesenting an annualized .46% of average loans and
leases outstanding, compared with $24 million 8f62uring the final three months of 2006. The intpac
of the recent quarter’s change in accounting praetbr charging-off residential real estate
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loans when they become 150 days delinquent fronprixéious policy of waiting until foreclosure ofeth
underlying property was $15 million. If not for thehange, charge-offs would have been $38 million o
an annualized .33% of average outstanding loatieifiourth quarter of 2007. The increase from thary
earlier period was due, in part, to higher charffe-af Alt-A loans.

Other income totaled $160 million in the last gaadf 2007, down 37% from $256 million in the
year-earlier quarter. That decline resulted from$h27 million other-than-temporary impairment gjear
in the recent quarter related to collateralized ddttigations held in the Company’s
available-for-sale investment securities portfoliacluding that charge, other income was $288 amilli
up 12% from the year-earlier quarter. That improgatrwas due to higher service charges on deposit
accounts, trust income, and trading account arelgnrexchange gains, and $15 million related to M&T
pro-rata portion of the operating results of BLG.

Other expense in the fourth quarter of 2007 in@dds $445 million from $384 million in the year-
earlier quarter. Included in such amounts are esgeoonsidered to be “nonoperating” in nature
consisting of amortization of core deposit and pth&angible assets of $16 million and $19 milliarthe
final quarter of 2007 and 2006, respectively, ardger-related expenses of $15 million in the fourth
guarter of 2007. Exclusive of these nonoperatirgeeses, noninterest operating expenses were
$415 million in the recently completed quarter,1486 from $365 million in the last three months of
2006. Higher costs for salaries and benefits, tliolg the impact of the acquisitions completed i th
recent quarter, and the Visa litigation charge whecleading contributors to that rise in operating
expense. The Company’s efficiency ratio duringfthath quarter of 2007 and 2006 was 54.3% and
50.2%, respectively. Table 21 includes a recortimof other expense to noninterest operating Bgpe
for each of the quarters of 2007 and 2006.

Segment Information

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. IBisclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information,” the Company’s reportable segts have been determined based upon its internal
profitability reporting system, which is organizied strategic business unit. Certain strategic mssin

units have been combined for segment informatiponténg purposes where the nature of the products
and services, the type of customer, and the digtdb of those products and services are similae T
reportable segments are Business Banking, Comnh&aiking, Commercial Real Estate, Discretionary
Portfolio, Residential Mortgage Banking, and ReBahking. During the fourth quarter of 2007, the
Company began reporting its Business Banking gfiateusiness unit as a separate reportable segment.
Prior to that date, that unit was included in thegdR Banking reportable segment. Prior year infation

has been restated to reflect the change in repersalgments.

The financial information of the Company’s segmemés compiled utilizing the accounting
policies described in note 21 of Notes to FinanBiattements. The management accounting policies and
processes utilized in compiling segment financiéimation are highly subjective and, unlike finehc
accounting, are not based on authoritative guidaiméar to GAAP. As a result, reported segments an
the financial information of the reported segmexrts not necessarily comparable with similar infaiiore
reported by other financial institutions. Furthereyacchanges in management structure or allocation
methodologies and procedures may result in chaingeported segment financial data. Financial
information about the Company’s segments is preskimtnote 21 of Notes to Financial Statements.

The Business Banking segment provides a wide rahgervices to small businesses and
professionals through the Company’s branch netwmrkiness banking centers and other delivery
channels such as telephone banking, Internet bgrakid automated teller machines within markets
served by the Company. Services provided by tigmeat include various business loans and leases,
including loans guaranteed by the Small BusinesmiAistration, business credit cards, deposit prtgjuc
and financial services such as cash managememglband direct deposit, merchant credit card and
letters of credit. Net income for the Business Baglsegment totaled $133 million in 2007, up 3%nfro
the $128 million earned in 2006. The improvemeonfra year earlier was largely the result of a
$15 million increase in net interest income, atttéble to a 38 basis point widening of the deposit
interest margin, and higher service charges onsiepocounts of $3 million. Those factors were ipéyt
offset by $4 million increases in each of persormsits and the provision for credit losses. Theriss
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Banking segment’s net income was $115 million i020The most significant contributor to the
improvement from 2005 to 2006 was a $35 milliorréase in net interest income, largely due to an
87 basis point widening of the deposit net intenestgin. Partially offsetting that increase werghtar
noninterest expenses of $7 million, mainly the itesuhigher personnel costs, and a $6 million @ase
in the provision for credit losses due to higheraterge-offs of loans.

The Commercial Banking segment provides a wideearigredit products and banking services
for middle-market and large commercial customengdly within the markets served by the Company.
Services provided by this segment include commEkleiaing and leasing, deposit products, and cash
management services. The Commercial Banking segsnegttincome increased 2% to $231 million in
2007 from $226 million in 2006. Contributing to thaprovement was higher net interest income of
$11 million, attributable to a $953 million incresis average loan balances outstanding offsetaiity py
a 32 basis point narrowing of the net interest imai@nd increases in fees received for providing
corporate advisory and loan syndication serviceg4amillion each. Partially offsetting those faviole
factors were a $7 million rise in the provision @edit losses, largely attributable to loan grqvethd
higher personnel costs of $5 million. Net incommed by the Commercial Banking segment was
$219 million in 2005. The improvement in 2006 ampared with 2005 was primarily the result of a
$25 million rise in net interest income, partiatiffset by higher noninterest expenses, most sicanifly
personnel costs that were up $7 million. The higtetrinterest income was predominantly due to a
widening of the net interest margin and an 8% iasegin average loan balances outstanding, offset, i
part, by the impact of a 17% decrease in averagedd deposit balances.

The Commercial Real Estate segment provides caeditdeposit services to its customers. Real
estate securing loans in this segment is gendoalgted in the New York City metropolitan area, taps
New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland, the District all@mbia, Delaware, Virginia, West Virginia, and f
northwestern portion of the United States. Comnaéreial estate loans may be secured by
apartment/multifamily buildings; office, retail amdustrial space; or other types of collateraltivities
of this segment also include the origination, saled servicing of commercial real estate loansuitino
the FNMA DUS program and other programs. The ConsiabEReal Estate segment recorded net income
of $135 million in each of the years ended Decen®iei2007 and 2006. When comparing 2007’s results
with 2006, a rise in net interest income of $6 imillwas offset by a higher provision for creditdes of
$4 million and a $2 million increase in personnasts. The higher net interest income resulted faom
$426 million increase in average loan balances@auttng, net of a 10 basis point narrowing of teé n
interest margin associated with such balances. Sggment contributed net income of $143 million in
2005. The decline in 2006’s net income as compaitd2005 was the result of an $8 million decreiase
net interest income, predominantly due to a namgwaf net interest margin on loans outstandinghig
noninterest expenses of $6 million and lower conumaémortgage credit-related fees and other revenue
of $4 million.

The Discretionary Portfolio segment includes inmestt and trading securities, residential
mortgage loans and other assets; short-term awgetésm borrowed funds; brokered certificates of déj
and interest rate swap agreements related thenetopffshore branch deposits. This segment also
provides foreign exchange services to customectuded in the assets of the Discretionary Portfolio
segment are the collateralized debt obligationspeterred stock issuances of FNMA and FHLMC
owned by the Company. In March 2007, the Compaamysfierred $883 million of Alt-A mortgage loans
to this segment’s held-for-investmdaan portfolio. Such loans were previously includiedbans held fo
sale in the Residential Mortgage Banking segmeme. Discretionary Portfolio segment incurred a net
loss of $7 million in 2007, compared with net inaof $96 million in 2006. The main factor resultimg
the unfavorable performance in 2007 was the $12fomther-than-temporary impairment charge
recorded in the fourth quarter related to colldieed debt obligations backed by sub-prime residént
mortgage securities. As previously discussed,fgairment charge was recognized in light of sigaffit
deterioration in the residential real estate maaket the resulting decline in market value of tebtd
obligations. Also contributing to the decline instiegment’s results when compared with 2006 was a
$26 million increase in the provision for credis$es, primarily resulting from increased loan bedsran
higher net charge-offs of Alt-A mortgage loans, #mel$13 million gain recognized in 2006 resulting
from the accelerated recognition of a purchasewatany premium related to the call of an FHLB
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borrowing assumed in a previous acquisition. ThecEitionary Portfolio segment’s net income in 2006
was 3% above the $93 million earned in 2005. Cbatiig to the improvement was the $29 million
other-than-temporary impairment charge relatedh¢opreferred stock issuances of FNMA and FHLMC
reflected in 2005’s results and the previously nogred $13 million FHLB gain in 2006. Partially
offsetting the favorable impact of those factorsweb39 million decrease in net interest incomsyltimg
from a 58 basis point narrowing of the net intereatgin on investment securities and a $470 million
decline in the average balance of the segmentt$gtiorof investment securities.

The Residential Mortgage Banking segment originatesservices residential mortgage loans and
sells substantially all of those loans in the selemy market to investors or to the Discretionaryti®bo
segment. This segment also originates and serldees to developers of residential real estateqns.
In addition to the geographic regions served bgamtiguous with the Company’s branch network, the
Company maintains mortgage loan origination officeseveral states throughout the southern and
western United States. The Company also periogligaitchases the rights to service mortgage loans.
Residential mortgage loans held for sale are iredud this segment. As already noted, in the fjtsdrter
of 2007, $883 million of Alt-A mortgage loans preusly included in this segment’s
held-for-sale portfolio, were transferred to thedetionary Portfolio segment. The Residential iage
Banking segment’s net income declined 74% to $1Bamiin 2007 from $52 million in 2006. That
decline was primarily due to the significant deseaition of the residential real estate market du#a07,
which resulted in a $36 million drop in residentiartgage banking revenues earned by this segment.
Contributing to the lower mortgage banking revenuese lower gains from residential mortgage loan
origination and sales activities of $28 millionegominantly resulting from slimmer margins realiziecd
to changes in market conditions, and the $12 miltblosses recognized in the first quarter of 2007
related to the Alt-A loans transferred to the Désiomary Portfolio segment. Additionally, due tquests
from investors for the Company to repurchase redidereal estate loans previously sold, the Corgpan
reduced mortgage banking revenues by $6 millicthénfirst quarter of 2007 to reflect declines inrkea
values of some loans that the Company may be mdjtirrepurchase. Also contributing to the
unfavorable performance as compared with 2006 wiDanillion decrease in net interest income,
largely due to a $451 million decline in averagandalances outstanding and a 25 basis point nexgow
of the net interest margin on such loans, and salgiof a portion of the valuation allowance fa th
impairment of capitalized mortgage servicing rightkich totaled $4 million and $10 million in 20@nd
2006, respectively. Partially offsetting those wafi@ble factors were higher mortgage servicing mees
of $10 million. The Residential Mortgage Bankingysent contributed net income of $43 million in
2005. The improved performance in 2006 over 2005 pradominantly due to an 11% increase in
noninterest revenues resulting from higher incoromfservicing mortgage loans of $10 million and
increased gains from the sales of loans to therBlismary Portfolio segment of $9 million. Also
contributing to the improvement was an $8 milliaorease in net interest income, mainly due to a 30%
increase in balances of loans held for sale, nats# basis point decline in net interest margsoeisited
with such loan balances. Partially offsetting thizs@rable factors were higher personnel costs of
$8 million and other noninterest expenses of $4ionil Included in noninterest expenses for 2005 aas
partial reversal of the capitalized mortgage sémgicights valuation allowance of $8 million.

The Retail Banking segment offers a variety of m@m¥to consumers through several delivery
channels which include branch offices, automat#ertmachines, telephone banking and Internet
banking. The Company has branch offices in New Yatdte, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Virginia, the
District of Columbia, West Virginia, Delaware anéW Jersey. The Retail Banking segment also offers
certain deposit and loan products on a nationwagstthrough M&T Bank, N.A. Credit services offered
by this segment include consumer installment loanglent loans, automobile loans (originated both
directly and indirectly through dealers), and haqgeity loans and lines of credit. The segment affers
to its customers deposit products, including demaadings and time accounts; investment products,
including mutual funds and annuities; and othevises. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the
Retail Banking segment contributed net income dfgs@illion, compared with $282 million in 2006. T
12% improvement resulted from a $60 million inceeasnet interest income, primarily the result of a
30 basis point increase in the deposit net intenesgin, and higher service charges on depositaxts®
$25 million. Partially offsetting those factors wea$20 million increase in the
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provision for credit losses resulting from highgerage loan balances outstanding and net chaffgenc
a $4 million increase in other noninterest expensegely due to higher processing costs relatetktut
card transactions. Net income for the Retail Bagldagment aggregated $210 million in 2005. The
improved performance in 2006 as compared with 2085 primarily due to an increase in net interest
income of $84 million, largely resulting from a weicing of the net interest margin on deposit prasluct
Also contributing to the improvement were highewsse charges on deposit accounts of $17 milliow a
declines of $9 million in each of the provision foedit losses and in other noninterest expenses.

The “All Other” category reflects other activities of the Comparat are not directly attributable
the reported segments as determined in accordaitit S®AS No. 131, such as the M&T Investment
Group, which includes the Company’s trust, brokeragd insurance businesses. Also reflected in this
category are the amortization of core deposit @hdrdntangible assets resulting from the acquoisiof
financial institutions, M&T's equity in the earnia@f BLG; merger-related expenses resulting from
acquisitions and the net impact of the Company&cation methodologies for internal funds transfer
pricing and the provision for credit losses. Theaaas components of the “All Other” category reedlin
net losses of $167 million, $80 million and $41lmii in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The aigh
net loss experienced in 2007 resulted from the anphthe Company’s allocation methodologies for
internal transfers for funding charges and creabtsociated with earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities of the Company’s reportable segmentd tire provision for credit losses; the previously
discussed $23 million charge taken in the fourtartgr related to Visa litigation; increases in persel
and professional services costs of $19 million &h2 million, respectively, related to the businasd
support units included in the “All Other” categot5 million of merger-related expenses in 2007
associated with the fourth quarter acquisitiongeanions, compared with $5 million in 2006 for that
year’'s June branch acquisition; a $4 million re@hucbf net income resulting from M&T’s investment i
BLG (inclusive of interest expense to fund thatestment); and a higher charge for the amortizaifon
core deposit and other intangible assets. The $lli®@mcharitable contribution made to The M&T
Charitable Foundation in 2006 partially offset thamfavorable factors. The higher net loss incurred
during 2006 as compared with 2005 was primarilyrdsult of the Company’s allocation methodologies
for internal transfers for funding charges and itsealssociated with earning assets and interestrgea
liabilities of the Company’s reportable segmentisafcontributing to the net loss were the previgusl
mentioned $18 million charitable contribution arigher charges for amortization of core deposit and
other intangible assets and merger-related expémsased as a result of the June 2006 branch
acquisition of $6 million and $5 million, respedly.

Recent Accounting Developments
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153ir Walue Measurements.” SFAS No. 157 defines
fair value, establishes a framework for measuraigvalue in GAAP, and expands disclosures abdut fa
value measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to fhilevaeasurements required or permitted under other
accounting pronouncements, but does not requireamyfair value measurements. The definition af fai
value is clarified by SFAS No. 157 to be the ptitat would be received to sell an asset or patdartsfe
a liability in an orderly transaction between marnparticipants at the measurement date. SFAS Nb. 15
expands disclosures about the use of fair valuedasure assets and liabilities in interim and ahnua
periods subsequent to initial recognition. The Idisares focus on the inputs used to measure faieva
and the effect of the measurements on earninghéoperiod. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning &farember 15, 2007 and interim periods within those
fiscal years. The provisions generally should bgliad prospectively as of the beginning of thedisgeal
in which SFAS No. 157 is applied, with certain peiens required to be applied retrospectively. Mahy
the Company’s assets, liabilities and off-balarteses positions are required to either be accouiotedr
disclosed using fair value as their relevant messent attribute. The Company adopted SFAS No. 157
effective January 1, 2008. That adoption did netha material effect on the Company’s financial
position or results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 198¢"Fair Value Option for Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities,” which permits entities tthl@ose to measure eligible financial instruments@her
items at fair value. The objective of SFAS No. 1% improve financial reporting by providing digs
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with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reged earnings caused by measuring related ass#ts an
liabilities differently without having to apply cqtex hedge accounting provisions. After adopting
SFAS No. 159, an entity shall report unrealizechgaind losses on items for which the fair valuéoopt
has been elected in earnings at each subsequentimgate. The fair value option may generally be
applied on an instrument by instrument basis armahigrevocable election. SFAS No. 159 is effectige
of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal ye&aat begins after November 15, 2007. SFAS No. 159
generally permits prospective application to eligiiblems existing at the effective date. The Conyplzens
not made any fair value elections as of Janua®pQ8.

In December 2007, the FASB issued a revised SFASLHD, “Business
Combinations” (“SFAS No. 141R”). SFAS No. 141R ietathe fundamental requirements of
SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of acdogribe used for all business combinations andiiior a
acquirer to be identified for each business contlinaSFAS No. 141R defines the acquirer as thizyent
that obtains control of one or more businessekarbtisiness combination and establishes the atqnisi
date as the date the acquirer achieves controlSI¥& 141R retains the guidance in SFAS No. 141 for
identifying and recognizing intangible assets sefedy from goodwill. With limited exceptions, the
statement requires an acquirer to recognize thetsaasquired, the liabilities assumed and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at the asitjan date, measured at their fair value as af thate.
That replaces SFAS No. 141’s cost-allocation precesich required the cost of an acquisition to be
allocated to the individual assets acquired arulliiles assumed based on their estimated fairesalAs i
result, certain acquisition-related costs previgurstiuded in the cost of an acquisition will bguéed to
be expensed as incurred. In addition, certainuestring costs previously recognized as if theyensm
assumed liability from an acquisition, will be rémpa to be expensed. SFAS No. 141R also requikes th
acquirer in a business combination achieved inestdgometimes referred to as a step acquisition) to
recognize the identifiable assets and liabilitesyell as the noncontrolling interest in the ampyiat the
full amounts of their fair values. SFAS No. 141Ratequires an acquirer to recognize assets adquire
and liabilities assumed arising from contractualtowencies as of the acquisition date, measurdukat
acquisition-date fair values. An acquirer is regdito recognize assets or liabilities arising fralfrother
contingencies (noncontractual contingencies) dhefcquisition date, measured at their acquisitiaie
fair values, only if it is more likely than not thifney meet the definition of an asset or a lipilh FASB
Concepts Statement No. 6, “Elements of Financiale®tents.” The statement requires the acquirer to
recognize goodwill as of the acquisition date meedas a residual, which in most types of business
combinations will result in measuring goodwill &g texcess of the consideration transferred pluaihe
value of any noncontrolling interest in the acqeiat the acquisition date over the fair value ef th
identifiable net assets acquired. SFAS No. 141B @lisninates the recognition of a separate valuatio
allowance as of the acquisition date for assetsiesd|in a business combination that are measured a
their acquisition-date fair values because thecesfef uncertainty about future cash flows areuded in
the fair value measurement. SFAS No. 141R shoulabipied prospectively to business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after the beujig of the first annual reporting period beginnorgor
after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is priddib The Company is still evaluating the provisai
SFAS No. 141R, but believes that its adoption sighificantly impact its accounting for any acqti@is
it may consummate in 2009 and beyond.

Also in December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No, 180ncontrolling Interests in Consolidal
Financial Statements — an amendment of ARB No. Blnbncontrolling interest, sometimes called a
minority interest, is a portion of equity in a sidigry not attributable, directly or indirectly, soparent.
SFAS No. 160 requires that the ownership interestuibsidiaries held by parties other than the pdren
clearly identified, labeled and presented in thesotidated statement of financial position withgquiy,
but separate from the parengquity. The amount of consolidated net inconrébatable to the parent a
to the noncontrolling interest is required to beacly identified and presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of income. SFAS No. 160r&guires entities to provide disclosures thatrbfea
identify and distinguish between the interestshefparent and the interests of the noncontrollingers.
SFAS No. 160 should be applied prospectively ab®beginning of a fiscal year beginning on orrafte
December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is prohibitdte Company does not anticipate that the
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adoption of SFAS No. 160 will have a significanfiact to its reporting of its financial condition or
results of its operations.

In November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accountintiein (“SAB”) No. 109, which reverses
previous conclusions expressed by the SEC staffrdigg written loan commitments that are accounted
for at fair value through earnings under GAAP. Siieadly, the SEC staff now believes that the expec
net future cash flows related to the associateda@eg of the loan should be included in the faatue
measurement of the derivative loan commitment. &tpected net future cash flows related to the
associated servicing of the loan that are includete fair value measurement of a derivative loan
commitment or a written loan commitment should beednined in the same manner that the fair value of
a recognized servicing asset or liability is meadurnder SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transferd an
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmeritsiabilities,” as amended by SFAS No. 156,
“Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets.” TB&C staff expects registrants to apply the acéognt
described in SAB No. 109 for loan commitments aoted for as derivatives that are issued or modified
in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15,7200 accordance with the new guidance, the Company
has adopted the provisions of SAB No. 109 effeciiaeuary 1, 2008. As of December 31, 2007, thee
ascribed to the previously excluded cash flowsteelao associated servicing of the loans was
approximately $5 million. In accordance with SAB.N®5, the Company has not included this amou
the value of loan commitments accounted for asvdévies at December 31, 2007. Rather, recognitfon o
such value will be deferred until the loans araialty sold or securitized. Had SAB No. 109 beeefiect
during 2007, such amounts would have been recogmizmortgage banking revenues in 2007. As a
result of adopting SAB No. 109 on January 1, 2@68,Company expects that there will be an
acceleration of the recognition of mortgage bankagenues to reflect the value ascribed to thecissa
servicing of the loans for all new or modified loammmitments accounted for as derivatives in tie fi
quarter of 2008.

The Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF") reacheidi@ tonsensus on Issue 06-04, “Accounting
for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement BeAspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life
Insurance Arrangements” and on Issue 06-Agcbunting for Deferred Compensation and Postneiine
Benefit Aspects of Collateral Assignment Split-olLife Insurance Arrangements,” at its September
2006 and March 2007 meetings, respectively. Thd-Eldnsensus for each issue stipulates that an
agreement by an employer to share a portion optbeeeds of a life insurance policy with an empéoye
during the postretirement period is a postretirenbemefit arrangement required to be accounted for
under SFAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Retement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” or
Accounting Principles Board Opinion (“APB”) No. 1Z)mnibus Opinion — 1967.” Each consensus
concludes that the purchase of a split-dollarifieirance policy does not constitute a settlemedeu
SFAS No. 106 and, therefore, a liability for thesfyetirement obligation must be recognized under
SFAS No. 106 if the benefit is offered under amagement that constitutes a plan or under APB Ro. 1
if it is not part of a plan. Issue 06-04 and IsB6€l0 are effective for annual or interim reportpeyiods
beginning after December 15, 2007. The provisidrisoth Issue 06-04 and Issue 06-10 should be applie
through either a cumulative effect adjustment taired earnings as of the beginning of the year of
adoption or retrospective application. The Complaay endorsement and collateral assignment split-
dollar life insurance policies that it inheriteddhgh certain acquisitions that are associated with
individuals who are no longer active employees. atieption of the provisions of Issue 06-04 anddssu
06-10 on January 1, 2008 did not have a mateffiatedbn the Company’s financial position or resolts
operations.

Forward-Looking Statements

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations and other
sections of this Annual Report contain forward-lmgkstatements that are based on current expetsatio
estimates and projections about the Company’s basjrmanagement’s beliefs and assumptions made by
management. These statements are not guarantkdgrefperformance and involve certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions (“Future Factossiich are difficult to predict. Therefore, actualtocome:

and results may differ materially from what is eegsed or forecasted in such forwérdking statement:
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Future Factors include changes in interest rafgeasls on earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities, and interest rate sensitivity; prepamhspeeds, loan originations, credit losses antteha
values on loans and other assets; sources of ifiguammon shares outstanding; common stock price
volatility; fair value of and number of stock-basmmmpensation awards to be issued in future periods
legislation affecting the financial services indysis a whole, and M&T and its subsidiaries indinitly
or collectively, including tax legislation; regutey supervision and oversight, including monetaoiiqy
and required capital levels; changes in accourgoigies or procedures as may be required by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board or other raguy agencies; increasing price and product/servic
competition by competitors, including new entranégid technological developments and changes; the
ability to continue to introduce competitive nevogucts and services on a timely, ceffective basis; tr
mix of products/services; containing costs and agps; governmental and public policy changes;
protection and validity of intellectual propertghis; reliance on large customers; technological,
implementation and cost/financial risks in largeiltinyear contracts; the outcome of pending andrit
litigation and governmental proceedings, includiaxrrelated examinations and other matters; coatinu
availability of financing; financial resources imetamounts, at the times and on the terms reqtagred
support M&T and its subsidiariefiture businesses; and material differences iratteal financial resul
of merger, acquisition and investment activitiempared with M&T’s initial expectations, includinge
full realization of anticipated cost savings andergue enhancements.

These are representative of the Future Factorsthad affect the outcome of the forward-looking
statements. In addition, such statements couldfbeted by general industry and market conditiond a
growth rates, general economic and political cood, either nationally or in the states in whic&™
and its subsidiaries do business, including intenae and currency exchange rate fluctuations)gbs
and trends in the securities markets, and otherr&utactors.
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Table 20

QUARTERLY TRENDS

2007 Quarters

Earnings and dividends

Amounts in thousands, except per st
Interest income (taxak-equivalent basis
Interest expens

Net interest incom

Less: provision for credit loss
Other income

Less: other expens

Income before income tax
Applicable income taxe
Taxable-equivalent adjustmel

Net income

Per common share de
Basic earning
Diluted earning:
Cash dividend
Average common shares outstanc
Basic
Diluted
Performance ratios, annualizec
Return or
Average asse!
Average common stockhold’ equity
Net interest margin on average earning assetshfg-equivalent
basis)
Nonperforming loans to total loans and leasesphehearnet
discount
Efficiency ratio(a)
Net operating (tangible) results(b)
Net operating income (in thousant
Diluted net operating income per common st
Annualized return o
Average tangible asse
Average tangible common stockholc’ equity
Efficiency ratio(a)
Balance sheet dat:
In millions, except per shai
Average balance
Total assets(c
Total tangible assets(
Earning assel
Investment securitie
Loans and leases, net of unearned disc
Deposits
Stockholder’ equity(c)
Tangible stockholde’ equity(c)
At end of quarte
Total assets(c
Total tangible assets(
Earning assel
Investment securitie
Loans and leases, net of unearned disc
Deposits
Stockholder’ equity(c)
Tangible stockholde’ equity(c)
Equity per common sha
Tangible equity per common shg¢
Market price per common share
High
Low
Closing

2006 Quarters

Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
$918,20( $898,12¢ $883,14¢ $866,17. $876,19° $858,00¢ $817,55. $782,00:
442,36¢ 425,32t 416,26¢ 410,62: 404,35t 395,65. 366,29¢ 330,24t
475,83t 472,801 466,88: 45555( 471,84: 462,35t 451,25: 451,75
101,00( 34,00( 30,00( 27,00( 28,00( 17,00( 17,00( 18,00(
160,49 252,89¢ 283,11° 236,48! 256,41 273,90: 262,60. 252,93
445,47.  390,52¢ 392,65. 399,03 383,81( 408,94: 376,997 382,00
89,85: 301,17: 327,35( 265,99t 316,44t 310,31° 319,85 304,68
19,297 96,87: 108,20¢ 84,90( 97,99¢ 94,77t  102,64! 97,037
5,62¢€ 5,112 4,972 5,12% 5,12% 5,172 4,641 4,731
$ 64,93( $199,18° $214,16¢ $175,97. $213,32¢ $210,37( $212,57. $202,91°
$ 6C $ 18 $ 19 $ 16C $ 19 $ 18 $ 191 $ 1.8
.6C 1.8¢ 1.95 1.57 1.8¢ 1.85 1.87 1.77
$ 7C $ 7C % 6C $ 6C $ 6C $ 6C $ 6C $ A8
107,85¢ 107,05¢ 107,93¢ 109,69¢ 110,70! 111,04 111,25¢ 111,69
109,03 108,95 109,91¢ 112,18  113,46¢ 113,897 113,96¢ 114,34
A42% 1.3™% 1.4%% 1.25% 1.5(% 1.4%% 1.54% 1.4%%
4.05% 12.7¢% 13.92% 11.3¢% 13.55% 13.72% 14.3%% 13.9%%
3.45% 3.65% 3.67% 3.64% 3.7% 3.68% 3.66% 3.7%
.93% .83% .68% .63% .52% A43% .38% .35%
56.3¢% 53.8(% 52.3% 57.7% 52.7% 55.41% 522% 54.2%
$ 83,71¢ $208,74¢ $224,19( $187,16. $224,730 $223,22¢ $221,83¢ $210,85¢
77 1.9z 2.04 1.67 1.9¢ 1.9¢ 1.98 1.84
57% 1.51% 1.65% 1.4(% 1.67% 1.67% 1.6% 1.64%
10.49%  26.8% 29.3"% 24.11% 28.71% 30.2% 30.0%% 29.31%
54.3(% 51.6% 50.1&% 55.0¢% 50.22% 52.7¢% 50.7(% 52.3¢%
$ 61,54¢ $ 57,86. $ 57,520 $ 57,207 $ 56,57 $ 56,15¢ $ 55,49¢ $ 55,10¢
58,35¢ 54,76¢ 54,41% 54,08t 53,43 53,00¢ 52,52: 52,13(
54,76¢ 51,32¢ 50,98: 50,69: 50,23¢ 49,84¢ 49,44: 49,06¢
7,90¢ 7,26( 6,88¢ 7,21¢ 7,55¢€ 7,89¢ 8,31« 8,38:
46,05¢ 43,75( 43,57: 43,11« 42,47: 41,71( 40,98( 40,54+
38,56¢ 36,93¢ 37,04¢ 37,96¢ 38,50« 39,15¢ 38,43t 37,56¢
6,36( 6,18€ 6,172 6,27( 6,24¢ 6,08t 5,94( 5,89:
3,16¢ 3,09( 3,06¢ 3,14¢ 3,10¢ 2,931 2,96¢ 2,917
$ 64,87¢ $ 60,00¢ $ 57,86¢ $ 57,84. $ 57,06 $ 56,37 $ 56,507 $ 55,42(
61,467 56,91¢ 54,767 54,727 53,93¢ 53,227 53,34¢ 52,44:
57,16: 53,26" 51,13: 51,04¢ 50,37¢ 49,95( 49,62¢ 49,28:
8,962 8,00: 6,982 7,02¢ 7,252 7,62¢ 7,90 8,29¢
48,02: 44,77¢ 43,74¢ 43,507 42,94° 42,09¢ 41,59¢ 40,85¢
41,26¢ 38,47¢ 39,41¢ 38,93¢ 39,91: 39,07¢ 38,51« 38,17:
6,48¢ 6,23¢ 6,17¢ 6,25% 6,281 6,151 6,00( 5,91¢
3,07¢ 3,14¢ 3,07: 3,13¢ 3,152 3,00¢ 2,83¢ 2,94:
58.9¢ 58.4( 57.5¢ 57.3: 56.9¢ 55.5¢ 54.01 53.11
27.9¢ 29.4¢ 28.6€ 28.71 28.51 27.1% 25.5¢ 26.41
$ 108.3: $ 115.8. $ 114.3! $ 125.1¢ $ 124.9¢ $ 124.9¢ $ 119.9! $ 117.3¢
77.3¢ 97.2¢ 104.0( 112.0¢ 117.3: 116.0( 112.9( 105.7:
81.57 103.4¢ 106.9( 115.8:¢ 122.1¢ 119.9¢ 117.9: 114.1«

(a) Excludes impact of merc-related expenses and net securities transact
(b) Excludes amortization and balances related to gabbdwd core deposit and other intangible assetd arerge-related expenses which, except in the calculi
of the efficiency ratio, are net of applicable inoetax effects. A reconciliation of net income aetloperating income appears in Table
(c) The difference between total assets and tatajible assets, and stockholders’ equity and tdegtnckholders’ equity, represents goodwill, cdeposit and
other intangible assets, net of applicable defetieedbalances. A reconciliation of such balancegesys in Table 21
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Table 21

RECONCILIATION OF QUARTERLY GAAP TO NON-GAAP MEASUR ES

Income statement date

In thousands, except per shi
Net income

Net income

Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets(a

Mergerrelated expenses(
Net operating incom

Earnings per share
Diluted earnings per common shi

Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets(a

Mergerrelated expenses(

Diluted net operating earnings per sh

Other expense
Other expens

Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdeets

Mergerrelated expense
Noninterest operating expen

Merger-related expenses
Salaries and employee bene
Equipment and net occupan
Printing, postage and suppli
Other costs of operatiol

Total

Balance sheet data
In millions

Average asset:
Average assel
Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible as:

Deferred taxe

Average tangible asse
Average equity
Average equity
Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible as:

Deferred taxe
Average tangible equit
At end of quarter
Total assets
Total asset
Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible as:

Deferred taxe
Total tangible asse
Total equity

Total equity
Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible as:

Deferred taxe
Total tangible equit

(a) After any related tax effec

84

2007 Quarters 2006 Quarters
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First

$ 64,930 $199,18" $214,16¢ $175,97! $213,32¢ $210,37( $212,57! $202,91°
9,71¢ 9,56z 10,020 11,18¢ 11,40¢ 12,15¢ 6,921 293¢
9,07( — — — — 704 2,344 —

$ 83,71¢ $208,74¢ $224,19( $187,16: $224,73( $223,22¢ $221,83¢ $210,85!

$ 60% 18:$% 195$ 157¢ 18 $ 18:$ 187$ 177
.09 .0¢ .0¢ .AC AC .10 .06 .07
.08 — — — — .01 .02 —

$ 77$ 19:2% 20/ 167$ 198§ 19€$ 19t¢$ 1.8

$445,47: $390,52¢ $392,65. $399,037 $383,81( $408,94. $376,99° $382,00:
(15,979 (15,709 (16,457 (18,35¢ (18,687 (19,93¢ (11,35) (13,029
(14,88) — — — — (1,155 (3,849 —
$414,61¢ $374,82¢ $376,19: $380,68; $365,12! $387,85( $361,79¢ $368,97!

$ 133%$ —$§ —% —$% —$ 30:% 5% —
23¢ — — — — 12 212 —
1,47¢ — — — = 141 14 —
11,84¢ — — — — 697  3,10¢ —
$14881$ —$ —$ —$ —$ 115°% 384 —

$ 61,54¢ $ 57,86: $ 57,52¢ $ 57,207 $ 56,57¢ $ 56,15¢ $ 55,49¢ $ 55,10¢
(3,00 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,907
(219 (208 (229  (241)  (261)  (281) (109 (112

25 21 24 28 32 36 40 43

$ 58,35¢ $ 54,76¢ $ 54,41t $ 54,08t $ 53,437 $ 53,00¢ $ 52,52; $ 52,13(

$ 636($ 618 $ 617: % 627($ 624 % 608 $ 594( $ 5,89
(3,009 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,907
(219  (208) (2259  (241)  (261)  (281)  (107) (112

25 21 24 28 32 36 40 43

$ 3166 $ 309($ 306/ $ 3146 $ 3106 $ 2931$ 296/ $ 291

$ 64,87¢ $ 60,00¢ $ 57,86¢ $ 57,84: $ 57,06t $ 56,37¢ $ 56,507 $ 55,42
(3,199 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909
(249 (2000 (216) (232 (250  (271)  (291)  (11))

36 20 23 26 30 34 38 43

$ 61,467 $ 56,91¢ $ 54,767 $ 54,727 $ 53,93¢ $ 53,227 $ 53,34 $ 52,44:

$ 648 $ 623t $ 617°$ 625:% 6281 $ 6151 $ 6000 $ 5,91
(3,196 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909 (2,909
(249 (2000 (216 (232 (250  (271)  (291)  (11))

36 20 23 26 30 34 38 43

$ 307¢$ 314¢$ 307 $ 3,13t $ 3,15:$ 3,005 $ 2,836 $ 2,94
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MakRisk.

Incorporated by reference to the discussion coethin Part Il, Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems,” under the captions “Liquidity, Market Rjsk
and Interest Rate Sensitivity” (including Table &84 “Capital.”

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data caofsiise financial statements as indexed and predent
below and Table 20 “Quarterly Trends” presenteBant I, ltem 7, “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems.”

Index to Financial Statements and Financial Statem# Schedule:

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Repori 86
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounf&imm 87
Consolidated Balance She— December 31, 2007 and 20 88
Consolidated Statement of Inco— Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 89
Consolidated Statement of Cash Fl— Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 90
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockhold&rsity — Years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 200 91
Notes to Financial Statemer 92
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and tai@img adequate internal control over financial
reporting at M&T Bank Corporation and subsidiaffédee Company”). Management has assessed the
effectiveness of the Compamyinternal control over financial reporting as adfd@mber 31, 2007 based
criteria described in “Internal Control-Integratecamework” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Basethanassessment, management concluded that the
Company maintained effective internal control ofireancial reporting as of December 31, 2007.

The consolidated financial statements of the Compaave been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent regisfarblic accounting firm, that was engaged to
express an opinion as to the fairness of presentafisuch financial statements. Pricewaterhousp@&wo
LLP was also engaged to assess the effectivengbe @fompany’s internal control over financial
reporting. The report of PricewaterhouseCoopers tdllBews this report.

M&T BANK CORPORATION

Rbad 6. tudmen €

ROBERT G. WILMERS
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

W T

RENE F. .ONES
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
M&T Bank Corporation

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the accompanying index present fairall
material respects, the financial position of M&TriBeCorporation and its subsidiaries (the “Comparat”)
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results opisations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2007 inoconify with accounting principles generally accapte
in the United States of America. Also in our opimithe Company maintained, in all material respects
effective internal control over financial reporting of December 31, 2007, based on criteria estaddiir
Internal Control— Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike
Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s manageimeasponsible for these financial
statements, for maintaining effective internal cohover financial reporting and for its assessnudrihe
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting, included in the accompanying Report oedmal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibiig to express opinions on these financial statésne
and on the Company'’s internal control over finah@porting based on our integrated audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with the statsdafrthe Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards requirentbgilan and perform the audits to obtain reas@nabl
assurance about whether the financial statemeatse of material misstatement and whether effecti
internal control over financial reporting was mained in all material respects. Our audits of tharfcial
statements included examining, on a test basideace supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accountingiptés used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financékstent presentation. Our audit of internal coraxar
financial reporting included obtaining an undergiag of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and opegratin
effectiveness of internal control based on thessssrisk. Our audits also included performing seibler
procedures as we considered necessary in the @tanoes. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financigdoging and the preparation of financial statemémts
external purposes in accordance with generallyedeaccounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maentee

of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratedy/fairly reflect the transactions and dispositiohthe
assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonablerasse that transactions are recorded as necessary t
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with generally accepted accounting princjples
and that receipts and expenditures of the compenpeing made only in accordance with authorization
of management and directors of the company; afg(ivide reasonable assurance regarding preventio
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitione usr disposition of the comparsyassets that could he

a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohaver financial reporting may not prevent or déte
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjechéorisk
that controls may become inadequate because ofjekan conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Pmuub\hmﬁqm uf
Buffalo, New York

February 21, 2008
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M&T BANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Dollars in thousands, except per share)

Assets

Cash and due from ban

Interes-bearing deposits at ban

Federal funds sol

Agreements to resell securiti

Trading accoun

Investment securitie
Available for sale (cost: $8,451,411 in 2007; $8,332 in 2006
Held to maturity (fair value: $78,250 in 2007; $68) in 2006
Other (fair value: $506,388 in 2007; $356,851 i0&X

Total investment securitie

Loans and lease
Unearned discour
Allowance for credit losse
Loans and leases, r
Premises and equipme
Goodwill
Core deposit and other intangible as:
Accrued interest and other ass
Total asset

Liabilities
Noninteres-bearing deposit
NOW account:
Savings deposil
Time deposit:
Deposits at foreign offic
Total deposit:
Federal funds purchased and agreements to repershasritie:
Other shorterm borrowings
Accrued interest and other liabiliti
Long-term borrowings
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $1 par, 1,000,000 shares autlihnzme outstandin
Common stock, $.50 par, 250,000,000 shares audthri20,396,611 share

issued in 2007 and 20(
Common stock issuable, 82,912 shares in 2007; 9GBdres in 200
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Treasury stock — common, at cost — 10,544,259 shar2007;

10,179,802 shares in 20

Total stockholdel equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

December 31

2007

2006

$ 1,719,50' $ 1,605,501
18,43 6,63¢
48,03 19,45¢

—  100,00(
281,24«  136,75;
8,379,16!  6,829,84
76,44 64,89¢
506,38 356,85
8,061,99 7,251,509
48,352,26  43,206,95
(330,700  (259,65)
(759,439 (649,94

47,262,12 42,297,34

370,76! 335,00

3,196,43  2,908,84
248,55( 250,23
2,768,54.  2,153,51;
$64,875,63 $57,064,90

$ 8,131,66. $ 7,879,97

1,190,16. 940,43
15,419,35 14,169,79
10,668,58 11,490,62
5,856,42  5,429,66i
41,266,18 39,910,50
4,351,31 2,531,68
1,470,58  562,53(

984,35  888,35;

10,317,94  6,890,74

58,390,38 50,783,81
60,19 60,19¢
4,77¢ 5,06(

2,848,75.  2,889,44'
4,815,558  4,443,44
(114,82) (53,579
(1,129,23) (1,063,47)
6,485,25  6,281,09!
$64,875,63 $57,064,90

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Income

(In thousands, except per share)

Interest income
Loans and leases, including fe
Deposits at bank
Federal funds sol
Agreements to resell securiti
Trading accoun
Investment securitie
Fully taxable
Exempt from federal taxe
Total interest incom
Interest expense
NOW account:
Savings deposil
Time deposit:
Deposits at foreign offic
Shor-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings
Total interest expens

Net interest incom
Provision for credit losse
Net interest income after provision for credit les
Other income
Mortgage banking revenu
Service charges on deposit accol
Trust income
Brokerage services incon
Trading account and foreign exchange g
Gain (loss) on bank investment securi
Equity in earnings of Bayview Lending Group LI
Other revenues from operatic
Total other incom:
Other expense
Salaries and employee bene
Equipment and net occupan
Printing, postage and suppli
Amortization of core deposit and other intangildsets
Other costs of operatiol
Total other expens
Income before taxe
Income taxe:
Net income
Net income per common shar
Basic
Diluted

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended December 31

2007

2006

2005

$3,155,96 $2,927,41. $2,420,66!

30C 372 16¢
857 1,67¢ 807
22,97 3,927 1
744 2,44¢ 1,54¢
352,62t  363,40. 351,42
11,33¢ 14,866  14,09(
3,544,81 3,314,090 2,788,69.
4,63¢ 3,461 2,18:
250,31 201,54.  139,44!
496,37¢ 551,51«  294,78;
207,99( 178,34t 120,12
274,07¢  227,85(  157,85:
461,17¢ 333,83t 279,96
1,694,571 1,496,555  994,35:
1,850,23 1,817,54 1,794,34
192,000 80,000 88,00
1,658,23 1,737,54 1,706,34
111,89  143,18: 136,11
409,46,  380,95( 369,91
152,63 140,78  134,67!
59,53  60,29)  5557:
30,27 24,76. 22,85
(126,091 2,566 (28,139
8,93t —
286,35!  293,31¢{ 258,71
932,98 1,045.85 949,71
908,31! 873,35, 822,23
169,05(  168,77¢ 173,68
35,76t  33,95¢ 33,74
66,48¢ 63,00 56,80
448,07.  412,65¢  398,66!
1,627,68 1,551,75 1,485,14.
963,53 1,231,64; 1,170,91!
309,27¢  392,45. 388,73
$ 654,25¢ $ 839,18 $ 782,18:
$ 605 8% 755 S  6.8¢
5.95 7.37 6.7¢
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(In thousands) Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $ 654,25¢ $ 839,18¢ $ 782,18
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeml by operating activitie
Provision for credit losse 192,00( 80,00( 88,00(
Depreciation and amortization of premises and eqeift 48,74: 51,91¢ 58,471
Amortization of capitalized servicing righ 62,93: 61,007 58,46¢
Amortization of core deposit and other intangibdsets 66,48¢ 63,00¢ 56,80
Provision for deferred income tax (44,670 (68,249 (88,079
Asset writ-downs 139,77¢ 7,71 32,76¢
Net gain on sales of ass (5,49%) (12,91%) (9,699
Net change in accrued interest receivable, pay 78C 21,49: 3,09¢
Net change in other accrued income and exp (18,467) 58,701 (25,01
Net change in loans originated for s 305,13¢ (605,24() (609,43))
Net change in trading account assets and lialsi (66,737 43,23¢ (49,209
Net cash provided by operating activit 1,334,75 539,86: 298,37.

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investment secur

Available for sale 40,16( 110,50: 20,67%
Other 19,36: 42,30( 62,047
Proceeds from maturities of investment secur
Available for sale 2,184,77. 1,701,40: 2,158,67!
Held to maturity 46,78 95,95! 104,50(
Purchases of investment securit
Available for sale (2,219,86) (675,73) (2,047,939
Held to maturity (39,589 (59,819 (107,54()
Other (130,86Y (31,749 (107,59)
Net change in agreements to resell secur 100,00( (100,00¢) 1,02¢
Net increase in loans and lea (4,074,22) (1,827,91) (1,509,89)
Other investments, n (309,66¢) (21,319 (56,71
Additions to capitalized servicing righ (53,049 (49,989 (50,367
Capital expenditures, n (56,689) (41,989 (26,54¢)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir
Banks and bank holding compan (239,01%) — —
Deposits and banking offict (12,899 494,99( —
Other — (11,279 —
Other, ne (37,906 7,925 (16,545
Net cash used by investing activit (4,782,66) (366,70)  (1,576,22)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in depo (1,036,507 1,847,50! 1,680,94!
Net increase (decrease) in s-term borrowings 2,324,85'  (2,058,65) 450,23(
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings 3,550,22! 2,000,001 1,801,65
Payments on lor-term borrowings (528,51Y) (1,294,85) (1,927,07))
Purchases of treasury stc (508,404 (373,86() (509,60¢)
Dividends paic— common (281,90() (249,81)) (198,619
Other, ne 70,72¢ 91,03¢ 106,97¢
Net cash provided (used) by financing activi 3,590,49: (38,657 1,404,50!
Net increase in cash and cash equival 142,58: 134,50¢ 126,65¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 1,624,96 1,490,45! 1,363,80
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ' $1,76754 $1,624,96. $1,49045!
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatior
Interest received during the ye $ 3,545,09. $3,298,621 $2,721,15!
Interest paid during the ye 1,683,40: 1,443,33! 964,54¢
Income taxes paid during the ye¢ 370,10:¢ 345,76 472,77
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and finaing activities
Loans held for sale transferred to loans heldrfeestmen $ 870,75¢ $ —  $ —
Real estate acquired in settlement of Ic 48,16: 15,97:¢ 10,417
Acquisitions
Common stock issue 277,01 — —
Fair value of
Assets acquired (noncas 3,744,85: 514,95¢ —
Liabilities assume: 3,207,52. 998,67¢ —
Securitization of residential mortgage loans alledao
Available for sale investment securit 942,04¢ — 124,60(
Capitalized servicing right 7,87 — 1,41(

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholder&quity

Accumulated

Other
(In thousands, except per share Common Additional Comprehensive
Preferred Common  Stock Paid-in Retained Income (Loss), Treasury
Stock Stock Issuable Capital  Earnings Net Stock Total
2005
Balance— January 1, 200 $ —  60,19¢ 5,77¢ 2,897,91. 3,270,88 (17,209 (487,95) 5,729,61.
Comprehensive incom
Net income — — — — 782,18! — — 782,18
Other comprehensive income, net of tax and redleason
adjustments
Unrealized losses on investment securi — — — — — (43,86¢) — (43,869
Minimum pension liability adjustmel — — — — — (36,85) — _(36,85)
701,46:
Purchases of treasury stc — — — — — — (509,609 (509,609
Repayment of management stock ownership prograeiviase — — — 304 — — — 304
Stocl-based compensation plal
Stock option and purchase pla
Compensation expen — — — 45,191 — — — 45,19:
Exercises — — — (57,117 — — 163,86: 106,75:
Directors stock plar — — — 87 — — 1,00¢ 1,09¢
Deferred compensation plans, net, including divetl
equivalents — — (416) (229) (17€) — 1,01¢ 19t
Common stock cash dividen— $1.75 per shar — — — — (198,619 — — (198,619
Balance— December 31, 200 $ —  60,19¢ 5,36 2,886,15. 3,854,27! (97,93() (831,677 5,876,38!
2006
Comprehensive incom
Net income — — — — 839,18¢ — — 839,18¢
Other comprehensive income, net of tax and redleaon
adjustments
Unrealized gains on investment securi — — — — — 23,26¢ — 23,26¢
Minimum pension liability adjustmel — — — — — 30,93: — 30,93:
893,38¢
Change in accounting for defined benefit planseridt) — — — — — (9,847 — (9,84))
Purchases of treasury stc — — — — — —  (373,86() (373,86()
Repayment of management stock ownership prograeiviase — — — 22t — — — 22t
Stocl-based compensation plal
Stock option and purchase pla
Compensation expen — — — 51,237 — — — 51,237
Exercises — — — (47,742 — — 140,05: 92,31
Directors stock plar — — — 1332 — — 977 1,11
Deferred compensation plans, net, including divetl
equivalents — — (309) (557) (20€) — 1,024 (42
Common stock cash dividen— $2.25 per shar — — — — (249,81) — — (249,81)
Balance— December 31, 200 $ —  60,19¢ 5,060 2,889,44! 4,443,44. (53,574 (1,063,479 6,281,09!
2007
Comprehensive incom
Net income — — — —  654,25¢ — —  654,25¢
Other comprehensive income, net of tax and redleaon
adjustments
Unrealized losses on investment securi — — — — — (34,09 — (34,099
Defined benefit plan liability adjustme — — — — — (18,227) —  (18,22)
Unrealized losses on cash flow hed — — — — — (8,937) — (8,93))

593,01:
Acquisition of Partners Trust Financial Group, I— common
stock issuet — — — (54,62¢) — — 331,64! 277,01t
Purchases of treasury stc — — — — — — (508,409 (508,409
Stocl-based compensation plal
Stock option and purchase pla

Compensation expen — — — 49,82« — — 1,60¢ 51,42¢
Exercises — — — (35,399 — — 107,11¢ 71,71¢
Directors stock plar — — — 63 — — 1,27¢ 1,341
Deferred compensation plans, net, including divetl
equivalents — — (284) (559) (21%) — 1,00¢ (50)
Common stock cash dividen— $2.60 per shar — — — — (281,900 — — (281,900
Balance— December 31, 200 $ — _ 60,19¢ 4,77¢  2,848,75; 4,815,58! (114,827 (1,129,23) 6,485,25!

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. Significant accounting policies

M&T Bank Corporation (“M&T?”) is a bank holding conapy headquartered in Buffalo, New York.
Through subsidiaries, M&T provides individuals, porations and other businesses, and institutiotts wi
commercial and retail banking services, includiogns and deposits, trust, mortgage banking, asset
management, insurance and other financial servBasking activities are largely focused on consigner
residing in New York State, Pennsylvania, Marylavidlginia and the District of Columbia and on small
and medium-size businesses based in those araasnBaervices are also provided in Delaware, West
Virginia and New Jersey, while certain subsidiad&® conduct activities in other states.

The accounting and reporting policies of M&T antbsidiaries (“the Company”) conform to
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAPiYdo general practices within the banking industry
The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assusifiat affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets katllities at the date of the financial statenseand the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses duengplorting period. Actual results could differrfro
those estimates. The more significant accountidigipe are as follows:

Consolidation

Except as described in note 18, the consolidatexthéiial statements include M&T and all of its
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accouats transactions of consolidated subsidiaries baet
eliminated in consolidation. The financial statemsesf M&T included in note 25 report investments in
subsidiaries under the equity method. Informatibous some limited purpose entities that are afébeof
the Company but are not included in the consolidiéiteancial statements appears in note 18.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For purposes of this statement, cash and due feotksband federal funds sold are considered cash and
cash equivalents.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell aadurities sold under agreements to repurch.
Securities purchased under agreements to resefiendities sold under agreements to repurchase are
treated as collateralized financing transactiortsae recorded at amounts equal to the cash or othe
consideration exchanged. It is generally the Comisguolicy to take possession of collateral pledted
secure agreements to resell.

Trading account

Financial instruments used for trading purposestated at fair value. Realized gains and lossds an
unrealized changes in fair value of financial instents utilized in trading activities are included
trading account and foreign exchange gains in timsalidated statement of income.

Investment securitie
Investments in debt securities are classified &b toematurity and stated at amortized cost when
management has the positive intent and abilityold Buch securities to maturity. Investments ireoth
debt securities and equity securities having rgatBterminable fair values are classified as atstgléor
sale and stated at estimated fair value. Excephi@stment securities for which the Company hasrerc
into a related fair value hedge, unrealized gairlesses on investment securities available far aat
reflected in accumulated other comprehensive incoss), net of applicable income taxes.

Other securities are stated at cost and includk stbthe Federal Reserve Bank of New York and
the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York.

Amortization of premiums and accretion of discoubtsinvestment securities available for sale
held to maturity are included in interest incombkeTost basis of individual securities is writtewa to
estimated fair value through a charge to earningsnadeclines in value below amortized cost
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are considered to be other than temporary. Reatjagts and losses on the sales of investment siesuri
are determined using the specific identificatiorthod.

Loans and lease

Interest income on loans is accrued on a levetiyigdthod. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status and
previously accrued interest thereon is chargednag@come when principal or interest is delinquent
90 days, unless management determines that thestatrs clearly warrants other treatment. Loan
balances are charged off when it becomes evidanstith balances are not fully collectible. Loagsfe
and certain direct loan origination costs are defeand recognized as an interest yield adjustioneat
the life of the loan. Net deferred fees have beeluded in unearned discount as a reduction ofsloan
outstanding. Commitments to sell real estate l@mesitilized by the Company to hedge the exposure t
changes in fair value of real estate loans held#&be. The carrying value of hedged real estateslbald
for sale recorded in the consolidated balance sheletdes changes in estimated fair market valuendu
the hedge period, typically from the date of cldweugh the sale date. Valuation adjustments made o
these loans and commitments are included in moetgagking revenues.

Except for consumer and residential mortgage Itiaaisare considered smaller balance
homogenous loans and are evaluated collectivedyCiimpany considers a loan to be impaired for
purposes of applying Statement of Financial AccimgnStandards (“SFAS”) No. 114, “Accounting by
Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,” as amendedemtbased on current information and events, it is
probable that the Company will be unable to collktamounts according to the contractual termthef
loan agreement or the loan is delinquent 90 daypalred loans are classified as either nonacciuags o
loans renegotiated at below market rates. Loassthes 90 days delinquent are deemed to have an
insignificant delay in payment and are generallycunsidered impaired for purposes of applying
SFAS No. 114. Impairment of a loan is measureddasehe present value of expected future cashsl
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rdie,lban’s observable market price, or the fair gaiti
collateral if the loan is collateral dependentetest received on impaired loans placed on nonatcru
status is applied to reduce the carrying valudefldan or, if principal is considered fully coliidxe,
recognized as interest income.

Residual value estimates for commercial leasegemerally determined through internal or
external reviews of the leased property. The Compaviews commercial lease residual values at least
annually and recognizes residual value impairmda&ned to be other than temporary. Initial estimate
of residual value for automobile leases are reabliesed on published industry standards and Hasatori
residual value losses incurred relative to theigbkld industry standards. Automobile leases are
considered small homogenous leases and, as syghirinents to residual value are determined based on
projected residual value losses relative to thigalhi recorded residual values.

Allowance for credit losse

The allowance for credit losses represents the amghich, in managememstjudgment, will be adeque
to absorb credit losses inherent in the loan aasd@ortfolio as of the balance sheet date. Theuady

of the allowance is determined by management’suattimin of the loan and lease portfolio based ol suc
factors as the differing economic risks associatiéh each loan category, the current financial ¢tonl

of specific borrowers, the economic environmenwirich borrowers operate, the level of delinquent
loans, the value of any collateral and, where apple, the existence of any guarantees or
indemnifications.

Premises and equipmel
Premises and equipment are stated at cost lesmatated depreciation. Depreciation expense is
computed principally using the straight-line metloave@r the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Capitalized servicing rights

Capitalized servicing assets are included in atissets in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet.
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted SNASL56, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial
Assets— an amendment of FASB Statement No. ” which requires that all separately recogni
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servicing assets be initially measured at fair gaod permits an entity to choose its subsequent
measurement method for each class of separatelgmeaed servicing assets as either the amortization
method or fair value method. M&T has not electedubsequently measure any of its capitalized
servicing rights at fair value, but rather usesahwrtization method under which capitalized séngc
assets are charged to expense in proportion towrthe period of estimated net servicing incoRver
to January 1, 2007, the Company initially meassegticing assets retained in sales and securdizati
transactions for which it was the transferor urttierrelative fair value method prescribed in

SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Sengcof Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities,” and subsequently charged such agsetxpense using the amortization method.

To estimate the fair value of servicing rights, @@mpany considers market prices for similar
assets and the present value of expected futuhefloags associated with the servicing rights cadted
using assumptions that market participants wouddimgstimating future servicing income and expense
Such assumptions include estimates of the costrgfcing loans, loan default rates, an appropriate
discount rate, and prepayment speeds. For purpbsesluating and measuring impairment of capiéx
servicing rights, the Company stratifies such askased on the predominant risk characteristitiseof
underlying financial instruments that are expedtedave the most impact on projected prepaymeatt, ¢
of servicing and other factors affecting futuretcfiews associated with the servicing rights. Sfedtors
may include financial asset or loan type, note aag term. The amount of impairment recognizetiés t
amount by which the carrying value of the capitdizervicing rights for a stratum exceeds estimétied
value. Impairment is recognized through a valuagibowance.

Sales and securitizations of financial asst

Transfers of financial assets for which the Complaay surrendered control of the financial assets ar
accounted for as sales to the extent that considerather than beneficial interests in the trarsia
assets is received in exchange. Interests in asalecuritization of financial assets that corgimo be
held by the Company, other than servicing right&ctvlas of January 1, 2007 are initially measurefdiat
value, are measured at the date of transfer byatllg the previous carrying amount between thetass
transferred and the retained interests based amnréhative estimated fair values. The fair valoés
retained debt securities are generally determihexligh reference to independent pricing information
The fair values of retained servicing rights ang ather retained interests are determined basedeon
present value of expected future cash flows astmtiaith those interests and by reference to market
prices for similar assets.

Goodwill and core deposit and other intangible atsse

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of guiaed entity over the fair value of the identifiaimet
assets acquired. Similar to goodwill, other intbtgassets, which include core deposit intangilzlkss
lack physical substance but, as required by SFASIMb, “Business Combinations,” portions of thetcos
of an acquired entity have been assigned to swgdtaasThe Company accounts for goodwill and other
intangible assets in accordance with SFAS No. 1@8pdwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which, in
general, requires that goodwill not be amortizad,rather that it be tested for impairment at least
annually at the reporting unit level, which is eitfat the same level or one level below an opeagatin
segment. Other acquired intangible assets witkefiiies, such as core deposit intangibles, areired to
be amortized over their estimated lives. Core diéposl other intangible assets are generally amemti
using accelerated methods over estimated usefd ¥ five to ten years. The Company periodically
assesses whether events or changes in circumstadazge that the carrying amounts of core deparsi
other intangible assets may be impaired.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company accounts for derivative financial imstents in accordance with SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgifgtivities,” as amended. SFAS No. 133 requires
an entity recognize all derivatives as either asgetiabilities in the balance sheet and measwse
instruments at fair value. If certain conditione amet, a derivative may be specifically designa®a) a
hedge of the exposure to changes in the fair vafli@gerecognized asset or liability or an unrecogdifirm
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commitment, (b) a hedge of the exposure to varieash flows of a forecasted transaction or (c)dghe
of the foreign currency exposure of a net investnmea foreign operation, an unrecognized firm
commitment, an available for sale security, orr@iffn currency denominated forecasted transaction.
Pursuant to SFAS No. 133, the accounting for cheungéhe fair value of a derivative depends on the
intended use of the derivative and the resultirgighation. An entity that elects to apply hedge
accounting is required to establish at the inceptibthe hedge the method it will use for assestirg
effectiveness of the hedging derivative and thesuesment approach for determining the ineffective
aspect of the hedge. Those methods must be cantsigth the entity’s approach to managing risk.

The Company utilizes interest rate swap agreensnpart of the management of interest rate risk
to modify the repricing characteristics of certportions of its portfolios of earning assets artériest-
bearing liabilities. For such agreements, amoustsivable or payable are recognized as accrued unde
the terms of the agreement and the net differeistisdcorded as an adjustment to interest income or
expense of the related asset or liability. Interatt swap agreements may be designated as either f
value hedges or cash flow hedges. In a fair va@ggh, the fair values of the interest rate swap
agreements and changes in the fair values of ttigdtkitems are recorded in the Compargdnsolidate
balance sheet with the corresponding gain or lessgnized in current earnings. The difference betwe
changes in the fair values of interest rate swapeagents and the hedged items represents hedge
ineffectiveness and is recorded in “other reverit@a operations” in the Company’s consolidated
statement of income. In a cash flow hedge, thect¥fe portion of the derivative’s unrealized gamass
is initially recorded as a component of other cashgnsive income and subsequently reclassified into
earnings when the forecasted transaction affectsregs. The ineffective portion of the unrealizeadrgor
loss is reported in “other revenues from operatiGmsnediately.

The Company utilizes commitments to sell real esl@dns to hedge the exposure to changes in the
fair value of real estate loans held for sale. Caiments to originate real estate loans to be hmlddle
and commitments to sell real estate loans are gipeecorded in the consolidated balance sheet at
estimated fair market value. However, in accordamitle Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 105,
“Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commients,” issued by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC"), value ascribable &hdows that will be realized in connection with
loan servicing activities has not been includethandetermination of fair value of commitments to
originate loans for sale. Value ascribable to gaation of cash flows is recognized at the time the
underlying mortgage loans are sold.

Derivative instruments not related to mortgage lb@mlctivities, including financial futures
commitments and interest rate swap agreementsithabt satisfy the hedge accounting requirements
noted above are recorded at fair value and arergiinelassified as trading account assets or lités
with resultant changes in fair value being recogdiin trading account and foreign exchange gairisen
Company’s consolidated statement of income.

Stoclk-based compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SNASL23 (revised 2004), “Share Based
Payment,” (“SFAS No. 123R"), an amendment of SFAS N3, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation.” Prior to that date, the Companygeized expense for stock-based compensation using
the fair value method of accounting described iIASINo. 123. Stock-based compensation expense is
recognized over the vesting period of the stocletiagant based on the estimated grant date valie of
stock-based compensation that is expected to eesept that coincident with the adoption of

SFAS No. 123R, the Company began acceleratingettegnition of compensation costs for stock-based
awards granted to retirement-eligible employeesangloyees who will become retirement-eligible prio
to full vesting of the award because the Compaimgentive compensation plan allows for vestinghat t
time an employee retires. Through December 31, 28106k-based compensation granted to such
individuals was expensed over the normal vestingpgeand any remaining unrecognized compensation
cost was recognized at the time an individual eygsaactually retired. Information on the determiomat

of the estimated value of stock-based awards wsedltulate stock-based compensation expense is
included in note 10.

98






Table of Contents

M&T BANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Financial Statements — (Continued)

Income taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognfeethe future tax effects attributable to diffeces
between the financial statement value of existsgpts and liabilities and their respective tax basel
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilitieEs measured using enacted tax rates and laws.
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adoptedr€iahAccounting Standards Board
Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 48, “Accounting for Unceinty in Income Taxes.” FIN No. 48 prescribes the
accounting method to be applied to measure unogytai income taxes recognized under SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN No. 48 establigha recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognitiow aneasurement of an uncertain tax position taken o
expected to be taken in a tax return. The evalnatian uncertain tax position in accordance with
FIN No. 48 is a twestep process. The first step is recognition, winézjuires a determination whether |
more likely than not that a tax position will besgined upon examination, including resolutionrf a
related appeals or litigation processes, baseti®technical merits of the position. The second &te
measurement. Under the measurement step, a tetopdbiat meets the more-likely-than-not recogmitio
threshold is measured at the largest amount offivéinat is greater than fifty percent likely ofibg
realized upon ultimate settlement. Tax positiora greviously failed to meet the more-likely-thami-n
recognition threshold should be recognized in ttst $ubsequent financial reporting period in whilcht
threshold is met. Previously recognized tax pos#ithat no longer meet the more-likely-than-not
recognition threshold should be derecognized irfitsesubsequent financial reporting period in @i
that threshold is no longer met. The adoption &f Rb. 48 did not result in any change to the Comgpan
liability for uncertain tax positions as of January2007. Information related to the adoption of
FIN No. 48 is provided in note 12.

Earnings per common shar

Basic earnings per share exclude dilution and engpeited by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted-average number of comshares outstanding (exclusive of shares
represented by the unvested portion of restridiecksggrants) and common shares issuable underrddfer
compensation arrangements during the period. Rilanings per share reflect shares representdtby
unvested portion of restricted stock grants andtitential dilution that could occur if securitiesother
contracts to issue common stock were exercisedmrasted into common stock or resulted in the
issuance of common stock that then shared in eggnProceeds assumed to have been received on such
exercise or conversion are assumed to be usedthase shares of M&T common stock at the average
market price during the period, as required by‘treasury stock method” of accounting.

Treasury stock
Repurchases of shares of M&T common stock are decbat cost as a reduction of stockholders’ equity.
Reissuances of shares of treasury stock are ratatde/erage cost.

2. Acquisitions

On November 30, 2007, M&T completed the acquisitbartners Trust Financial Group, Inc.
(“Partners Trust”)a bank holding company headquartered in Utica, Mevk. Partners Trust was mer
with and into M&T on that date. Partners Trust Bathle primary banking subsidiary of Partners Trust,
was merged into Manufacturers and Traders Trustgaom (“M&T Bank”), a wholly owned subsidiary
of M&T, on that date. Partners Trust Bank oper&@8dbranch offices in upstate New York at the dédte o
acquisition. The results of operations acquirethenPartners Trust transaction have been includéuaei
Company'’s financial results since November 30, 2001 did not have a significant effect on the
Company'’s results of operations in 2007. After aggtion of the election, allocation and proration
procedures contained in the merger agreement wittm&s Trust, M&T paid $282 million in cash and
issued 3,096,861 shares of M&T common stock in axglk for Partners Trust shares and stock options
outstanding at the time of acquisition. The purehaiice was approximately $559 million based on the
cash paid to Partners Trust shareholders, thedhie of M&T common stock exchanged, and the cash
paid to holders of Partners Trust stock option® @bquisition of Partners Trust expands
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M&T’s presence in upstate New York, making M&T Bathle deposit market share leader in the Utica-
Rome and Binghamton markets, while strengthengtgéid position in Syracuse.

Assets acquired from Partners Trust on Novembe@07 totaled $3.5 billion, including
$2.2 billion of loans and leases (largely resic@ntal estate and consumer loans), liabilitiesiass!
aggregated $3.0 billion, including $2.2 billionddposits (largely savings, money-market and time
deposits), and $277 million was added to stockhsld=uity. In connection with the acquisition, the
Company recorded approximately $288 million of getidand $50 million of core deposit intangible.
The core deposit intangible is being amortized dvgears using an accelerated method. Information
regarding the allocation of goodwill recorded assult of the acquisition to the Company’s repdegab
segments, as well as the carrying amounts and ematioh of core deposit and other intangible assets
provided in note 8.

As a condition of the approval of the Partners Taggjuisition by regulators, M&T Bank was
required to divest three branch offices in Bingham®New York having approximately $95 million in
deposits as of June 30, 2006. M&T Bank has reaaheahreement to sell three branches in a transactio
that is expected to close in 2008.

Pro forma information for the year ended Decemlder2B07 as if Partners Trust had been acquired
on January 1, 2007 is not presented since sucfopr@ results were not materially different frone th
Company’s actual results.

On December 7, 2007, M&T Bank acquired 13 brandices in the Mid-Atlantic region from First
Horizon Bank in a cash transaction. The offices &ygroximately $214 million of loans, $216 milliof
deposits and $80 million of trust and investmese&sunder management on the transaction date.

On June 30, 2006, M&T Bank acquired 21 branch effim Buffalo and Rochester, New York fr
Citibank, N.A. in a cash transaction. The offices! lapproximately $269 million of loans and
approximately $1.0 billion of deposits.

The Company incurred merger-related expenses defatgystems conversions and other costs of
integrating and conforming acquired operations itk into the Company of approximately $15 million
($9 million net of applicable income taxes) durR@D7 and approximately $5 million ($3 million nét o
applicable income taxes) during 2006. There wersimilar expenses in 2005. Those expenses consisted
largely of professional services and other tempohatp fees associated with the conversion of syste
and/orintegration of operations; costs related to braauth office consolidations; incentive compensai
initial marketing and promotion expenses desigeadttoduce the Company to customers of the acd
operations; travel costs; and printing, postagesaplies and other costs of commencing operations
new offices.
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3. Investment securities
The amortized cost and estimated fair value ofstment securities were as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(In thousands)

December 31, 200
Investment securities available for s¢

U.S. Treasury and federal agenc $ 631,46( $ 1,761 $ 251 $ 632,97(
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 83,33: 2,24z 19 85,55
Mortgage-backed securitiet
Government issued or guarante 2,908,21! 15,54: 16,09 2,907,67.
Privately issuet 4,192,70 13,14¢ 57,637 4,148,211
Other debt securitie 220,52¢ 1,52¢ 10,60! 211,45:
Equity securitie: 415,16« 8,61¢ 30,48( 393,30:

8,451,41 42,83¢ 115,07¢ 8,379,16!

Investment securities held to maturi

Obligations of states and political subdivisic 67,67« 1,86¢ 55 69,48
Other debt securitie 8,761 — — 8,761

76,44. 1,86¢ 55 78,25(
Other securitie 506,38¢ — — 506,38¢
Total $9,034,24'$  44,70C $ 115,13( $8,963,80

December 31, 200
Investment securities available for se

U.S. Treasury and federal agenc $ 479,65! $ — $ 5,77¢ $ 473,87t
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 67,804 2,967 — 70,77
Mortgage-backed securitie:
Government issued or guarante 1,943,40° 4,471 40,17¢ 1,907,70:
Privately issues 3,830,96! 7,603 42,03¢ 3,796,53!
Other debt securitie 145,03 5,427 55C 149,90°
Equity securitie: 411,46° 20,01¢ 427 431,05¢

6,878,33. 40,48¢ 88,97( 6,829,84

Investment securities held to maturi

Obligations of states and political subdivisic 59,43¢ 1,84t 15 61,26¢
Other debt securitie 5,46:% — — 5,46

64,89¢ 1,84¢ 15 66,72¢
Other securitie 356,85: — — 356,85:
Total $7,300,08: $ 42,331 $ 88,98t $7,253,42

No investment in securities of a single non-U.Sv&omentor government agency issuer excee
ten percent of stockholders’ equity at December280,7.

As of December 31, 2007, the latest available itment ratings of all privately issued mortgage-
backed securities and collateralized debt obligatiocluded in other debt securities were A ordrett
with the exception of 17 securities with an aggteganortized cost and estimated fair value of
$61,671,000 and $45,601,000, respectively.
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value ofatethlized mortgage obligations included in
mortgage-backed securities and collateralized dbligations included in other debt securities wase
follows:

December 31
2007 2006
(In thousands)

Collateralized Mortgage Obligation

Amortized cos $4,986,88:. $4,837,69!

Estimated fair valu 4,932,58 4,774,81.
Collateralized Debt Obligation

Amortized cos 31,38( —

Estimated fair valu 31,48¢ —

Gross realized gains on the sale of investmentgesuwere $1,585,000 in 2007, $2,735,000 in
2006 and $1,464,000 in 2005. Gross realized lomsé@gvestment securities were $381,000 in 2007,
$169,000 in 2006 and $414,000 in 2005. During 2895 Company recognized a $127,300,000
other-than-temporary impairment charge relatedl®1$700,000 of collateralized debt obligations
purchased in March 2007 that were supported bypsinbe mortgage-backed securities. The impairment
charge was recognized in light of significant detetion of housing values in the residential resthte
market, the significant rise in delinquencies ahdrge-offs of sub-prime mortgage loans and regpltin
decline in market value of collateralized debt gations, in general, and specifically the steepinkedn
values of those debt obligations owned by the Campplaat are not expected to recover in the fordsdeea
future. Of the remaining collateralized debt ohligas, $27,011,000 were obtained in the PartneustTr
acquisition on November 30, 2007 and are collatardlby trust preferred capital securities and
subordinated notes of other banking companies.ngubD05, the Company recognized a $29,183,000
other-than-temporary impairment charge relatedl@2®00,000 of variable-rate preferred stock of the
Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA”) atit Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
(“FHLMC").

At December 31, 2007, the amortized cost and estinfair value of debt securities by contractual
maturity were as follows:

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value
(In thousands)

Debt securities available for sa

Due in one year or le: $ 140,77¢ $ 140,79¢
Due after one year through five ye 378,29: 379,84
Due after five years through ten ye 194,90t 196,31¢
Due after ten yeau 221,34« 213,01«

935,32: 929,98(
Mortgage-backed securities available for s 7,100,921 7,055,88

$8,036,24° $7,985,86

Debt securities held to maturit

Due in one year or le: $ 46,30« $ 46,39
Due after one year through five ye. 9,53¢ 9,76:
Due after five years through ten ye 10,82( 12,24¢
Due after ten yeai 9,781 9,84<

$ 76,44 $ 78,25(
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A summary of investment securities that as of Ddmm31, 2007 and 2006 had been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for less theglte months and those that had been in a contfuou
unrealized loss position for twelve months or larigdows:

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses

(In thousands)

December 31, 200

U.S. Treasury and federal agenc $ 7234: 8 (25 $ 120,98 $ (22¢)
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 11,747 (67) 1,02¢ @)
Mortgage-backed securitie:

Government issued or guarante 339,45¢ (58€) 940,07 (15,509

Privately issuet 1,093,251 (36,03¢) 1,637,98' (21,60:)
Other debt securitie 107,85  (9,357) 41,97 (1,249
Equity securitie: 124,84 (30,48() — —
Total $1,749,49! $(76,55]) $2,742,04! $(38,587)
December 31, 200
U.S. Treasury and federal agenc $ 207,52: $ (397) $ 266,35: $ (5,387
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 5,34¢ 2 1,462 (13
Mortgage-backed securities

Government issued or guarante 68,83: (112 1,467,81¢ (40,064

Privately issuet 564,99 (3,754 2,413,82! (38,289
Other debt securitie 3,42¢ (77) 53,35 (473)
Equity securitie: 29,82¢ (423 41 (4)
Total $ 879,94t $ (4,76F) $4,202,851 $(84,22()

The Company owned approximately six hundred indialdnvestment securities with aggregate
gross unrealized losses of $115,133,000 at Dece®Ihex007. Those investment securities consisted
predominantly of mortgagbacked securities classified as available for S&ie. unrealized losses on s
securities at December 31, 2007 were generalljpatable to the level of interest rates and a laftk
liquidity in the market and, accordingly, were cioiesed to be temporary in nature. The Company also
had $30 million of unrealized losses on variabke-freferred stock issuances of FNMA and FHLMC
with a cost basis of $143 million at December 3102 Substantially all of the decline in value lnbse
securities occurred in late 2007, and the Compasycloncluded that the impairment of such secusties
December 31, 2007 was the result of the recenaigiof new higher-yielding preferred stock by thos
government-sponsored agencies in response to thenthousing market decline. As such, the Company
believes it is too soon to conclude that such Uizedhlosses were other than temporary. As of
December 31, 2007, the Company has the intentifityao hold each of its impaired securities to
recovery. At December 31, 2007, the Company haddeattified events or changes in circumstance
which may have a significant adverse effect orf#lirevalue of the $506,388,000 of cost method
investment securities.

At December 31, 2007, investment securities witlarying value of $7,037,967,000, including
$6,624,200,000 of investment securities availabteséle, were pledged to secure demand notes issued
the U.S. Treasury, borrowings from various FedeEi@he Loan Banks (“FHLB")repurchase agreemer
governmental deposits and interest rate swap agmetsm

Investment securities pledged by the Company tarseabligations whereby the secured party is
permitted by contract or custom to sell or replesigeh collateral totaled $1,988,128,000 at Decer@ber
2007. The pledged securities are included in Ur8adury and federal agencies and mortgage-backed
securities available for sale.
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4. Loans and lease:
Total gross loans and leases outstanding were ésaapof the following:

December 31
2007 2006
(In thousands)
Loans
Commercial, financial, agricultural, et $11,762,16. $10,472,91
Real estate
Residentia 5,515,35! 5,248,11!
Commercial 13,953,09. 12,691,96.
Constructior 4,190,06:! 3,453,98:
Consume 11,301,71. 9,885,88.
Total loans 46,722,39 41,752,86
Leases
Commercial 1,624,85i 1,423,63
Consume 5,00¢ 30,45.
Total lease: 1,629,86: 1,454,08:
Total loans and leas: $48,352,26. $43,206,95.

One-to-four family residential mortgage loans Heldsale were $774 million at December 31,
2007 and $1.9 billion at December 31, 2006. In M&007, the Company transferred approximately
$883 million of residential real estate loans (itthg $808 million of first mortgage loans and
$75 million of second mortgage loans) from its kigldsale loan portfolio to its
held-for-investment portfolio. Those loans repréedralternative (“Alt-A”) residential real estateahs
that the Company had been actively originatingstde in the secondary market. Unfavorable market
conditions and lack of market liquidity impacte@ tGompany’s willingness to sell those loans.
Accordingly, the Alt-A loans were transferred at fbwer of cost or market value resulting in a &ahn
of the carrying value of the loans and mortgageimanrevenues of $12 million. Commercial mortgage
loans held for sale were $79 million at DecemberZBD7 and $49 million at December 31, 2006.
Included in consumer loans were home equity loahs tor sale of $619 thousand at December 31, 2007
and $65 million at December 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2007, approximately $8 millidrone-to-four family residential mortgage
loans serviced for others had been sold with crediburse. As of December 31, 2007, approximately
$1.0 billion of commercial mortgage loan balancewised for others had been sold with recourse in
conjunction with the Company’s patrticipation in thAdMA Delegated Underwriting and Servicing
(“DUS™) program. At December 31, 2007, the Companstimated that the recourse obligations described
above were not material to the Company’s consdifihancial position. There have been no material
losses incurred as a result of those credit reecamangements.

Nonperforming loans (loans on which interest wash&ing accrued or had been renegotiated at
below-market interest rates) totaled $447,166,d@Meaember 31, 2007 and $224,228,000 at
December 31, 2006. If nonaccrual and renegotiatadd had been accruing interest at their originally
contracted terms, interest income on such loanddimave amounted to $36,207,000 in 2007 and
$17,173,000 in 2006. The actual amounts includedterest income during 2007 and 2006 on such loans
were $12,492,000 and $6,770,000, respectively.riBegg in December 2007, residential real estatedoa
previously classified as nonaccrual when paymert®W80 days past due now stop accruing interest
when principal or interest is delinquent 90 dayse Tmpact of the acceleration of the classificatbn
residential real estate loans as nonaccrual rekintan increase in nonaccrual loans of $84 milkod a
corresponding decrease in loans past due 90 dayacanuing interest. As a result of that accelergti
previously accrued interest of $2 million was resegt and charged against interest income.
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The recorded investment in loans considered imgdoepurposes of applying SFAS No. 114 was
$225,287,000 and $152,676,000 at December 31, 20802006, respectively. The recorded investme
loans considered impaired for which there was @eel valuation allowance for impairment included in
the allowance for credit losses and the amountici smpairment allowance were $183,488,000 and
$55,050,000, respectively, at December 31, 2007488,021,000 and $23,388,000, respectively, at
December 31, 2006. The recorded investment in loansidered impaired for which there was no related
valuation allowance for impairment was $41,799,806 $13,655,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The average recorded investment paired loans during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$195,597,000, $97,263,000 and $106,603,000, rasphctinterest income recognized on impaired loans
totaled $7,368,000, $4,866,000 and $4,522,00thimyears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Borrowings by directors and certain officers of M&hd its banking subsidiaries, and by assoc
of such persons, exclusive of loans aggregatingtiesn $120,000, amounted to $221,202,000 and
$158,032,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, regelgctDuring 2007, new borrowings by such
persons amounted to $74,533,000 (including borrgsviof new directors or officers that were outstag
at the time of their election) and repayments ahéroreductions (including reductions resultingniro
retirements) were $11,363,000.

At December 31, 2007, approximately $3.2 billiorcommercial mortgage loans and $3.2 billion
of one-to-four family residential mortgage loans@pledged to secure outstanding borrowings. As
described in note 18, as of December 31, 2007, $5bion of automobile loans and related assetsewer
effectively pledged to secure a $500 million revadyvstructured borrowing.

The Company’s loan and lease portfolio includesdinmercial lease financing receivables
consisting of direct financing and leveraged ledsesnachinery and equipment, railroad equipment,
commercial trucks and trailers, and commercialraftcand (ii) consumer leases for automobiles layid
trucks. A summary of lease financing receivabld®s:

December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Commercial lease:!

Direct financings
Lease payments receival $1,120,49' $ 992,01t
Estimated residual value of leased as 104,29: 99,56¢
Unearned incom (188,59 (162,89)
Investment in direct financing 1,036,191 928,68:

Leveraged lease
Lease payments receival 206,12 157,37
Estimated residual value of leased as 193,94: 174,68
Unearned incom (82,539 (59,739
Investment in leveraged leas 317,52¢ 272,31
Investment in commercial leas 1,353,72. 1,201,00;

Consumer automobile leas:

Lease payments receival 39¢ 6,527
Estimated residual value of leased as 4,607 23,92«
Unearned incom (56) (1,03%)
Investment in consumer automobile lez 4,95( 29,41
Total investment in least $1,358,67. $1,230,41!
Deferred taxes payable arising from leveraged k& $ 220,16! $ 205,61
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Included within the estimated residual value okezhassets at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were
$55 million and $51 million, respectively, in resal value associated with direct financing leabas are
guaranteed by the lessees. The Company is indexdriifom loss by Allied Irish Banks, p.l.c. (“AIBYn
a portion of leveraged leases obtained in the aden of a former subsidiary of AIB on April 1, @8
(see note 23). Amounts in the leveraged leaseosedfithe table subject to such indemnificatioriuded
lease payments receivable of $8 million and $9iomlhs of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively,
and estimated residual value of leased assetslofriBon and unearned income of $8 million at eath
those dates. For consumer automobile leases, stibfiiaall residual values were insured by thiattes
for declines in published industry-standard redlidaues.

At December 31, 2007, the minimum future lease paysito be received from lease financings
were as follows:

Commercial Consumet Total
(In thousands)
Year ending December 3
2008 $ 289,48¢ $ 39¢ $ 289,88¢
2009 220,36 — 220,36°
2010 169,27! — 169,27!
2011 124,80: — 124,80:
2012 115,01: — 115,01:
Later year: 407,67t — 407,67¢

$1,326,620 $ 39¢ $1,327,02.

5. Allowance for credit losses
Changes in the allowance for credit losses wefelavs:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Beginning balanc $ 649,94¢( $637,66. $ 626,86:
Provision for credit losse 192,00C  80,00( 88,00(
Allowance obtained through acquisitic 32,66¢ — —
Allowance related to loans sold or securiti. (1,422) — (314
Net charg-offs
Charge-offs (146,299 (95,60¢ (107,61
Recoveries 32,54: 27,89: 30,73(
Net charg-offs (113,75 (67,715 (76,88)
Ending balanct $ 759,43¢ $649,94¢( $ 637,66:

Beginning in December 2007, the excess of residergal estate loan balances over the net
realizable value of the property collateralizing tban is charged off when the loans become 156 day
delinquent, whereas previously the Company provaledllowance for credit losses for such amound
charged-off loans upon foreclosure of the undegyinoperty. Charge-offs in 2007 included $15 millio
related to this change in procedure. The effethefchange in the timing of recognizing those ceaffs
did not have a material effect on the Company’smsame or on its financial position.
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6. Premises and equipmen
The detail of premises and equipment was as follows

December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Land $ 55,117 $ 48,83
Buildings— owned 247,83: 230,56:
Buildings— capital lease 1,59¢ 1,59¢
Leasehold improvemen 124,17¢ 101,45:
Furniture and equipme— owned 299,91! 292,14:
Furniture and equipme— capital lease 2,51¢ 2,51¢

731,150 677,10:
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortize

Owned asset 357,47¢ 339,64:
Capital lease 2,91( 2,45(
360,38{ 342,09

Premises and equipment, | $370,76! $335,00¢

Net lease expense for all operating leases to&6&¢D14,000 in 2007, $60,680,000 in 2006 and
$57,641,000 in 2005. Minimum lease payments undacancelable operating leases are presented in
note 20. Minimum lease payments required underta@idpiases are not material.
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7. Capitalized servicing asset:
Changes in capitalized servicing assets were &s\s]

Small-Balance

Residential Mortgage Loans Commercial Mortgage Loans
For Year Ended December 31 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Beginning balanc $127,02! $136,58: $150,51¢ $ 35,767 $23,22: $13,28¢
Originations 12,14¢ 7,497 12,06 — — —
Purchase 15,00C 28,73¢ 19,08¢ 35,79 22,10: 16,04¢
Assumed in loan securitizations (note 7,87¢ — 1,411 — — —
Amortization (43,28() (45,79% (46,492 (14,606 (9,559 (6,110
118,767 127,02¢ 136,58: 56,95¢ 35,767 23,22¢
Valuation allowanct (6,000 (10,05() (19,800) — — —
Ending balance, n« $112,76: $116,97! $116,78: $ 56,95¢ $35,76° $23,22¢
Commercial Mortgage Loans Total
For Year Ended December 31 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $20,727 $21,42% $22,42% $183,51¢ $181,23! $186,22!
Originations 456¢ 4,94¢ 4867 16,70¢ 12,44¢ 16,92¢
Purchase — — — 50,79t 50,84: 35,13t
Assumed in loan securitizations (note — — — 7,87: — 1,411
Amortization (5,045 (5,659 (5,864 (62,93) (61,007 (58,466
20,24C 20,72: 21,42% 195,95¢ 183,51:. 181,23:
Valuation allowanct — — — (6,000 (20,050 (19,800
Ending balance, n $20,24( $20,72; $21,42F $189,95¢ $173,46: $161,43:

Residential mortgage loans serviced for others B&#e5 billion, $13.4 billion and $13.2 billion at
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectivelyll®alance commercial mortgage loans serviced for
others were $4.9 billion, $3.3 billion and $2.4ibih at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respagtiv
Commercial mortgage loans serviced for others \8&r8 billion, $4.9 billion and $4.3 billion at
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, $4,050,000, $9,750:0@0$11,078,000, respectively, of the
valuation allowance for capitalized residential tgage loan servicing assets was reversed because of
increases in the market value of certain strateoficing assets relative to the amortized cosshiHghe
servicing assets in such strata. The estimateddiiie of capitalized residential mortgage loawvisarg
assets was approximately $135 million at DecemtefB07 and $147 million at December 31, 2006.
The fair value of capitalized residential mortgémgn servicing assets was estimated using weighted-
average discount rates of 16.1% and 16.3% at DeseB1h 2007 and 2006, respectively, and
contemporaneous prepayment assumptions that vdoahytype. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
discount rate represented a weighted-average eptijusted spread (“OAS”) of 885 basis points
(hundredths of one percent) and 1,050 basis pagpectively, over market implied forward London
Interbank Offered Rates. The estimated fair vafugapitalized small-balance commercial mortgage loa
servicing assets was approximately $70 million ac&@nber 31, 2007 and $42 million at December 31,
2006. The fair value of capitalized small-balanommercial loan servicing assets was estimated using
weighted-average discount rates of 20.1% and 2&6Becember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and
contemporaneous prepayment assumptions that vdoabytype. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
discount rate represented a weighted-average OA00 basis points and 1,900 basis points,
respectively, over market
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implied forward London Interbank Offered Rates. Eséimated fair value of capitalized residentiad amall-
balance commercial mortgage loan servicing righayg mary significantly in subsequent periods duehtanging
interest rates and the effect thereof on prepaysEeeds. The estimated fair value of capitalizedmercial
mortgage loan servicing assets was approximatedyn§iftion at both December 31, 2007 and 2006. A%18
discount rate was used to estimate the fair valwapitalized commercial mortgage loan servicimghts at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 with no prepayment gasum because, in general, the servicing agreenatiowv
the Company to share in customer loan prepaymestdad thereby recover the remaining carrying vafube
capitalized servicing rights associated with swanl The Company’s ability to realize the carryiadue of
capitalized commercial mortgage servicing rightsiwe dependent on the borrowers’ abilities to yapa
underlying loans than on prepayments or changagerest rates.

The key economic assumptions used to determinfathealue of capitalized servicing rights at
December 31, 2007 and the sensitivity of such vadughanges in those assumptions are summarized in
the table that follows. Those calculated sensiéigiare hypothetical and actual changes in thevédire o
capitalized servicing rights may differ significgnfrom the amounts presented herein. The effeet of
variation in a particular assumption on the faiuesof the servicing rights is calculated withobhtnging
any other assumption. In reality, changes in ootfanay result in changes in another which may
magnify or counteract the sensitivities. The changeassumptions are presumed to be instantaneous.

Small-Balance

Residential Commercial Commercial

Weighte(-average prepayment spet 20.3%% 19.5¢%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse cha $ (6,387,000) $(2,552,001)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse cha (12,110,00) (4,872,000
Weightec-average OAS 8.85% 16.0(%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse cha $ (2,391,000 $(2,167,00i)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse cha (4,673,00) (4,195,00)
Weightec-average discount ra 18.0(%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse cha $(1,063,00)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse cha (2,052,001

8. Goodwill and other intangible asset:

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company doesmortize goodwill associated with corporate
acquisitions, however, core deposit and other gitda assets are amortized over the estimatedfife
each respective asset. Total amortizing intangibets were comprised of the following:

Gross Carrying  Accumulated  Net Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount
(In thousands)
December 31, 200
Core deposi $ 637,80! $ 410,05 $ 227,75:
Other 116,80( 95,99¢ 20,80¢
Total $ 754,60 $ 506,04 $ 248,55¢
December 31, 200
Core deposi $ 574,54: $ 354,28 $ 220,25
Other 115,25( 85,27 29,97¢
Total $ 689,79 $43956. $ 250,23:
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Amortization of core deposit and other intangitdsets was generally computed using accelerated
methods over original amortization periods of figden years. The weighted-average original
amortization period was approximately eight ye@he remaining weighted-average amortization period
as of December 31, 2007 was approximately severs yAaortization expense for core deposit and other
intangible assets was $66,486,000, $63,008,000$56805,000 for the years ended December 31, :
2006 and 2005, respectively. Estimated amortizagiggense in future years for such intangible assets
as follows:

(In thousands’
Year ending December 3

2008 $ 66,39
2009 54,25¢
2010 42,54
2011 29,38:
2012 22,16¢
Later years 33,81

$ 248,55¢

Also in accordance with the provisions of SFAS ll42, the Company completed annual goodwill
impairment tests as of October 1, 2005, 2006 afd 2Bor purposes of testing for impairment, the
Company assigned all recorded goodwill to the répgunits originally intended to benefit from past
business combinations. Goodwill was generally assighased on the implied fair value of the acquired
goodwill applicable to the benefited reporting srat the time of each respective acquisition. Tingied
fair value of the goodwill was determined as thedénce between the estimated incremental oviiall
value of the reporting unit and the estimatedVaiue of the net assets assigned to the reportiiigag of
each respective acquisition date. To test for galbdnpairment at each evaluation date, the Company
compared the estimated fair value of each of g®ntng units to their respective carrying amotanid
certain other assets and liabilities assignedeaaéporting unit, including goodwill and core dejpasnd
other intangible assets. The methodologies usedtimate fair values of reporting units as of the
acquisition dates and as of the evaluation dates similar. For the Company’s core customer
relationship business reporting units, fair valueswestimated as the present value of the expedtaa f
cash flows of the reporting unit. The Company’s-nelationship business reporting units were
individually analyzed and fair value was largelyaedenined by comparisons to market transactions for
similar businesses. Based on the results of thdwitlampairment tests, the Company concluded that
amount of recorded goodwill was not impaired atréspective testing dates.

A summary of goodwill assigned to each of the Comyfmreportable segments for purposes of
testing for impairment was as follows:

December 31  Partners Trust December 31
2006 Acquisition 2007
(In thousands)

Business Bankin $ 642,10 $ 41,65¢ $ 683,76
Commercial Banking 838,16! 47,84 886,00t
Commercial Real Esta 255,16t 19,63: 274,79¢
Discretionary Portfolic — —
Residential Mortgage Bankir — — —
Retail Banking 798,82: 178,45: 977,27
All Other 374,59: — 374,59:
Total $2,908,84¢ $ 287,58 $3,196,43
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9. Borrowings
The amounts and interest rates of short-term bongswvere as follows:

Federal Funds
Purchased
and Other
Repurchase Short-term
Agreements Borrowings Total
(Dollars in thousands)

At December 31, 200

Amount outstandin $4,351,31: $1,470,58. $5,821,89

Weightec-average interest ra 3.12% 4.65% 3.5(%
For the year ended December 31, 2

Highest amount at a mor-end $4,351,31: $1,470,58.

Daily-average amount outstandi 4,745,13 640,69: $5,385,83.

Weightec-average interest ra 5.0€% 5.31% 5.0%
At December 31, 200

Amount outstandin: $2,531,68° $ 562,53( $3,094,21.

Weightec-average interest ra 5.12% 5.3(% 5.1%
For the year ended December 31, 2

Highest amount at a mor-end $4,533,791 $ 980,36:

Daily-average amount outstandi 3,888,73! 640,89. $4,529,63.

Weightec-average interest ra 5.01% 5.1% 5.02%
At December 31, 200

Amount outstandin $4,211,97¢ $ 940,89: $5,152,87.

Weightec-average interest ra 4.07% 4.2% 4.1(%
For the year ended December 31, 2

Highest amount at a mor-end $4,547,23! $1,136,92.

Daily-average amount outstandi 4,232,00: 658,22¢ $4,890,23.

Weightec-average interest ra 3.2(% 3.4(% 3.2%

In general, federal funds purchased and short-tepurchase agreements outstanding at
December 31, 2007 matured on the next businesfotlaywing year-end. Other short-term borrowings
included a $500 million revolving asset-backedatited borrowing with an unaffiliated conduit lemde
Further information related to the revolving adsatked structured borrowing is provided in note 18.
Other short-term borrowings at December 31, 2008Iuded $820 million of borrowings from the FHLB
that matured within one year, including $320 miili@sulting from the acquisition of Partners Traust
November 30, 2007. There were no similar borrowiingsy the FHLB at December 31, 2006. 1
remaining borrowings included in other short-teronrbwings had original maturities of one year asle
and included borrowings from the U.S. Treasury eihers.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had lines oficuedier formal agreements as follows:

M&T
M&T M&T Bank  Bank, N.A.
(In thousands)

Outstanding borrowing $ — $6,51333 $ —
Unusec 30,00C 6,067,69! 61,72«

M&T has a revolving credit agreement with an udiffed commercial bank whereby M&T may
borrow up to $30 million at its discretion throuDlecember 5, 2008. At December 31, 2007, M&T Bank
had borrowing facilities available with the FHLB aiteby M&T Bank could borrow up to approximately
$8.2 hillion. Additionally, M&T Bank and M&T BankiNational Association (“M&T Bank, N.A."), a
wholly owned subsidiary of M&T, had available linekcredit with the Federal Reserve Bank of New
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York totaling approximately $4.5 billion, under whithere were no borrowings outstanding at
December 31, 2007 or 2006. M&T Bank and M&T BankANare required to pledge loans and
investment securities as collateral for these huairg facilities.

Long-term borrowings were as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
(In thousands)

Subordinated notes of M&T Ban

8% due 201( $ 137,68( $ 131,95

3.85% due 2013, variable rate commencing 2 399,97¢ 399,89:

6.625% due 201 399,11: —

5.585% due 2020, variable rate commencing z 356,57« 351,98°

5.629% due 2021, variable rate commencing - 514,83 492 ,94!
Subordinated notes of M&]

7.2% due 200 — 203,19:

6.875% due 200 102,23t 103,91¢
Senior medium term not— 6.5% due 200:i 29,81« 29,36¢
Senior notes of M&1— 5.375% due 201 299,90¢ —
Advances from FHLB

Variable rate: 4,500,000 2,800,001

Fixed rates 1,197,21. 629,43¢
Agreements to repurchase securi 1,625,00. 1,025,00.
Junior subordinated debentures associated witleipesf capital securities ¢

M&T Capital Trust |— 8.234% 154,64( 154,64(

M&T Capital Trust Il— 8.277% 103,09: 103,09:

M&T Capital Trust [Il— 9.25% 68,05¢ 68,38

First Maryland Capital — Variable rate 144,20: 143,65:

First Maryland Capital [— Variable rate 141,98t 141,32:

BSB Capital Trust — 8.125% 16,90: —

BSB Capital Trust Il— Variable rate 15,46¢ —

Allfirst Asset Trust— Variable rate 101,95: 101,79¢
Other 9,30( 10,157

$10,317,94 $6,890,74.

The subordinated notes of M&T Bank are unsecuredame subordinate to the claims of depositors
and other creditors of M&T Bank. In December 2000 T Bank issued $400 million of subordinated
notes which bear a fixed rate of interest of 6.626% mature in December 2017. In December 2006,
M&T Bank issued $500 million of subordinated notesich bear a fixed rate of interest of 5.629% until
December 2016 and a floating rate thereafter umdiurity in December 2021, at a rate equal to tiheet-
month London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) pl#1%. Beginning December 2016, M&T Bank
may, at its option and subject to prior regulatapproval, redeem some or all of the notes on ateydst
payment date. The subordinated notes due 2020akfeard rate of interest of 5.585% until December
2015 and a floating rate of interest thereafteil umaturity in December 2020, at a rate equal ®dhe-
month LIBOR plus 1.215%. Beginning December 2018, MBank may, at its option and subject to pi
regulatory approval, redeem some or all of thesioteany interest payment date. Those notes were
issued as part of an exchange offer to holders&T Bank’s 8% subordinated notes due October 2010.
Coincident with the exchange, M&T Bank terminat@®3 million of interest rate swap agreements that
were used to hedge the 8.0% subordinated notesvdratexchanged. A
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$15 million valuation adjustment on the previousgdged notes was included in the carrying valuaef
new subordinated notes due in 2020. That valua@jastment is being amortized to interest expense
the period to expected maturity of the new notés @ihamortized balance of such valuation adjustment
was $13 million and $14 million at December 31, 2@@d 2006, respectively. The subordinated notes
due in 2020 have an effective rate of 7.76%. Thmslinated notes due 2013 bear a fixed rate ofaste
of 3.85% through March 2008 and a floating ratintérest thereafter until maturity in April 2013,a&

rate equal to the three-month LIBOR plus 1.50%.iB&igg April 2008, M&T Bank may, at its option
and subject to prior regulatory approval, redeemesor all of the notes on any interest payment.date

The subordinated notes of M&T are unsecured andrsliate to the general creditors of M&T.
The senior medium term notes were issued in 1998dygtone Financial Mid-Atlantic Funding Corp., a
wholly owned subsidiary of M&T that was acquired?2@00. The notes provide for semi-annual interest
payments at fixed rates of interest and are gueearby M&T.

The senior notes of M&T were issued in May 2007e Tibtes provide for semi-annual interest
payments at a fixed rate of interest and matuiday 2012.

Long-term variable rate advances from the FHLB tautractual interest rates that ranged from
4.81% to 5.25% at December 31, 2007 and from 5.81%637% at December 31, 2006. The weighted-
average contractual interest rates were 5.03% a@%¥bat December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
Long-term fixed-rate advances from the FHLB hadtaiual interest rates ranging from 4.05% to
7.32%. The weighted-average contractual interéstpaayable were 5.18% and 5.52% at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Advances from the FldidBure at various dates through 2029 and are
secured by residential real estate loans, comnieezhestate loans and investment securities.

Long-term agreements to repurchase securities had ctudfanterest rates that ranged from 3.¢
to 5.14%. The weighted-average contractual intestes were 4.21% and 4.24% at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively. The agreements outstaradiBgcember 31, 2007 reflect various repurchases
through 2017, however, the contractual maturitighe underlying investment securities extend belyon
such repurchase dates.

M&T Capital Trust | (“Trust I”), M&T Capital Trustl (“Trust 11"), and M&T Capital Trust IlI
(“Trust III") have issued fixed rate preferred dapsecurities aggregating $310 million. First Mand
Capital | (“Trust IV") and First Maryland Capital (“Trust V") have issued floating rate preferreapital
securities aggregating $300 million. The distribatrates on the preferred capital securities o5
and Trust V adjust quarterly based on changeseanhtee-month LIBOR and were 6.24% and 5.76%,
respectively, at December 31, 2007 and 6.37% a22P6, respectively, at December 31, 2006. As at
of the Partners Trust acquisition, M&T assumed oespbility for $31.5 million of similar preferred
capital securities previously issued by speciappse entities formed by Partners Trust consisting o
$16.5 million of fixed rate preferred capital satias issued by BSB Capital Trust | (“Trust VI”) én
$15 million of floating rate preferred capital saties issued by BSB Capital Trust Il (“Trust V)I"The
distribution rate on the preferred capital secesitf Trust VIl adjusts quarterly based on chamgéise
three-month LIBOR and was 8.59% at December 317 20tust |, Trust I, Trust I, Trust IV, Trust V,
Trust VI and Trust VIl are referred to herein cotleely as the “Trusts.”
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Other than the following payment terms (and thenegtion terms described below), the preferred
capital securities issued by the Trusts (“CapitdBities”) are substantially identical in all ndaé

respects:

Trust

Trust |
Trust Il
Trust Il

Trust IV

Trust V
Trust VI

Trust VII

of M&T as follows:

Trust

Trust |

Trust Il

Trust Il

Trust IV

Trust V

Trust VI

Trust VII

Distribution Rate

8.234%
8.277%
9.25%

LIBOR plus 1.009

LIBOR plus .85%

8.125%

LIBOR plus 3.359

The common securities of each Trust (“Common Séest) are wholly owned by M&T and are
the only class of each Trustsecurities possessing general voting powers CHpital Securities represe
preferred undivided interests in the assets otthreesponding Trust. Under the Federal Reserve®®ar
current risk-based capital guidelines, the Caj@tdurities are includable in M&T’s Tier 1 (core)pdal.

The proceeds from the issuances of the Capitalriesuand Common Securities were used by the
Trusts to purchase junior subordinated deferratikrést debentures (“Junior Subordinated Deberfjures

Capital
Securities

$150 million

$100 million

$60 million

$150 million

$150 million

$16.5 millior

$15 million

Common
Securities

$4.64 million

$3.09 million

$1.856 millior

$4.64 million

$4.64 million

$.928 million

$.464 million

Distribution Dates

February 1 and August
June 1 and Decembel
February 1 and August
January 15, April 15, July 1
and October 1.

February 1, May 1, August 1
and November

January 31 and July @
January 7, April 7, July 7 a
October 7

Junior Subordinated Debenture:

$154.64 million aggregate
liquidation amount of 8.234%
Junior Subordinated Debentures
due February 1, 202

$103.09 million aggregate
liquidation amount of 8.277%
Junior Subordinated Debentures
due June 1, 202

$61.856 million aggregate
liquidation amount of 9.25%
Junior Subordinated Debentures
due February 1, 202

$154.64 million aggregate
liquidation amount of floating
rate Junior Subordinated
Debentures due January 15,
2027.

$154.64 million aggregate
liquidation amount of floating
rate Junior Subordinated
Debentures due February 1,
2027.

$17.428 million aggregate
liquidation amount of 8.125%
Junior Subordinated Debentures
due July 31, 202¢

$15.464 million aggregate
liquidation amount of floating
rate Junior Subordinated




Debentures due January 7, 20
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The Junior Subordinated Debentures represent taeassets of each Trust and payments under the
Junior Subordinated Debentures are the sole soficash flow for each Trust. The financial statemen
carrying values of junior subordinated debentussoeaiated with preferred capital securities at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 of Trust Ill, TrustTyyst V, Trust VI and Trust VIl include the
unamortized portions of purchase accounting adjestato reflect estimated fair value as of the déte
M&T’s acquisition of the common securities of eaebpective trust. The interest rates payable on the
Junior Subordinated Debentures of Trust IV, Trustrid Trust VII were 6.24%, 5.76% and 8.59%,
respectively, at December 31, 2007 and for Trusahd Trust V were 6.37% and 6.22%, respectively, at
December 31, 2006.

Holders of the Capital Securities receive preféatcumulative cash distributions on each
distribution date at the stated distribution ratéess M&T exercises its right to extend the paynwént
interest on the Junior Subordinated Debentureggdo ten semi-annual periods (in the case of Trust
Trust II, Trust Il and Trust VI) or twenty quartgiperiods (in the case of Trust IV, Trust V and
Trust VII), in which case payment of distributioms the respective Capital Securities will be deferior
comparable periods. During an extended intereso@eM&T may not pay dividends or distributions on,
or repurchase, redeem or acquire any shares cdjiital stock. The agreements governing the Capital
Securities, in the aggregate, provide a full, ioeable and unconditional guarantee by M&T of the
payment of distributions on, the redemption of, ang liquidation distribution with respect to thetal
Securities. The obligations under such guarantdetenCapital Securities are subordinate and junior
right of payment to all senior indebtedness of M&T.

The Capital Securities will remain outstanding Lthte Junior Subordinated Debentures are repaid
at maturity, are redeemed prior to maturity ordistributed in liquidation to the Trusts. The Capit
Securities are mandatorily redeemable in wholepouiin part, upon repayment at the stated maturity
dates of the Junior Subordinated Debentures oedheer redemption of the Junior Subordinated
Debentures in whole upon the occurrence of oneareravents set forth in the indentures relatinthéo
Capital Securities, and in whole or in part at ime after an optional redemption contemporaneously
with the optional redemption of the related JurBabordinated Debentures in whole or in part, suligec
possible regulatory approval.

Allfirst Preferred Capital Trust (“Allfirst Capitalrust”) has issued $100 million of Floating Rate
Non-Cumulative Subordinated Trust Enhanced Secul(t@<ATES”). Allfirst Capital Trust is a
Delaware business trust that was formed for théuske@ purposes of (i) issuing the SKATES and
common securities, (ii) purchasing Asset PrefeBedurities issued by Allfirst Preferred Asset Trust
(“Allfirst Asset Trust”) and (iii) engaging in onlthose other activities hecessary or incidentaletioe
M&T holds 100% of the common securities of AllfiGapital Trust. Allfirst Asset Trust is a Delaware
business trust that was formed for the exclusivipgses of (i) issuing Asset Preferred Securities an
common securities, (ii) investing the gross prosesfdhe Asset Preferred Securities in junior
subordinated debentures of M&T and other permittedstments and (iii) engaging in only those other
activities necessary or incidental thereto. M&Td®100% of the common securities of Allfirst Asset
Trust and Allfirst Capital Trust holds 100% of tAeset Preferred Securities of Allfirst Asset Trdd&T
currently has outstanding $105.3 million aggredjgigidation amount Floating Rate Junior Subordidate
Debentures due July 15, 2029 that are payablelfiosAlAsset Trust. The interest rates payable wehs
debentures were 6.67% and 6.80% at December 3Z,&802006, respectively.

Distributions on the SKATES are non-cumulative. Hiribution rate on the SKATES and on the
Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Debentures &eper annum of three-month LIBOR plus 1.50% and
three-month LIBOR plus 1.43%, respectively, resedrterly two business days prior to the distribmitio
dates of January 15, April 15, July 15, and Octdlfein each year. Distributions on the SKATES Wl
paid if, as and when Allfirst Capital Trust has disravailable for payment. The SKATES are subject to
mandatory redemption if the Asset Preferred Seesrif Allfirst Asset Trust are redeemed. Allfilssset
Trust will redeem the Asset Preferred Securitighéfjunior subordinated debentures of M&T held by
Allfirst Asset Trust are redeemed. M&T may redeearatsjunior subordinated debentures, in whole or in
part, at any time on or after July 15, 2009, sulti@cegulatory approval. Allfirst Asset Trust witdeem
the Asset Preferred Securities at par plus acauddunpaid distributions from the last distribution
payment date. M&T has guaranteed, on a subordirmtsid, the payment in full of ¢
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distributions and other payments on the SKATES@nthe Asset Preferred Securities to the extent tha
Allfirst Capital Trust and Allfirst Asset Trust, spectively, have funds legally available. UnderFeeere
Reserve Board’s current risk-based capital guidslithe SKATES are includable in M&T’s Tier 1
Capital.

Long-term borrowings at December 31, 2007 matuffelésvs:

(In thousands)
Year ending December 3

2008 $ 2,233,422
2009 1,890,23!
2010 577,90¢
2011 219,34¢
2012 1,543,52.
Later years 3,853,51.

$10,317,94

10. Stock-based compensation plan

The Company recognizes expense for stock-basedasafpion using the fair value method of
accounting. Stockased compensation expense recognized by the Cgritpaach of 2007 and 2006 v
$51 million, and was $45 million in 2005. The Compaecognized $12 million, $13 million and

$11 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectivefyincome tax benefits related to stock-based
compensation. As required, coincident with the didopof SFAS No. 123R, the Company began
accelerating the recognition of compensation ciaststock-based awards granted to retirement-dégib
employees and employees who become retiremenblgligrior to full vesting of the award because the
Company'’s incentive compensation plans allow fativeg at the time an employee retires. Stock-based
compensation granted to retirement-eligible indinails through December 31, 2005 was expensed over
the normal vesting period with any remaining unggiped compensation cost recognized at the time of
retirement. This change affected the timing of lstbased compensation expense recognition in the
Company'’s consolidated financial statements foryaéter 2005, but did not affect the value asctitme
stock-based compensation granted to employeehaaggregate amount of stock-based compensation
expense to be recognized by the Company. The aatele of such expense was the primary reason for
the higher stock-based compensation expense in 202006 as compared with 2005.

The Company’s 2005 Incentive Compensation Plamwallior the issuance of various forms of
stock-based compensation, including stock opticestricted stock and performance-based awards.
Through December 31, 2007, only stock-based congpiensawards, including stock options and
restricted stock, that vest with the passage of tim service is provided have been issued. The 2005
Incentive Compensation Plan allows for share graatso exceed 6,000,000 shares of stock plus the
shares that remained available for grant underca plan. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, respelgtive
there were 5,685,802 and 7,199,903 shares avafiableture grant.

Stock option award:

Stock options issued generally vest over four yaatsare exercisable over terms not exceedingdarsy
and one day. In 2005, the Company granted 125,001 to substantially all employees who had not
been previously receiving awards. The options g@@uonder that award vest three years after grdat da
and are exercisable for a period of seven yearsdlfter.

The Company used an option pricing model to estrtta¢ grant date present value of stock op
granted. The weighted-average estimated grantvddtie per option was $28.59 in 2007, $28.10 in 2006
and $22.96 in 2005. The values were calculatedyusia following weighted-average assumptions: an
option term of 6.5 years (representing the estichptgiod between grant date and exercise date lmsed
historical data); a risk-free interest rate of &/ 2007, 4.28% in 2006 and 3.95% in 2005 (reprisg
the yield on a U.S. Treasury security with a rermgjrierm equal to the expected option term); exgubct
volatility of 21% in 2007, 24% in 2006 and 21% 605 (based on historical volatility of M&$’'commaol
stock price); and estimated dividend yields of %98 2007, 1.65% in 200
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and 1.57% in 2005 (representing the approximatealized cash dividend rate paid with respect to a
share of common stock at or near the grant dasse® on historical data and projected employee
turnover rates, the Company reduced the estimatiek wf stock options for purposes of recognizing
stock-based compensation expense by 7% in 2002@0®] and 8% in 2005 to reflect the probability of
forfeiture prior to vesting. Aggregate fair valukeoptions expected to vest that were granted ir72@00¢
and 2005 were $48 million, $49 million and $41 roitl, respectively.

A summary of stock option activity follows:

Stock Weighted-Average Aggregate
Options Exercise Life Intrinsic Value
Outstanding Price (In Years) (In Thousands’
Outstanding at January 1, 20 10,657,46 $ 81.71
Granted 1,681,66. 121.0¢
Exercisec (1,102,11) 64.8¢
Cancellec (202,53) 105.8:
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 11,034,46 $ 88.9¢ 58 $ 72,99(
Exercisable at December 31, 2(C 6,239,16; $ 73.3¢ 41 $ 72,99(

For 2007, 2006 and 2005, M&T received $66 millis63 million and $85 million, respectively, in
cash and realized $17 million, $27 million and $8illion, respectively, in tax benefits from the esise
of stock options. The intrinsic value of stock ops exercised during those periods was $55 million,
$86 million and $92 million, respectively. As of &amber 31, 2007, there was $41 million of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to non-desstek options. That cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1labsye he total grant date fair value of stock agio
vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $39 mil&7, million and $41 million, respectively. Upon the
exercise of stock options, the Company generadlyds shares from treasury stock to the extentadlaljl
but may also issue new shares.

Restricted stock awarc

Beginning in 2007, certain eligible employees & @ompany could elect to receive all or a portibn o

their stock-based compensation awards in the fdrmastricted stock rather than stock options. Resil
stock awards vest over four years. During 2008% shares of restricted stock were awarded with a
weighted-average grant date fair value of $121A31of December 31, 2007, there were 14,804 shdres o
nonvested restricted stock outstanding. Unrecognibenpensation expense associated with these shares
was not significant. The Company generally willisgestricted shares from treasury stock to thergxt
available, but may also issue new shares.

Stock purchase plai

The stock purchase plan provides eligible employpédéilse Company with the right to purchase shafes o
M&T common stock through accumulated payroll dedund. Shares of M&T common stock will be
issued at the end of an option period, typicallg gaar or six months. In connection with the empy
stock purchase plan, 1,000,000 shares of M&T comstock were authorized for issuance, of which
392,955 shares have been issued. There were nesshaued in 2007, 102,400 shares were issuedi
and 103,694 shares were issued in 2005. For 200@@06, M&T received $10 million and $9 million,
respectively, in cash for shares purchased thrthuglemployee stock purchase plan.

Similar to the stock option plans, the Company wsedption pricing model to estimate the grant
date present value of purchase rights under thuk gtorchase plan. The estimated weighted-averaayg gr
date value per right was $15.04 in 2007, $16.430i06 and $14.44 in 2005. Such values were calalilate
using the following weighted-average assumptiorteria of six months to one year (representing the
period between grant date and exercise date)kdrae interest rate of 4.39% in 2007, 4.95% in 28048
3.64% in 2005 (representing the yield on a U.Sa3uey security with a like term); expected volatibf
20% in 2007, 14% in 2006 and 16% in 2005 (basekistorical volatility of

114






Table of Contents

M&T BANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Financial Statements — (Continued)

M&T’s common stock price); and an estimated dividgield of 2.63% in 2007, 1.96% in 2006 and
1.67% in 2005 (representing the approximate anpedicash dividend rate paid with respect to a shiare
common stock at or near the grant date).

Deferred bonus plar

The Company provides a deferred bonus plan pursaamhich eligible employees may elect to defer all
or a portion of their current annual incentive cemgation awards and allocate such awards to several
investment options, including M&T common stock. igpants may elect the timing of distributionsrr
the plan. Such distributions are payable in cash thie exception of balances allocated to M&T commo
stock which are distributable in the form of M&Trmamon stock. Shares of M&T common stock
distributable pursuant to the terms of the defebmaus plan were 56,630 and 61,757 at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. The obligation toessitares is included in common stock issuablean th
consolidated balance sheet. Through December 8%, 20,205 shares have been issued in connection
with the deferred bonus plan.

Directors’ stock plan
The Company maintained a compensation plan foreroployee members of the Company’s boards of
directors and directors advisory councils thatvaid such members to receive all or a portion af the
compensation in shares of M&T common stock. ThroDgbember 31, 2007, 93,606 shares had been
issued in connection with the directors’ stock plan

Through an acquisition, the Company assumed agatin to issue shares of M&T common st
related to a deferred directors compensation [@aares of common stock issuable under such plaa wer
26,282 and 29,192 at December 31, 2007 and 20§@ecgvely. The obligation to issue shares is itet
in common stock issuable in the consolidated baaheet.

Management stock ownership progra

Through an acquisition, M&T obtained loans thatsgeured by M&T common stock purchased by
former executives of the acquired entity. At Decen®l, 2007 and 2006, the loan amounts owed M&T
were less than the fair value of the financed sfmakhased and totaled $4 million. Such loans are
classified as a reduction of additional paid-initapn the consolidated balance sheet. The amaanats
due to M&T no later than October 5, 2010.

11. Pension plans and other postretirement benefit
The Company provides pension (defined benefit agfithed contribution plans) and other postretirement
benefits (including defined benefit health care hfedinsurance plans) to qualified retired emplegeT he
Company uses a December 31 measurement date &dritallplans.

Net periodic pension expense for defined benedihplconsisted of the following:

Year Ended December 3.

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Service cos $21,13¢ $22,22: $ 31,24(
Interest cost on benefit obligatis 38,12( 35,31 39,04:
Expected return on plan ass (40,157 (38,789 (37,579
Amortization of prior service co: (6,559 (6,559 24¢
Recognized net actuarial lo 5,99: 8,04¢ 5,19(
Net periodic pension expen $ 18,54( $ 20,24, $ 38,13:
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Net other postretirement benefits expense for @dfimenefit plans consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 3.
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Service cos $ 59€ $ 57% $ 49C
Interest cost on benefit obligatis 3,811 3,77C 3,721
Amortization of prior service co: 17C 17C 17C
Recognized net actuarial lo 35¢ 27C 12
Net other postretirement benefits expe $4,93¢ $4,787 $4,39:¢

Data relating to the funding position of the defifeenefit plans were as follows:

Other

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006
(In thousands)
Change in benefit obligatiol
Benefit obligation at beginning of ye $654,71: $ 659,72t $64,32: $66,94:
Service cos 21,13¢ 22,22« 59¢€ Bl
Interest cos 38,12( 35,31¢ 3,811 3,77C
Plan participan’ contributions — 2,552 2,42
Actuarial (gain) los: 17,00¢ (27,387 444 1,22¢
Business combinatior 42,05¢ — 8,57¢ —
Medicare Part D reimburseme — 642 —
Benefits paic (32,567 (35,179 (9,797 (10,619
Benefit obligation at end of ye 740,46 654,71. 71,15( 64,32
Change in plan asse
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of y 514,11¢ 452,27 — —
Actual return on plan asse 27,89! 56,52: — —
Employer contribution 68,66¢ 40,49 6,60¢ 8,18¢
Business combinatior 47,47 — —
Plan participan’ contributions — — 2,552 2,427
Medicare Part D reimburseme — — 642 —
Benefits and other paymer (32,567 (35,179 (9,797 (10,617
Fair value of plan assets at end of y 625,58. 514,11! — —
Funded statu $(114,88) $(140,59°) $(71,15() $(64,327)
Assets and liabilities recognized in the consobédaialance
sheet were
Net prepaid ass: $ 1042 % 1,017 $ — $ —
Accrued liabilities (115,92 (141,619 (71,150 (64,327
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprekliensi
income “AOCI") were:
Net loss $124,87: $101,38¢ $ 6,94¢ $ 6,821
Net prior service cos (56,248 (62,807 761 931
Pre-tax adjustment to AOC 68,62 38,58: 7,707 7,752
Taxes (26,837 (15,049 (3,019 (3,029
Net adjustment to AOC $ 41,791 $ 2353¢ $ 469/ $ 4,72¢
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The Company has an unfunded supplemental pensaonf@t certain key executives. The projected
benefit obligation and accumulated benefit obligatincluded in the preceding data related to sdah p
were $48,872,000 and $48,134,000, respectivelgf Becember 31, 2007 and were $44,125,000 and
$43,413,000, respectively, as of December 31, 2006.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirlezhefit pension plans was $732,502,000 and
$649,925,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, regpkyctAs of December 31, 2007, the accumulated
benefit obligation and fair value of plan assetspgension plans with accumulated benefit obligation
excess of plan assets were $725,776,000 (inclug#Bgl 34,000 related to the unfunded supplemental
pension plan) and $617,811,000, respectively. ABaxfember 31, 2006, the accumulated benefit
obligation and fair value of plan assets for pengitans with accumulated benefit obligations inesscof
plan assets were $643,095,000 (including $43,403;6lated to the unfunded supplemental pension)
and $506,268,000, respectively.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting StasslBoard issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and OthestRaiirement Plans,” which requires an employer to
recognize in its balance sheet as an asset olitljabie overfunded or underfunded status of ardafi
benefit postretirement plan, measured as the diffag between the fair value of plan assets and the
benefit obligation. For a pension plan, the berafligation is the projected benefit obligation; &y
other postretirement benefit plan, such as a eehiealth care plan, the benefit obligation is the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. SRS 158 requires that gains or losses and prior
service costs or credits that arise during theogethut are not included as components of net gierio
benefit expense be recognized as a component ef otimprehensive income. As indicated in the
preceding table, as of December 31, 2007 the Coynnorded an additional minimum liability totaling
$76,330,000 ($68,623,000 related to pension pladspa, 707,000 related to other postretirement
benefits) with a corresponding reduction of stodlbos’ equity, net of applicable deferred taxes, of
$46,485,000. Of the $68,623,000 related to pensians, $7,932,000 was related to unfunded
nonqualified defined benefit plans. In aggregdte,ldenefit plans incurred losses during 2007 #siltec
from actual experience differing from the assummiatilized and from changes in actuarial assumptio
As a result, the Company increased its minimumnilltgdrom that which was recorded at December 31,
2006 by $29,996,000 with a corresponding decreastotkholderséquity that, net of applicable defer
taxes, was $18,222,000. The table below reflegtanges in plan assets and benefit obligations
recognized in other comprehensive income relatédedCompany’s postretirement benefit plans for
2007:

Other
Postretirement

Pension Plan Benefit Plans Total
(In thousands)
Net loss (gain $ 2947 $ 484 $29,95¢
Amortization of prior service (cost) crel 6,55¢ (17¢)  6,38¢
Amortization of (loss) gail (5,999 (35¢) (6,357)
Total recognized in other comprehensive income-tax $ 30,04. $ (45) $29,99¢

The following table reflects the amortization of @mts in accumulated other comprehensive
income expected to be recognized as componentst giemiodic benefit expense during 2008:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Plan Benefit Plans

(In thousands)
Amortization of net prior service cost (crec $ (6,559 $ 27¢
Amortization of net los 4,93¢ —

The Company was required to initially adopt thewsimns of SFAS No. 158 as of December 31,
2006. As of that date, the Company recorded artiaddl minimum liability totaling $46,334,000
($38,582,000 related to pension plans and $7,782@@ted to other postretirement benefits) with a
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corresponding reduction of stockholders’ equityt, afeapplicable deferred taxes, of $28,263,000tHef
$38,582,000 related to pension plans, $7,955,0@0raelated to unfunded nonqualified defined benefit
plans. Because the recognition requirements of SNASL58 were required to be applied at the erttie
year of adoption, the Company had to first recoglie minimum liability amounts required under the
provisions of SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accountiray Pensions.” As a result, as of December 31, 2006
the Company decreased its previously recorded nimimpension liability by $50,708,000 with a
corresponding increase to other comprehensive iedbiat, net of applicable deferred taxes, was
$30,932,000. In order to recognize the funded stafuhe Company’s combined postretirement defined
benefit plans under the provisions of SFAS No. 168,Company then recorded an incremental minir
liability of $16,166,000 with a corresponding retian of stockholders’ equity that, net of applicabl
deferred taxes, was $9,841,000. In total, the Comppacreased its minimum liability from that which
was recorded at December 31, 2005 by $34,542,000angorresponding increase to stockholders’ equity
that, net of applicable deferred taxes, was $2100@1

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company amendediogptovisions of its defined benefit pension
plans. The formula was changed to reduce the fatcceual of benefits by lowering the accrual
percentage and through use of a career-averagtspayla as opposed to the previous final-average-pa
formula. The amendments affected benefits earneskfiwice periods beginning after December 31, Z
The amendments caused the projected benefit ololigassociated with the defined benefit plans to
decrease by approximately $98 million as of Decar3tie 2005. There was no corresponding effect on
the accumulated benefit obligation. Amortizatiorpoibr service credits lowered pension expenseéb62
and 2007 by approximately $7 million. Also effeetifanuary 1, 2006, the Company began to provide a
new qualified defined contribution pension plantige participants in the old defined benefit plaadhhe
choice of electing to remain in the defined bengfin under the reduced benefit formula, or elgctn
participate in the new qualified defined contriloatiplan. Under the new defined contribution pension
plan, the Company makes contributions to the ptaihgear in an amount that is based on an individua
participant’s total compensation (generally defimasdotal wages, incentive compensation, commission
and bonuses) and years of service. Participant®toontribute to the defined contribution pengtam.
Employees who were not participants in the defipexefit plan as of December 31, 2005 are not adigib
to participate in that plan, but are eligible tatfgépate in the defined contribution plan. Pensixpense
recorded in 2007 and 2006 associated with the @e@faontribution pension plan was approximately
$8 million and $7 million, respectively.

The assumed weighted-average rates used to detebmitefit obligations at December 31 were:

Other

Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006
Discount rate 6.0(% 5.75% 6.0(% 5.75%
Rate of increase in future compensation le 460% 4.7% — —

The assumed weighted-average rates used to detenmienefit expense for the years ended
December 31 were:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Discount rate 5.75% 5.5(% 6.0(% 5.7%% 5.5(% 6.0(%
Long-term rate of return on plan ass 8.0(% 8.5(% 8.5(% — — —
Rate of increase in future compensation le 4.7(% 4.9(% 4.91% — — —

On December 1, 2007, pension and other benefigatidins were assumed as a result of the
acquisition of Partners Trust. Initial liabilitiend net costs were determined using a 6.00% discaten
and other assumptions as noted above. Partnersiadpreviously frozen all pension benefit accsual
and patrticipation in its plan.

118






Table of Contents

M&T BANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Financial Statements — (Continued)

Weighted-average pension plan asset allocatioredbas the fair value of such assets at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and target allocat@r&008, by asset category, are as follows:

December 31 Target

2007 2006 Allocation 200€
Equity securitie: 63% 66% 55-75%
Debt securitie: 32 31 25-40
Other _ 5 _3 0-15
Total 10C% 10C%

The expected long-term rate of return assumptioof @ach measurement date was determined by
taking into consideration asset allocations asachesuch date, target allocations of assets, iator
returns on the types of assets held and curremiogcic factors. The Company’s investment policy for
determining the asset allocation targets was deeeltbased on the desire to maximize total returifewh
placing a strong emphasis on preservation of dajitgeneral, it is hoped that, in the aggregelbanges
in the fair value of plan assets will be less vitdahan similar changes in appropriate marketdas
Returns on invested assets are periodically cordpaith target market indices for each asset typagdo
management in evaluating such returns. Furthernma@agement regularly reviews the investment
policy and may, if deemed appropriate, make chatm#ee target allocations presented above.

Pension plan assets included common stock of M&h wifair value of $26,749,000 (4% of total
plan assets) at December 31, 2007 and $40,059890@f{ total plan assets) at December 31, 2006.
Pension plan assets included American DepositaayeStof AIB (“AlB ADSs”) with a fair value of
$6,478,000 and $8,570,000 at December 31, 2002606, respectively (see note 23).

The Company makes contributions to its funded fjedldefined benefit pension plans as required
by government regulation or as deemed appropriatednagement after considering factors such as the
fair value of plan assets, expected returns on agshts, and the present value of benefit obligatid the
plans. Subject to the impact of actual events amdimstances that may occur in 2008, the Company ma
make contributions to the qualified defined bengéihsion plans in 2008, but the amount of any such
contribution has not yet been determined. No mimmuontribution is required iB008 under governme
regulations for the qualified defined benefit pengplans. The Company contributed $66 million t® th
qualified defined benefit pension plans in 2007 &86 million in 2006. The Company regularly funtle
payment of benefit obligations for the supplemedtflned benefit pension and postretirement benefit
plans because such plans do not hold assets festiment. Payments made by the Company for
supplemental pension benefits were $2,665,000 4r88%,000 in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Payments
made by the Company for postretirement benefiteé;603,000 and $8,186,000 in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Payments for supplemental pensionodimel postretirement benefits for 2008 are not
expected to differ from those made in 2007 by anwamthat will be material to the Company’s
consolidated financial position.

Estimated benefits expected to be paid in futusgyeelated to the Company’s defined benefit
pension and other postretirement benefits planasifellows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
(In thousands)

Year ending December 3

2008 $ 34,60: $ 7,751
2009 34,03¢ 7,55¢
2010 38,32« 7,40¢
2011 40,38: 7,211
2012 43,33: 6,99¢
2013 through 201 248,03. 32,444
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For measurement of other postretirement benefit8% annual rate of increase in the per capita
cost of covered health care benefits was assume2Dfi8. The rate was assumed to decrease gradoally
5% over 3 years and remain constant thereafteurAsd health care cost trend rates have a significan
effect on the amounts reported for health caregplarone-percentage point change in assumed health
care cost trend rates would have had the followiffigcts:

+1% -1%
(In thousands)
Increase (decrease) |
Service and interest cc $ 20C $ (179
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligat 3,66: (3,279

The Company has a retirement savings plan (“SavMas”) that is a defined contribution plan in
which eligible employees of the Company may defetau50% of qualified compensation via
contributions to the plan. The Company makes an@&mep matching contribution in an amount equal to
75% of an employee’s contribution, up to 4.5% & émployee’s qualified compensation. Employees’
accounts, including employee contributions, emplagatching contributions and accumulated earnings
thereon, are at all times fully vested and nonftafdée. Employee benefits expense resulting froen th
Company’s contributions to the Savings Plan tot&2t], 749,000, $21,152,000 and $16,507,000 in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

12. Income taxes
The components of income tax expense (benefit) werfellows:

Year Ended December 3.
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Current
Federa $321,60: $439,63: $453,42!
State and cit 32,34« 21,07C 23,38:
Total current 353,94¢ 460,70: 476,80
Deferred
Federa (40,707 (56,98) (79,389
State and cit (3,969 (11,26 (8,68¢)
Total deferrec (44,670 (68,249 (88,077
Total income taxes applicable to -tax income $309,27¢ $392,45. $388,73t

The Company files a consolidated federal incomeaédaxrn reflecting taxable income earned by all
subsidiaries. In prior years, applicable federallgav allowed certain financial institutions thetiom of
deducting as bad debt expense for tax purposesramimuexcess of actual losses. In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, suchfira institutions were not required to provideeateéd
income taxes on such excess. Recapture of thesetaebad debt reserve established under the
previously allowed method will result in taxabledme if M&T Bank fails to maintain bank status as
defined in the Internal Revenue Code or chargesnage to the reserve for other than bad debt losdes
December 31, 2007, M&T Bank’s tax bad debt resévevhich no federal income taxes have been
provided was $79,121,000, including $5,100,000iakthin the Partners Trust acquisition. No actiare
planned that would cause this reserve to becomdynropartially taxable.

Income taxes attributable to gains or losses ok rarestment securities were benefits of
$49,308,000 and $5,434,000 in 2007 and 2005, résphg and an expense of $976,000 in 2006. No
alternative minimum tax expense was recognizeddv22006 or 2005.
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Total income taxes differed from the amount comgute applying the statutory federal income
rate to pre-tax income as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Income taxes at statutory re $337,23¢ $431,07¢ $409,82:
Increase (decrease) in tax
Tax-exempt incom (30,149 (31,229 (27,549
State and city income taxes, net of federal inctameeffect 18,44¢ 6,371 9,551
Other (16,259 (13,77) (3,089

$309,27¢ $392,45! $388,73t

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) were comprisetheffollowing at December 31.:

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Losses on loans and other as: $ 333,70 $302,06. $ 296,92
Postretirement and other employee ben: 46,61¢ 42,34¢ 39,92¢
Incentive compensation pla 31,73( 28,73 28,78t
Interest on loan 32,587 23,39¢ 21,87:
Retirement benefit 28,91: 40,60( 64,21"
Stock-based compensatic 52,84 45,72¢ 41,37¢
Unrealized investment loss 12,83¢ 23,17: 31,28:
Depreciation and amortizatic 7,16: 8,32¢ —
Other 38,24¢ 20,52¢ 20,32

Gross deferred tax ass: 584,64: 534,897 544,70
Leasing transactior (313,817) (317,859 (366,549
Capitalized servicing right (7,137 (6,03])) (16,969
Interest on subordinated note excha (17,119 (21,099 (22,969
Depreciation and amortizatic — — (342)
Other (10,79) (12,19) (1,789

Gross deferred tax liabilitie (348,854 (357,169 (408,600()
Net deferred tax ass $ 235,78t $177,72¢ $136,10:

The Company believes that it is more likely thahthat the deferred tax assets will be realized
through taxable earnings or alternative tax stiateg

The income tax credits shown in the statementadrime of M&T in note 25 arise principally from
operating losses before dividends from subsidiaries
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The adoption of FIN No. 48 as of January 1, 20@7rdit result in any change to the Company’s
liability for uncertain tax positions as of thattelaA reconciliation of the beginning and endingoamt of
unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Federal, Unrecognizec
State and Accrued Income Tax
Local Tax Interest Benefits
(In thousands)
Gross unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, $ 96,97¢ $14,28° $ 111,26¢
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as a rebtak positions taken during the
current yea 17,76( — 17,76(
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as a rektak positions taken during prior
years — 10,57: 10,57:
Elimination of unrecognized tax benefits as a festhe conclusion of litigation wit
a taxing authority (1,885 (634) (2,519
Unrecognized tax benefits acquired in a businesthamation 7,19C 2,14¢ 9,33¢
Gross unrecognized tax benefits at December 37, $120,04- $26,36¢ 146,41.
Less: Federal, state and local income tax ber (46,15)
Net unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, : 100,25!
Less: unrecognized tax benefits included abover#iate to acquired entities that
would impact goodwill if recognize (16,007
Total unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognjaeould impact the effective income
tax rate as of December 31, 2( $ 84,24¢

At the January 1, 2007 adoption of FIN No. 48,%t&¢1,266,000 of unrecognized tax benefits net
of federal and state income tax benefits was $700® and included $67,309,000 that, if recognized,
would impact the effective tax rate and $7,714,0GQ related to acquired entities and would impact
goodwill.

The Company’s policy is to recognize interest aadgities, if any, related to unrecognized tax
benefits in income taxes in the consolidated stateraf income. The balance of accrued interest at
December 31, 2007 is included in the table abdwany tax return examination by federal, stateooal
tax authorities is concluded during the next twehanths, it is possible that the amount of the wedr
liability for uncertain tax positions could chandfes not possible to estimate the amount of arghs
change at this time. The Company’s federal, statl@cal income tax returns are routinely subject t
examinations from various governmental taxing arties. Such examinations may result in challertg
the tax return treatment applied by the Compargptzific transactions. Management believes that the
assumptions and judgment used to record tax-retesels or liabilities have been appropriate. Shoul
determinations rendered by tax authorities ultinyatelicate that management’s assumptions were
inappropriate, the result and adjustments requicedd have a material effect on the Compangsults ¢
operations. The Company'’s federal income tax retfon2004-2007 may still be examined by the
Internal Revenue Service. The Company also filesrime tax returns in over forty state and local
jurisdictions. Substantially all material state dnchl matters have been concluded for years thr
1998. Some tax returns for years after 1998 arsepitty under examination. It is not possible taneste
when those examinations may be completed.

13. Earnings per share
The computations of basic earnings per share follow

Year Ended December 3:
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share

Income available to common stockholde

Net income $654,25¢ $839,18¢ $782,18:
Weightec-average shares outstanding (including common stsclablel 108,12¢ 111,17: 113,68¢
Basic earnings per she $ 6.06% 75:5% 6.8¢
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The computations of diluted earnings per sharefall

Year Ended December 3.

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share

Income available to common stockhold $654,25¢ $839,18¢ $782,18:
Weightec-average shares outstand 108,12¢ 111,17 113,68
Plus: incremental shares from assumed conversistook-based

compensation awar 1,88: 2,74¢ 2,54:
Adjusted weighte-average shares outstand 110,01: 113,91¢ 116,23
Diluted earnings per sha $ 5958% 737 $ 6.7

Options to purchase approximately 3,667,000, 2@#Band 1,737,000 common shares during
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were not inadudehe computations of diluted earnings per share
because the effect on those years would be antidilu

14. Comprehensive income
The following table displays the components of ottemprehensive income:

Before-tax Income
Amount Taxes Net
(In thousands)

For the year ended December 31, 2

Unrealized losses on investment securi
Unrealized holding losse $(149,85:) $ 38,97 $(110,88))
Less: reclassification adjustment for losses reeghin net incom:  (126,09¢) 49,30¢  (76,78¢)
(23,75¢) (10,337 (34,09)
Unrealized losses on cash flow hed (14,69¢) 5,76 (8,93))
Defined benefit plan liability adjustme (29,996 11,77« (18,227)
$ (68,450 $ 7,20z $ (61,24

For the year ended December 31, 2
Unrealized gains on investment securit

Unrealized holding gair $ 33,93¢ $ (9,089 $ 24,85t
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains redlimenet income 2,56¢ (97€) 1,59(
31,370 (8,10¢)  23,26¢

Minimum pension liability adjustmel 50,70¢ (19,776  30,93:

$ 82,08 $(27,88) $ 54,19;

For the year ended December 31, 2
Unrealized losses on investment securi
Unrealized holding losse $(115,02¢) $42,62: $ (72,407
Less: reclassification adjustment for losses rezeghin net incom«  (28,13:) (40€) (28,539
(86,897 43,02¢ (43,869
Minimum pension liability adjustmel (60,427 23,56 (36,85)
$(147,31Y) $66,59¢ $ (80,727)
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Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)comsisted of unrealized gains (losses) as

follows:
Cash Defined
Investment Flow Benefit
Securities Hedges Plans Total
(In thousands)

Balance at January 1, 20 $ (4,719 $ — $(12,49) $ (17,209
Net gain (loss) during 20C (43,86¢) — (36,857 (80,72)
Balance at December 31, 20 (48,57¢) — (49,359 (97,93()
Net gain (loss) during 20(C 23,26¢ — 30,93 54,19’
Change in accounting for defined benefit plansridt) — — (9,84)) (9,84))
Balance at December 31, 20 (25,31) — (28,269 (53,579
Net gain (loss) during 20C (34,095 (8,93]) (18,227 (61,249
Balance at December 31, 20 $(59,400 $(8,93]) $(46,48°) $(114,82)

15. Other income and other expens

The following items, which exceeded 1% of totakneist income and other income in the respective
period, were included in either “other revenuesnfraperations” or “other costs of operations” in the
consolidated statement of income:

Year Ended December 3.

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Other income
Bank owned life insuranc $46,72¢ $52,69( $ 46,69¢
Letter of credit fee 38,60(
Other expense
Professional service 95,91: 85,42 101,09¢
Amortization of capitalized servicing righ 62,93, 61,007 58,46

16. International activities

The Company engages in certain international dis/consisting largely of collecting Eurodollar
deposits, engaging in foreign currency tradingyliog credit to support the international actiegiof
domestic companies and holding certain loans teidorborrowers. Net assets identified with
international activities amounted to $119,930,000 $185,175,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Such assets included $106,816,00%an8,528,000, respectively, of loans to foreign
borrowers. Deposits at M&T Bank’s offshore branéfice were $5,856,427,000 and $5,429,668,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The Coynpses such deposits to facilitate customer
demand and as an alternative to short-term borgsvivhen the costs of such deposits seem reasonable.

17. Derivative financial instruments

As part of managing interest rate risk, the Compamigrs into interest rate swap agreements to modif
the repricing characteristics of certain portiohthe Company’s portfolios of earning assets anerest-
bearing liabilities. Interest rate swap agreemantsgenerally entered into with counterparties theét
established credit standards and most containteddligorovisions protecting the at-risk party. The
Company believes that the credit risk inherenhase contracts is not significant.

The Company designates interest rate swap agresmi#iited in the management of interest rate
risk as either fair value hedges or cash flow hedgedefined in SFAS No. 133. Fair value hedges are
intended to protect against exposure to changd®ifair value of designated assets or liabilitieéash
flow hedges are intended to protect against thiabiity of cash flows associated with designatededs
or liabilities.

124






Table of Contents

M&T BANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Financial Statements — (Continued)

Information about interest rate swap agreemeneredtnto for interest rate risk management
purposes summarized by type of financial instruntieatswap agreements were intended to hedge

follows:
Weighted- Estimated Fair
Notional Average Average Rate Value-Gain
Amount Maturity  Fixed Variable (Loss)
(In thousands’ (In years) (In thousands)
December 31, 20C
Fair value hedge:
Fixed rate time deposits( $ 205,00( 4C 48(% 4.9¢% $ 1,417
Fixed rate lon-term borrowings(a 637,24 7.€ 6.1 6.48% 15,09:

842,24! 6.7 5.81% 6.11% 16,50¢

Cash flow hedge
Variable rate lon-term borrowings(b 1,500,001 1.2 48(% 5.1(% (16,690

$2,342,24 3.2 51% 541% $ (181

December 31, 20C
Fair value hedge:
Fixed rate time deposits( $ 390,00( 25 458% 52/ $ (2,380
Fixed rate lon-term borrowings(a 637,24 8.6 6.14% 6.71% (12,625

$1,027,24 64 559% 6.15% $ (15,009

(a) Under the terms of these agreements, the Comparijves settlement amounts at a fixed rate and abss
variable rate.

(b) Under the terms of these agreements, the Compaejves settlement amounts at a variable rate and pa
a fixed rate.

The estimated fair value of interest rate swapements represents the amount the Company \
have expected to receive (pay) to terminate suoktracts. The estimated fair value of such swap
agreements at December 31, 2007 and 2006 includsd gnrealized gains of $16,513,000 and $115
respectively, and gross unrealized losses of $3606® and $15,120,000, respectively. At December 31
2007 and 2006, the estimated fair values of intaete swap agreements designated as fair valugebked
were substantially offset by unrealized gains arsdés resulting from changes in the fair valuabh®f
hedged items. The estimated fair value of intenast swap agreements designated as cash flow hedges
net of applicable income taxes, is included in “Aewilated other comprehensive income (loss), net” in
the Company’s consolidated balance sheet at Deae®ih@007.

The notional amount of interest rate swap agreesnamtered into for risk management purposes
that were outstanding at December 31, 2007 matufellaws:

(In thousands’
Year ending December 3

2008 $ 510,00(
2009 1,000,00t
2010 197,24:
2011 40,00(
2012 30,00(
Later years 565,00(

$2,342,24.
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The net effect of interest rate swap agreementdaevdscrease net interest income by $2,556,0
2007 and $4,281,000 in 2006 and to increase nareisitincome by $5,526,000 in 2005. The average
notional amounts of interest rate swap agreemeargacting net interest income that were enteredforto
interest rate risk management purposes were $542®00 in 2007, $774,268,000 in 2006 and
$767,175,000 in 2005. The amount of hedge ineffengss recognized in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was not
material to the Company’s results of operations.

The Company utilizes commitments to sell residéiatiml commercial real estate loans to hedgs
exposure to changes in the fair value of real edtans held for sale. Such commitments have been
designated as fair value hedges. The Company tles commitments to sell real estate loans feetf
the exposure to changes in the fair value of aedammitments to originate real estate loans fla. #&

a result of these activities, net unrealized fapelosses related to hedged loans held for satapdtments

to originate loans for sale, and commitments tblsahs were approximately $7 million at Decembgr 3
2007, compared with unrealized pre-tax gains ofifilon at December 31, 2006. Changes in unrealized
gains or losses are included in mortgage bankimgmees and, in general, are realized in subsequent
periods as the related loans are sold and commignsartisfied.

Derivative financial instruments used for tradinggoses included interest rate contracts, foreign
exchange and other option contracts, foreign exghdorward and spot contracts, and financial fugure
Interest rate contracts entered into for tradingppses had notional values and estimated fair vgdires
of $11.7 billion and $24,606,000, respectivelyDatember 31, 2007 and notional values and estimated
fair value gains of $7.6 billion and $17,122,008spectively, at December 31, 2006. Foreign exchange
and other option and futures contracts totaled@pprately $801 million and $613 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Suchractstwere valued at gains of $686,000 and $47
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Tgaalatount assets and liabilities are recordeddn th
consolidated balance sheet at estimated fair vale following table includes information about the
estimated fair value of derivative financial instrents used for trading purposes:

2007 2006
(In thousands)
December 31
Gross unrealized gait $168,31° $82,86¢
Gross unrealized loss 143,02! 65,26¢
Year ended December 2
Average gross unrealized ga $ 94,47¢ $96,04:
Average gross unrealized los: 75,10¢ 80,62¢

Net gains realized from derivative financial instrents used for trading purposes were
$12,152,000, $14,800,000 and $14,380,000 in 20076 2nd 2005, respectively.

18. Variable interest entities and asset securitizatios

Variable interest entities
Variable interest entities in which the Companydsah significant variable interest are describddvbe
M&T Auto Receivables |, LLC is a special purposésidiary of M&T Bank formed in 2002 for
the purpose of borrowing $500 million in a revolyiasset-backed structured borrowing with an
unaffiliated conduit lender. The revolving assetd®d structured borrowing is secured by automobile
loans and other assets transferred to the spagipbpe subsidiary by M&T Bank or other of its
subsidiaries that totaled $557 million and $569iarlat December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectiveie. T
activities of M&T Auto Receivables I, LLC are gen#y restricted to purchasing and owning automobile
loans for the purpose of securing this revolvingtwing arrangement. Proceeds from payments on the
automobile loans are required to be applied inrftyi@rder for fees, principal and interest on the
borrowing, and funding the monthly replenishmentoains. Any remaining proceeds are available for
distribution to M&T Bank. The secured borrowingpiepayable, in whole or in part, at any time and is
non-recourse to M&T Bank and the Company. Howe8@%) of the borrowing can be put back to M&T
Bank upon demand. The Comp’s maximum incremental exposure to loss resultinogifthe structur
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of this borrowing arrangement is generally resgdcto the amount that such borrowing is
overcollateralized. Management currently estimatematerial losses as a result of the pledgingsés
and the terms of the borrowing arrangement. Thetassd liabilities of M&T Auto Receivables |, LLC
have been included in the Company’s consolidateahfiial statements.

M&T has a variable interest in a trust that holdB ADSs for the purpose of satisfying options to
purchase such shares for certain employees. Thepuchased the AIB ADSs with the proceeds ofaa
from an entity subsequently acquired by M&T. Prateffom option exercises and any dividends and
other earnings on the trust assets are used ty tepdoan plus interest. Option holders have no
preferential right with respect to the trust assetd the trust assets are subject to the clairW&df's
creditors. The trust has been included in the Cawpgaconsolidated financial statements. As a result
included in investment securities available foesakre 602,088 AIB ADSs with a carrying value of
approximately $14 million at December 31, 2007, paned with 651,688 AIB ADSs with a carrying
value of approximately $15 million at December 2Q06. Outstanding options granted to employees
have continued service with M&T totaled 329,810 &88d,460 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. All outstanding options were fullysted and exercisable at both December 31, 2007 and
2006. The options expire at various dates througie 2012. M&T’s maximum exposure to loss is
approximately $14 million at December 31, 2007.

As described in note 9, M&T has issued junior sdbtated debentures payable to the Trusts and
the Allfirst Asset Trust and owns the common sdmsgiof those entities. The Trusts and the Allfksset
Trust are not included in the Company’s consoliddiigancial statements because the Company is not
considered to be the primary beneficiary of thastities. Accordingly, at December 31, 2007 and 2006
the Company included the Junior Subordinated Defrestpayable to the Trusts and the Floating Rate
Junior Subordinated Debentures payable to thergllAsset Trust as long-term borrowings in its
consolidated balance sheet. The Company has remaB1 million in other assets for its “investnient
in the common securities of the Trusts and Allfiksset Trust that will be concomitantly repaid t&W
by the respective trust from the proceeds of M&ERayment of the junior subordinated debentures
associated with preferred capital securities dbedrin note 9.

The Company has invested as a limited partneriiiowareal estate partnerships that collectively
had total assets of approximately $342 million &889 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Those partnerships generally constuacquire properties for which the investingtpars
are eligible to receive certain federal incomedeedits in accordance with government guidelineshS
investments may also provide tax deductible lossdise partners. The partnership investments asista
the Company in achieving its community reinvestmeitiatives. As a limited partner, there is no
recourse to the Company by creditors of the pastips. However, the tax credits that result from th
Company’s investments in such partnerships arergiysubject to recapture should a partnershiptfai
comply with the respective government regulatidriee Company’s maximum exposure to loss of its
investments in such partnerships was $146 millieciuding $34 million of unfunded commitments, at
December 31, 2007 and $142 million, including $24Biom of unfunded commitments, at December 31,
2006. Management currently estimates that no n@tesses are probable as a result of the Company’s
involvement with such entities. In accordance wlith accounting provisions for variable interesitis,
the partnership entities are not included in then@any’s consolidated financial statements.

Securitizations

In December 2007 and 2005, the Company securitippdoximately $948 million and $126 million,
respectively, of one-to-four family residential gage loans in guaranteed mortgage securitizatidths
FNMA. The Company recognized no gain or loss ontttéiesactions as it retained all of the resulting
securities. Such securities were classified assimvent securities available for sale. The Compaipgets
no material credit-related losses on the retaieedrities as a result of the guarantees by FNMA.

In prior years, the Company transferred approxiigai#.9 billion of one-to-four family residential
mortgage loans to qualified special purpose trmst®n-recourse securitization transactions. Irharge
for the loans, the Company received cash, no niane 88% of the resulting securities, and the senyic
rights to the loans. All of the retained securitiere classified as investment securities availéblsale.
The qualified special purpose trusts are not inetlich the Compar’s consolidate:
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financial statements. Because the transactions m@reecourse, the Company’s maximum exposures®ds a
result of its association with the trusts is lindit® realizing the carrying value of the retaineduwsities and servicir
rights. The combined outstanding principal amounmhortgage-backed securities issued by the qudldjgecial
purpose trusts was $631 million at December 317 20@ $732 million at December 31, 2006. The ppaici
amount of such securities held by the Company &8 $nillion and $627 million at December 31, 200id 2006,
respectively. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, laditise trusts that were 30 or more days delingtetated

$15 million and $14 million, respectively. Crediskes, net of recoveries, for the trusts in 20Q72806 were
insignificant. There were no significant repurctseasédelinquent or foreclosed loans from the tribgtshe Compar
in 2007 or 2006. Certain cash flows between the @omy and the trusts were as follows:

Year Ended December 3.

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Principal and interest payments on retained sées $124,46¢ $173,20°

Servicing fees receive 1,86¢ 2,22:

A summary of the fair values of retained subordidanterests resulting from the Company’s
residential mortgage loan securitization activifidéows. Although the estimated fair values of the
retained subordinated interests were obtained fna®pendent pricing sources, the Company has
modeled the sensitivity of such fair values to demin certain assumptions as summarized in the tab
below. These calculated sensitivities are hypothétind actual changes in the fair value may differ
significantly from the amounts presented hereire &ffect of a variation in a particular assumptorthe
fair values is calculated without changing any o@msumption. In reality, changes in one factor may
result in changes in another which may magnifyamteract the sensitivities. The changes in
assumptions are presumed to be instantaneous.yploghietical effect of adverse changes on the
Company'’s retained capitalized servicing asseeaember 31, 2007 is included in note 7.

Weighted- Weighted-  Annual

Average Average Expected
Fair Prepayment Discount Credit
Value Speed Rate Defaults

(Dollars in thousands)
Retained subordinated interes

As of securitization dat $91,70¢ 23.81% 7.68% .0%
As of December 31, 20(C 53,16( 10.82% 7.3¢% .11%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse cha $ (900 (1,679 $(149
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse cha (189 (3,261) (3149

The subordinated retained securities do not hawe&gia participation in loan principal prepayme
for the first seven years of each securitizatidme Assumed weighted-average discount rate is 126 ba
points higher than the weighted-average coupohetihderlying mortgage loans at December 31, 2007.

19. Fair value of financial instruments
SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Ritial Instruments,” requires disclosure of the
estimated fair value of financial instruments. Railue is generally defined as the price a willnuyer
and a willing seller would exchange for a finandiedtrument in other than a distressed sale sitnati
With the exception of marketable securities, cartdf-balance sheet financial instruments and
one-to-four family residential mortgage loans aragid for sale, the Company'’s financial instrumeinés
not readily marketable and market prices do natteXihe Company, in attempting to comply with the
provisions of SFAS No. 107, has not attempted tdetdts financial instruments to potential buyefs,
any exist. Since negotiated prices in illiquid maskdepend greatly upon the then present motivatbn
the buyer and seller, it is reasonable to assuateattitual sales prices could vary widely
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from any estimate of fair value made without thaddfé of negotiations. Additionally, changes in tketr
interest rates can dramatically impact the valufinaincial instruments in a short period of time.

The estimated fair values of investments in readirketable debt and equity securities were
calculated based on quoted market prices at tipecéise yearend. In determining amounts to present
other financial instruments, the Company generadligd calculations based upon discounted cash 6
the related financial instruments or assigned sother amount as required by SFAS No. 107. Additiona
information about the assumptions and calculatigitized is presented below.

The carrying amounts and calculated estimatedriantial instrument assets (liabilities) are
presented in the following table:

December 31 December 31
2007 2006
Carrying Calculated Carrying Calculated
Amount Estimate Amount Estimate

(In thousands)

Financial asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 1,767,54 $ 1,767,54 $ 1,624,96. $ 1,624,96.
Interes-bearing deposits at ban 18,43 18,43 6,63¢ 6,63¢
Trading account asse 281,24 281,24 136,75: 136,75:
Agreements to resell securiti — — 100,00( 100,07¢
Investment securitie 8,961,99: 8,963,80 7,251,59:i 7,253,42i
Commercial loans and leas 13,105,72 13,100,33 11,666,29 11,634,24
Commercial real estate loa 17,428,41 17,508,43 15,416,79 15,404,74
Residential real estate loa 6,190,13: 6,135,25! 5,956,04. 5,903,09.
Consumer loans and leas 11,297,28  11,261,63 9,908,16. 9,835,62!
Allowance for credit losse (759,439 (759,439 (649,949 (649,949
Accrued interest receivab 285,60: 285,60: 282,05t 282,05¢
Financial liabilities:
Noninteres-bearing deposit $ (8,131,66) $ (8,131,66) $ (7,879,97) $ (7,879,97)
Savings deposits and NOW accou (16,609,51) (16,609,51) (15,110,22) (15,110,22)
Time deposit: (10,668,58) (10,710,92) (11,490,62) (11,512,42)
Deposits at foreign offic (5,856,42) (5,856,42) (5,429,66) (5,429,66)
Shor-term borrowings (5,821,89) (5,821,89) (3,094,21) (3,094,21)
Long-term borrowings (10,317,94) (10,278,36) (6,890,74) (6,939,54)
Accrued interest payab (190,919 (190,91 (193,009 (193,009
Trading account liabilitie (143,02Y) (143,02Y) (65,26%) (65,26%)

Other financial instrument:
Commitments to originate real estate log

for sale $ 1,691 $ 1,691 $ 3,09t § 3,09t
Commitments to sell real estate lo: (9,77€) (9,776 (16,299 (16,297
Other cred-related commitment (45,515 (45,515 (44,189 (44,189
Interest rate swap agreements used for

interest rate risk manageme (181 (181 (15,009 (15,00%)

The following assumptions and methods or calcutastiwere used in determining the disclosed
value of financial instruments.
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Cash and cash equivalents, interest-bearing demoattbanks, short-term borrowings, accrued interest
receivable and accrued interest payable

Due to the nature of cash and cash equivalentsh@ndear maturity of interest-bearing depositsaakis,
short-term borrowings, accrued interest receivablé accrued interest payable, the Company estimated
that the carrying amount of such instruments apprated estimated fair value.

Trading account assets and liabilities

Trading account assets and liabilities are caiirigtie consolidated balance sheet at estimateddiaie
which, in general, is based on quoted market priteding account liabilities are included in other
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet.

Agreements to resell securitit
The amounts assigned to agreements to resell eswiere based on discounted calculations of preg
cash flows.

Investment securitie

Estimated fair values of investments in readily ketaible debt and equity securities were based oted
market prices. Investment securities that were@adily marketable were assigned amounts based on
estimates provided by brokers, discounted cal@mnatof projected cash flows or, in the case ofothe
investment securities, which include capital stotkhe Federal Reserve Bank of New York and the
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, at an amounigétp the carrying amount.

Loans and lease

In general, discount rates used to calculate vdhrdsan products were based on the Company’smayic
at the respective year end. A higher discountwate assumed with respect to estimated cash flows
associated with nonaccrual loans. The allowancertlit losses represents the Company’s assessient
the overall level of credit losses inherent in plogetfolio as of the respective year end and maybeot
indicative of the credit-related discount that aghaser of the Company’s loans and leases would see

Deposits
SFAS No. 107 requires that the estimated fair vakm@ibed to noninterest-bearing deposits, savings
deposits and NOW accounts be established at cgrgilue because of the customeisility to withdraw
funds immediately. Time deposit accounts are reguio be revalued based upon prevailing market
interest rates for similar maturity instruments.aAesult, amounts assigned to time deposits wased
on discounted cash flow calculations using prengitinarket interest rates based on the Company’s
pricing at the respective year end for deposith witmparable remaining terms to maturity.

The Company believes that deposit accounts haadug greater than that prescribed by
SFAS No. 107. The Company feels, however, thav#thee associated with these deposits is greatly
influenced by characteristics of the buyer, sucthasability to reduce the costs of servicing tepakits
and deposit attrition which often occurs followiag acquisition. Accordingly, estimating the faitueof
deposits with any degree of certainty is not pcadti

Long-term borrowings

The amounts assigned to long-term borrowings wased on quoted market prices, when available, or
were based on discounted cash flow calculationggysievailing market interest rates for borrowiogs
similar terms.

Commitments to originate real estate loans for saled commitments to sell real estate loans

As described in note 20, the Company enters int@wa commitments to originate real estate loans fo
sale and commitments to sell real estate loang Boimmitments are considered to be derivative fired
instruments and, therefore, are carried at estunfaie value on the consolidated balance sheet. The
estimated fair values of such commitments were igdigecalculated by reference to quoted market
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prices for commitments to sell real estate loarnsettain government-sponsored entities and otheiepa

Interest rate swap agreements used for intereserask managemen
The estimated fair value of interest rate swapemgents used for interest rate risk managementsepts
the amount the Company would have expected tovecgipay to terminate such agreements.

Other commitments and contingencies

As described in note 20, in the normal course air®ss, various commitments and contingent liadslit
are outstanding, such as loan commitments, creditagntees and letters of credit. The Company’smyic
of such financial instruments is based largely @dit quality and relationship, probability of fund and
other requirements. Loan commitments often havedfiexpiration dates and contain termination and
other clauses which provide for relief from fundinghe event of significant deterioration in thredit
quality of the customer. The rates and terms oftbmpany’s loan commitments, credit guarantees and
letters of credit are competitive with other finednstitutions operating in markets served by the
Company. The Company believes that the carryinguentso which are included in other liabilities, are
reasonable estimates of the fair value of thesmfiral instruments.

The Company does not believe that the estimatedrirdtion presented herein is representative of
the earnings power or value of the Company. Thegaliag analysis, which is inherently limited in
depicting fair value, also does not consider anyevassociated with existing customer relationships
the ability of the Company to create value throlggn origination, deposit gathering or fee genarati
activities.

Many of the estimates presented herein are basamuthe use of highly subjective information and
assumptions and, accordingly, the results may eqtrbcise. Management believes that fair value
estimates may not be comparable between finamsttutions due to the wide range of permitted
valuation techniques and numerous estimates whigt bre made. Furthermore, because the disclosed
fair value amounts were estimated as of the balaheet date, the amounts actually realized or yyadah
maturity or settlement of the various financialtiasnents could be significantly different.

20. Commitments and contingencie:

In the normal course of business, various commitsiand contingent liabilities are outstanding. The
following table presents the Company'’s significeotmitments. Certain of these commitments are not
included in the Company’s consolidated balancetshee

December 31
2007 2006
(In thousands)

Commitments to extend crel

Home equity lines of cred $5,937,90: $5,450,38;
Commercial real estate loans to be ¢ 96,99¢ 65,78¢
Other commercial real estate and construc 2,869,96. 3,008,35.
Residential real estate loans to be ¢ 492,37! 679,59:
Other residential real este 425,57 493,12:
Commercial and othe 7,346,791 7,344,26.
Standby letters of crec 3,691,97. 3,622,86!
Commercial letters of crec 34,10¢ 30,20¢
Financial guarantees and indemnification contr 1,318,73: 1,036,11
Commitments to sell real estate lo: 946,45 1,932,30!

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleodstomers, generally having fixed
expiration dates or other termination clausesmiet require payment of a fee. Standby and comniercia
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letters of credit are conditional commitments iskt@guarantee the performance of a customerhaa t
party. Standby letters of credit generally are icaygint upon the failure of the customer to perform
according to the terms of the underlying contraitwhe third party, whereas commercial lettersrefdit
are issued to facilitate commerce and typicallyitda the commitment being funded when the
underlying transaction is consummated betweendbtomer and third party. The credit risk associated
with commitments to extend credit and standby amdroercial letters of credit is essentially the same
that involved with extending loans to customers srglibject to normal credit policies. Collateraybe
obtained based on management’s assessment ofstoermr’s creditworthiness.

Financial guarantees and indemnification contramsoftentimes similar to standby letters of cr
and include mandatory purchase agreements issusttoe that customer obligations are fulfilled,
recourse obligations associated with sold loand,atiner guarantees of customer performance or
compliance with designated rules and regulatiomduted in financial guarantees and indemnification
contracts are loan principal amounts sold with vese in conjunction with the Compasyhvolvement ii
the FNMA DUS program. Under this program, the Conyp&maximum credit risk associated with loans
sold with recourse at December 31, 2007 and 20@&tb$1.0 billion and $939 million, respectively.
Those recourse amounts were approximately equaiaethird of each sold loan’s outstanding principal
balance.

Since many loan commitments, standby letters afigrand guarantees and indemnification
contracts expire without being funded in wholeropart, the contract amounts are not necessarily
indicative of future cash flows.

The Company utilizes commitments to sell real esi@dns to hedge exposure to changes in the fair
value of real estate loans held for sale. Such cmants are considered derivatives in accordante wi
SFAS No. 133 and along with commitments to originaial estate loans to be held for sale are gdyeral
recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at astthfair market value. However, through Decemlig
2007 when estimating that fair value for commitnsetotoriginate loans for sale, value ascribableaih
flows that will be realized in connection with loaervicing activities has not been included. Value
ascribable to that portion of cash flows is recagdiat the time the underlying mortgage loans @l s
Additional information about such derivative fingdnstruments is included in note 17.

The Company occupies certain banking offices ama gsrtain equipment under noncancellable
operating lease agreements expiring at variousdnter the next 31 years. Minimum lease payments
under noncancellable operating leases are sumrddrizbe following table:

(In thousands,
Year ending December 3

2008 $ 59,07(
2009 56,46:
2010 48,60(
2011 40,99(
2012 34,574
Later years 115,85:

$ 355,54¢

The Company has an agreement with the BaltimoreRaof the National Football League
whereby the Company obtained the naming rightsftmtball stadium in Baltimore, Maryland through
2017. Under the agreement, the Company is obligatedy $5 million per year through 2013 and
$6 million per year from 2014 through 2017.

The Company reinsures credit life and accidenttaadth insurance purchased by consumer loan
customers. The maximum loss associated with progithat reinsurance amounted to $47 million and
$58 million at December 31, 2007 and December 8Q62respectively. The Company also enters into
reinsurance contracts with third party insuranamganies who insure against the risk of a mortgage
borrower’s payment default in connection with certmortgage loans originated by the Company. The
maximum loss associated with providing such reiasce amounted to $22 million and $19 million at
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December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, resplyctiVMaen providing reinsurance coverage, the
Company receives a premium in exchange for acagptiportion of the insures’risk of borrower defaul
The maximum loss exposures noted above are nossedly indicative of losses which may ultimatel
incurred. Such losses are expected to be subshatdiss because most loans are repaid by borroimers
accordance with the original loan terms. The amofithe Company'’s recorded liability for reported
reinsurance losses as well as estimated losseséaddout not yet reported was not significant e
December 31, 2007 or December 31, 2006.

In October 2007, Visa completed a reorganizatiocoimtemplation of its initial public offering
(“IPQO") expected to occur in 2008. As part of thedrganization, M&T Bank and other member banks of
Visa received shares of common stock of Visa, Timmse banks are also obligated under various
agreements with Visa to share in losses stemmanrg frertain litigation involving Visa (“Covered
Litigation”). Although Visa is expected to set aesid portion of the proceeds from its IPO in an@scr
account to fund any judgments or settlements ttegt anise out of the Covered Litigation, recent gmick
from the SEC indicates that Visa member banks shiadord a liability for the fair value of the
contingent obligation to Visa. The estimation of M& proportionate share of any potential lossesaé
to the Covered Litigation is extremely difficultiimvolves a great deal of judgment. Neverthelgsthe
fourth quarter of 2007 M&T recorded a pre-tax cleaof $23 million ($14 million after tax effect) etbd
to the Covered Litigation. In accordance with GAARI consistent with the SEC guidance, M&T did not
recognize any value for its common stock ownergttigrest in Visa, Inc.

M&T and its subsidiaries are subject in the noromlrse of business to various pending and
threatened legal proceedings in which claims fonetary damages are asserted. Management, after
consultation with legal counsel, does not antigghatt the aggregate ultimate liability arising ofut
litigation pending against M&T or its subsidiariegl be material to the Company’s consolidated
financial position, but at the present time is imc& position to determine whether such litigatiaii have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s conatiiresults of operations in any future reporting
period.

21. Segment information

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. IBisclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information,” reportable segments have lgeg@rmined based upon the Company’s internal
profitability reporting system, which is organizied strategic business units. Certain strategicrtass
units have been combined for segment informatiponténg purposes where the nature of the products
and services, the type of customer and the disidbwf those products and services are similae Th
reportable segments are Business Banking, Comnh&aitking, Commercial Real Estate, Discretionary
Portfolio, Residential Mortgage Banking and ReBahking. During the fourth quarter of 2007, the
Company began reporting its Business Banking giiateusiness unit as a separate reportable segment.
Prior to that date, that unit was included in thedR Banking reportable segment. Prior year infation
has been restated to reflect the change in repersalgments.

The financial information of the Company’s segmdras been compiled utilizing the accounting
policies described in note 1 with certain excepiorhe more significant of these exceptions arerdssc
herein. The Company allocates interest incometerdést expense using a methodology that charges use
of funds (assets) interest expense and creditsdasvof funds (liabilities) with income based b t
maturity, prepayment and/or repricing charactexistif the assets and liabilities. The net effechisf
allocation is recorded in the “All Other” catego#y provision for credit losses is allocated to segis in
an amount based largely on actual net chafégeincurred by the segment during the period plusiinus
an amount necessary to adjust the segment’s allmvian credit losses due to changes in loan batance
In contrast, the level of the consolidated providior credit losses is determined using the metloggies
described in note 1 to assess the overall adecpfabg allowance for credit losses. Indirect fixat
variable expenses incurred by certain centralizggbsrt areas are allocated to segments based wal act
usage (for example, volume measurements) and otieria. Certain types of administrative expenses
and bankwide expense accruals (including amortinaif core deposit and other intangible assets
associated with acquisitions of financial institui$) are generally ni
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allocated to segments. Income taxes are allocatedgments based on the Company’s marginal statisborate
adjusted for any tax-exempt income or non-deduetipenses. Equity is allocated to the segmenesitias
regulatory capital requirements and in proportm@an assessment of the inherent risks associatbdivei business
of the segment (including interest, credit and apeg risk).

The management accounting policies and procestigediin compiling segment financial
information are highly subjective and, unlike ficéal accounting, are not based on authoritativelguie
similar to generally accepted accounting principfesa result, reported segment results are not
necessarily comparable with similar informationaepd by other financial institutions. Furthermore,
changes in management structure or allocation ndethgies and procedures may result in changes in
reported segment financial data. Information altlb@tCompany’s segments is presented in the
accompanying table.

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 3(

Business Banking Commercial Banking Commercial Real Estate Discretionary Portfolio
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Net interest income(¢ ~ $289,99: $274,64. $239,98: $ 403,83¢ $ 392,37t $ 366,89: $ 234,52; $228,97' $236,93° $ 89,837 $ 90,20: $§ 128,79
Noninterest incom 79,45« 76,63« 76,23. 174,78: 157,29{ 161,17(  43,87: 42,71¢ 46,51« (88,53)) 63,92: 16,07¢
369,44t 351,27' 316,21 578,62( 549,67. 528,06: 278,39 271,69: 283,45 1,30¢ 154,12¢  144,87(

Provision for credit loss:  18,58(  15,07: 8,57¢ 12,77¢ 5,64¢ 8,081 3,56: (A72)  (1,65) 27,507 1,60¢ 1,392
Amortization of core

deposit and other

intangible assel — — — — — — — — — — — —
Depreciation and othe

amortization 56¢ 454 41E 49€ 518 41t 5,15( 5,80 6,02¢ 2,94( 4,07: 5,38¢
Other noninteres

expense 126,13( 119,14¢ 112,64: 172,85  159,99¢  148,45: 71,73t 65,31¢ 59,26 14,54¢ 19,830 13,07¢
Income (loss) befor

taxes 224,16° 216,60: 194,57¢ 392,48¢ 383,51 371,11« 197,94 200,74! 219,81 (43,68¢) 128,60¢ 125,02(
Income tax expens

(benefit) 91,437 88,27( 79,337 161,49:  157,74: 152,44¢  63,25¢ 65,89: 76,88( (36,890 32,79¢ 32,394
Net income (loss $132,73( $128,33: $115,24t $ 230,99¢ $ 225,76¢ $ 218,66! $ 134,69: $ 134,85 $142,93° $ (6,790 $ 9581 $ 92,62¢
Average total asse

(in millions) $ 417¢$ 394 ¢ 362t 1365¢% 1268t $ 11,720$ 8881 $ 844 $ 833t ¢ 120950 ¢ 12,13¢ $  11,81(
Capital expenditure

(in millions) $ 23 1% —$ 13 —$ 13 — $ — $ — $ —$ —$ =

Residential Mortgage Banking Retail Banking All Other Total
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005

Net interest income(: ~ $ 81,157 $100,14« $ 92,07 $ 849,05. $ 789,25¢ $ 705,29. $ (98,167 $ (58,057 $ 24,37¢ $1,850,23 $1,817,54 $1,794,34.
Noninterest incom 146,68: 183,67 166,17¢ 348,32 326,73! 308,69. 228,40 194,87' 174,85! 932,98¢ 1,045,85.  949,71¢

227,83¢ 283,82: 258,25( 1,197,37' 1,115,99 1,013,98" 130,24t 136,81f 199,22¢ 2,783,221 2,863,39: 2,744,06.
Provision for credit loss: 5,30z 952 1,37 60,30¢ 40,21( 49,05!  63,96¢ 16,68( 21,17¢  192,00( 80,00( 88,00(
Amortization of core

deposit and other

intangible asset — — — — — —  66,48¢ 63,00  56,80¢ 66,48¢ 63,00¢ 56,80¢
Depreciation and oth¢

amortization 55,96( 52,64¢ 48,71¢ 26,43¢ 25,50¢ 25,75(  20,12( 23,92¢  30,23¢ 111,67 112,920 116,94
Other noninteres

expense(b 150,59: 148,43. 141,64( 576,90 573,75¢ 584,02 336,76¢ 289,33( 252,29¢ 1,449,531 1,375,821 1,311,39
Income (loss) befor

taxes 15,98¢ 81,787 66,51¢ 533,72° 476,51¢ 355,15¢ (357,09) (256,124 (161,28) 963,53° 1,231,64. 1,170,91
Income tax expens

(benefit) 2,59 29,617 23,42¢ 217,68: 194,44¢ 144,93¢ (190,28¢) (176,309 (120,68() 309,27¢ 392,45: 388,73t
Net income (loss $ 13,39 $ 52,17¢ $ 43,09! $§ 316,04t $ 282,07( § 210,22! $(166,80) $ (79,82) $ (40,609 $ 654,25¢ $ 839,18¢( $ 782,18
Average total asse

(in millions) $ 287¢$ 346:$ 2,712 $ 1036($ 10,16¢$ 11,01« $ 5640 $ 499 $ 491€ $ 5854t $ 5583¢$ 54,13t
Capital expenditure

(in millions) $ — 3 18 23 308 28 $ 17$ 24 % 12 % 7$ 57 $ 42 3 27
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(a) Net interest income is the difference between atéxable-equivalent interest earned on assets and interest
paid on liabilities by a segment and a funding de(credit) based on the Comp’s internal funds transfer
pricing methodology. Segments are charged a cdsirio any assets (e.g. loans) and are paid a fupdiedit
for any funds provided (e.g. deposits). The ta>-equivalent adjustment aggregated $20,833,000 6v20
$19,667,000 in 2006 and $17,311,000 in 2005 amdinsinated in “All Other” net interest income anddome
tax expense (benefi

(b) Including the impact in th* All Other’ category of the merg-related expenses described in not

The Business Banking segment provides depositingndash management and other financial
services to small businesses and professionalaghrthe Company’s banking office network and sdvera
other delivery channels, including business bankiengers, telephone banking, Internet banking and
automated teller machines. The Commercial Bankaggrent provides a wide range of credit products
and banking services to middle-market and largenserial customers, largely within the markets the
Company serves. Among the services provided bystgsnent are commercial lending and leasing, &
of credit, deposit products and cash managemevitesr The Commercial Real Estate segment provides
credit services which are secured by various tgbesultifamily residential and commercial real esta
and deposit services to its customers. Activitiethis segment include the origination, sales aising
of commercial real estate loans. The Discretioftfolio segment includes securities, residential
mortgage loans and other assets; short-term awgetésm borrowed funds; brokered certificates of déj
and interest rate swap agreements related thenetooffshore branch deposits. This segment also
provides foreign exchange services to customems.Rdsidential Mortgage Banking segment originates
and services residential mortgage loans for conssiared sells substantially all of those loans & th
secondary market to investors or to the Discretip®artfolio segment. The segment periodically
purchases servicing rights to loans that have begmated by other entities. This segment alsgipates
and services loans to developers of residentidlestate properties. Residential mortgage loand foe!
sale are included in the Residential Mortgage Bamkiegment. The Retail Banking segment offers a
variety of services to consumers through sevedalety channels that include banking offices, auhbeal
teller machines, telephone banking and Internekibgn The “All Other” category includes other
operating activities of the Company that are nogatly attributable to the reported segments as
determined in accordance with SFAS No. 131, thieihce between the provision for credit losses and
the calculated provision allocated to the repogaagments, goodwill and core deposit and other
intangible assets resulting from acquisitions péficial institutions, M&T’s equity in the earnings
BLG, merger-related expenses resulting from actioirss, the net impact of the Company’s internaldgin
transfer pricing methodology, eliminations of tracsons between reportable segments, certain
nonrecurring transactions, the residual effectsnafilocated support systems and general and
administrative expenses, and the impact of intesgstrisk management strategies. The amount of
intersegment activity eliminated in arriving at sofidated totals was included in the “All Othedtegory

as follows:
Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Revenue: $(49,800 $(70,78%) $(70,69¢)
Expense: (14,119 (20,760 (18,44YH
Income taxes (benefi (24,519 (20,357 (21,267)
Net income (loss (21,167 (29,672 (30,99)

The Company conducts substantially all of its ofiens in the United States. There are no
transactions with a single customer that in theeggte result in revenues that exceed ten peréent o
consolidated total revenues.
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22. Regulatory matters

Payment of dividends by M&T’s banking subsidiarigsestricted by various legal and regulatory
limitations. Dividends from any banking subsidianyM&T are limited by the amount of earnings of the
banking subsidiary in the current year and the gutag two years. For purposes of this test, at
December 31, 2007, approximately $295,947,000 wasadle for payment of dividends to M&T from
banking subsidiaries without prior regulatory apfao

Banking regulations prohibit extensions of creditthe subsidiary banks to M&T unless
appropriately secured by assets. Securities dizadfs are not eligible as collateral for this pase.

The bank subsidiaries are required to maintainnterest-earning reserves against certain deposit
liabilities. During the maintenance periods thatfiiled December 31, 2007 and 2006, cash and dore fro
banks included a daily average of $228,290,000%182,953,000, respectively, for such purpose.

Federal regulators have adopted capital adequadglmes for bank holding companies and ba
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements caulten certain mandatory, and possibly additional
discretionary, actions by regulators that, if unaleen, could have a material effect on the Commany’
financial statements. Under the capital adequa@yefjnes, the so-called “Tier 1 capital” and “Total
capital” as a percentage of risk-weighted assedscartain offbalance sheet financial instruments mus
at least 4% and 8%, respectively. In addition &sthrisk-based measures, regulators also requikéniga
institutions that meet certain qualitative criteldamaintain a minimum “leverage” ratio of “Tierchpital”
to average total assets, adjusted for goodwill@athin other items, of at least 3% to be consitlere
adequately capitalized. As of December 31, 2007,TM&d each of its banking subsidiaries exceeded all
applicable capital adequacy requirements. As ofeDdxer 31, 2007 and 2006, the most recent
notifications from federal regulators categorizedleof M&T’s bank subsidiaries as “well capitalized
under the regulatory framework for prompt corregtaction. To be considered “well capitalized,” a
banking institution must maintain Tier 1 risk-ba®egbital, total risksased capital and leverage ratios
least 6%, 10% and 5%, respectively. Managemermtasvare of any conditions or events since the latest
notifications from federal regulators that haverded the capital adequacy category of M&T’s bank
subsidiaries.
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The capital ratios and amounts of the Company &nloiainking subsidiaries as of December 31,
2007 and 2006 are presented below:
M&T M&T

(Consolidated M&T Bank Bank, N.A.
(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 200

Tier 1 capita
Amount $3,831,40. $3,460,52! $79,62"
Ratio(a) 6.84% 6.25% 45.9%
Minimum required amount(k 2,240,51: 2,216,34 6,93
Total capital
Amount 6,263,30. 5,884,221 81,06
Ratio(a) 11.18% 10.62% 46.7¢%
Minimum required amount(k 4,481,02. 4,432,690  13,86¢
Leverage
Amount 3,831,40: 3,460,52! 79,62
Ratio(c) 6.5%% 6.0%% 20.9"%
Minimum required amount(k 1,744,831 1,720,29! 11,40(
December 31, 200t
Tier 1 capita
Amount $3,844,32 $3,355,93! $93,02¢
Ratio(a) 7.7%% 6.81% 35.62%
Minimum required amount(t 1,985,98 1,970,21. 10,44¢
Total capital
Amount 5,849,96¢ 5,391,65(  95,48(
Ratio(a) 11.7¢% 10.95%  36.56%
Minimum required amount(k 3,971,97. 3,940,422 20,89:
Leverage
Amount 3,844,32.  3,355,93! 93,02«
Ratio(c) 7.2(% 6.3¢% 16.12%
Minimum required amount(k 1,602,67. 1,582,57. 17,307

(&) The ratio of capital to ris-weighted assets, as defined by regulat
(b) Minimum amount of capital to be considered adedyatapitalized, as defined by regulatic
(c) The ratio of capital to average assets, as defimgdegulation.

23. Relationship of M&T and AIB

AIB received 26,700,000 shares of M&T common stookApril 1, 2003 as a result of M&F'acquisitior
of a subsidiary of AIB on that date. Those shafeommon stock owned by AIB represented 24.3% of
the issued and outstanding shares of M&T commarksta December 31, 2007. While AIB maintains a
significant ownership in M&T, the Agreement andriPtd Reorganization between M&T and AIB
(“Reorganization Agreement”) includes several psavis related to the corporate governance of M&T
that provide AIB with representation on the M&T avi& T Bank boards of directors and key board
committees and certain protections of its righta asbstantial M&T shareholder. In addition, AlBsha
rights that will facilitate its ability to maintaiits proportionate ownership position in M&T.

With respect to AIB’s right to have representationthe M&T and M&T Bank boards of directors
and key board committees, for as long as AIB haldsast 15% of M&T’s outstanding common stock,
AIB is entitled to designate four individuals, reaably acceptable to M&T, on both the M&T and M&T
Bank boards of directors. In addition, one of tH8 Alesignees to the M&T board of directors will\ger
on each of the Executive; Nomination, Compensadiuth Governance; and Audit and Risk committees.
Also, as long as AIB holds at least 15% of M&T 'dstanding common stock, neither the M&T nor the
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M&T Bank board of directors may consist of morertt28 directors without the consent of the M&T
directors designated by AIB. AIB will continue tajey these rights if its holdings of M&T common sk
drop below 15%, but not below 12%, so long as AdBtores its ownership percentage to 15% within one
year. In the event that AIB holds at least 10%,les$ than 15%, of M&T’s outstanding common stock,
AIB will be entitled to designate at least two widiuals on both the M&T and M&T Bank boards of
directors and, in the event that AIB holds at I&ft but less than 10%, of M&T’s outstanding common
stock, AIB will be entitled to designate one indival on both the M&T and M&T Bank boards of
directors. M&T also has the right to appoint ongresentative to the AIB board while AIB remains a
significant shareholder.

There are several other corporate governance poagishat serve to protect AIB’s rights as a
substantial M&T shareholder and are embodied in N&&krtificate of incorporation and bylaws. These
protections include an effective consent rightonmection with certain actions by M&T, such as
amending M&T'’s certificate of incorporation or byla in a manner inconsistent with AIB’s rights,
engaging in activities not permissible for a baolding company or adopting any shareholder righda p
or other measures intended to prevent or delaytramgaction involving a change in control of M&TIB?
has the right to limit, with the agreement of adeone non-AlB designee on the M&T board of divexit
other actions by M&T, such as reducing M&T’s cas$¥iadknd policy such that the ratio of cash dividend
to net income is less than 15%, acquisitions asgadiitions of significant amounts of assets, aed th
appointment or election of the chairman of the Hazrdirectors or the chief executive officer of M&
The protective provisions described above will egasbe applicable when AIB no longer owns at least
15% of M&T’s outstanding common stock, calculateddascribed in the Reorganization Agreement.

24. Relationship with Bayview Lending Group LLC and Bayiew Financial Holdings, L.P.

On February 5, 2007 M&T invested $300 million t@aite a minority interest in Bayview Lending
Group LLC (“BLG"), a privately-held commercial mgage lender that specializes in originating,
securitizing and servicing small balance commerngal estate loans in the United States, and ésset
extent, in Canada and the United Kingdom. M&T retdrgs income from BLG using the equity method
of accounting.

Bayview Financial Holdings, L.P. (together with @filiates, “Bayview Financial”), a privately-
held specialty mortgage finance company, is BLG&arity investor. In addition to their common
investment in BLG, the Company and Bayview Finalhoieduct other business activities with each
other. The Company has purchased loan servicimdsripr small balance commercial mortgage loans
from BLG and Bayview Financial having outstandinpipal balances of $4.9 billion and $3.3 billian
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Amowasrded as capitalized servicing assets for such
loans totaled $57 million at December 31, 2007 $8@ million at December 31, 2006. In addition,
capitalized servicing rights at December 31, 208F 2006 also included $40 million and $44 million,
respectively, for servicing rights that were pusdh from Bayview Financial related to residential
mortgage loans with outstanding principal balarafe®4.6 billion at December 31, 2007 and $4.5 duilli
at December 31, 2006. Revenues from servicing eéatiel and small balance commercial mortgage loans
purchased from BLG and Bayview Financial were $4on, $38 million and $27 million during 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. M&T Bank provided aGillion revolving line of credit facility to
Bayview Financial at December 31, 2007 of whicm@Bion was outstanding. There were no outstan
borrowings at December 31, 2006 on a similar remghine of credit facility which aggregated
$100 million. Finally, at December 31, 2007 and@Qbe Company held $450 million and $198 million,
respectively, of private collateralized mortgagéigations in its available for sale investment sém®s
portfolio that were securitized by Bayview Finarcia
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25. Parent company financial statement:

Condensed Balance Sheet

Assets
Cash in subsidiary bar
Due from consolidated bank subsidiat

Money-market saving

Note receivabl

Current income tax receivak

Other

Total due from consolidated bank subsidia

Investments in consolidated subsidial

Banks

Other
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries (noje
Investment in Bayview Lending Group LL
Other asset

Total asset
Liabilities
Due to consolidated subsidiari
Banks
Other

Total due to consolidated subsidiar
Accrued expenses and other liabilit
Long-term borrowings

Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

December 31

2007

2006

(In thousands)

$ 2,25 % 7,46F
103,99¢ 414,34
200,000  200,00(
1,44¢ 2,43:
1,46¢ 1,60
306,91 618,38
6,913,11. 6,569,22
20,48.  20,16¢
30,89  29,71¢
308,92 —
124,74t 140,18
$7,707,32, $7,385,14,
$ 251 $ 1,914
307 914

55¢ 2,82¢
52,40¢  60,56:
1,169,10. _1,040,65
1,222,060 1,104,04
6,485,25 6,281,090
$7,707,32, $7,385,14,
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Condensed Statement of Income

Income
Dividends from consolidated subsidiar
Banks
Other
Equity in earnings of Bayview Lending Group LI
Other income
Total income

Expense
Interest on lon-term borrowings
Other expens

Total expens:

Income before income taxes and equity in undistedduncome of
subsidiaries
Income tax credit

Income before equity in undistributed income ofsgaliaries

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries
Net income of subsidiarie
Less: dividends receive

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiar
Net income
Net income per common shar

Basic
Diluted

140

Year Ended December 3.
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share

$ 609,50( $ 755,00( $ 700,00(

8,93t —

26,217 28,82, 22,29
644,65. 783,82. 722,29
75,60¢  69,65.  62,09(
7,37¢ 7,33¢ 7,07z
82,98: 76,990  69,16:
561,66¢ 706,83; 653,12
18,597 16,937 18,33
580,26 723,76¢ 671,46:
683,49: 870,42( 810,72
(609,500 (755,000 (700,00)
73,99: 11542( 110,72(

$ 654,25¢ $ 839,18¢ $ 782,18

$ 6.0¢ $ 758 $ 6.8¢
5.9¢ 7.31 6.7
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Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 3.
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income $ 654,25¢ $839,18¢ $ 782,18:
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigesl by operating

activities

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiar (73,994 (115,42() (110,720

Provision for deferred income tax 12,69¢ 7,62¢ 1,72¢

Net change in accrued income and expt (9,170 (9,787%) (4,379

Net cash provided by operating activit 583,79( 721,61. 668,81:
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investment secur 2,82¢ 5,92 12,84¢
Proceeds from maturities of investment secur 15,84( 17,50¢ 15,97¢
Purchases of investment securif (29,497 (18,967 (19,899
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir

Banks and bank holding compan 27,84¢ — —
Investment in Bayview Lending Group LL (300,000 — —
Other, ne (959) 5,94¢ (2,22))

Net cash provided (used) by investing activi (283,93)  10,40¢ 6,70¢
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings 299,89! — —
Payments on lor-term borrowings (200,00() — —
Purchases of treasury stc (508,404 (373,86() (509,609
Dividends paic— common (281,900 (249,81) (198,619
Other, ne 74,99¢ 93,847 108,45:

Net cash used by financing activiti (615,410 (529,830 (599,779
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (315,557 202,19( 75,74¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 421,80¢ 219,61¢ 143,87.
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ' $ 106,25. $421,80¢ $ 219,61¢
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatiot
Interest received during the ye $ 16,70¢ $ 15,53¢ $ 10,43«
Interest paid during the ye 83,64 75,93: 65,37¢
Income taxes received during the y 39,26¢ 43,92( 40,69:
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Iltem 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procesuBased upon their evaluation of the
effectiveness of M&T’s disclosure controls and maderes (as defined in Exchange Act
rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)), Robert G. Wilm€tgirman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,
and René F. Jones, Executive Vice President anef Emancial Officer, believe that M&T’s disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of DeeerBb, 2007.

(b) Management’s annual report on internal cordgrar financial reporting. Included under the
heading “Report on Internal Control Over Finan&taporting” at Item 8 of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

(c) Attestation report of the registered publicaatting firm. Included under the heading “Report
of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firtnft@m 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(d) Changes in internal control over financial rgppg. M&T regularly assesses the adequacy of its
internal control over financial reporting and entemits controls in response to internal control
assessments and internal and external audit anthtegy recommendations. No changes in internal
control over financial reporting have been ideatfin connection with the evaluation of disclosure
controls and procedures during the quarter endegmber 31, 2007 that have materially affectedrer a
reasonably likely to materially affect, M&T’s intaail control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
PART llI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registral

The identification of the Registrant’s directorsrisorporated by reference to the caption “NOMINEES
FOR DIRECTOR” contained in the Registrant’s defirgtProxy Statement for its 2008 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Settigs and Exchange Commission on or about March 6,
2008.

The identification of the Registrant’s executivéiadrs is presented under the caption “Executive
Officers of the Registrant” contained in Part tios Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Disclosure of compliance with Section 16(a) of 8exurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
by the Registrant’s directors and executive oficand persons who are the beneficial owners oémor
than 10% of the Registrant’s common stock, is ipooated by reference to the caption “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” contaliire the Registrang’ definitive Proxy Statement f
its 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders which Vo filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on or about March 6, 2008.

The other information required by Item 10 is inamgted by reference to the captions
“CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF M&T BANK CORPORATION,” “BARD OF DIRECTORS,
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AND ATTENDANCE” and “CODESF BUSINESS CONDUCT
AND ETHICS” contained in the Registrant’s definairoxy Statement for its 2008 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, which will be filed with the Secugtiand Exchange Commission on or about March 6,
2008.

Item 11. Executive Compensatior

Incorporated by reference to the caption “COMPENEMY OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
DIRECTORY¢" contained in the Registré' s definitive Proxy Statement for its 2008 Annualé¥ieg of



Stockholders, which will be filed with the Secwrgiand Exchange Commission on or about March 6,
2008.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aibBnagement and Related Stockhold
Matters.

Incorporated by reference to the captions “PRINAUBENEFICIAL OWNERS OF SHARES” and
“STOCK OWNERSHIP BY DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICER contained in the Registraat’
definitive Proxy Statement for its 2008 Annual Megtof Stockholders, which will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on or about iIM&r2008.

The information required by this item concerningueg Compensation Plan information is
presented under the caption “EQUITY COMPENSATIONARLINFORMATION” contained in Part II,
Item 5. “Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Bteld Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

Incorporated by reference to the captions “TRANSAQNS WITH DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS” and “BOARD OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES OF EHBOARD AND ATTENDANCE"
contained in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Staent for its 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
which will be filed with the Securities and Exch@@ommission on or about March 6, 2008.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Service

Incorporated by reference to the caption “PROPOSALRATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS THE INDEPENDENT PUBLACCOUNTANT OF M&T
BANK CORPORATION” contained in the Registrant’s uhitive Proxy Statement for its 2008 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed withd Securities and Exchange Commission on or about
March 6, 2008.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule

(a) Financial statements and financial statememdcdales filed as part of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K. See Part Il, Item 8. “Financial Statetseand Supplementary Data.” Financial statement
schedules are not required or are inapplicablelaer@fore have been omitted.

(b) Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation STke exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index of t
Annual Report on Form 10-K have been previousbdfilare filed herewith or are incorporated hergin b
reference to other filings.

(c) Additional financial statement schedules. None.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regjig
has duly caused this report to be signed on italbbly the undersigned, thereunto duly authorizedthe
21st day of February, 2008.

M&T BANK CORPORATION

By: /s/ ROBERT G. WILMERS

Robert G. Wilmers
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Regnt and in the capacities and on the datesateli

Signature Title Date

Principal Executive Officer

/s/ ROBERT G. WILMERS Chairman of the Board and February 21, 20(
Robert G. Wilmer: Chief Executive Officer

Principal Financial Officer

/s| RENEF. \ONES Executive Vice President and February 21, 20(
René F. Jone Chief Financial Officer

Principal Accounting Officer

/s/ MICHAEL R. SPYCHALA Senior Vice President and February 21, 20(
Michael R. Spychal Controller

A majority of the board of director

/sl BRENT D. BAIRD February 21, 20(
Brent D. Baird

/s/ ROBERTJ. EENNETT February 21, 20(
Robert J. Benne

/sl C. ANGELA BONTEMPO February 21, 20(
C. Angela Bontemp

/s/ ROBERTT. BRADY February 21, 20(
Robert T. Brady
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/sl MICHAEL D. BUCKLEY

Michael D. Buckley

/s] T..EFFERSONCUNNINGHAM Il

T. Jefferson Cunningham |

/s/ MARK J. CZARNECKI

Mark J. Czarneck

/s/ CoLM E. COHERTY

Colm E. Doherty

/s/ RICHARD E. CARMAN

Richard E. Garma

/s/ DANIEL R. HAWBAKER

Daniel R. Hawbake

/s] PATRICK W.E. FODGSON

Patrick W.E. Hodgso

/s/ RICHARD G. KING

Richard G. King

/s/ REGINALD B. NEWMAN, Il

Reginald B. Newman, |

/s/ JORGEG. FEREIRA

Jorge G. Pereir

/s/ MICHAEL P. FINTO

Michael P. Pintc

/s/ ROBERTE. SADLER, <R.

Robert E. Sadler, J

Eugene J. Sheel

/s STEPHENG. SHEETZ

Stephen G. Shee

/s/ HERBERTL. WASHINGTON

Herbert L. Washingto

/s/ ROBERTG. WILMERS

Robert G. Wilmer:

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(

February 21, 20(
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.1C

EXHIBIT INDEX

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated agpfegnber 26, 2002, by and among M&T
Bank Corporation, Allied Irish Banks, p.l.c. andfi&st Financial Inc. Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 2 to theForm &K dated September 26, 2002 (FNo. 1-9861).

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of M&T Bankr@oration dated May 29, 1998. Incorpor:
by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Form 10-Q fa juarter ended June 30, 1998 (File

No. 1-9861).

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Imgoration of M&T Bank Corporation dated
October 2, 2000. Incorporated by reference to B«Bi to the Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2000 (FiNo. 1-9861).

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of M&T Bank Corporation dated
March 4, 2003, effective as of March 25, 2003. lpooated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003 (INo. 1-9861).

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of M&T Bank Corporation dated
March 28, 2003, effective as of April 1, 2003. Inmorated by reference to Exhibit 3.4 to the
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003 (INo. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of M&T Bank Corporateffective February 20, 2007.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to therk@&-K dated February 20, 2007 (File

No. 1-9861).

Instruments defining the rights of security holdénsluding indentures. Incorporated by refere
to Exhibits 3.1 through 3.5, 10.1 through 10.5 &0dL5 through 10.29 hereof. Except as set forth
in Exhibits 4.2 through 4.35 below, the instrumedd§ining the rights of holders of lortgrm dek
securities of M&T Bank Corporation are omitted puast to section(b)(4)(iii) of Item 601 of
Regulation S-K. M&T Bank Corporation hereby agraefurnish copies of these instruments to
the S.E.C. upon reque

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated asoéda3l, 1997 by and among M&T Bank
Corporation, Bankers Trust Company, Bankers TiDstgware), and the Administrators named
therein. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1thie Form 8-K dated January 31, 1997 (File
No. 1-9861).

Amendment to Amended and Restated Trust Agreenagatdds of January 31, 1997 by and
among M&T Bank Corporation, Bankers Trust Compd@wgmnkers Trust (Delaware), and the
Administrators named therein. Incorporated by esfee to Exhibit 4.3 to the Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1999 (INo. 1-9861).

Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of Janugr§7 by and between M&T Bank
Corporation and Bankers Trust Company. Incorporhtereference to Exhibit 4.2 to the

Form &K dated January 31, 1997 (FNo. 1-9861).

Supplemental Indenture dated December 23, 199%typatween M&T Bank Corporation and
Bankers Trust Company. Incorporated by referendextobit 4.5 to the Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1999 (FNo. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated asef@uL997 by and among M&T Bank
Corporation, Bankers Trust Company, Bankers TiDstgware), and the Administrators named
therein. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1the Form 8-K dated June 6, 1997 (File

No. 1-9861).

Amendment to Amended and Restated Trust Agreenagatds of June 6, 1997 by and among
M&T Bank Corporation, Bankers Trust Company, BasKerust (Delaware), and the
Administrators named therein. Incorporated by eiee to Exhibit 4.9 to the Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1999 (INo. 1-9861).

Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of Jun8%/ by and between M&T Bank Corporation
and Bankers Trust Company. Incorporated by referém&xhibit 4.2 to the Form 8-K dated
June 6, 1997 (FilNo. 1-9861).

Supplemental Indenture dated December 23, 1999 1thpatween M&T Bank Corporation and
Bankers Trust Company. Incorporated by referendextabit 4.11 to the Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1999 (FNo. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated Bebruary 4, 1997 by and among Olympia
Financial Corp., The Bank of New York, The BankN®w York (Delaware), and the
administrative trustees named therein. Incorporbtekference to Exhibit 4.14 to the



Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (No. 1-9861).

4.11 Amendment to Amended and Restated Declaration udtTdated as of February 4, 1997 by and
among Olympia Financial Corp., The Bank of New Y,ofke Bank of New York (Delaware), a
the administrative trustees named therein. Incereorby reference to Exhibit 4.15 to the
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (No. 1-9861).
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4.12

4.13

4.14

415

4.1€

4.17

4.18

4.2C

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.2%

Indenture dated as of February 4, 1997 by and etv@ympia Financial Corp. and The Bank of
New York. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4té@heForm 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999 (FiNo. 1-9861).

Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 18 i9@nd between Olympia Financial Corp.
and The Bank of New York. Incorporated by referetacExhibit 4.17 to the Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1999 (INo. 1-9861).

Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of Feb28r003 by and between M&T Bank
Corporation (as successor by merger to Olympiarteiiah Corp.) and The Bank of New York.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.18 to thenFd0-K for the year ended December 31, 2003
(File No. 1-9861).

Senior Indenture dated as of May 1, 1997 by andnankeystone Financial Midtlantic Funding
Corp., Olympia Financial Corp. (as successor bygereto Keystone Financial, Inc.), and Bankers
Trust Company. Incorporated by reference to ExHititto the Registration Statement on

Form S-3 of Keystone Financial Mid-Atlantic Fundi@grp. and Keystone Financial, Inc. dated
April 17, 1997 (FileNo. 33:-25393).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octob2060, by and between Olympia Financial
Corp. and Bankers Trust Company. Incorporated freace to Exhibit 4.24 to the Form 10fd
the year ended December 31, 2003 (No. 1-9861).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Feb28r2003, by and between M&T Bank
Corporation (as successor by merger to Olympiarfeiiah Corp.) and Deutsche Bank

Trust Company Americas (formerly known as Bankaxsst Company). Incorporated by refere
to Exhibit 4.25 to thdcorm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (No. 1-9861).
Indenture, dated as of December 30, 1996, by atwklea First Maryland Bancorp and The Bank
of New York. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4o the Registration Statement on

Form S-4 of First Maryland Bancorp, First Maryla@dpital | and First Maryland Capital Il dated
March 6, 1997 (FiliNo. 33:-22871).

Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of SeptefHer999, by and between Allfirst Financial
Inc. (successor by merger to First Maryland Bangarul The Bank of New York. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Form 8-K of Alt Financial Inc. dated September 15, 1999
(File No. 2z-50235).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of Aprd)3, by and between M&T Bank Corporation
(successor by merger to Allfirst Financial Inc.farhe Bank of New York. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.28 to the Form 10-K for yfear ended December 31, 2003 (File

No. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, dated Becember 30, 1996, by and among First
Maryland Bancorp, The Bank of New York, The Bank\Naw York (Delaware) and the Regular
Trustees named therein. Incorporated by referem&xhibit 4.4 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 of First Maryland Bancorp, First Maryla@dpital | and First Maryland Capital Il dated
March 6, 1997 (FiliNo. 33:-22871).

Indenture, dated as of February 4, 1997, by anddmt First Maryland Bancorp and The Bank of
New York. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit tbZhe Registration Statement Form S-4 of
First Maryland Bancorp, First Maryland Capital dairst Maryland Capital 1l dated March 6,
1997 (FileNo. 33:-22871).

Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of Septehetr999, by and between Allfirst Financial
Inc. (successor by merger to First Maryland Bangarml The Bank of New York. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Form 8-K of Alt Financial Inc. dated September 15, 1999
(File No. z-50235).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of Aprd)3, by and between M&T Bank Corporation
(successor by merger to Allfirst Financial Inc.jarhe Bank of New York. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.34 to the Form 10-K for yfear ended December 31, 2003 (File

No. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, dated Bebruary 4, 1997, by and among First
Maryland Bancorp, The Bank of New York, The BankNaw York (Delaware) and the Regular
Trustees named therein. Incorporated by referem&xhibit 4.3 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 of First Maryland Bancorp, First Maryla@dpital | and First Maryland Capital Il dated
March 6, 1997 (FiliNo. 33:-22871).
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101
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Indenture, dated as of July 13, 1999, by and beiwémst Maryland Bancorp and The Bank of
New York. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit tbZzhe Registration Statement Form S-4 of
Allfirst Financial Inc., Allfirst Preferred Capitdlrust and Allfirst Preferred Asset Trust dated
October 5, 1999 (FilNo. 33:-88484).

Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of Septefthetr999, by and between Allfirst Financial
Inc. (successor by merger to First Maryland Bancar The Bank of New York. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrationt&@teent on Form S-4 of Allfirst Financial Inc.,
Allfirst Preferred Capital Trust and Allfirst Prefed Asset Trust dated October 5, 1999 (File
No. 33:-88484).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of Apr2Q3, by and between M&T Bank Corporation
(successor by merger to Allfirst Financial Inc.flarhe Bank of New York. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.40 to the Form 10-K for yfe&ar ended December 31, 2003 (File

No. 1-9861).

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of AiffPreferred Capital Trust, dated as of

July 13, 1999, by and among First Maryland Banc®di® Bank of New York, The Bank of New
York (Delaware) and the Administrators named therkicorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3
to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of AtffFinancial Inc., Allfirst Preferred Capital
Trust and Allfirst Preferred Asset Trust dated ®eto5, 1999 (FiliNo. 33:-88484).

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of AtfPreferred Asset Trust, dated as of July 13,
1999, by and among First Maryland Bancorp, The Bafrikew York, The Bank of New York
(Delaware) and the Administrators named thereicolporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 of Allfirst Finel Inc., Allfirst Preferred Capital Trust and
Allfirst Preferred Asset Trust dated October 5,9.9Bile No. 33:--88484).

Indenture, dated as of May 15, 1992, by and betvresh Maryland Bancorp and Bankers

Trust Company. Incorporated by reference to ExHililtto the Registration Statement on

Form &-1 of First Maryland Bancorp (FilNo. 32-46277).

Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of Septefther999, by and between Allfirst Financial
Inc. (successor by merger to First Maryland Bancarm Bankers Trust Company. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Form 8-K of Alt Financial Inc. dated September 15, 1999
(File No. z-50235).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of Apr2dQ3, by and between M&T Bank Corporation
(successor by merger to Allfirst Financial Inc.flddeutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
(formerly known as Bankers Trust Company). Incogped by reference to Exhibit 4.48 to the
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (No. 1-9861).

Indenture, dated as of May 24, 2007, by and betWwé&&h Bank Corporation and The Bank of
New York. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit tbzheForm 8-K dated May 24, 2007 (File
No. 1-9861).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May P872by and between M&T Bank Corporation
and The Bank of New York. Incorporated by referetecExhibit 4.1 to the Form 8-K dated

May 24, 2007 (FileNo. 1-9861).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated April 1, 208&ween M&T Bank Corporation and Allied
Irish Banks, p.l.c. Incorporated by reference thiBit 4.23 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2003 (FiNo. 1-9861).

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 15, 20a0dme M&T Bank Corporation and
Citibank, N.A. Incorporated by reference to Exhitit1 to the Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2000 (FiNo. 1-9861).

Waiver, dated as of January 15, 2003, to CredieAgrent dated as of December 15, 2000,
between M&T Bank Corporation and Citibank, N.A. déngorated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
theForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (No. 1-9861).

Amendment No. 1, dated December 9, 2003, to thdiCAgreement, dated as of December 15,
2000, between M&T Bank Corporation and CitibankANncorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.3 to theForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (No. 1-9861).

M&T Bank Corporation 1983 Stock Option Plan as Esended on April 20, 1999. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Form 10-Q fog tjuarter ended March 31, 1999 (File

No. 1-9861).*

M&T Bank Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan.dmumorated by reference to Appendix A to the



Proxy Statement of M&T Bank Corporation dated MaB¢i2001 (FileNo. 1-9861).*
10.6 MA&T Bank Corporation Annual Executive Incentive Rlancorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 10.3 to thiForm 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998 (No. 1-9861).*
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Supplemental Deferred Compensation Agreement betMsmufacturers and Traders

Trust Company and Robert E. Sadler, Jr. dated daoth 7,1985. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10)(d)(A) to theForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1984 (No. (-4561).*
First amendment, dated as of August 1, 2006, t&tigplemental Deferred Compensation
Agreement between Manufacturers and Traders Trostgany and Robert E. Sadler, Jr. dated as
of March 7, 1985. Incorporated by reference to BitHi0.1 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2006 (FNo. 1-9861).*

Supplemental Deferred Compensation Agreement betWMasufacturers and Traders

Trust Company and Brian E. Hickey dated as of 2dly1994. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.8 to theForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1995 (No. 1-9861).*

First amendment, dated as of August 1, 2006, t&tigplemental Deferred Compensation
Agreement between Manufacturers and Traders Trostgany and Brian E. Hickey dated as of
July 21, 1994. Incorporated by reference to ExHibBiR to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006 (FiNo. 1-9861).*

Supplemental Deferred Compensation Agreement, datlydl7, 1989, between The East New
York Savings Bank and Atwood Collins, Ill. Incorpéed by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1991 (No. 1-9861).*

First amendment, dated as of August 1, 2006, t&tigplemental Deferred Compensation
Agreement, dated July 17, 1989, between The EastYw#k Savings Bank and Atwood
Collins, Ill. Incorporated by reference to Exhib@.3 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006 (FiNo. 1-9861).*

M&T Bank Corporation Supplemental Pension Plararaended and restated. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tiIForm &K dated November 15, 2005 (FNo. 1-9861).*

M&T Bank Corporation Supplemental Retirement SasiR¢an. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to theForm &K dated November 15, 2005 (FNo. 1-9861).*

M&T Bank Corporation Deferred Bonus Plan, as amedraied restated. Incorporated by refere
to Exhibit 10.12 to thiForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2004 (No. 1-9861).*

M&T Bank Corporation Directors’ Stock Plan, as amieth and restated. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 10-Q for guarter ended June 30, 2006 (File

No. 1-9361).*

Restated 1987 Stock Option and Appreciation Rigtas of ONBAN Corp, Inc. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Form 10-Q for gi@rter ended June 30, 1998 (File

No. 1-9861).*

1992 ONBAN Corp Directors’ Stock Option Plan. Ingorated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to
the Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998 (No. 1-9861).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1997 Stock Incentive Psamended November 19, 1998.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to tbenr 10-K of Keystone Financial, Inc. for the
year ended December 31, 1998 (INo. 00(-11460).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1992 Stock Incentive Planorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to
the Form 10-K of Keystone Financial, Inc. for treay ended December 31, 1997 (File

No. 00(-11460).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1988 Stock Incentive Planorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
the Form 10-K of Keystone Financial, Inc. for treay ended December 31, 1998 (File

No. 00(-11460).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1995 Non-Employee Diregt@tock Option Plan. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit B to the Proxy Statement of$tene Financial, Inc. dated April 7, 1995
(File No. 00(-11460).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1990 Non-Employee Diregt&tock Option Plan, as amended.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to thenrd0-K of Keystone Financial, Inc. for the
year ended December 31, 1998 (INo. 00(-11460).*

Keystone Financial, Inc. 1992 Director Fee Planotporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to
Form 10-K of Keystone Financial, Inc. for the yeaded December 31, 1999 (File

No. 00(-11460).*

Financial Trust Corp Non-Employee Director Stocki@p Plan of 1994. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statehon Form S-8 of Financial Trust Corp, dated
March 26, 1996 (FiliNo. 33:-01989).*



10.2€ Progressive Bank, Inc. 1993 Non-Qualified Stocki@p#®Plan for Directors. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Progressive Bamk, Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1993 (FiNo. (-15025).*

10.27 Premier National Bancorp, Inc. 1995 Incentive StB&n (as amended and restated effective
May 13, 1999). Incorporated by reference to ExHibi#4 to the Premier National Bancorp, Inc.
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 (No. 1-13213).*
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M&T Bank Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Placorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.28 to th¢corm 1(-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 No. 1-9861).*
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M&T Bank Corporation Exhibit 12.1
Computations of Consolidated Ratios of Earnings t&ixed Charges
(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Excluding Interest on Deposits:
Fixed Charges
Interest Expense (excluding interest or
deposits’ $ 735,25 561,68t 437,82 272,53t 247,31t
Interest Factor Within Rent Expense 21,60¢ 20,13t 19,217 19,57( 17,17(
Total Fixed Charge $ 756,86! 581,82: 457,03 292,10t 264,48t
Earnings:
Income Before Income Tax $ 963,53 1,231,64. 1,170,91 1,066,52. 850,67(
Fixed Charge 756,86! 581,82: 457,03 292,10t 264,48t
Total Earnings $ 1,720,40: 1,813,46. 1,627,95 1,358,63. 1,115,15
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges,
Excluding Interest on Deposi X 2.21i 3.12 3.5¢€ 4.65 4.22
Including Interest on Deposits:
Fixed Charges
Interest Expens $ 1,694,57 1,496,55: 994,35: 564,16( 527,81(
Interest Factor Within Rent Expense 21,60¢ 20,13t 19,217 19,57( 17,17(
Total Fixed Charge $ 1,716,18 1,516,68 1,013,56: 583,73( 544,98
Earnings:
Income Before Income Tax $ 963,53 1,231,64. 1,170,91 1,066,52. 850,67(
Fixed Charge 1,716,18. 1,516,68 1,013,56: 583,73( 544,98
Total Earnings $2,679,72. 2,748,32! 2,184,48 1,650,25. 1,395,65!
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges,
Including Interest on Deposi X 1.5€ 1.81 2.1¢€ 2.8¢ 2.5€

(@) The portion of rents shown as representative ofrttezest factor is or-third of total net operating lease expen:






Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N83:-57330, 333-63660, 33-12207, 33-

58500, 33-63917, 333-43171, 333-43175, 333-63985,97031, 33-32044, 333-16077, 333-84384 and 3330d®) and Form S-3 (No. 333-
122147) of M&T Bank Corporation of our report dateebruary 21, 2008, relating to the financial steets and the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting, which appearshis Form 10-K.

/sl PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

Buffalo, New York
February 21, 2008






EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Robert G. Wilmers certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report Form 1(-K of M&T Bank Corporation

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statsmeade, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading witteotsp the period covered by this rep

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respectsfihancial condition, results of operations andhcisws
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods pregkin this report

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and ¢ aesponsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as definekan&nge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15¢#)
the registrant and we hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure tatanal information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is madevim to us by others within those entities, partciyl
during the period in which this report is beinggaeed;

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahcia
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopyéeide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepacat of financial statements for external purposes i
accordance with generally accepted accounting iplis;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldssire controls and procedures and presentedksin th
report our conclusions about the effectivenessiefdisclosure controls and procedures, as of the en
of the period covered by this report based on swauation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registsanternal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant's most recent fisgadrter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quartethe
case of an annual report) that has materially tftbcr is reasonably likely to materially affettte
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
internal control over financial reporting, to thegistrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registran’s board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal controickh
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a
significant role in the registre’s internal control over financial reportir

By: /s| ROBERT G. WILMERS

Robert G. Wilmers
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 21, 20(






EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, René F. Jones, certify that:

1.
2.

a)

b)

d)

a)

b)

| have reviewed this annual report Form 1(-K of M&T Bank Corporation

Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statsmeade, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading witrece$p the period covered by this rep:

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respectsfihancial condition, results of operations andhcas
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the peripdssented in this repol

The registrant’s other certifying officers and ¢ aesponsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as definekan&nge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and

15c¢-15(f)) for the registrant and we hax

designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedul
be designed under our supervision, to ensure tatanal information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is madeviim to us by others within those entities, partciyl
during the period in which this report is beinggaeed;

designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahcia
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopyéeide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepacet of financial statements for external purposes i
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples;

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldssire controls and procedures and presentedsin th
report our conclusions about the effectivenessiefdisclosure controls and procedures, as of the en
of the period covered by this report based on swettuation; ant

disclosed in this report any change in the regig$dnternal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fisgedrter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quartethie
case of an annual report) that has materially tftbcr is reasonably likely to materially affettte
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation

internal control over financial reporting, to thegistrant’'s auditors and the audit committee of the
registran’s board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal controlicht
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; an

any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanaggement or other employees who have a
significant role in the registre’s internal control over financial reportir

By: /s/ RENEF. .ONES

René F. Jones
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 21, 20(






EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER UNDER 18 U .S.C. §1350

I, Robert G. Wilmers, Chairman of the Board andeCkixecutive Officer of M&T Bank Corporation,
certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbaney&ct of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of M&T Bank Corption for the annual period ended
December 31, 2007 (the “Report”) fully compliestwihe requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m8m(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of M&T Bank Qamation.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $plgursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 and is not being
filed as part of the Report or as a separate discébdocument.

/s/ ROBERTG. WILMERS
Robert G. Wilmers

February 21, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqdif®y Section 906, or other document
authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adaptire signature that appears in typed form withan t
electronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to M&T Bank
Corporation and will be retained by M&T Bank Coration and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon reque






EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER UNDER 18 U .S.C. §1350

I, René F. Jones, Executive Vice President andfEm@ncial Officer of M&T Bank Corporation, cenil
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2062, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of M&T Bank Corption for the annual period ended
December 31, 2007 (the “Report”) fully compliestwihe requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m8m(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of M&T Bank Qamation.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $plgursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 and is not being
filed as part of the Report or as a separate discébdocument.

/s] RENEF. .ONES
René F. Jones

February 21, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqdif®y Section 906, or other document
authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adaptire signature that appears in typed form withan t
electronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to M&T Bank
Corporation and will be retained by M&T Bank Coration and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon reque



